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2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
) ) ) ) )
(@)
6,653 5,398 3,073 3,160 3,907
5,461 5,426 6,587 5,659 5,672
18,268 18,194 15,408 15,778 14,151
16,690 17,261 15,685 12,401 12,949
3,561 4,382 4,588 2,451 2,780
2,753 3,650 3,957 1,774 2,120
3,593 1,811 2,903 2,294 2,476
60,504 58,953 56,317 53,710 50,615
1,185,166 1,203,537 1,061,778 1,059,731 876,672
16,367 24,984 17,497 42,275 (110)
(18,787) (8,611) (1,653) (8,192) (6,471)
(4,009) 7,386 1,122 (1,941) (750)
208,412 219,854 185,860 173,125 139,314
23,900 21,900 20,200 20,900 20,500
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
(@)
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53,228 52,467 52,692 51,143 46,425
1,193,738 1,147,912 1,064,671 1,081,552 891,121
8,674 20,897 9,578 32,556 (2,458)
(16,947) (10,001) (1,890) (9,379) (7.,464)
(4,569) 6,922 793 (142) (915)
168,263 185,043 159,059 153,491 129,287
( ) 2006 408
1836 Royal Charter
1925 1925
1954
22 D.C.0 1971 10
1971 10 1948 1967
1981 11 27 1980 private company 1984
1985 public limited company
2017 EU
EU
2017
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ECL 4,514 2022
4,352
2.1 2022 2.1
1,578 2022 933
CC&P
16 2022 97
CIB
2023
home.barclays/annualreport
2023 12 31
2022 31
2023 12 31
189,686 189, 686
103,708 103,708
8,002 (13) (7,976) 13
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24,511 24,511
3,366 (1,007) (2,024) (39) 296
110,322  (3,876) @,111) (51,105) (5.222) 49,008
146,201  (3,876) (2,131) (61,105) (5,261) 73,828

395 (393) 2
296 296
273 23) (245) 5
887 ® (601) (128) 154
1,851 @n (1,239) (128) 457
39,046 (956) 9) 38,011

1,103 (1,103)
75,459 (521) 74,938
12,653 (189) 12,464
88,112 (710) 87,402
46,541 %)) (39,998) ) 6,492
2,545 (21) 2,324
149,131 (3,416) (145,292) 423
81 81
198,298 (3,463) (185,511) [0)) 9,320
256,111 (198,633)  (29,944) (9,983) (3,791) 13,760
51,421 (362) (134) 50,925
2,068 [6H) 2,067
3,855 3,855
1,079,609 (202,509)  (35,539) (259,730) (9,269) 572,562
26,829 (2,225) (358) (283) 23,963
337,935 (1,486) (37,596) (1,709) 297,144
364,764 @3,711) (37,954) (1,992) 321,107
1,444,373 (202,509)  (39,250) (297,684) (11,261) 893,669

473 2022 532
23
543 2022 484

CBIL CLBIL 2022 2022
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2022 12 31
202,142 202,142
107,862 107,862
11,405 (328)  (10,948) (98) 31
25,402 25,402
7,724 (1,152)  (3,748)  (224) 2,600
110,673 (4,442) (665)  (48,986) (5,452) 51,128
155,204  (4,442) (2,145)  (63,682) (5,774) 79,161
622 @ (621)
311 311
352 29) (291) ®) 29
647 (6) (188) (60) 393
1,932 (36)  (1,100) (63) 733
27,303 (695) 94) 26,514
725 (725)
55,430 (530) 54,900
13,198 (250) 48) 12,900
68,628 (780) (48) 67,800
38,190 @7)  (30,061) (9 8,103
3,217 (321) 2,896
164,698 (3.672)  (160,365) 661
89 89
206,194 (3.689)  (190,747) ©) 11,749

302,976 (238,062) (34,496)  (11,424) (7,275) 11,719

45,083 (222)  (514) 44,347

1,503 1,503

1,117,620 (242,504) (40,330) (268,275) (13,714) 552,797
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25,800 (1,295)  (1,596)  (280) 22,629
334,977 (93)  (37,371) (1,624) 295,889
360,777 (1,388)  (38,967) (1,904) 318,518

1,478,397 (242,504) (41,718) (307,242) (15,618) 871,315

2023 12 31

153,701 153,701
75,271 75,271
4,475 12 (4,459 9
2,420 (825)  (1,365) 230

235,544  (3,876) (1,215) (47,899) (8,678) 173,876

242,439  (3,876) (2,052) (53,718) (8,678) 174,115

278 @) 1
231 (20) o7) 4
703 ©) (519) (62) 118
1,212 @4  (1,003) (62) 123
33,576 (829) (79) 32,668
6,876 (6,876)
37,492 (21) 36,971
12,599 (189) 12,410
50,091 (710) 49,381
51,936 @7 (22,208) @ 29,677
3,604 1) 3,513
208,284 (2.672) (205,612)
17 17
263,841 @.719) (227,911) @ 33,207

225,301 (179,930) (20,465)  (8,389) (3,714) 12,803
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50,381 (362) (134) 49,885

2,202 2,202

1,103,679 (183,806) (25,236) (298,795) (12,609) 583,233

68,953 (1,890) (353) (283) 66,427
206,727 (1,250) (44,319) (1,684) 159,474
275,680 (3,140)  (44,672) (1,967) 225,901

1,379,359 (183,806) (28,376) (343,467) (14,576) 809,134

352 2022 403
23
433 2022 394
CBIL CLBIL 2022 2022
2022 12 31
170,307 170,307
82,371 82,371
6,542 (299)  (6,181) @0 25
3,679 (1,018)  (2,361) (13) 287

191,685  (4,442) (1,273) (41,454) (8,519) 135,997

201,906  (4,442)  (2,590) (49,996)  (8,569) 136,309

445 @ (443) 1
201 (25) (162) @ 12
539 (6) (187) (60) 286

1,185 32) (792) (62) 299

23,877 (545) (94) 23,238

5,908 (5,908)
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31,410 (530) 30,880
12,971 (250) 12,721
44,381 (780) 43,601
45,830 A7)  (14,741) (9 31,063
3,869 (116) 3,753
197,440 (2,943) (194,497)
27 27
247,166 (2,960) (209,354) (9) 34,843

258,708 (209,530) (23,212) (9,308)  (6,484) 10,174

43,086 (222) (514) 42,350

1,725 1,725

1,079,435 (213,972) (28,762) (276,113) (15,670) 544,918

62,203 (1,188)  (1,580) Q77) 59,158
207,336 (70) (45,193) (1,614) 160,459
269,539 (1,258) (46,773)  (1,891) 219,617

1,348,974 (213,972) (30,020) (322,886) (17,561) 764,535

IFRS
a
2023 12 31 % %
7,257 342 14 33 389 716 8,362
22,315 2,818 339 203 3,450 1,522 27,287
2,734 210 71 88 369 308 3,411
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100,956 8,642 166 159 8,967 1,235 111,158
133,262 12,012 590 573 13,175 3,781 150,218
35,321 3,749 3,749 39,070
168,583 15,761 590 573 16,924 3,781 189,288
11 23 3 2 28 321 360
412 805 145 188 1,138 1,226 2,776
8 2 2 35 45
179 295 7 7 309 348 836
610 1,125 155 197 1,477 1,930 4,017
7 17 17 24
617 1,142 155 197 1,494 1,930 4,041
7,246 319 11 31 361 395 8,002
21,903 2,013 194 105 2,312 296 24,511
2,726 208 71 88 367 273 3,366
100,777 8,347 159 152 8,658 887 110,322
132,652 10,887 435 376 11,698 1,851 146,201
35,314 3,732 3,732 39,046
167,966 14,619 435 376 15,430 1,851 185,247
0.2 6.7 21.4 6.1 7.2 44.8 4.3
1.8 28.6 42.8 64.2 33.0 80.6 10.2
0.3 1.0 0.5 11.4 1.3
0.2 3.4 4.2 4.4 3.4 28.2 0.8
0.5 9.4 26.3 34.4 11.2 51.0 2.7
0.5 0.5 0.1
0.4 7.2 26.3 34.4 8.8 51.0 2.1

1,577 145 1,573
14 243
136 130
473

2023
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ECL ECL ECL ECL
2023 12 31
1,621 15 0.9 445 4 9.2 92 68 73.9 2,158 124 5.7
1,561 20 1.3 288 2 1.1 84 60 71.4 1,933 112 5.8
3,182 3 1.1 733 73  10.0 176 128 72.7 4,001 236 5.8
a. 2022 43 296
31 ECL37 10 ECL141
153 ECL118
a
2022 12 31 30 30
10,458 310 11 41 362 978 11,798
22,669 3,252 237 391 3,880 1,129 27,678
6,915 384 45 95 524 523 7,962
100,121 10,227 154 103 10,484 940 111,545
140,163 14,173 447 630 15,250 3,570 158,983
23,645 3,699 3,699 27,344
163,808 17,872 447 630 18,949 3,570 186,327
12 22 2 1 25 356 393
331 887 82 158 1,127 818 2,276
38 21 3 5 29 171 238
304 254 12 9 275 203 872
685 1,184 99 173 1,456 1,638 3,779
8 33 33 41
693 1,217 99 173 1,489 1,638 3,820
10,446 288 9 40 337 622 11,405
22,338 2,365 155 233 2,753 311 25,402
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6,877 363 42 90 495 352 7,724
99,817 9,973 142 94 10,209 647 110,673
139,478 12,989 348 457 13,794 1,932 155,204
23,637 3,666 3,666 27,303
163,115 16,655 348 457 17,460 1,932 182,507
0.1 7.1 18.2 2.4 6.9 36.4 3.3
1.5 27.3 34.6 40.4 29.0 72.5 8.2
0.5 5.5 6.7 5.3 5.5 32.7 3.0
0.3 2.5 7.8 8.7 2.6 31.2 0.8
0.5 8.4 22.1 27.5 9.5 45.9 2.4
0.9 0.9 0.1
0.4 6.8 22.1 27.5 7.9 45.9 2.1
a.
1,551
152 1,538
1,142
141 137
532
* 30 a
2023 12 31

4,150 32 20 52 572 4,774
1,913 198 70 15 283 249 2,445
227,177 7,823 164 108 8,095 1,001 236,273
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2.5 3.0 4.2 6.8 8.5
coP° 15.1 12.3 1.8 0.6 @.n
¢ 3.4 3.5 4.2 5.9 7.5
Hp1® 27.4 23.5 3.7 0.4 7.6)
P 2.8 3.3 4.3 6.8 8.5
2022 12 31
coP° 13.9 9.4 1.4 3.2) (6.8)
c 3.4 3.6 4.2 6.6 8.5
Hp1 @ 37.8 21.0 1.2 (17.9) (35.0)
0.5 0.5 3.5 6.3 8.0
cop? 14.1 9.6 1.3 (2.5 (6.3)
3.3 3.6 4.4 6.7 8.6
Hp1 35.0 27.5 3.8 3.7 0.2
FF 0.1 0.1 3.3 6.0 7.0
GDP HPI CAGR
ECL
2023 12 31
oP® 2.4 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.1
3.7 4.2 4.7 5.2 5.8
HP19 4.4 2.2 0.1 @.n 3.5)
3.3 3.8 4.2 3.6 2.9
6DP° 2.8 2.3 1.8 1.4 0.9
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3.6 3.9 ) 4.8 5.4
HP1® 5.0 4.3 7 2.4 1.2
S 3.6 4.0 3 3.9 3.2
2022 12 31
GDP® 3.0 2.2 4 0.7 0.0
f
3.5 3.8 2 5.4 6.7
HP19 6.6 3.9 2 2.6) (6.4)
f
2.5 2.9 5 4.7 5.8
GDP® 2.9 2.1 3 0.7 0.0
3.4 3.9 4 5.5 6.7
HP1® 6.2 5.0 .8 2.5 1.2
o T 2.8 3.1 .3 4.3 5.2
a. GDP GDP 16 HPI
GDP GDP
16 HPI  FHFA 2023 2022
20
b. 20 2022 2022 2021
CAGR 2022 2022
2021
C.
2023 2022 2022 20
d. 20 2022 2022 2021
CAGR 2022
2022 2021
e. 2023 2022 2021 5 CAGR
f. 2023 2022 2022 20
g. 2022 2022 2021 CAGR
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GDP
EE®OGDP EEOERE
(%) (%)
III'I
=
i
S —
II ———
75
Uz — Ut — 8L —D1 —D2
2 Ul - BL - O] —
¥EMGDP EEOERE
(%) (%)
A
|
-
(1 Ui — HL — 0] — 2 U2 - U — BL — D —_— D2
GDPRE R B IL &m0 ohi S E I (0 10-4))
100 ECL
100
ECL ECL
EAD
2023 12 31 a
2,858 2,891 2,877 2,856 2,828 2,785
b 49,088 49,021 49,041 49,059 49,161 49,241
b - - - - - -
157,168 159,242 158,560 157,681 155,431 152,198
ECL
4 4 4 4 5 5
b 446 423 435 447 460 474
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241 211 223 238 260 276
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2
0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0
0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2
357 324 338 359 387 430
b 4,624 4,535 4,577 4,621 4,679 4,758

19,630 17,386 18,125 19,126 21,485 24,859

ECL
30 22 25 29 36 42
b 1,101 1,113 1,150 1,189 1,243 1,307
516 390 435 488 617 833
8.4 6.8 7.4 8.1 9.3 9.8
25.8 24.5 25.1 25.7 26.6 27.5
2.6 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.9 3.4

[

558 558 558 558 558 558
b 1,506 1,506 1,596 1,596 1,596 1,506
45 45 45 45 45 45

ECL
312 302 306 311 319 327
b 1,229 1,194 1,211 1,227 1,254 1,276
29 29 29 29 29 29
55.9 54.1 54.8 55.7 57.2 58.6
77.0 74.8 75.9 76.9 78.6 79.9
64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4 64.4
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ECL
346 328 335 344 360 374
b 2,866 2,730 2,79 2,863 2,957 3,057
b - - - - - -
d
786 630 687 755 906 1,138
ECL 3,998 3,688 3,818 3,962 4,223 4,569
ECL
ECL 3,998
ECL 289
ECL 221
ECL 24
EcL® (18
ECL 16
ECL 4,514
a.
ECL
b. ECL
C. 2023 12 31
d. 289
ECL
e.
ECL ECL 0.9
ECL 346
ECL 344 0.6
ECL 2,866 ECL 2,863
ECL 3,057
ECL 786 ECL 755 4.1
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2022 12 31 a
3,622 3,652 3,642 3,627 3,593 3,557
50,916 50,855 50,814 50,798 50,935 51,021
2,256 2,220 2,211 2,200 2,226 2,269
136,432 140,372 139,516 138,288 133,076 122,794
ECL
3 3 3 3 3 4
393 380 388 395 398 401
13 10 12 13 15 17
303 233 259 290 352 391
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
0.8 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8
0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7
0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3
252 223 233 248 281 317
4,421 4,007 4,268 4,502 4,684 4,929
201 210 230 252 242 214
18,151 14,039 14,957 16,306 21,645 32,121
ECL
24 14 18 22 34 45
1,103 984 1,044 1,103 1,181 1,279
32 24 28 32 38 41
527 367 418 489 689 1,107
9.5 6.3 7.7 8.9 12.1 14.2
24.9 24.6 24.5 24.5 25.2 25.9
15.9 11.4 12.2 12.7 15.7 19.2
2.9 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.2 3.4
b
583 583 583 583 583 583
1,108 1,108 1,108 1,108 1,108 1,108
49 49 49 49 49 49
37 37 37 37 37 37

100/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ODoooooo
ECL
319 308 313 317 328 337
839 821 830 839 851 861
35 35 35 35 35 35
¢ 21 21 21 21 21 21
54.7 52.8 53.7 54.4 56.3 57.8
75.7 74.1 74.9 75.7 76.8 7.7
71.4 71.4 71.4 71.4 71.4 71.4
c 56.8 56.8 56.8 56.8 56.8 56.8
ECL
346 325 334 342 365 386
2,335 2,185 2,262 2,337 2,430 2,541
80 69 75 80 88 93
¢ 851 621 698 800 1,062 1,519
ECL 3,612 3,200 3,369 3,559 3,945 4,539
ECL
ECL 3,612
ect’ 316
ECL 405
ECL 41
EcL’ (22)
ECL 97
ECL 4,352
a.
ECL
b. 2022 12 31
c. 316
ECL
d.
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2023
2023 12 31
79 = = 5 84
484 843 260 121 1,708
3,693 1,279 826 416 6,214
1,265 = 5 30 1,300
955 3,605 1,496 1,889 7,945
2,123 487 879 180 3,669
10,111 2,620 446 113 13,290
5,097 1,061 481 452 7,091
522 536 182 118 1,358
3,208 96 3,869 829 8,002
12,059 5,491 3,164 1,022 21,736
11,326 25,588 6,481 2,532 45,927
911 24,855 1,382 729 27,877
51,833 66,461 19,471 8,436 146,201
17,599 9,910 9,980 1,557 39,046
69,432 76,371 29,451 9,993 185,247
7,156 10,263 5,919 2,225 25,563
45,475 227,606 41,571 8,080 322,732
a 52,631 237,869 47,490 10,305 348,295
2022 12 31
89 - - - 89
571 757 152 42 1,522
4,250 1,683 803 610 7,346
1,306 - 16 434 1,756
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0000000
852 3,406 1,455 2,234 7,947
1,748 751 1,278 196 3,973
10,201 2,258 436 170 13,065
5,742 1,176 678 568 8,164
627 598 186 340 1,751
3,421 580 6,493 911 11,405
11,099 6,015 1,645 1,469 20,228
12,488 22,875 6,046 2,066 43,475
3,048 24,853 5,745 837 34,483
55,442 64,952 24,933 9,877 155,204
11,829 7,681 6,599 1,194 27,303
67,271 72,633 31,532 11,071 182,507
7,530 9,987 4,699 2,161 24,377
44,636 229,704 40,172 6,994 321,506
a 52,166 239,691 44,871 9,155 345,883
a. 2023 16,469 2022 14,894
2023 12 31
79 - - 5 84
481 838 1 121 1,441
3,608 1,217 311 397 5,533
1,264 - - 30 1,294
631 3,145 7,306 3,148 14,230
2,113 451 722 180 3,466
10,106 2,560 258 70 12,994
5,004 1,057 160 429 6,740
522 434 66 11 1,133
3,089 88 572 726 4,475
11,519 4,255 2,150 968 18,892
136,123 26,040 4,376 3,198 169,737
1,121 269 739 201 2,420
175,750 40,354 16,661 9,674 242,439
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17,529 5,827 8,664 1,556 33,576
193,279 46,181 25,325 11,230 276,015
43,051 12,159 10,370 2,109 67,689
43,227 127,210 15,773 7,292 193,502
86,278 139,369 26,143 9,401 261,191
2022 12 31
89 - - - 89
569 745 26 42 1,382
4,123 1,614 393 447 6,577
1,306 - - 434 1,740
681 3,463 7,370 2,849 14,363
1,745 751 1,127 196 3,819
10,201 2,174 174 125 12,674
5,736 1,129 197 516 7,578
597 568 71 332 1,568
3,154 404 2,190 764 6,512
11,071 5,607 1,007 1,069 18,754
93,271 20,747 4,291 3,493 121,802
2,866 832 1,039 311 5,048
135,409 38,034 17,885 10,578 201,906
11,467 4,846 6,372 1,192 23,877
146,876 42,880 24,257 11,770 225,783
35,878 11,919 10,897 2,086 60,780
42,401 130,692 15,984 6,320 195,397
78,279 142,611 26,881 8,406 256,177
a. 2023 14,489 2022 13,362
ECL
IFRS 12 PD
DG
PD
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1 0.00% 0.01% 0.02% Aaa Aal Aa2 AAA AA+ AA
2 0.02% 0.03% 0.03% Aa3 AA-
0.00 0.15 3 0.03% 0.04% 0.05% Al A2 A3 A+
4 0.05% 0.08% 0.10% Al A2 A3 A A-
5 0.10% 0.13% 0.15% Baal BBB+
6 0.15% 0.18% 0.20% Baa2 BBB
0.15 0.25
7 0.20% 0.23% 0.25% Baa2 BBB
8 0.25% 0.28% 0.30% Baa3 BBB-
0.25 0.50 9 0.30% 0.35% 0.40% Baa3 BBB-
10 0.40% 0.45% 0.50% Bal BB+
11 0.50% 0.55% 0.60% Bal BB+
0.50 0.75
12 0.60% 0.68% 0.75% Bal Ba2 BB BB-
12 0.75% 0.98% 1.20% Bal Ba2 Ba3 BB BB-
13 1.20% 1.38% 1.55% Ba3 BB-
0.75 2.50
14 1.55% 1.85% 2.15% Ba3 B+
15 2.15% 2.33% 2.50% B1 B+
15 2.50% 2.78% 3.05% Bl B+
16 3.05% 3.75% 4._45% B2 B+
2.50 10.00 17 4.45% 5.40% 6.35% B3 Caal B
18 6.35% 7.50% 8.65% B3 Caal B-
19 8.65% 9.32% 10.00% B3 Caal B-
19 10.00% 10.67% 11.35% B3 Caal B-
20 11.35% 15.00% 18.65% Caa2 CCC+
10.00 100.00
CCC ccc-
21 18.65% 30.00% 99.99% Caa3 Ca C
CC+ CC C
100.00 22 100% 100% 100% D D

105/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooogd
2023 12 31 0.0 0.60
87 2022 86
0.0 0.60 0.0 0.60
11.35 11.35
PD 0.60 11.35 0.60 11.35
100 100
2023 12 31

189,686 = - 189,686 100 - - 100
93,911 9,789 8 103,708 01 9 - 100
5,444 2,115 443 8,002 68 26 6 100
7,077 16,355 1,079 24,511 29 67 4 100
2,687 403 2716 3,366 80 12 8 100
86,530 21,338 2,454 110,322 79 19 2 100
101,738 40,211 4,252 146,201 69 28 3 100
38,892 153 1 39,046 100 = = 100
933 170 = 1,103 85 15 = 100
65,430 9,642 387 75,459 86 13 1 100
4,006 5,893 2,754 12,653 32 46 22 100
69,436 15,535 3,141 88,112 78 18 4 100
29,436 16,830 275 46,541 63 36 1 100
1,412 1,001 42 2,545 55 43 2 100
112,799 35,988 344 149,131 76 24 = 100
59 22 = 81 73 27 = 100
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143,706 53,931 661 198,298 73 27 - 100
244,361 11,616 134 256,111 95 5 = 100
50,966 455 - 51,421 99 1 - 100
2,011 54 3 2,068 97 3 = 100
1,110 2,618 127 3,855 29 68 3 100
936,750 134,532 8,327 1,079,609 87 12 1 100
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2022 12 31

202,142 - - 202,142 100 - - 100
96,688 10,886 288 107,862 90 10 - 100
10,096 636 673 11,405 88 6 6 100
9,290 14,903 1,209 25,402 36 59 5 100
5,703 1,639 382 7,724 74 21 5 100
81,535 26,809 2,329 110,673 74 24 2 100
106,624 43,987 4,593 155,204 69 28 3 100
27,115 186 2 27,303 99 1 - 100
725 - - 725 100 - - 100
50,208 4,891 331 55,430 90 9 1 100
3,214 8,273 1,711 13,198 24 63 13 100
53,422 13,164 2,042 68,628 78 19 3 100
13,508 24,573 109 38,190 36 64 - 100
2,097 1,055 65 3,217 65 33 2 100
124,811 38,339 1,548 164,698 76 23 1 100
68 21 - 89 76 24 - 100
140,484 63,988 1,722 206,194 68 31 1 100
285,087 17,606 283 302,976 94 6 - 100
45,081 3 - 45,084 100 - - 100
1,455 47 - 1,502 97 3 - 100
958,823 149,867 8,930 1,117,620 86 13 1 100

0.0 0.60 0.0 0.60

11.35 11.35
PD 0.60 11.35 0.60 11.35
100 100
2023 12 31

153,701 = - 153,701 100 = = 100
70,188 5,079 4 75,271 93 7 = 100
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4,145 52 278 4,475 93 1 6 100
1,902 287 231 2,420 78 12 10 100
213,839 19,520 2,185 235,544 91 8 1 100
219,886 19,859 2,694 242,439 91 8 1 100
33,424 151 1 33,576 100 = = 100
6,706 170 = 6,876 98 2 = 100
30,021 7,108 363 37,492 80 19 1 100
4,006 5,839 2,754 12,599 32 46 22 100
34,027 12,947 3,117 50,091 68 26 6 100
44,565 7,154 217 51,936 86 14 = 100
2,617 945 42 3,604 73 26 1 100
176,548 31,393 343 208,284 85 15 = 100
17 = = 17 100 = = 100
223,747 39,492 602 263,841 85 15 = 100
215,659 9,539 103 225,301 96 4 = 100
49,926 455 = 50,381 99 1 = 100
2,199 = 3 2,202 100 = = 100
1,009,463 87,692 6,524 1,103,679 91 8 1 100

2022 12 31

170,307 - - 170,307 100 - - 100
76,648 5,582 141 82,371 93 7 - 100
6,004 92 446 6,542 92 1 7 100
3,152 326 201 3,679 86 9 5 100
164,900 24,648 2,137 191,685 86 13 1 100
174,056 25,066 2,784 201,906 87 12 1 100
23,706 169 2 23,877 99 1 - 100
5,908 - - 5,908 100 - - 100
26,440 4,639 331 31,410 84 15 1 100
3,050 8,265 1,656 12,971 24 63 13 100
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29,490 12,904 1,987 44,381 67 29 4 100
33,907 11,841 82 45,830 74 26 - 100
2,935 889 45 3,869 76 23 1 100
164,833 31,185 1,422 197,440 83 16 1 100
27 - - 27 100 - - 100
201,702 43,915 1,549 247,166 81 18 1 100
242,838 15,613 257 258,708 94 6 - 100
43,083 3 - 43,086 100 - - 100
1,701 24 - 1,725 99 1 - 100
969,439 103,276 6,720 1,079,435 89 10 1 100
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0000000
PD
PD
IFRS
IFRS
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1 = - 1 - - = = 1 =
1-3 0.05
0.05
3 - - 3 - - - - 3 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
55 - - 55 - - - - 55 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
5,392 - - 53 7 - - 7 5,385 0.1
9-11 0.60
0.60
1,803 78 - 1881 4 - - 4 1877 0.2
12-14 2.15
2.15
3 252 - 255 - 17 - 17 238 6.7
15-19 11.35
11.35
- 59 - 59 - 11 - 11 48 18.6
20-21 100
22 100 - - 716 716 - - 321 321 395 44.8
7,257 389 716 8,362 1 28 321 360 8,002 4.3
2023 12 31
PD d
ECL
PD
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0000000
0.0
10 - - 10 - - - - 10 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
488 - - 488 1 - - 1 487 0.2
4-5 0.15
0.15
2,394 2 - 2,396 7 - - 7 2,389 0.3
6-8 0.30
0.30
4,210 3 - 4,213 22 - - 22 4,191 0.5
9-11 0.60
0.60
8,360 125 - 8,485 109 12 - 121 8,364 1.4
12-14 2.15
2.15
6,699 2,051 - 8,750 254 505 - 759 7,991 8.7
15-19 11.35
11.35
154 1,269 - 1,423 19 621 - 640 783 45.0
20-21 100
22 100 - - 1,522 1,522 - - 1,226 1,226 296 80.6
22,315 3,450 1,522 27,287 412 1,138 1,226 2,776 24,511 10.2
2023 12 31
PD d
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
3 - - 3 - - - - 3 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
8 - - 8 - - - - 8 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
2,684 - - 2,684 8 - - 8 2,676 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
25 1 - 26 - - - - 26 0.0
12-14 2.15
2.15
14 364 - 378 - 1 - 1 377 0.3
15-19 11.35
11.35
- 4 - 4 - 1 - 1 3 25.0
20-21 100
22 100 - - 308 308 - - 35 35 273 11.4
2,734 369 308 3,411 8 2 35 45 3,366 1.3
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2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
37,180 143 4 37,327 - - 2 2 37,325 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
21,498 92 - 21,590 12 - - 12 21,578 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
10,447 318 - 10,765 8 2 - 10 10,755 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
16,579 327 - 16,906 31 3 - 34 16,872 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
12,129 3,412 - 15,541 55 28 - 83 15,458 0.5
12-14 2.15
2.15
3,029 3,034 - 6,063 64 119 - 183 5,880 3.0
15-19 11.35
11.35
94 1,641 - 1,735 9 157 - 166 1,569 9.6
20-21 100
22 100 - - 1,231 1,231 - - 346 346 885 28.1
100,956 8,967 1,235 111,158 179 309 348 836 110,322 0.8
2023 12 31
PD d
ECL
PD
0.0
37,191 143 4 37,338 - - 2 2 37,336 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
21,992 92 - 22,084 13 - - 13 22,071 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
12,904 320 - 13,224 15 2 - 17 13,207 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
28,865 330 - 29,195 68 3 - 71 29,124 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
22,317 3,616 - 25,933 168 40 - 208 25,725 0.8
12-14 2.15
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2.15
9,745 5,701 - 15,446 318 642 = 960 14,486 6.2
15-19 11.35
11.35
248 2,973 = 3,221 28 790 = 818 2,403 25.4
20-21 100
22 100 = - 3,717 3,177 = = 1,928 1,928 1,849 51.0
133,262 13,175 3,781 150,218 610 1,477 1,930 4,017 146,201 2.7
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
4 - - 4 - - - - 4 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
5 - - 5 - - - - 5 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
623 - - 623 - - - - 623 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
9,474 2 - 9,476 12 - - 12 9,464 0.1
9-11 0.60
0.60
350 53 - 403 - 2 - 2 401 0.5
12-14 2.15
2.15
2 247 - 249 - 14 - 14 235 5.6
15-19 11.35
11.35
- 60 - 60 - 9 - 9 51 15.0
20-21 100
22 100 - - 978 978 - - 356 356 622 36.4
10,458 362 978 11,798 12 25 356 393 11,405 3.3
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
113 - - 113 - - - - 113 -
1-3 0.05

114/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooooo
0.05
1,877 - - 1,877 3 - - 3 1,874 0.2
4-5 0.15
0.15
3,215 - - 3,215 7 - - 7 3,208 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
4,099 15 - 4,114 17 2 - 19 4,095 0.5
9-11 0.60
0.60
1,669 861 - 2,530 12 93 - 105 2,425 4.2
12-14  2.15
2.15
11,356 1,856 - 13,212 245 489 - 734 12,478 5.6
15-19  11.35
11.35
340 1,148 - 1,488 47 543 - 590 898 39.7
20-21 100
2 100 - - 1,120 1,129 - - 818 818 311 72.5
22,669 3,880 1,120 27,678 331 1,127 818 2,276 25,402 8.2
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
52 - - 52 - - - - 52 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
214 - - 214 - - - - 214 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
5,465 - - 5,465 28 - - 28 5,437 0.5
9-11 0.60
0.60
891 20 - 011 4 3 - 7 904 0.8
12-14  2.15
2.15
291 466 - 757 6 16 - 22 735 2.9
15-19  11.35
11.35
2 38 - 40 - 10 - 10 30 25.0
20-21 100
22 100 - - 523 523 - - 171 171 352 32.7
6,915 524 523 7,962 38 29 171 238 7,724 3.0
2022 12 31
PD
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ECL
PD
0.0
35,830 588 5 36,423 - 1 3 4 36,419 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
20,474 235 - 20,709 6 1 - 7 20,702 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
10,831 1,369 - 12,200 16 4 - 20 12,180 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
11,538 731 - 12,269 30 5 - 35 12,234 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
14,467 2,107 - 16,574 152 25 - 177 16,397 1.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
6,701 3,914 - 10,615 93 110 - 203 10,412 1.9
15-19 11.35
11.35
280 1,540 - 1,820 7 129 - 136 1,684 7.5
20-21 100
22 100 - - 935 935 - - 290 290 645 31.0
100,121 10,484 940 111,545 304 275 293 872 110,673 0.8
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
35,947 588 5 36,540 - 1 3 4 36,536 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
22,408 235 - 22,643 9 1 - 10 22,633 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
14,883 1,369 - 16,252 23 4 - 27 16,225 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
30,576 748 - 31,324 87 7 - 94 31,230 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
17,377 3,041 N 20,418 168 123 - 291 20,127 1.4
12-14 2.15
2.15
18,350 6,483 - 24,833 344 629 - 973 23,860 3.9
15-19 11.35
11.35
622 2,786 - 3,408 54 691 - 745 2,663 21.9
20-21 100
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22 100 - - 3,565 3,565 - - 1,635 1,635 1,930 45.9
140,163 15,250 3,570 158,983 685 1,456 1,638 3,779 155,204 2.4
2023 12 31
PD a
ECL
PD
0.0
9,071 79 - 9,150 1 - - 1 9,149 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
3,337 3 - 8,340 2 - - 2 3,338 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
3,211 157 - 3,368 3 1 - 4 3,364 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
2,848 285 - 3,133 3 4 - 7 3,126 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
2,388 701 - 3,089 8 6 - 14 3,075 0.5
12-14 2.15
2.15
1,501 1,027 - 2,528 27 41 - 68 2,460 2.7
15-19 11.35
11.35
17 355 - 372 1 61 - 62 310 16.7
20-21 100
22 100 - - 583 583 - - 22 22 561 3.8
22,373 2,607 583 25,563 45 113 22 180 25,383 0.7
2022 12 31
PD a
ECL
PD
0.0
7,290 149 - 7,439 2 1 - 3 7,436 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
4,210 348 - 4,558 2 1 - 3 4,555 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
2,733 180 - 2,913 3 3 - 6 2,907 0.2
6-8 0.30
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0.30
3,161 214 - 3,375 8 1 - 9 3,366 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
1,989 751 - 2,740 21 6 - 27 2,713 1.0
12-14 2.15
2.15
1,626 686 - 2,312 49 35 - 84 2,228 3.6
15-19 11.35
11.35
58 440 - 498 2 64 - 66 432 13.3
20-21 100
22 100 - - 542 542 - - 3 3 539 0.6
21,067 2,768 542 24,377 87 111 3 201 24,176 0.8
2023 12 31
PD a.c
ECL
PD
0.0
70,899 692 - 71,591 2 - - 2 71,589 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
63,058 277 - 63,335 6 1 - 7 63,328 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
55,992 2,524 - 58,516 12 1 - 13 58,503 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
54,685 1,242 - 55,927 21 1 - 22 55,905 -
9-11 0.60
0.60
45,196 3,647 - 48,843 36 14 - 50 48,793 0.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
12,758 7,334 - 20,092 43 61 - 104 19,988 0.5
15-19 11.35
11.35
574 3,595 - 4,169 2 72 - 74 4,095 1.8
20-21 100
22 100 - - 259 259 - - 21 21 238 8.1
303,162 19,311 259 322,732 122 150 21 293 322,439 0.1
2022 12 31
PD a.c.
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ECL
PD
0.0
69,737 725 - 70,462 6 - - 6 70,456 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
72,221 3,649 - 75,870 5 1 - 6 75,864 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
59,350 2,258 - 61,608 12 2 - 14 61,5% -
6-8 0.30
0.30
40,750 1,878 - 42,628 13 4 - 17 42,611 -
9-11 0.60
0.60
26,100 4,355 - 30,455 47 14 - 61 30,394 0.2
12-14 2.15
2.15
29,166 6,407 - 35,578 61 65 - 126 35,447 0.4
15-19 11.35
11.35
678 3,886 - 4,564 3 78 - 81 4,483 1.8
20-21 100
22 100 - - 346 346 - - 20 20 326 5.8
298,002 23,158 346 321,506 147 164 20 331 321,175 0.1
a. 165 2022 149
b. PD 2.15 10 10 11.35
cC.
d.
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
4-5 0.15
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0.15
6-8 0.30
0.30
4,150 = - 4,150 5 = = 5 4,145 0.1
9-11 0.60
0.60
= = = = = = = = = 0.0
12-14  2.15
2.15
= 52 = 52 = = = = 52 0.0
15-19  11.35
11.35
= = = = = = = = = 0.0
20-21 100
22 100 = = 572 572 = = 294 294 218 51.4
4,150 52 572 4,774 5 = 204 200 4,475 6.3
2023 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
4-5 0.15
0.15
6-8 0.30
0.30
1,908 = - 1,908 6 = = 6 1,902 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
5 = = 5 = = = = 5 0.0
12-14  2.15
2.15
= 283 = 283 = 1 = 1 282 0.4
15-19  11.35
11.35
= = = = = = = = = 0.0
20-21 100
22 100 = = 249 249 = = 18 18 231 7.2
1,913 283 249 2,445 6 1 18 2% 2,420 1.0
2023 12 31
PD
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ECL
PD
0.0
170,498 142 2 170,642 7 - 2 9 170,633 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
19,035 26 - 19,061 12 - - 12 19,049 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
9,458 298 - 9,756 6 1 - 7 9,749 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
14,127 313 - 14,440 29 3 - 32 14,408 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
11,248 3,072 - 14,320 46 23 - 69 14,251 0.5
12-14 2.15
2.15
2,725 2,698 - 5,423 58 96 - 154 5,269 2.8
15-19 11.35
11.35
86 1,546 - 1,632 9 141 - 150 1,482 9.2
20-21 100
22 100 - - 999 999 - - 296 296 703 29.6
227,177 8,095 1,001 236,273 167 264 298 729 235,544 0.3
2023 12 31
PD b
ECL
PD
0.0
170,498 142 2 170,642 7 - 2 9 170,633 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
19,035 26 - 19,061 12 - - 12 19,049 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
9,458 298 - 9,756 6 1 - 7 9,749 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
20,185 313 - 20,498 40 3 - 43 20,455 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
11,253 3,072 - 14,325 46 23 - 69 14,256 0.5
12-14 2.15
2.15
2,725 3,033 - 5,758 58 97 - 155 5,603 2.7
15-19 11.35
11.35
86 1,546 - 1,632 9 141 - 150 1,482 9.2
20-21 100
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22 100 = - 1,820 1,820 = = 608 608 1,212 33.4
233,240 8,430 1,822 243,492 178 265 610 1,053 242,439 0.4
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
4-5 0.15
0.15
2 - - 2 - - - - 2 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
6,010 - - 6,010 8 - - 8 6,002 0.1
9-11 0.60
0.60
2 3 - 5 - - - - 5 -
12-14  2.15
2.15
- 89 - 89 - 2 - 2 87 2.2
15-19  11.35
11.35
- 1 - 1 - - - - 1 -
20-21 100
22 100 - - 757 757 - - 312 312 445 41.2
6,014 93 757 6,864 8 2 312 322 6,542 4.7
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
1-3 0.05
0.05
4-5 0.15
0.15
6-8 0.30
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0.30
3,165 - - 3,165 13 - - 13 3,152 0.4
9-11 0.60
0.60
6 - - 6 - - - - 6 -
12-14 2.15
2.15
1 321 - 322 - 2 - 2 320 0.6
15-19 11.35
11.35
20-21 100
2 100 - - 254 254 - - 53 53 201 20.9
3,172 321 254 3,747 13 2 53 68 3,679 1.8
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
124,891 1,013 5 125,909 12 1 3 16 125,893 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
16,715 234 - 16,949 8 1 - 9 16,940 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
9,872 1,260 - 11,132 15 3 - 18 11,114 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
10,379 608 - 10,987 30 4 - 34 10,953 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
13,232 1,920 - 15,152 138 22 - 160 14,992 1.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
6,083 3,755 - 9,838 86 96 - 182 9,656 1.8
15-19 11.35
11.35
268 1,465 - 1,733 8 125 - 133 1,600 7.7
20-21 100
22 100 - - 786 786 - - 249 249 537 31.7
181,440 10,255 791 192,486 297 252 252 801 191,685 0.4
2022 12 31

PD
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oooOooo0
ECL
PD
0.0
124,891 1,013 5 125,909 12 1 3 16 125,893 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
16,715 234 - 16,949 8 1 - 9 16,940 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
9,874 1,260 - 11,134 15 3 - 18 11,116 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
19,554 608 - 20,162 51 4 - 55 20,107 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
13,240 1,923 - 15,163 138 22 - 160 15,003 1.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
6,084 4,165 - 10,249 86 100 - 186 10,063 1.8
15-19 11.35
11.35
268 1,466 - 1,734 8 125 - 133 1,601 7.7
20-21 100
22 100 - - 1,797 1,797 - - 614 614 1,183 34.2
190,626 10,669 1,802 203,097 318 256 617 1,191 201,906 0.6
2023 12 31
PD a
ECL
PD
0.0
55,024 79 - 55,103 3 - - 3 55,100 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
2,419 1 - 2,420 1 - - 1 2,419 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
2,271 139 - 2,410 2 1 - 3 2,407 0.1
6-8 0.30
0.30
2,549 164 - 2,713 3 4 - 7 2,706 0.3
9-11 0.60
0.60
1,910 370 - 2,280 8 5 - 13 2,267 0.6
12-14 2.15
2.15
1,213 676 - 1,889 26 33 - 59 1,830 3.1
15-19 11.35
11.35
14 314 - 328 1 58 - 59 269 18.0
20-21 100
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22 100 - - 546 546 - - 22 22 524 4.0
65,400 1,743 546 67,689 44 101 22 167 67,522 0.2
2022 12 31
PD
ECL
PD
0.0
47,460 147 - 47,607 7 1 - 8 47,599 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
3,198 344 - 3,542 2 1 - 3 3,539 0.1
4-5 0.15
0.15
2,026 134 - 2,160 2 3 - 5 2,155 0.2
6-8 0.30
0.30
2,615 50 - 2,665 5 - - 5 2,660 0.2
9-11 0.60
0.60
1,564 323 - 1,887 16 4 - 20 1,867 1.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
1,452 482 - 1,934 47 26 - 73 1,861 3.8
15-19 11.35
11.35
55 431 - 486 2 63 - 65 421 13.4
20-21 100
22 100 - - 499 499 - - 3 3 496 0.6
58,370 1,911 499 60,780 81 98 3 182 60,598 0.3
2023 12 31
PD a
ECL
PD
0.0
70,355 690 - 71,045 2 - - 2 71,043 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
42,697 241 - 42,938 3 - - 3 42,935 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
20,070 2,438 - 22,508 4 1 - 5 22,503 -
6-8 0.30
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0.30
16,558 1,020 - 17,578 10 1 - 11 17,567 0.1
9-11 0.60
0.60
19,334 2,965 - 22,299 18 7 - 25 22,274 0.1
12-14 2.15
2.15
7,605 5,598 - 13,203 25 46 - 71 13,132 0.5
15-19 11.35
11.35
482 3,236 - 3,718 1 45 - 46 3,672 1.2
20-21 100
22 100 - - 213 213 - - 22 22 191 10.3
177,101 16,188 213 193,502 63 100 22 185 193,317 0.1
2022 12 31
PD a
ECL
PD
0.0
69,839 473 - 70,312 2 - - 2 70,310 -
1-3 0.05
0.05
41,526 2,405 - 43,931 3 1 - 4 43,927 -
4-5 0.15
0.15
21,669 1,699 - 23,368 4 2 - 6 23,362 -
6-8 0.30
0.30
14,176 1,328 - 15,504 5 2 - 7 15,497 -
9-11 0.60
0.60
19,218 2,637 - 21,855 39 9 - 48 21,807 0.2
12-14 2.15
2.15
11,150 4,956 - 16,106 39 49 - 88 16,018 0.5
15-19 11.35
11.35
517 3,494 - 4,011 - 46 - 46 3,965 1.1
20-21 100
22 100 - - 309 309 - - 20 20 289 6.5
178,095 16,992 309 195,396 92 109 20 221 195,175 0.1
a. 145 2022 134
b.
c. PD 2.15 10 10 11.35
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d.
89 2022 84
30 90
2023 12 31
27,286 2.9 1.5 2.3 2.3
2022 12 31
25,554 2.2 1.2 2.4 2.3
4,269 1.7 0.7 0.7 0.6
30 90
2023 12 31
4,094 1.7 0.8 1.0 1.0
30 90 2.9
2022 2.2 1.5 2022 1.2 2.3
30 90
2022
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VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 17 42 2022 36
2022
2022
2023
2023 VaR
2022 11 72
VaR VaR CIB
95
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR 95
2023 2022
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12 31
40 57 22 25 71 8
15 25 9 13 23 4
6 10 3 10 29 4
13 24 8 12 24 4
9 14 6 7 11 3
4 9 1 7 25 2
- 1 - - 1 -
7 11 2 7 17 3
a (52) n/a n/a (45) n/a n/a
VaR 42 60 24 36 72 14
a.
VaR VaR
VaR
=LA Z i =T EBVaR (B AR F)
100 -
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DoL
Prudential Regulation Authority PRA

EU 2022
PRA LCR NSFR
LCR
LCR 30
HQLA
NSFR
ILST
30
90
30
DoL 12
2023 12 31 Dol
100

1,760 2022 12 1,910 LCR 151 2022 12

134
LCR
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2023 2022
12 31
DoL 176 191
DoL a 151 134
a 12
LCR
TFSME TLTRO
2023 TLTRO
2023 12 31
69 TFSME
NSFR
NSFR
2023 12 NSFR 110
310
2023 2022
a
339 310
308 288
31 22
110 108
a.
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DoL LCR
NSFR DoL
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2023 12 31

189,686 = = = = = - 189,686

56,656 47,052 - - - - - 103,708

21,083 5,462 8,269 15,124 42,178 26,186 27,899 146,201

3 4,781 300 3,910 11,033 8,527 10,492 39,046
204 1 = 34 862 = 2 1,103
174,566 = = = = = - 174,566

156,958 17,758 6,213 5,900 11,000 3,456 2,951 204,236

255,229 100 = = 275 280 227 256,111
1,278 1,675 283 4,419 7,578 10,765 25,425 51,423
1,878 18 152 8 11 = = 2,067

857,541 76,847 15,217 29,395 72,937 49,214 66,996 1,168,147

17,019

1,185,166

224,720 31,711 20,530 20,106 2,546 1,337 848 301,798
64,130 28,858 = = = = = 92,988
13,430 12,433 1,307 696 609 = 79 28,554
2,563 17,004 9,683 7,286 2,405 800 5,912 45,653
257 121 266 204 11,232 7,151 16,672 35,903
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57,761 = = = = = = 57,761

181,214 31,970 13,867 14,579 23,460 13,994 19,489 298,573

249,404 21 = = 28 55 372 249,880

6,014 5 12 24 87 66 80 6,288

799,493 122,123 45,665 42,895 40,367 23,403 43,452 1,117,398

7,264
1,124,662

2022 12 31
202,142 - - - - - - 202,142
57,560 50,302 - - - - - 107,862
21,826 5,593 7,606 15,574 44,122 30,171 30,312 155,204
- - - 1,769 8,650 9,327 7,557 27,303
391 333 - - - - 1 725
133,771 - - - - - - 133,771
158,659 21,028 7,003 6,878 10,922 2,909 3,729 211,128
302,687 69 19 4 174 - 23 302,976
1,318 2,081 2,871 715 11,645 11,493 14,961 45,084
1,311 36 112 43 - 1 - 1,503

879,665 79,442 17,611 24,983 75,513 53,901 56,583 1,187,698

15,839

1,203,537
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229,256 29,456 18,918 10,809 1,284 621 1,235 291,579
68,813 27,998 - - - - - 9,811
9,834 - - 943 1,105 - 83 11,965
3,682 23,454 12,516 10,059 4,769 1,501 4,031 60,012
- 17 240 2,079 9,151 9,001 17,765 38,253
72,460 - - - - - - 72,460
171,523 26,481 14,352 9,104 24,539 8,528 17,528 272,055
288,403 10 58 4 222 112 397 289,206
7,213 19 17 35 223 117 182 7,806
851,184 107,435 46,101 33,033 41,293 19,880 41,221 1,140,147
4,437
1,144,584

2023 12 31
153,701 - - - - - - 153,701
41,541 33,730 - - - - - 75,2711
62,161 48,834 17,106 17,062 46,061 25,462 25,753 242,439
2 4,779 - 3,159 9,461 6,974 9,201 33,576
3,832 2,144 - 34 864 - 2 6,876
112,654 - - - - - - 112,654
200,290 25,176 10,763 8,003 11,989 5,518 2,221 263,960
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224,495 57 - - 273 252 224 225,301
439 1,475 283 4,419 7,574 10,765 25,426 50,381
1,796 = 406 = = = = 2,202

800,911 116,195 28,558 32,677 76,222 48,971 62,827 1,166,361

27,377

1,193,738

240,560 29,971 17,185 17,810 7,928 6,011 27,838 347,303

40,183 18,109 - - - - - 58,292
21,302 12,483 1,882 1,359 6,444 402 79 43,951
120 8,094 7,381 4,729 473 646 3,390 24,833
257 = 266 11,070 7,150 16,494 35,237
50,995 - - - - - - 50,995

233,392 33,679 15,818 13,427 21,426 16,349 17,854 351,945

220,897 20 - - 26 53 369 221,365

4,560 1 2 5 20 9 14 4,611

812,266 102,357 42,534 37,330 47,387 30,620 66,038 1,138,532

1,978
1,140,510
2022 12 31
170,307 - - - - - - 170,307
43,160 39,211 - - - - - 82,371
30,990 40,342 7,810 21,629 41,212 27,766 32,157 201,906
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- - - 1,443 7,633 8,340 6,461 23,877
4,911 996 - - - - 1 5,908
83,043 - - - - - - 83,043
180,540 29,126 9,016 9,074 11,880 4,907 2,782 247,325
258,276 146 10 4 251 - 21 258,708
780 641 2,854 714 11,644 11,492 14,961 43,086
1,220 - 496 9 - - - 1,725

773,227 110,462 20,186 32,873 72,620 52,505 56,383 1,118,256

29,656

1,147,912

226,992 29,673 16,077 9,354 3,593 3,534 24,672 313,895
46,459 18,496 - - - - - 64,955
15,095 729 601 2,294 5,954 1,551 83 26,307
90 16,028 10,548 8,719 1,220 366 3,195 40,166

- - 240 1,861 8,858 9,000 17,697 37,656
52,093 - - - - - - 52,093

197,649 32,718 14,722 8,557 21,095 10,022 16,088 300,851

249,771 3 59 4 221 112 397 250,567

6,429 9 6 12 197 50 113 6,816

794,578 97,656 42,253 30,801 41,138 24,635 62,245 1,093,306

2,139

1,095,445
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2023 12 31
224,753 31,931 20,850 20,720 2,738 1,556 1,017 303,565
64,132 29,098 = = = = = 93,230
13,463 12,516 1,326 719 632 = 213 28,869
2,571 17,142 9,849 7,481 2,571 908 8,464 48,986
257 121 272 205 11,911 8,426 24,613 45,805
57,761 = = = = = = 57,761
181,348 32,178 14,174 15,013 24,882 15,309 32,541 315,445
249,405 21 = = 31 64 705 250,226
6,014 7 14 28 101 73 92 6,329
799,704 123,014 46,485 44,166 42,866 26,336 67,645 1,150,216
2022 12 31
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229,259 29,663 18,918 10,943 1,302 621 1,489 292,195
68,813 28,186 - - - - - 96,999
9,843 0 - 946 1,184 - 252 12,225
3,689 23,545 12,615 10,301 4,932 1,732 5,424 62,238

- 17 245 2,108 9,504 10,165 27,024 49,063
72,460 - - - - - - 72,460
171,723 26,674 14,905 9,399 25,654 9,847 32,198 290,400
288,403 14 60 4 244 131 793 289,649
7,213 22 21 43 251 139 204 7,893
851,403 108,121 46,764 33,744 43,071 22,635 67,384 1,173,122

2023 12 31

240,624 30,171 17,451 18,348 8,548 7,170 58,751 381,063
40,188 18,305 = = = = = 58,493
21,335 12,570 1,917 1,416 6,840 467 213 44,758

120 8,158 7,510 4,865 522 733 4,244 26,152

257 - 272 = 11,749 8,425 24,435 45,138
50,995 = = = = = = 50,995
233,540 33,882 16,078 13,824 22,773 17,877 29,181 367,155
220,898 20 = = 29 62 702 221,711
4,560 1 3 6 22 10 16 4,618
812,517 103,107 43,231 38,459 50,483 34,744 117,542 1,200,083

2022 12 31
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226,999 29,763 16,077 9,485 3,733 3,683 41,434 331,174
46,459 18,951 - - - - - 65,410
15,120 737 617 2,388 6,662 1,759 252 27,535
90 16,096 10,668 8,917 1,306 432 4,214 41,723
- - 245 1,890 9,211 10,164 26,955 48,465
52,093 - - - - - - 52,093
198,712 32,968 15,082 8,776 22,178 11,443 29,387 318,546
249,771 3 60 4 244 131 792 251,005
6,429 11 9 17 214 63 127 6,870
795,673 98,529 42,758 31,477 43,548 27,675 103,161 1,142,821
2023 12 31
26,706 119 2 1 1 - - 26,829
2,348 3 1 = = = = 2,352
335,528 = = = 55 = = 335,583
364,582 122 3 1 56 - - 364,764
2022 12 31
25,713 71 14 1 1 - - 25,800
1,742 1 5 - - - - 1,748
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333,192 - - - 37 - - 333,229
360,647 72 19 1 38 - - 360,777
2023 12 31
68,830 119 2 1 1 = = 68,953
2,294 3 1 - - - - 2,298
204,374 = = = 55 = = 204,429
275,498 122 3 1 56 = = 275,680
2022 12 31
62,116 71 14 1 1 - - 62,203
1,680 1 5 - - - - 1,686
205,612 - - - 37 - - 205,649
269,408 72 19 1 38 - - 269,538

PRA
PRA
2022 12 20 PRA
2023
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PRA
2023
home.barclays/investor-relations/reports-and-events/annual-reports
CRR CRRII 2018
2023 12 31 CET 12.1
10.5
a, b, d
12 31 2023 2022
CET 12.1 12.7
Tier T 16.0 16.7
19.2 20.8
2023 2022
12 31
CET 25,470 25,907
T 33,864 34,139
40,530 42,321
RWA 211,193 203,833
a, ¢, d, e
BBPLC
2023
12 31
6.0
T 55,560
924,826
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5.4
T 55,681
1,022,824
RWA CRR CRRII
IFRS CRRI1
- CRR CRRII CET 12.1 CET 255
RWA 2,112
AT
CRR CRRII
CET CET
12.1 16.4
T CCLB 75 CET
0.2 CCLB CET 18
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a)
VaR

b)

2023 12 31
26,199 (5,733) (2.,168) 18,298 (7.326) 10,972
9,521 (2,600) = 6,921 (€10} 6,644

701 (1)) = 527 = 527

2,960 = (1,565) 1,395 (505) 890
39,381 (8,507) (3,733) 27,141 (8,108) 19,033

2022 12 31
27,523 (5,973) (2,086) 19,464 (8,376) 11,088
9,673 (2,395) ®?) 7,275 (283) 6,992

689 - 197) 492 - 492
3,010 - (1,602) 1,408 279) 1,129
40,895 (8,368) (3,888) 28,639 (8,938) 19,701
AT
IFRS
2023 190
2022 197 13
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15 394 2022 409
122 2022
123
UKRF 96
2022 96 UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
30 UKRF 2023
12 31 242 2022 247
UKRF IAS 19
RPI AA
2023 12 31 UKRF
96 40 11 20
UKRF
30
UKRF IAS 19
2023 UKRF
UKRF

30
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FVOCI
NIl AEaR
NTI
25
25
AEaR
NI
2023
178 NI
AEaR 2023 2022
+25 -25 +25 -25
@n 25 ) 4
18 (18) 38 41
20 (21) 4 %)
9 19 (11) 12
@®) 5 25 (29)
AEaR 2023 2022
+25 -25 +25 -25
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(26) 26 () 5
4 ©) 22 (23)
15 (16) - @
2) 22 @15) 15
(29) 26 1 )
25

FVOCI NI
DVO1

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

+25 -25 +25 -25
®) 5 25 (29)
1 @ 10 5
(0 4 21 4)
©.2 ) 0.1 0.5 0.5 )
Q) 4 21 4)
(234) 242 (367) 368
(585) 585 (625) 625
131 (132) 268 (268)
(695) 699 (703) 701
.1 ) 1.2 a.2 ) 1.2
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
+25 -25 +25 -25

29) 26 1 0
5 [0)) - 1
@4 22 1 ®)
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ooo00000
©.8 ) 0.8 - 0.1 )
(e2)) 22 1 ®
(235) 243 (367) 368
(531) 531 (576) 576
122 (124) 255 (255)
(668) 672 (687) 686
@3 ) 1.3 @3 ) 1.3
FVOCI CET FVOCI
Fvocl
FVOCI FVOCI
FVOCI
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR FVOCI
Fvocl
2022
12 31
67 78 40 51 31
95
2023

2023
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2021

CIB

CIB
2023

16
CIB

2023 2

70 bps
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Arm 1PO
IFR
2023 4
2023 Institutional Investor Research
Fixed Income Research 5
European Equity Research 5
CIB
2023 CIB 667
2030
2024
CC&pP
us uscB
24
6 Gap Inc.
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Xbox uscB
14
usCB ID
2022 2023 4.7
USCB tNPS USCB
2022
59.8 2023 61.3
2023
J.D.

6

2023
29
10
2023
Fenwick Wolseley
206

1
2 Dealogic 2023 2023 12 31
3 2023 10
4 Coalition Greenwich Competitor Analytics 2023 BoA BNP CITI CS DB

GS JPM MS UBS

5 institutionalinvestor.com/section/research
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6 https://ir.jetblue.com/news/news-details/2023/JetBlue-Plus-Card-Issued-by-Barclays-Earns-J.D.-Power-Award-For-
Ranking-Number-One-Among-Airline-Co-Branded-Credit-Cards/default.aspx
2023 2022 2021
12 31
18,268 18,194 15,408
(12,419) (10,971) (9,885)
44 (1,427) (374)
(12,463) (12,398) (10,259)
©) 4 ®
5,801 5,800 5,141
(1,578) (933) 277
4,223 4,867 5,418
(662) (485) (830)
3,561 4,382 4,588
(808) (732) (631)
2,753 3,650 3,957
458
13 4,223 CIB 4,313 2022 4,406
CC&P 482 2022 704 572
2022 243 CIB
CC&P
2023 CIB

CCe&pP
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18,268
CIB 13,084
292
FICC
a
50
CCe&pP
UK
17 5,340
156 2022 75
1 12,463 2022 12,398
CIB 8,745 2022 9,200
2022 1,189
8,751
CC&P 10 3,333
2022 230
UK WM& 1
17 3,280
186
2022
1,578 2022 933
CIB
23 2022 119
CCe&P 1,525 2022 814
30 90 2.9 2022
2022 1.2
12 8.1
30
15.7 2022 10.0 2023 AT1
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a. 2023 2023 12 31
2023 2022
12 31
189,686 202,142
9,024 8,961
137,177 146,243
39,046 27,303
174,566 133,771
204,236 211,128
256,111 302,976
14,598 20,124
287,200 271,455
298,573 272,055
249,880 289,206
117
390 125 1,897
CC&P
CIB
90 1,462
408 1,746
69 2,042
469 2,561 393 2,499
CIB 102 3,018
265
2,986
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Prudential Regulation

PRA
2023
DoL
PRA
2023 2022 2021
Tierl CET1 12.1 12.7 12.9
RWA 2,112 2,038 1,855
6.0
b 151 134 133
c 110 108
a. RWA CRR  CRR IFRS
b. LCR 12
LCR
c. 2021
2023 12 31 CET 12.1
CET 10.5
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18 20
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@ 2023 12 31
2009 10
2010
2023 12 31
2,342,558,515
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
100 58,133
100 31,856
2,342,558,515
100 58,133
26
100 31,856

@
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©))
(@) ¢
2,342,558,515
2018 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
2019
2,342,558,515
2019 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
2020
2,342,558,515
2020 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
2021
2,342,558,515
2021 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
2022
2,342,558,515
2022 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
2023
2,342,558,515
2023 12 31 2,342,558,515 (468,699,107,681 )
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() )
2019
2019 12 31
1,000 1,000
(200,080 )
4.75 31,856 3,185,600
100 (542,029,840 )
6.278 58,133 5,813,300
100 (916,292,346 )
2020
2020 12 31
1,000 1,000
(200,080 )
100 31,856 3,185,600
(542,029,840 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(916,292,346 )
2021
2021 12 31
1,000 1,000
(200,080 )
100 31,856 3,185,600
(542,029,840 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(916,292,346 )
2022
1,000
1,000 (200,080 )
2022 12 31
100 31,856 3,185,600
(542,029,840 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(916,292,346 )
2023
2023 12 31
100 31,856 3,185,600
(542,029,840 )
100 58,133 5,813,300
(916,292,346 )
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2022 4,382
60,504
2023
2024
2023 12 31

2023

21

2022

10

58,953
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2023 12 31
a
C C C
M M C M
M
M M M
M M M M
M C M
M M M
M M M M
CS

M M
M M C M M M
M C M M

C

M

a 2023 23

b 2023 23

c 2023

2023

2023

31
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@
2023
2023
75
a
7/7 2019
7/7 2022
7/7 2022 23
A - 7/7 2020
7/7 2019 25
7/7 2019 25
7/7 2023 23
7/7 2019 25
CS 7/7 2021 11
6/6 2023
2/2 2023
a
2022 2023
2023
2023
CC&pP us
2024 2023
CIB

BBPLC
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10
BBPLC
2023 31 FCA
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BBPLC
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3/3 2019
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2023
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BPLC
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2023 12 31
2023
2024 20
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IFRS  IFRS
EC  1606/2002 IFRS
IFRS
2023 12 31
2013 COSO

2023 12 31
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5/5 2019 25
5/5 2021
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2023
2023
BPLC
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TPSP
Prompt Payment Code
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@

2017 KPMG

BPLC
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1
12 31
2023 2022 2021
24,261 4,854,141 11,779 2,356,742 5,672 1,134,854
(17,608)  (3,523,009) (6,381)  (1,276,710) (2,599) (520,008)
6,653 1,331,132 5,398 1,080,032 3,073 614,846
8,708 1,742,297 8,171 1,634,854 8,581 1,716,886
(3.247) (649, 660) (2,745) (549, 220) (1,994) (398, 960)
5,461 1,092,637 5,426 1,085,634 6,587 1,317,927
5,980 1,196,478 7,624 1,525,410 5,788 1,158,063
112 22,409 (323) (64,626) (80) (16,006)
62 12,405 69 13,806 40 8,003
18,268 3,655,061 18,194 3,640,256 15,408 3,082,833
28 (5,591)  (1,118,647) (5,192)  (1,038,815) (4,456) (891,556)
(1,073) (214,686) (900) (180,072) (1,054) (210,884)
(5.755)  (1,151,460) (4,879) (976,190) (4,375) (875,350)
(44) (8,804) (1,427) (285,514) (374) (74,830)
(12,463)  (2,493,597) (12,398)  (2,480,592) (10,259)  (2,052,621)
) (800) 3 600 4 800
- - 1 200 12) (2,401)
5,801 1,160,664 5,800 1,160,464 5,141 1,028,611
(1,578) (315,726) (933) (186,675) 277 55,422
4,223 844,938 4,867 973,789 5,418 1,084,033
(662) (132,453) (485) (97,039) (830) (166,066)
3,561 712,485 4,382 876,751 4,588 917,967
2,753 550,820 3,650 730,292 3,957 791,717
808 161,665 732 146,459 631 126,250
3,561 712,485 4,382 876,751 4,588 917,967
3,561 712,485 4,382 876,751 4,588 917,967
2006 408
2023 12 31 2,866 2022 2,784
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12 31
2023 2022 2021
3,561 712,485 4,382 876,751 4,588 917,967
@) (1,242) (248,499) 2,411 482,393 (155) (31,012)
33 6,603 - - - -
1,142 228,491 (6,376)  (1,275,710) (1,383) (276,711)
(102) (20,408) 68 13,605 (248) (49,620)
@ (400) 8 1,601 ) (1,200)
(849) (169,868) 4,627 925,770 1,105 221,088
(54) (10,804) 449 89,836 170 34,014
2,506 501,400 (7.290)  (1,458,583) (2,212) (442,577)
1,158 231,693 543 108,643 (327) (65,426)
(1,002) (200,480) 1,808 361,745 740 148,059
1,588 317,727 (3.752)  (750,700) (2.316) (463,385)
(1,182) (236,495) (755)  (151,060) 1,299 259,904
(983) (196,679) 2,092 418,567 (105) (21,008)
609 121,849 (156) (31,212) (563) (112,645)
(1,556) (311,324) 1,181 236,294 631 126,250
32 6,403 (2,571)  (514,406) (1,685) (337,135)
3,593 718,887 1,811 362,345 2,903 580,832
3,593 718,887 1,811 362,345 2,903 580,832
3,593 718,887 1,811 362,345 2,903 580,832
2022 2021 20
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
189,686 37,952,375 202,142 40,444,571
103,708 20,749,897 107,862 21,581,029
39,046 7,812,324 27,303 5,462,784
9,024 1,805,522 8,961 1,792,917
137,177 27,446,374 146,243 29,260,299
1,103 220,688 725 145,058
11 174,566 34,927,165 133,771 26,764,902
12 204,236 40,863,539 211,128 42,242,490
13 256,111 51,242,689 302,976 60,619,438
14 51,423 10,288,714 45,084 9,020,407
33 22 4,402 26 5,202
20 1,084 216,887 1,665 333,133
18 1,262 252,501 1,379 275,910
546 109,244 737 147,459
3,888 777,911 4,583 916,967
30 3,667 733,693 4,743 948,979
39 3,916 783,513 - -
4,701 940,576 4,209 842,137
1,185,166 237,128,013 1,203,537 240,803,683
14,598 2,920,768 20,124 4,026,410
287,200 57,462,976 271,455 54,312,716
92,988 18,605,039 96,811 19,369,945
28,554 5,713,084 11,965 2,393,957
45,653 9,134,252 60,012 12,007,201
25 35,903 7,183,472 38,253 7,653,660
11 57,761 11,556,821 72,460 14,497,797
15 298,573 59,738,486 272,055 54,432,764
13 249,880 49,995,990 289,206 57,864,336
411 82,233 422 84,434
3 600 - -
30 173 34,614 184 36,815
22 817 163,465 858 171,669
39 3,164 633,053 - -
21 8,984 1,797,519 10,779 2,156,662
1,124,662 225,022,373 1,144,584 229,008, 367
26 2,348 469,788 2,348 469,788
26 10,765 2,153,861 10,691 2,139,055
27 (363) (72,629) (1,464) (292,917)
47,754 9,554,620 47,378 9,479,390
60,504 12,105,640 58,953 11,795,316
1,185,166 237,128,013 1,203,537 240,803,683

168 276 2024 19
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12 31
(b)
a
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2,348 10,691 (1,464) 47,378 58,953
- 808 - 2,753 3,561
- - (1,209) - (1,209)
- - 135 - 135
- - 2,662 - 2,662
_ _ - (846) (846)
- - (710) - (710)
- 808 878 1,907 3,593
- 74 - (12) 62
- (808) - - (808)
_ - - 409 409
- - - (442) (442)
- - - (1,348) (1,348)
_ _ - (40) (40)
- - 220 (96) 124
- - 3 (@) 1

2,348 10,765 (363) 47,754 60,504

26
27
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a
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2023 469,788 2,139,055 (292,917) 9,479,390 11,795,316
- 161,665 - 550,820 712,485
- - (241,897) - (241,897)
- - 27,011 - 27,011
- - 532,613 - 532,613
- - - (169,268) (169, 268)
- - (142,057) - (142,057)
- 161,665 175,670 381,553 718,887
- 14,806 - (2,401) 12,405
- (161,665) - - (161,665)
- - - 81,833 81,833
- - - (88,435) (88,435)
- - - (269,708) (269,708)
- - - (8,003) (8,003)
- - 44,018 (19,208) 24,810
- - 600 (400) 200
2023 12 31 469,788 2,153,861 (72,629) 9,554,620 12,105,640
(@) 26
() 27
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2022 2,348 9,693 861 43,415 56,317
- 732 - 3,650 4,382
- - 2,411 - 2,411
_ - (1,224) - (1,224)
- - (4,939) - (4,939)
- - - (282) (282)
- - 1,463 - 1,463
- 732 (2,289) 3,368 1,811
- 998 - 38 1,036
- (732) - - (732)
- - - 419 419
- - - (413) (413)
_ _ - (200) (200)
- - - (31) (31)
- - (36) 36 -
- - - 750 750
- - - (O] (O]

2022 12 31 2,348 10,691 (1,464) 47,378 58,953

@ 26
) 27
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2022 469,788 1,939,375 172,269 8,686,473 11,267,905
- 146,459 - 730,292 876,751
- - 482,393 - 482,393
_ - (244,898) - (244,898)
- - (988,195) - (988,195)
_ - - (56,423) (56,423)
- - 292,717 - 292,717
- 146,459 (457,983) 673,869 362,345
- 199,680 - 7,603 207,283
- (146,459) - - (146,459)
_ - - 83,834 83,834
- - - (82,633) (82,633)
_ - - (40,016) (40,016)
- - - (6,202) (6,202)
- - (7,203) 7,203 -
- - - 150,060 150,060
- - - (800) (800)
2022 12 31 469,788 2,139,055 (292,917) 9,479,390 11,795,316

@ 26
) 27
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12 31
2023 2022 2021
4,223 844,938 4,867 973,789 5,418 1,084,033
1,578 315,726 933 186,675 Q@11 (55,422)
489 97,839 483 96,639 683 136,655
63 12,605 1,188 237,695 85 17,007
7 1,401 8 1,601 12 2,401
7,567 1,514,005 (13,491)  (2,699,279) 1,968 393,757
31 6,202 (1,078)  (215,686) 3,633 726,891
8,313 1,663,265 (30,617)  (6,125,849) (7,190)  (1,438,575)
(378) (75,630) 2,452 490,596 5,804 1,161,264
10,219 2,044,618 28,751 5,752,500 18,132 3,627,851
(14,359)  (2,872,949) 11,624 2,325,730 18,965 3,794,517
16,589 3,319,127 (804)  (160,864) 2,326 465,386
7,539 1,508,403 (8,002)  (1,601,040) (3,655) (731,292)
(40,795)  (8,162,264) 13,100 2,621,048 (19,207)  (3,842,937)
(14,699)  (2,940,976) 19,169 3,835,334 7,152 1,430,972
33,410 6,684,673 (1,978)  (395,758) (14,960)  (2,993,197)
(1,301) (260,304) (3,311)  (662,465) (2,235) (447,179)
(1,864) (372,949) 1,834 366,947 2,082 416,567
(265) (53,021) (144) (28,812) (1,239) (247,899)
16,367 3,274,709 24,984 4,998,799 17,497 3,500,800
(14,901)  (2,981,392) (20,014)  (4,004,401) (6,931)  (1,386,754)
2,681 536,414 12,925 2,586,034 2,424 484,994
(50,254)  (10,054,820) (43,139)  (8,631,251) (44,058)  (8,815,125)
44,126 8,828,730 42,157 8,434,773 47,601 9,524,008
(439) (87,835) (540)  (108,043) (758) (151,661)
- - - - 65 13,005
- - - - 4 800
(18,787)  (3,758,903) (8.611)  (1,722,889) (1,653) (330,732)
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2023 2022 2021

(2,196) (439,376) (963)  (192,677) (1,452) (290,516)
25 5,986 1,197,679 15,381 3,077,430 9,099 1,820,528
25 (7,431)  (1,486,794) (8,367)  (1,674,069) (7,241)  (1,448,779)
26 2,499 500,000 3,134 627,051 1,072 214,486
26 (2,425) (485,194) (2,136)  (427,371) - -
- - 750 150,060 - -
(442) (88,435) (413) (82,633) (356) (71,228)
(4,009) (802,121) 7,386 1,477,791 1,122 224,490
(5,013)  (1,003,001) 10,235 2,047,819 (4,231) (846,538)
(11,442)  (2,289,315) 33,994 6,801,520 12,735 2,548,019
219,854 43,988,388 185,860 37,186,869 173,125 34,638,850
208,412 41,699,073 219,854 43,988,388 185,860 37,186,869
189,686 37,952,375 202,142 40,444,571 169,085 33,830,527
7,117 1,423,969 6,229 1,246,298 6,473 1,295,118
10,325 2,065,826 10,625 2,125,850 9,690 1,938,775
1,284 256,903 858 171,669 612 122,449
208,412 41,699,073 219,854 43,988,388 185,860 37,186,869

51,484 2022 33,657 2021 11,616

43,488 2022 26,566 2021 7,493
2,973
2022 3,038 2021 4,260

195/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
153,701 30,752,496 170,307 34,075,025
75,271 15,060,222 82,371 16,480,790
33,576 6,717,886 23,877 4,777,310
15,308 3,062,825 15,377 3,076,630
227,131 45,444,370 186,529 37,320,722
6,876 1,375,750 5,908 1,182,073
11 112,654 22,539,812 83,043 16,615,243
12 263,960 52,813,117 247,325 49,484,786
13 225,301 45,078,224 258,708 51,762,297
14 50,381 10,080,230 43,086 8,620,647
33 12 2,401 12 2,401
31 19,105 3,822,528 19,264 3,854,341
20 104 20,808 107 21,409
18 117 23,409 110 22,009
719 143,858 891 178,271
2,509 502,001 3,114 623,049
30 3,621 724,490 4,695 939,376
3,392 678,671 3,188 637,855
1,193,738 238,843,099 1,147,912 229,674,233
13,616 2,724,289 18,615 3,724,489
333,687 66,764,095 295,280 59,079,622
58,292 11,663,063 64,955 12,996,196
43,951 8,793,716 26,307 5,263,505
24,833 4,968,587 40,166 8,036,413
25 35,237 7,050,219 37,656 7,534,212
11 50,995 10,203,080 52,093 10,422,767
15 351,945 70,417,156 300,851 60,194,268
13 221,365 44,290,709 250,567 50,133,445
331 66,226 303 60,624
2 400 - _
30 71 14,206 80 16,006
22 477 95,438 592 118,447
21 5,708 1,142,057 7,980 1,596,638
1,140,510 228,193,241 1,095,445 219,176,636
26 2,348 469,788 2,348 469,788
26 15,472 3,095,638 15,398 3,080,832
27 (3,209) (642,057) (4,552) (910,764)
38,617 7,726,489 39,273 7,857,742
53,228 10,649,858 52,467 10,497,597
1,193,738 238,843,099 1,147,912 229,674,233
(a) 2006 408
2023 12 31 2,866 2022 2,784
173 176 2024 19
cs
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12 31
©
a)(b

® @)

2,348 15,398 (4,552) 39,273 52,467
- 1,247 - 1,619 2,866
- - (572) - (572)
- - 132 - 132
- - 2,483 - 2,483
- - - (839) (839)
- - (703) - (703)
- 1,247 1,340 780 3,367
- 74 - 12) 62
- (1,247) - - (1,247)
- - - 406 406
- - - (442) (442)
- - - (1,348) (1,348)
- - - (40) 40)
- - 3 - 3

2,348 15,472 (3,209) 38,617 53,228

26
AT
439
27
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©
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469,788 3,080,832 (910,764) 7,857,742 10,497,597
- 249,500 - 323,930 573,429
- - (114,446) - (114,446)
- - 26,411 - 26,411
- - 496,799 - 496,799
- - - (167,867) (167,867)
- - (140, 656) - (140, 656)
- 249,500 268,107 156,062 673,669
- 14,806 - (2,401) 12,405
- (249,500) - - (249,500)
- - - 81,232 81,232
- - - (88,435) (88,435)
- - - (269,708) (269,708)
- - - (8,003) (8,003)
- - 600 - 600

469,788 3,095,638 (642,057) 7,726,489 10,649,858

26
AT
439
27
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2022 2,348 14,400 (1,236) 37,180 52,692
- 982 - 1,802 2,784
- - 1,149 - 1,149
- - (1,232) - (1,232)
- - (4,556) - (4,556)
_ _ - (315) (315)
- - 1,359 - 1,359
- 982 (3,280) 1,487 (811)
- 998 - 38 1,036
- (982) - - (982)
- - - 425 425
- - - (413) (413)
- - - (200) (200)
_ _ - (31 (€3D)
- - (36) 36 -
- - - 750 750
- - - 1 1

2022 12 31 2,348 15,398 (4,552) 39,273 52,467

(@) 26

(b) AT

60
2022 250
(©) 27
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2022 469,788 2,881,152 (247,299) 7,438,974 10,542,615
- 196,479 - 360,544 557,023
- - 229,892 - 229,892
- - (246,499) - (246,499)
- - (911,564) - (911,564)
- - - (63,025) (63,025)
- - 271,909 - 271,909
- 196,479 (656,262) 297,519 (162,265)
- 199,680 - 7,603 207,283
- (196,479) - - (196,479)
- - - 85,034 85,034
- - - (82,633) (82,633)
_ - - (40,016) (40,016)
- - - (6,202) (6,202)
- - (7,203) 7,203 -
- - - 150,060 150,060
- - - 200 200

2022 12 31 469,788 3,080,832 (910,764) 7,857,742 10,497,597

(@) 26

) AT

60
2022 250
(©) 27

200/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2023 2022 2021
2,977 595,638 2,744 549,020 3,323 664,866
98 19,608 165 33,013 (414) (82,833)
166 33,213 2,533 506,803 107 21,409
33 6,603 72 14,406 331 66,226
(95) (19,008) 996 199,280 75 15,006
2 400 (115) (23,009) (49) (9,804)
5,991 1,198,679 (11,858)  (2,372,549) 1,002 200,480
137 27,411 2,671 534,414 313 62,625
(40,968)  (8,196,877) (19,764)  (3,954,381) (10,255)  (2,051,820)
(968) (193,677) (926)  (185,274) 6,553 1,311,124
33,408 6,684,273 27,134 5,428,971 14,571 2,915,366
(15,333)  (3,067,827) 7,581 1,516,806 15,364 3,074,029
17,644 3,530,212 (2,895)  (579,232) 1,480 296,118
4,205 841,336 (1,723)  (344,738) (1,827) (365,546)
(29,611)  (5,924,569) 13,681 2,737,294 (12,635)  (2,528,011)
(1,098) (219,688) 1,977 395,558 2,023 404,762
34,459 6,894,557 (959)  (191,877) (9,579)  (1,916,566)
(244) (48,820) (3,035)  (607,243) (1,989) (397,959)
(2,378) (475,790) 2,196 439,376 1,557 311,525
249 49,820 422 84,434 (373) (74,630)
8,674 1,735,494 20,897 4,181,072 9,578 1,916,366
(11,984)  (2,397,759) (18,519)  (3,705,282) (5,442)  (1,088,835)
2,023 404,762 12,107 2,422,369 1,278 255,702
(46,808)  (9,365,345) (36,084)  (7,219,687) (37,842)  (7,571,427)
39,852 7,973,588 35,066 7,016,005 41,544 8,312,124
22 (4,402) 28) (5,602) (20) (4,002)
@ (200) 125 25,010 65 13,005
) (1,401) (2,667)  (533,613) (1,473) (294,718)
- - (€)) (200) - -
(16,947)  (3,390,756) (10,001)  (2,001,000) (1,890) (378,151)

201/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

Ooooooog
12 31
2023 2022 2021
(2,635) (527,211) (1,213)  (242,697) (1,616) (323,329)
25 5,643 1,129,051 14,904 2,981,992 8,788 1,758,303
25 (7,209)  (1,442,377) (8,104)  (1,621,448) (7,095)  (1,419,568)
26 2,499 500,000 3,134 627,051 1,072 214,486
26 (2,425) (485,194) (2,136)  (427,371) - -
- - 750 150,060 - -
442) (88,435) (413) (82,633) (356) (71,228)
(4,569) (914,166) 6,922 1,384,954 793 158,663
(3,938) (787,915) 8,166 1,633,853 (2,913) (582,833)
(16,780)  (3,357,342) 25,984 5,198,879 5,568 1,114,045
185,043 37,023,403 159,059 31,824,525 153,491 30,710,479
168,263 33,666,061 185,043 37,023,403 159,059 31,824,525
153,701 30,752,496 170,307 34,075,025 144,964 29,004,397
3,130 626,250 3,466 693,477 3,793 758,903
10,325 2,065,826 10,625 2,125,850 9,690 1,938,775
1,107 221,489 645 129,052 612 122,449
168,263 33,666,061 185,043 37,023,403 150,059 31,824,525
35,467 2022 25,048 2021 7,284
32,796 2022 21,325 2021 5,496
529 2022 1,862 2021
1,174
767 2022 1,070 2021 1,585
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SPPI

SPPI
SPPI

SPPI

16

10
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IAS 12
2023 23 1ASB OECD
IAS 12
2023
192
IAS IFRS
2023
IAS
2023
IFRS 17
2017 1ASB
IFRS 17 IFRS 17 2005 IFRS
2020 IASB IFRS 17
IFRS
IFRS 17
IFRS 17 2023
1ASB
IAS 1
2020 IASB 1AS

2024
12
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2022 10 IASB 1AS

IFRS

191

52
54

146

195
210
249

53
112
54
54
167

222

23

63
1
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2023 12 31
13,084 5,340 (156) 18,268
(8,751) (3,280) (388) (12,419)
6 (53) 3 (44)
(8,745) (3,333) (385) (12,463)
@ 3) - (€)) ()
4,336 2,007 (542) 5,801
(23) (1,525) (30) (1,578)
4,313 482 (572) 4,223
1,083.9 90.3 11.0 1,185.2
(1,035.6) 87.7) 1.4) (1,124.7)
8,400 3,900 11,600 23,900
23,800
24,000
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13,722 4,547 (75) 18,194
(8,011) (2,800) (160) (10,971)
(1,189) (230) () (1,427)
(9,200) (3,030) (168) (12,398)
3 1 - 4
4,525 1,518 (243) 5,800
(119) (814) - (933)
4,406 704 (243) 4,867
1,111.2 79.9 12.4 1,203.5
(1,057.1) (85.0) (2.5) (1,144.6)
8,000 2,900 11,000 21,900
21,100
21,300
12,481 3,337 (410) 15,408
(7,169) (2,316) (400) (9,885)
(237) (108) (29) (374)
(7,406) (2,424) (429) (10,259)
® 1 (€)) ®)
5,067 914 (840) 5,141
461 (185) 1 277
5,528 729 (839) 5,418
986.2 64.4 11.2 1,061.8
(930.1) (72.0) 3.4 (1,005.5)
7,800 2,600 9,800 20,200
20,300
20,500

2024
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us
(b)
2023 2022 2021
12 31
6,095 7,962 4,585
2,513 2,320 2,358
8,200 6,516 7,326
87 63 45
1,373 1,333 1,094
18,268 18,194 15,408
(b
2023 2022 2021
12 31
6,095 7,962 4,585
8,013 6,340 7,162
(b)

211/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

OooooOodd
2023 2022 2021
8,384 2,007 128
1,819 1,035 148
7,854 6,419 4,117
3,808 1,493 380
46 208 248
(@) 2,350 527 651
24,261 11,779 5,672
(8,741) (3,104) (331)
(3,030) (1,473) (413)
(2,697) (966) (934)
@ (208) (374)
() (3,133) (630) (547)
(17,608) (6.381) (2,599)
6,653 5,398 3,073
@)
)
885 2022 747 2021 623
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IFRS 15 IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
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500 3,192 - 3,692
652 251 - 903
1,674 89 - 1,763
2,079 - - 2,079
66 51 15 132
4,971 3,583 15 8,569
138 1 - 139
5,109 3,584 15 8,708
(1,265) (1,978) (€Y) (3,247)
3,844 1,606 11 5,461
2022

449 2,803 - 3,252
820 144 - 964
1,465 56 - 1,521
2,036 1 - 2,037
99 134 22 255
4,869 3,138 22 8,029
138 4 - 142
5,007 3,142 22 8,171
(966) (1,778) (€H) (2,745)
4,041 1,364 21 5,426
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390 2,158 - 2,548
968 128 - 1,096
1,082 53 - 1,135
3,425 - - 3,425
80 155 21 256
5,945 2,494 21 8,460
116 5 - 121
6,061 2,499 21 8,581
(781) (1,207) (6) (1,994)
5,280 1,292 15 6,587
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
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2021
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52 2022
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4,310 5,603 3,999
362 501 682
1,308 1,520 1,107
5,980 7,624 5,788
12
2023 2022 2021
133 19 (116)
102 (68) 248
) (66) 22
(114) (208) (234)
112 (323) (80)
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591 417 371
438 470 403
44 13 280
1,073 900 1,054
422 403 390
391 312 235
149 150 134
4,793 4,014 3,616
5,755 4,879 4,375
) 5,591 5,192 4,456
(b) 44 1,427 374
12,463 12,398 10,259
(@) 28
(b) 2022 966 2021 220
IFRS
ECL
ECL IFRS
12 ECL
ECL
ECL PD
LGD EAD
12 ECL PD LGD EAD 12
PD 12 PD EAD

LGD EAD
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EIR ECL
86
ECL CRR 178
IFRS
CRR 178
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12
24
36
IFRS
PD LGD EAD
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ECL
83 84
2023 2022 2021
(@ (b) @ [€))
© 1,656 (41) 1,615 1,118 (228) 890 (264) 259 G)
@37 - @7 7 - 7 (257) - (257)
1,619 (41) 1,578 1,125 (228) 897 (521) 259 (262)
4 - 4 28 - 28 ) - *®
@) - @) 8 - 8 ©) - ®)
@) - ) 0 - 0 ®) - ®)
1,619 (41) 1,578 1,161 (228) 933 (536) 259 Q77)
@
24 2022 195
2021 (290) 17 2022 33
2021 31
(b) 19
©
395 2022 512
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605 623 904
(96) (625) 393
509 ©) 1,297
43 19 (179)
110 468 (288)
153 487 (467)
662 485 830
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2023 2023 2022 2022 2021 2021
4,223 4,867 5,418
23.5 2022 19 2021 992 23.5 925 19.0 1,029 19.0
19
23.6 2022
22.3 2021 3 0.1 160 3.3 273 5.0
24.0
124 3.0 117 2.4 124 2.3
47 1.1 28 0.6 61 1.1
35 0.8 28 0.6 25 0.5
14 0.3 17 0.3 25 0.5
14 0.3 (157) 3.2 ) 105 1.9
1 - 10 0.2 ) 0.1 )
(58) 1.4 ) (146) (3.0 ) (140) 2.6 )
(60) 1.4 ) (129) 2.6 ) (152) 2.8 )
a
@ (89) @1) 9 0.8 ) (48) 0.9 )
AT
174) “.1) (136) 2.8 ) (113) @.1)
(194) 4.6 ) (510) (10.5 ) (157) .9 )
- - 183 3.8 (218) 4.0 )
- - 85 1.7 - -
7 0.2 49 1.0 21 0.4
662 15.7 485 10.0 830 15.3
@) 4.25
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23.5 2023 8 3
2023 12 31 27.75
15.7 23.5
AT
2008 10
2023 10
215
106 2024
OECD/G20
15 OECD 2021 2022 2023 OECD
2023 11
2 2023 12 31
QDMTT QDMTT
QDMTT
2023 23 2023 19
IAS 12
A
OECD
2024
20

OECD
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IHC 973 2022 1,094
35 2022 21
386 2022 482
IHC
387 2022 434
2034
38
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450 147 2022 90

475 2022 450 20 2022 33
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215 590 2,040 21 548 - 329 1,138 1,348 6,229
(65) - - (1,315) - (190) - (76) - (1,646)
2023 150 590 2,040 (1,294) 548  (190) 329 1,062 1,348 4,583
18 (26) - QD 12 - 20 (204) 78 (153)
- (54) (982) 325 - 273 ©) - - 44
®) - - @ (0 2 (13) “n (€) (98)
163 510 1,058  (998) 506 85 327 811 1,423 3,885
275 510 1,058 16 506 85 327 903 1,423 5,103
112) - - (1,014) - - - (92) - (1,218)
2023 12 31 163 510 1,058  (998) 506 85 327 811 1,423 3,885
678 144 309 24 481 426 327 1,134 1,196 4,719
(30) - - (1,674) - - - (40) - (,744)
2022 648 144 309 (1,650) 481 426 327 1,094 1,196 2,975
(531) (6) - ©) 47 - (2 (140) 152 (487)
- 449 1,731 357 - (618) (A7) - - 1,904
33 3 - 6 20 - 21 108 - 191
150 590 2,040 (1,294) 548  (190) 329 1,062 1,348 4,583
215 590 2,040 21 548 - 329 1,138 1,348 6,229
(65) - - (1,315) - (190) - (76) - (1,646)
2022 12 31 150 500 2,040 (1,294) 548  (190) 329 1,062 1,348 4,583
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51 596 2,014 - 181 - 122 922 1,237 5,123
(12) - - (1,313) - (190) - (49%) - (2,009)
2023 39 596 2,014 (1,313) 181  (190) 122 428 1,237 3,114
4 - - 4 15 - 8 (160) 7 (150)
- (54) (966) 325 - 212 4 - - 2D
- - - @ (@6 - 1 14 - (30)
43 542 1,048 (1,013) 180 82 127 254 1,244 2,507
43 542 1,048 - 180 82 127 305 1,244 3,571
- - - (1,013) - - - (51) - (1,064)
2023 12 31 43 542 1,048 (1,013) 180 82 127 254 1,244 2,507
565 147 307 - 200 411 128 53 1,076 3,360
14) - - (1,673) - - - - - (1,687)
2022 541 147 307 (1,673) 200 411 128 53 1,076 1,673
(488) - - - (19) - 1 (144) 161 (489)
(30) 449 1,707 360 - (601) ©) - - 1,878
16 - - - - - - 36 - 52
39 596 2,014 (1,313) 181  (190) 122 428 1,237 3,114
51 596 2,014 - 181 - 122 922 1,237 5,123
(12) - - (1,313) - (190) - (494) - (2,009)
2022 12 31 39 596 2,014 (1,313) 181  (190) 122 428 1,237 3,114
12 3,577
2022 5,514 2,323
2022 4,335 12
1,145 2022 1,545
1,015 2022 1,505
527 2022 111
381 2022 323 21,373
2022 22,263
3,657 2022 3,661 79
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10 10,504 2022 10,393 11 20
10,777 2022 11,320
142 2022 48
206 2022 206 2,901 2022 2,905
4,169 2022 4,277
71 2022 138
4,098 2022 4,139
870 2022 852
10
2023 1,348 2022 200
2021 794 2022 700 2021
200 2020 174 2023 648 2022
2021 620
0.58 2022 0.09 2021 0.34
40 2022 31 2021 27
333.36 2022 53.42 2021
14.37 499.58 2022
511.27 2021 459.69
2023 852 2023 12 31

2024 12 31
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2023 2022
75,459 55,430
86,353 65,034
12,653 13,198
101 109
174,566 133,771
(39,639) (39,068)
(18,122) (33,392)
(57,761) (72,460)
2023 2022
37,492 31,410
62,563 38,662
12,599 12,971
112,654 83,043
(22,608) (22,977)
(28,387) (29,116)
(50,995) (52,093)
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16
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2023 2022
1,367 1,679
130 205
- 1
1,497 1,885
45,174 36,511
2,415 3,012
5,938 4,934
149,131 164,698
81 88
202,739 209,243
204,236 211,128
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1,367 1,679
- 1
1,367 1,680
50,569 44,151
3,604 3,869
119 159
208,284 197,440
17 26
262,593 245,645
263,960 247,325
12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
1,367 1,679 3 - 1 3)
613 855 ) @ ) @
12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
1,367 1,679 3 - 1 ©)
613 855 ) @ ) )
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2023 2022
64,413,042 255,219  (249,380) 52,164,242 302,665  (288,398)
212,817 892 (500) 178,628 311 (808)
64,625,859 256,111  (249,880) 52,342,870 302,976 (289,206)
2023 2022
45,979,749 224,476 (220,870) 42,452,511 258,254  (249,760)
207,416 825 (495) 177,532 454 (807)
46,187,165 225,301  (221,365) 42,630,043 258,708 (250,567)
17
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2023 2022
oTC 6,531,231 86,830  (82,625) 5,773,814 108,865  (103,040)
186,672 529 (512) 113,455 440 473)
17,899 2 @ 19,426 15 (6)

6,735,802 87,361  (83,139) 5,906,695 109,320  (103,519)

oTC 19,684,538 105,405  (92,485) 14,938,526 130,917  (117,016)
27,074,746 1,936 (2,065) 21,390,094 2,317 (2,340)
6,800,161 2,824 (2,895) 5,654,126 2,257 (2,167)

53,559,445 110,165  (97,445) 41,982,746 135,491  (121,523)

oTC 587,472 4,936 (6,005) 619,843 4,262 (4,731)
860,878 2,726 (2,625) 1,107,377 1,161 (1,321)

1,448,350 7,662 (8,630) 1,727,220 5,423 (6,052)

oTC 448,503 17,791 (25,769) 410,002 12,670  (16,715)

2,017,045 30,379 (32,549) 1,924,613 35,986 (36,774)

2,465,548 48,170 (58,318) 2,334,615 48,656 (53,489)

0TC 4,734 44 * 4,411 14 <D
199,163 1,817 (1,844) 208,555 3,761 (3,764)
203,897 1,861 (1,848) 212,966 3,775 (3,815)

64,413,042 255,219  (249,380) 52,164,242 302,665  (288,398)

0TC 27,256,478 215,006  (206,888) 21,746,596 256,728  (241,553)
28,122,296 5,191 (5,202) 22,610,926 3,918 (4,134)

9,034,268 35,022 (37,290) 7,806,720 42,019  (42,711)

64,413,042 255,219  (249,380) 52,164,242 302,665  (288,398)

17,995 625 ) 2,000 175 (12)
266 17 - 266 12 -
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95,964 - - 92,366 - -
114,225 642 ©) 94,632 187 (12)
4,670 140 447) 4,561 27 (776)

90,189 - - 75,547 - -
94,859 140 447) 80,108 27 (776)
3,733 110 (45) 3,888 97 (20)
3,733 110 (45) 3,888 97 (20)
212,817 892 (500) 178,628 311 (808)
oTC 26,664 892 (500) 10,715 311 (808)

186,153 - - 167,913 - -
212,817 892 (500) 178,628 311 (808)
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2023 2022
oTC 6,172,851 80,964  (77,668) 5,437,740 101,837  (97,212)
186,672 529 (512) 113,455 440 (473)
5,232 - - 5,366 - -

6,364,755 81,493 (78,180) 5,556,561 102,277 (97,685)

oTC 10,700,738 82,712 (74,395) 9,769,803 102,226  (95,119)
15,696,268 1,022 (1,151) 15,000,610 1,442 (1,561)
3,180,964 393 (473) 3,296,390 198 (159)

29,577,970 84,127 (76,019) 28,066,803 103,866 (96,839)

oTC 370,832 4,771 (5,779) 420,996 4,060 (4,439)
658,707 2,650 (2,528) 905,621 1,144 (1,301)

1,029,539 7,421 (8,307) 1,326,617 5,204 (5,740)

oTC 420,293 17,012 (24,725) 383,041 12,089  (15,933)
609,424 5,767 (6,231) 389,046 3,359 (4,078)

1,029,717 22,779 (30,956) 772,087 15,448 (20,011)

oTC 4,124 37 ®) 3,989 12 (50)
27,357 302 (311) 25,435 446 (665)
31,481 339 (314) 29,424 458 (715)

7,946,287 28,317 (27,094) 6,701,019 31,001 (28,770)

45,979,749 224,476  (220,870) 42,452,511 258,254  (249,760)

0TC 17,668,838 185,496  (182,570) 16,015,569 220,224  (212,753)
16,541,647 4,201 (4,191) 16,019,686 3,026 (3,335)
3,822,977 6,462 (7,015) 3,716,237 4,003 (4,902)

7,946,287 28,317 (27,094) 6,701,019 31,001 (28,770)

45,979,749 224,476  (220,870) 42,452,511 258,254  (249,760)
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17,995 625 ©) 2,000 175 12)
443 - - 229 4 )
90,231 - - 91,457 - -
108,669 625 ®) 93,686 179 (16)
3,071 124 (440) 4,479 25 (776)
2,122 48 - 2,019 145 ®)
89,693 - - 74,548 - -
94,886 172 (440) 81,046 170 (784)
3,861 28 7 2,800 105 @
3,861 28 47 2,800 105 @
207,416 825 (495) 177,532 454 (807)
oTC 27,492 825 (495) 11,527 454 (807)
179,924 - - 166,005 - -
207,416 825 (495) 177,532 454 (807)
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830 (154) ) 34 (6

450 246 - 3 ®)
2,394 (24) 1) 48 24
6,484 (755) 3 33 (19)
33,021 (1,173) (658) 964 158
2,052 (51) (62) 5 3
45,231 (1,911) (743) 1,087 160
(44,433) 1,872 539 (723) 21
(44,433) 1,872 539 (723) 21
798 39) (204) 364 181
1,950 (135) 3 (325) (©)
445 243 - (111) 2

159 (19) (11) (133) (20)
3,854 (1,287) - (1,658) (18)
25,044 (3,132) (228) (3,833) 145
6,019 (181) 17 (690) (26)
37,471 (4,511) (219) (6,750) 80
(34,260) 2,746 (26) 3,577 22
(34,260) 2,746 (26) 3,577 22
3,211 (1,765) (245) (3,173) 102
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@

830 (154) ) 34 ©)
450 246 - 3 5)
2,045 (30) 1) 42 20
4,959 (737) 9 51 19)
33,038 (1,174) (659) 965 160
2,026 (51) (62) 5 3
5,517 137 85 (234) -
48,864 (1,763) (653) 866 157
(43,420) 1,870 523 (704) 40
(43,420) 1,870 523 (704) 40
5,444 107 (130) 162 197
1,946 (139) 1 (325) @
445 243 - (111) 2
159 19) (11) (133) (20)
3,854 (1,287) - (1,658) (18)
25,044 (3,134) (229) (3.833) 145
6,019 (182) 17 (690) (26)
6,038 187 85 509 -
43,505 (4,331) 137) (6,241) 82
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(33,154) 2,734 (20) 3,462 21
(33,154) 2,734 (20) 3,462 21
10,351 (1,597) @157) (2,779) 103
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2023 12 31
137 (106) - 84,259 (121)
3 (341) - 10,600 (62)
140 447) 94,859 (183)
2022 12 31
- - - 67,613 858
27 (776) - 12,495 2,417
27 (776) - 80,108 3,275
2023 12 31
81 ©) - 83,324 (119)
48 - (3,315) 5,437 234
43 (438) - 9,440 (80)
172 (440) (3.315) 98,201 35
2022 12 31
72 - - 66,532 974
72 ) (1,342) 3,361 (509)
26 (776) - 12,495 2,417
170 (784) (1,342) 82,388 2,882
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2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
2023 12 31
84,259 69,548 61,205 50,534 40,826 36,069 32,474
10,600 10,584 10,503 9,663 9,118 7,420 6,908
2.6 2022 1.8
960 2022 1.1
2022 0.6 79 2022 49
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
2023 12 31
83,324 68,614 60,963 50,625 40,847 36,098 32,670
9,440 9,424 9,343 9,197 8,386 7,434 7,001
5,437 5,437 3,315 3,315 3,315 3,315 3,315
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CY)
2023
(694) 94 - 1,909 - (694) 23
(1,004) (151) - 2,121 - (1,004) 132
(463) 30 - - - (463) 5
(313) (181) - 21 - (313) -
(2,474) (208) - 4,051 - (2,474) 160
(522) - 1,374 - - (522) -
(49) - 83 - - (49) -
(115) - 53 - 96 (115) -
(686) - 1,510 - 96 (686) -
2022
2,978 2,212 - 962 - 2,978  (87)
4,204 2,413 - 1,938 - 4,204 (110)
3 (13) - - - 3 2
362 142 - 16 - 98 33
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7,547 4,754 - 2,916 - 7,283  (162)
922 - 1,767 - - 922 -
170 - 127 - - 170 -
38 - 180 - 88 38 _
1,130 - 2,074 - 88 1,130 -

@
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)
(G))
2023
(660) 202 - 1,678 (660) 42
(989) 166 - 1,829 (989) 70
(463) 30 - - (463) 5
(313) (181) - 21 (313) -
(2,425) 217 - 3,528 (2,425) 117
(210) - 1,176 - (210) -
- - (€)) - - -
(95) - (71) - (95) -
(305) 1,104 - (305) -
2022
2,864 2,235 - 837 2,864  (106)
3,768 2,245 - 1,733 3,768  (40)
3 (13) - - 3 2
362 142 - 16 98 33
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6,997 4,609 - 2,586 - 6,733 (111)

328 - 1,377 - - 328 -
5 - ®) - 2 5 -
24 - 24 - - 24 -
357 - 1,398 - 2 357 -
@
2023 12 31
17 - - 93,423 1,853
625 ®) - 17,995 468
- - - 2,807 313
642 ®) - 114,225 2,634
110 (45) (8,507) 12,240 686
2022 12 31
12 - - 89,996 (7,379)
175 12) - 2,000 @
- - - 2,636 (329)
187 12) - 94,632 (7,709)
97 (20) (8,368) 12,256 (1,130)
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2023 12 31
- - - 87,867 1,761
625 () - 17,995 468
- - - 2,807 313
625 (8) - 108,669 2,542
28 7 - 3,861 305

2022 12 31
4 ) - 88,990 (6.,778)
175 12) - 2,000 @
- - - 2,696 (329)
179 (16) - 93,686 (7.,108)
105 @ (52) 2,852 (357)
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147.80 2022 147.8
2022 1.25 2022
2022
2023 2022
(1,664) @ (496) (46)
507 - Q@ -
- ) - (58)
2023 2022
(1,493) (19) (406) (61)
507 - @) -
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2023 2022
(5.,557) 4,992 (618) 2,581
32 (1,934) ) 3,483
2,474 686 (7,283) (1,130)
1,158 6 543 58
(1,002) 33 1,808 -
(2,895) 3,783 (5.,557) 4,992
2023 2022
(5,180) 1,417 (624) 268
19 (869) 2 1,506
2,425 297 (6,733) (357)
1,005 - 468 -
(966) - 1,707 -
(2,697) 845 (5,180) 1,417
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2023 2022
50,650 44,861
2 1
77 222
51,423 45,084
2023 2022
49,610 42,864
7 222
50,381 43,086
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13
16

2023 2022
67,486 81,651 57,325 72,728
43,602 44,912 41,037 42,455
186,906 187,786 173,172 173,938
579 942 521 1,029
298,573 315,291 272,055 290,150

2023 2022
60,350 73,491 50,522 65,256
28,072 28,777 26,157 26,928
262,944 263,943 223,651 225,331
579 942 521 1,029
351,945 367,153 300,851 318,544

307

674 285 2022
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2023 2022
94,615 73,442 6,509 174,566 62,469 64,822 6,480 133,771
5,747 193,121 5,368 204,236 5,647 199,370 6,111 211,128
107 252,464 3,540 256,111 10,054 287,749 5,173 302,976
21,079 29,568 776 51,423 15,029 30,051 4 45,084
- - 2 2 - - 5 5

121,548 548,595 16,195 686,338 93,199 581,992 17,773 692,964

(28,380)  (29,013) (368)  (57,761) (43,679)  (28,725) (56)  (72,460)

(117)  (297,244)  (1,212) (298,573) (133) (270,880)  (1,042) (272,055)

(81) (245,146)  (4.653) (249,880) (10,823) (272,020)  (6,363) (289,206)

(28,578) (571,403)  (6,233) (606,214) (54,635) (571,625)  (7.,461) (633,721)
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2023 2022
64,341 42,697 5,616 112,654 33,165 43,904 5,974 83,043
30 259,170 4,760 263,960 923 240,951 5,451 247,325
- 222,421 2,880 225,301 3 253,837 4,868 258,708
20,245 29,361 775 50,381 13,245 29,838 3 43,086
- - 2 2 - - 2 2

84,616 553,649 14,033 652,298 47,336 568,530 16,298 632,164

(35,482)  (15,146) (367)  (50,995) (35,857)  (16,188) 48)  (52,093)
(16) (350,781)  (1,148) (351,945) (24) (299,871) (956)  (300,851)
- (217,208)  (4,157) (221,365) - (244,442)  (6,125) (250,567)

(35,498) (583,135)  (5,672) (624,305) (35,881) (560,501)  (7,129) (603,511)
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2023 2022

2,211 (1,701) 2,361 (2,858)
111 (91) 1,513 (1,474)
241 (820) 290 (603)
977 (2,041) 1,009 (1,428)
1,568 (352) 1,677 (49)
209 (517) 37 (434)
8,986 - 9,390 -
145 . 140 _
(@) 1,747 (711) 1,356 (615)
16,195 (6,233) 17,773 (7,461)

@
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FX FX
FX FX oTC

FX
FX FX
FX
FX

CDS
TRS
CDS

CDS

0TC

CDS
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2023 2023
12 31
©)

595 352 (146) - (220) 76 - 56 (34) 679
4,837 1,425 (1,734) - (382)  (34) - 384 Q7) 4,469
1,048 1,617 (1,143) - - (31) - 619  (749) 1,361
6,480 3,394 (3,023) - (602) 11 - 1,059  (810) 6,509
1,082 39 (145) - - 10 ®) - (89) 889
4,553 3,630 (3,263) - (1,017) 36 (14) 213 (154) 3,984

140 8 ©) - (6) ®) 13 - - 145

37 166 - - - 6 - - - 209

299 34 @ - 61) (@18 () 26 (133) 141

6,111 3,877 (3,411) - (1,084) 26 (14) 239 (376) 5,368

- 533 - - - - - - - 533

4 200 - - ®) - - 42 - 243

4 733 - - ®) - - 42 - 776

5 - ) - - - 1 - - 2
(56)  (367) 45 - - - - - 10 (368)
(1,042)  (38) - (403) - @8 B (147) 459 (1,212)

497) 131 31) - 58 87 - 326 436 510

39 - - - 37 (15 - 11 (52) 20
(313)  (351) 56 - (15) 0} - 51 G)  (579)
(419)  (419) @ - 3 (162) - - (66) (1,064)
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(1,190)

(639)

24

- 83

(92)

388 313 (1,113)

10,312

6,960

(6,369)

(403) (1,606)

(93)

(16)

1,581 (404) 9,962
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2022 2022
12 31
()
389 392 (182) - 18)  (39) - - 87  (34) 595
758 7,009  (2,635) - (19)  (264) - - 10 (22) 4,837
1,134 667 (412) - (298)  (43) - - 275 (275) 1,048
2,281 8,068  (3,229) - (335) (346) - - 372 (331) 6,480
818 405 - - (189) 48 - - - - 1,082
4,947 8,689  (7,559) - (1,201) (333) - - 49  (39) 4,553
148 35 (59) - ®) 7 12 - - - 140
13 - - - - 24 - - - - 37
153 128 - - @ - 2 - 17 - 299
6,079 9,257  (7,618) - (1,394) (254) 14 - 66 (39) 6,111
38 - - - (32) - - 0) - - 4
38 - - - (32) - - ©) - - 4
7 - @ - - - @ - - - 5
@n (23) 8 - - 9 - - @n 4 (56)
(404)  (285) - (998) 82 70 1 - (448) 40 (1,042)
(260)  (217) - - 54 (467) - - 431 (38)  (497)
2 - - - (6) 27 - - - 16 39
(386) ) 0) - 57 23 - - 11 (12)  (313)
(1,405)  (213) - - 332 307 - - a1y 57 (419)
@ (2,049)  (434) ©) - 437 (110) - - 431 537 (1,190)
5,025 16,583 (10,842)  (98) (1,242) (631) 14 (2 394 211 10,312
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@) 3,540 2022
5,173 4,653 2022 6,363
©)

2023 2023

12 31

®

5,974 1,857 (2,054) - (532) (6) - - 699 (322) 5,616
5,451 3,719 (3,252) - (1,028) 34 (1) - 56  (199) 4,760
3 733 - - €)) - - - 42 - 775
2 - - - - - - - - - 2
(48)  (367) 38 - - - - - - 10 (367)
(956) (40) - (400) - (39) - - €D 377 (1,148)
@ (1,257)  (621) 22 - 124 (117) - - 290 282 (1,277)
9,169 5,281 (5,246) (404) (1,439) (127) (21) - 1,000 148 8,361

2022 2022

12 31

®

1,987 7,567  (2,822) - (324)  (308) - - 132 (258) 5,974
5,363 8,921  (7,559) - (1,229) (261) 188 - 66 (38) 5,451
38 - - - (32) - - €) - - 3
3 - [6H) - - - - - - - 2
(20) (20) 1 - - 9 - - (22) 4 (48)
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(b)

12 31

12 31
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OooooOodd
(391)  (285) - 97 82 70 - - (366) 31 (956)
(2,079)  (463) @ - 443 (132) - - 427 549  (1,257)
4,901 15,720 (10,383)  (97) (1,060) (622) 188 €)) 237 288 9,169
2,880 2022
(4,157) 2022 6,125
2023 2022
@ (@)
10 - - 10 (290) - - (290)
28 1 - 29 (152) 9 - (143)
- 1 - 1 - @ - @
- - - - 8 - - 8
(38) ®) - (41) 55 - - 55
107) - - 107) (80) - - (80)
107) [€)) - (108) (459) 8 - (451)
2023 2022
@ (a)
® - - ® (261) - - (261)
36 (6) - 30 (159) 4 - (155)
- - - - 8 - - 8
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(38) - - (38) 55 - - 55
(132) - - (132) (101) - - (101)
(142) (6) - (148) (458) 4 - (454)
@
2023 2022
@ ®)
©
4 7 3 5
15 1,672 17 2,159
1 7 ®) 56
@ 2 - -
- - (20)  (13)
66 257 49 315
26 515 36 430
FX (20) 78 (20) 78
(20) 98 12 99
1 765 3 2,943
46 99 79 92
5 138 3 140
40 100 40 100
(238) 110  (205) 634
41 802 51 801
186 870 200 426
7 18 5 34
0 287 0 101
0 352 0 232
- - 229 834
385 468 321 502
@
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2022

100
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100 100
150 1.5

29 1,672
2,159
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CDO
2023 2022
78 - (158) - 119 - (155) -
4 - ) - 16 - 22) -
27 - (32) - 79 - 1) -
142 - (226) - 161 - (168) -
34 - (22) - 45 - Q@7 -
545 2 (763) 0 267 - (481) -
9 - ©) - 10 - (10) -
) 126 1 (118) €H) 30 - (33) -
965 3 (1,337) ®) 727 - (967) -

@
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1,340

2022

(

)
(

967

)

968
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2022 727

oOoOooodn

2023 2022
(558) (566)

) 11

(209) (319)

144 208
(558)
CSA
CSA
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CDS
110
64 144
IFRS 13
194 2022 106
18 2022 25
136 2022 49

65
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2022 2022 3

250,000 FDIC
FDIC
IFRS

5,162 2022 5,197
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2022

12
31

39,046 37,807 13,976 21,384

146,201 147,323 5,766 73,231
1,103 1,103 - 1,103
3,855 3,855 - 3,855

(301,798) (301,851) (166,087) (135,461)

2,447

68,326

(303) (291,579)

27,303

155,204

725

276/579

26,702

155,025

725

(291,552)

9,143 16,284 1,275

5,067 70,275 79,683

- 725 -

(176,959) (114,267) (326)
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(28,554)  (28,554) - (28,554) - (11,965) (11,966) - (11,966) -
(45,653)  (45,557) - (44,595)  (962) (60,012) (59,895) - (57,954) (1,941)
(35,903)  (37,295) - (37,100) (195) (38,253) (38,686) - (38,465)  (220)
(3,078)  (3,078) - (3,078) - - - - - -
2023 2022
@
12
31
33,576 32,413 13,975 16,125 2,313 23,877 23,114 9,143 12,921 1,050
242,439 241,631 1,453 207,030 33,148 201,906 200,554 1,217 159,031 40,306
6,876 6,876 - 6,876 - 5,908 5,908 - 5,908 -
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(347,303) (347,284) (139,396) (207,585)

(43,951)

(24,833)

(43,951)

(24,769)

(43,951)

(24,752)

(303) (313,895) (313,895)

- (26,307)

(17)  (40,166)

(26,309)

(40,115)

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

(146,958) (166,612) (326)

- (26,300) -

- (40,096)  (19)
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@ ® (D
©
2023 12 31
306,735 (55,781) 250,954  (198,633)  (39,927) 12,394 5,157 256,111
677,255 (529,435) 147,820 - (147,397) 423 2,414 150,234
®©)
983,990 (585,216) 398,774  (198,633) (187,324) 12,817 7,571 406,345
(297,308) 54,241  (243,067) 198,633 27,930 (16,504) (6,813)  (249,880)
(736,112) 529,435  (206,677) - 206,677 - (8,783)  (215,460)
©)
(1,033,420) 583,676  (449,744) 198,633 234,607 (16,504)  (15,596)  (465,340)
2022 12 31
374,848  (76,429) 298,419  (238,062)  (45,920) 14,437 4,557 302,976
560,060 (397,439) 162,621 - (161,992) 629 2,802 165,423
©)
934,908 (473,868) 461,040  (238,062) (207,912) 15,066 7,359 468,399
(360,242) 76,530  (283,712) 238,062 26,407 (19,243) (5,494)  (289,206)
(573,332) 397,439  (175,893) - 175,893 - (9,244)  (185,137)
®©)
(933,574) 473,969  (459,605) 238,062 202,300 (19,243)  (14,738)  (474,343)
@) 7,527 2022 15,199
9,067 2022
15,098 29,297 2022
24,250
() 29,944 2022 34,496 9,983
2022 11,424 39,927 2022 45,920
24,212 2022 24,990
3,718 2022 1,417 27,930 2022 26,407
©
@
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149,131 2022

186,906
11,965

1SDA

164,698

2022

53

150,234

215,460

173,172
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2022 185,137
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@ ) @
©
2023 12 31
254,810  (34,202) 220,608  (179,930)  (28,854) 11,824 4,693 225,301
746,121 (532,487) 213,634 - (213,634) - 1,526 215,160
®©)
1,000,931 (566,689) 434,242  (179,930) (242,488) 11,824 6,219 440,461
(248,228) 32,849  (215,379) 179,930 22,296  (13,153) (5.986)  (221,365)
(831,957) 532,487  (299,470) - 299,470 - (7,425)  (306,895)
®©)
(1,080,185) 565,336  (514,849) 179,930 321,766  (13,153) (13,411)  (528,260)
2022 12 31
302,076  (47,480) 254,596  (209,530)  (32,520) 12,546 4,112 258,708
607,414 (406,040) 201,374 - (201,374) - 1,974 203,348
®©)
909,490 (453,520) 455,970  (209,530) (233,894) 12,546 6,086 462,056
(292,493) 46,654  (245,839) 209,530 20,758  (15,551) (4,728)  (250,567)
(648,513) 406,040  (242,473) - 242,473 - (7.485)  (249,958)
®©)
(941,006) 452,694  (488,312) 209,530 263,231  (15,551) (12,213)  (500,525)
@ 4,709 2022 8,771
6,062 2022 9,597
21,734 2022
17,683
(©) 20,465 2022 23,212 8,389
2022 9,308 28,854 2022 32,520
20,094 2022 19,624
2,202 2022 1,134 22,296 2022 20,758
©
@
Q) 215,160 2022 203,348
208,284 2022 197,440 6,876 2022 5,908
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306,895 2022 249,958

262,944 2022 223,651 43,951 2022 26,307

1SDA

53
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-3.3

-10
-10
17 -33
-20
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®
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2022

O)
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Ogoooood
@
5 1,624 1,039 781 3,449
- 18 85 9 112
® (12) (186) ®) (204)
- (90) 4 16 (70)
2 1,540 942 803 3,287
- (782) (775) (513) (2,070)
- (47) (78) (52) @77
- - - 13) (13)
- 9 185 3 197
- 42 (22) 18 38
- (778) (690) (557) (2,025)
2 762 252 246 1,262
7 1,702 1,058 715 3,482
- 93 79 20 192
[¢)) (269) (212) (14) (496)
[¢)) 98 114 60 271
5 1,624 1,039 781 3,449
- (920) (877) (437) (2,234)
- (70) (61) (69) (200)
- - - 13) 13)
- 269 209 16 494
- (61) (46) (10) 117)
- (782) (775) (513) (2,070)
5 842 264 268 1,379

286/579



2023

O
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2023

)

2023 12 31
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)
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2022

®

2022 12 31

@

®
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@
2 61 179 331 573
- 7 15 10 32
- ®) 39) @ €Y
- - ©) 15 10
2 62 150 354 568
- (45) (135) (283) (463)
- @ 14 (12) @7
- - - ()] *®
- 3 41 1 45
- 1 5 ® @
- (42) (103) (306) (451)
2 20 47 48 117
3 295 281 323 902
- 8 19 6 33
D (243) (139) ) (388)
- 1 18 7 26
2 61 179 331 573
- 272) (246) (256) (774)
- (15) 13) (26) (54)
- - - 13) (13)
- 243 139 5 387
- @ (15) 7 ©))
- (45) (135) (283) (463)
2 16 44 48 110
IFRS 16

2022
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62 91
55 94
49 80
43 66
28 66
10 72 181
10 16 19
12 31 325 597
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12 36
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9 35
5 31
3 29
10 8 119
10 6 7
12 31 55 293
94 2022 106 49
2022 41
2022 418
40 2022 46 26
2022 21
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345 1,477 91 1,562 956 4,431
- 310 23 - 4 337
- (325) 13) - @) (340)
(10) (196) (28) (85) (830) (1,149)
335 1,266 73 1,477 128 3,279
(68) (787) (49) (1,382) (480) (2,766)
- 325 13 - 2 340
- (163) ©) 39) (48) (259)
- (40) - - - (40)
- 42 3 76 409 530
(68) (623) (42) (1,345) 117) (2,195)
267 643 31 132 11 1,084
32
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326 1,508 95 1,339 876 4,144
- 275 - 76 17 368
- 427) (13) 12) (33) (485)
19 121 9 159 96 404
345 1,477 91 1,562 956 4,431
(68) (966) (52) (1,207) (402) (2,695)
- 427 13 12 33 485
- (153) (6) (44) (67) (270)
- - - - - 0
- (95) ) (143) 44) (286)
(68) (787) (49) (1,382) (480) (2,766)
277 690 42 180 476 1,665

412
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- 1 - - 1 2
2023 12 31 (69) (26) (€H) (11) (16) (123)
95 - 1 1 7 104
2022 164 26 3 11 22 226
- - - - 1 1
- 1 - 1 1 3
2022 12 31 164 27 3 12 24 230
2022 (69) (22) (€ (11) (14) (117)
- @ - - ®) ®)
- @ - - - @
2022 12 31 (69) (25) (6H) (11) an (123)
95 2 2 1 7 107
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5,969 7,255
40 55
280 496
8,984 10,779
2023 2022
1,096 1,164
4,542 6,548
19 29
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45 46 113 122 326
178 12 27 45 262
(80) 1) (68) 11) (170)
(13) (25) (10) (14) (62)
® €)) (€) ® (12)
12 31 126 21 59 138 344
@
532
(59)
12 31 473
858
12 31 817
15 44 90 40 189
63 11 5 5 84
(28) (10) (56) ® (98)
®) (25) ®) (11) (46)
- (€H) @ @ ®
12 31 45 19 32 29 125
@
403
(51)
12 31 352
592
12 31 477
IFRS
72 76
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17,578 17,700

9,251 8,100

26,829 25,800

1,266 1,423

2,352 1,748

335,583 333,229

337,935 334,977

15,203 13,471

2023 2022

58,136 52,219

10,817 9,984

68,953 62,203

1,264 1,423

2,298 1,686

204,429 205,650

206,727 207,336

13,225 11,939

473
2022 532 352 2022
403 22
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54 56

2023 2022
38,253 32,185
5,986 15,381
(7,431) (8,367)
(905) (946)
35,903 38,253
579 521
36,482 38,774

2023 2022
37,656 31,875
5,643 14,904
(7,209) (8,104)
(853) (1,019)
35,237 37,656
579 521
35,816 38,177
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6.125 2027 35 34
38 - 32
167 ) 102
295 ) 210
40 - 40
5.03 8,000 2028 44 49
12,000 2028 64 71
143 538
@

2023 2022
6.125 2027 35 34
38 - 32
167 ) 102
295 _ 210
40 - 40
5.03 8,000 2028 44 49
12,000 2028 64 71
143 538

@
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2023 2022
50 2023 - 44
5.75 2026 282 280
5.4 15,000 2027 84 93
6.33 50 2032 48 46
68 2040 59 60
2033 649 573
1,500 2023 2028 - 1,354
8.7 200 2025 2030 117 120
5.20 1,367 2026 1,019 1,051
1.125 1,000 2026 2031 816 794
4.836 1,200 2027 2028 898 931
8.407 1,000 2027 2032 1,030 1,009
5.088 - 1,300 2029 2030 931 966
7.437 2,000 2032 2033 1,609 1,689
5.262 1,250 2033 2034 1,180 1,066
7.119 - 860 2033 2034 672 -
3.811 1,000 2041 2042 619 641
5.25 827 2045 445 488
4.95 1,250 2047 636 174
456 2047 365 385
5,632 8,042
458 677
17,841 16,105
370 1,127
2052 579 521
36,339 38,236

@
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.20
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.836
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.088 -
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.25
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456

@

15,000
1,500
200
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2023 - 44
2026 282 280
2027 84 93
2032 48 46
2040 59 60
2023 2028 - 1,354
2025 2030 117 120
2026 1,019 1,051
2026 2031 816 794
2027 2028 898 931
2027 2032 1,030 1,009
2029 2030 931 966
2032 2033 1,609 1,689
2033 2034 1,180 1,066
2033 2034 672 -
2041 2042 619 641
2045 445 488
2047 636 174
2047 365 385
5,615 8,018
458 677
17,841 16,105
370 1,127
2052 579 521
35,673 37,639




2022

22,675

26,472

2024

6,782

2052

220

250

316/579

450

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

24,880

102,100 1,890
260

2023 12 31



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

26

Ogoooood
PRA BoE
PRA

2023 2,342 6 2,348 10,691 15,398
AT _ i, - 2,499 2,499
AT - - - (2,425) (2,425)
2023 12 31 2,342 6 2,348 10,765 15,472
2022 2,342 6 2,348 9,693 14,400
AT _ i, - 3,134 3,134
AT - - - (2,136) (2,136)
2022 12 31 2,342 6 2,348 10,691 15,398

2023 12 31

2,342 2022 2,342
2023 12 31 100
31,856 2022 31,856 100 58,133 2022
58,133 1,000 2022
100 2022 100
2005 15 100
140,000 1,383.3 966.7 14
10,000 2020 15
4.75 2020 15

0.71
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AT

AT

~

.25
.75

~
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oo o

~
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.375
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[e2 o]

8.3

439
AT
2,499
2022 32
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15,472 2022 15,398
AT
60
10,765 2022 10,691
60
2023
2022 250
AT
AT
AT
AT
2022 3,134
2023
2023 2022
2023 - 500
2,500 2023 - 1,95
2024 623 623
2,000 2024 1,509 1,509
2025 299 299
2025 495 495
1,500 2025 1,134 1,134
450

2027 263 263
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2023 2022
3,783 4,992
(1,207) (1,342)
(2,895) (5,557)
(240) 467
196 (29)
(363) (1,464)

2023 2022
845 1,417
(1,215) (1,347)
(2,697) (5,180)
(214) 486
72 72
(3,209) (4,552)




28

30

2017

322/579

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

29



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn

323/579

2023 2022 2021

1,308 1,398 1,308
2,921 2,637 2,245
374 352 297
298 188 181
221 205 172
5,122 4,780 4,203
206 259 136
176 45 49
22 25 17
65 83 51
469 412 253
5,591 5,192 4,456

2022 2021 121

48 60
152



29

SVP

12

DSVP

SVP

DSVP

SVP

SVP

DSVP

E

DINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

2023 2022 2021
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144 153 159
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3 3 4
401 426 398
2017
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SVP DSVP
SVP
2023
DSVP  SVP(a) (b) 1.49 1.68 1 435,820
©) 0.31 - 1.69 1.42 - 1.69 0-2 51,363
2022
DSVP  SVP(a) (b) 1.43 1.61 1 445,673
©) 0.38 - 1.65 1.59 - 1.7 0-2 47,610
SVP DSVP
34.10
33.12 4.60
4.36 5.27 5.02
(0.50) (0.57)
DSVP  SVP(a)(h) @(c)
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
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445,673 370,505 47,610 47,480 0.97 0.95
@) 214 (3,742) 9,700 2,048 - -
208,395 264,257 100,831 93,160 1.17 1.33
(179,285)  (162,958)  (102,130) (90,696) 0.88 1.18
(39,177) (22,389) (4,112) (4,017) 1.17 0.99
- - (536) (365) 1.47 1.19
435,820 445,673 51,363 47,610 1.05 0.97
- - 11,898 5,541 0.87 1.21
@
(b) Sw DSVP
©
7,311,220
()
DSVP
2023 2022
2023 12 31 2022
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UKRF BPSP
UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
BPSP
BPSP
FCA
28
2023 2022 2021
119 28 58
(222) (122) (26)
- 20 -
@ - 2
(104) (74) 34
UKRF UKRF
UK
UKRF
UKRF 151

UK 24
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2023 2022
UKRF UKRF
(20,801) (19,990) (31,834) (30,859)
(151) (141) (209) 197)
(959) (929) (725) (707)
- - (20) (20)
(698) (683) 10,995 10,734
311 310 268 270
(264) (260) (521) (510)
®) @ @® -
1,115 1,075 1,339 1,299
32 1 (90) -
(21,420) (20,618) (20,801) (19,990)
25,360 24,680 35,467 34,678
1,181 1,155 847 829
54 39 1,807 1,785
(532) (548) (11,510) (11,313)
5 1 4 -
(1,115) (1,075) (1,339) (1,299)
(39) (18) 84 -
24,914 24,234 25,360 24,680
3,494 3,616 4,559 4,690
3,667 3,616 4,743 4,690
(173) - (184) -
3,494 3,616 4,559 4,690
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30
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390
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2023 2022
UKRF UKRF
(20,118) (19,990) (31,020) (30,859)
(143) (141) (198) (197)
(932) (929) (709) (707)
- - (20) (20)
(676) (683) 10,774 10,734
311 310 268 270
(258) (260) (509) (510)
@ @ - -
1,077 1,075 1,302 1,299
8 1 (6) -
(20,732) (20,618) (20,118) (19,990)
24,733 24,680 34,741 34,678
1,156 1,155 830 829
40 39 1,788 1,785
(551) (548) (11,325) (11,313)
1 1 - -
(1,077) (1,075) (1,302) (1,299)
(20) 18) 1 -
24,282 24,234 24,733 24,680
3,550 3,616 4,615 4,690
3,621 3,616 4,695 4,690
1) - (80) -
3,550 3,616 4,615 4,690
694 2022 690
108 2022 121
UKRF IAS 19 3,616 2022
UKRF
12 2022 13
50 30
20 20 21 30
1,075 2022 1,299 122 2022
UKRF
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UKRF
2023 2022
) )
4.49 4.80
3.17 3.21
WTW RATE 2023 RPI1
20
UKRF 2022
1.25 2022 1.25
UKRF
2023 2022 2021
26.5 26.8 27.3
29.3 29.5 29.6
28.0 28.3 29.1
30.7 31.0 31.4
UKRF UKRF
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UKRF UKRF
.2 (CRY)
(0-6) (0-6)
0.6 0.6
1.3 1.2
0.8 0.8
0.4 0.4
(0-4) (0-4)
(0.8) (0.8)
0.6 0.6
(0-6) (0-5)
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UKRF
@ @
2023 12 31
116 - 116 0.5 - - -
- 2,259 2,259 9.1 - 2,259 2,259 9.3
1,544 - 1,544 6.2 1,289 - 1,289 5.3
9,400 - 9,400 37.7 9,383 - 9,383 38.8
6,014 1,237 7,251 29.1 5,818 1,237 7,055 29.1
17 1,197 1,214 4.9 - 1,197 1,197 4.9
814 720 1,534 6.2 814 720 1,534 6.3
11 1,309 1,320 5.3 - 1,309 1,309 5.4
25  (1,584) (1,559) (6.3) 25 (1,584)  (1,559) (6.4)
- (131) (131) (0.5) - (131) (131) (0.5)
(b) (1,134) 3,036 1,902 7.6 (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8
12 - 12 - - - - -
5 47 52 0.2 - 5 5 -
16,824 8,000 24,914 100.0 16,186 8,048 24,234  100.0
2022 12 31
113 - 113 0.5 - - - 0.0
- 2,734 2,734 10.8 - 2,734 2,734 11.1
1,353 - 1,353 5.3 1,098 - 1,098 4.4
9,847 - 9,847 38.9 9,829 - 9,829 39.9
5,884 1,551 7,435 29.3 5,600 1,551 7,241 29.3
13 1,310 1,323 5.2 - 1,310 1,310 5.3
793 790 1,583 6.2 793 790 1,583 6.4
11 1,362 1,373 5.4 - 1,362 1,362 5.5
(20)  (1,837) (1.857) (7.3) (20) (1,837) (1,857) (7.5)
- (123) (123) (0.5) - (123) (123) (0.5)
() (1,776) 3,286 1,510 6.0  (1,789) 3,286 1,497 6.1
11 - 11 - - - - -
7 51 58 0.2 - 6 6 -
16,236 9,124 25,360 100.0 15,601 9,079 24,680  100.0
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UKRF
@ @

2023 12 31
12 - 12 - - - -
- 2,259 2,259 9.3 - 2,259 2,259 9.3
1,299 - 1,299 5.4 1,289 - 1,289 5.3
9,391 - 9,30 38.7 9,383 - 9,383 38.8
5,821 1,237 7,058 29.1 5,818 1,237 7,055 29.1
- 1,198 1,198 4.9 - 1,197 1,197 4.9
814 720 1,534 6.3 814 720 1,534 6.3
- 1,309 1,309 5.4 - 1,309 1,309 5.4
25 (1,584) (1,559)  (6.4) 25 (1,584) (1,559)  (6.4)
- (131)  (131)  (0.5) - (131)  (131)  (0.5)
(b) (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8 (1,143) 3,036 1,893 7.8
9 - 9 - - - - -
- 10 10 - - 5 5 -
16,228 8,054 24,282  100.0 16,186 8,048 24,234  100.0

2022 12 31
8 - 8 - - - - -
- 2,734 2,734 11.1 - 2,734 2,734 11.1
1,106 - 1,106 4.5 1,098 - 1,098 4.4
9,840 - 9,840 39.7 9,829 - 9,829 39.9
5,697 1,551 7,248 29.3 5,690 1,551 7,241 29.3
- 1,312 1,312 5.3 - 1,310 1,310 5.3
793 790 1,583 6.4 793 790 1,583 6.4
- 1,362 1,362 5.5 - 1,362 1,362 5.5
(20) (1,837) (1,857)  (7.5) (20) (1,837) (1,857)  (7.5)
- (123)  (123)  (0.5) - (123)  (123)  (0.5)
O (1,788) 3,286 1,498 6.1 (1,789) 3,286 1,497 6.1
3 - 3 - - - - -
- 19 19 0.1 - 6 6 -
15,639 9,004 24,733  100.0 15,601 9,079 24,680  100.0

@

2023 30

UKRF
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2022 80
(1,588) 2022 (2,390)

UKRF

2022

2023

2023 12 31 UKRF 39

UKRF

UKRF

UKRF

UKRF

UKRF 75

(131) 2022 (123)
UKRF

UKRF
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521 91

2022 3,286

2022

UKRF

UKRF

2023 12 31

UKRF

https://epa.towerswatson.com/accounts/barclays/public/barclays-bank-

responsible-investment-policy/

2023 30 UKRF
19.7

2022

2022 30

IAS 19
UKRF



2025

2025 30

2000
UK

UKRF

2023
2022
2021

2023 UKRF
75

2024
59
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2023 2024
UKRF 2026
UKRF 100
90 UKRF
UKRF
UKRF
2016
UKRF 2025
UK UKRF
75
UKRF
39
1,785
955
2022
2024 UKRF
UKRF BPSP
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130
2023

2022

159

UK

22,185
3,080

2022
2022

UK

2023 12
22,180
2,916

VIU

2,548
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100

100

100

100

100

50
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2022

4,910

25

5,000

26
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5,240
2022 4,660

Tier

PRA

DoLSub

115
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CP

2023

TOB

2,973

2022 3,038

34
CP
CP

224 2022
CP

TOB
37 2022 38
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2023 12 31

- 15,482 - - 15,482
74,551 - - 1,099 75,650
- - 5,685 - 5,685

- - - 838 838

- - - 34,162 34,162

- - - 9,217 9,217

896 - - - 896

- - - 130 130
75,447 15,482 5,685 45,446 142,060
- - 6,173 - 6,173

2022 12 31

- 8,632 - - 8,632
75,166 - - 2,406 77,572
- - 4,555 - 4,555

- - - 423 423

- - - 30,528 30,528

. i, . 6,314 6,314

117 - - - 117

- - - 65 65
75,283 8,632 4,555 39,736 128,206
- - 8,460 - 8,460

2023 12 31

6,000 2022 6,000
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90

13

335,552 2022 244,780
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@

2023 12 31
- 3 1,096 1,099 907
- 638 200 838 -
8,903 25,259 - 34,162 -
- - 9,217 9,217 -
38 88 4 130 -
8,941 25,988 10,517 45,446 907
11,947 12,581 - 24,528 -
20,888 38,569 10,517 69,974 907
35,439 160,438 84,107 279,984 1,869

2022 12 31
- 9 2,397 2,406 2,284
- 220 203 423 -
8,681 21,847 - 30,528 -
- - 6,314 6,314 -
32 33 - 65 -
8,713 22,109 8,914 39,736 2,284
10,552 10,902 - 21,454 -
19,265 33,011 8,914 61,190 2,284
66,504 154,501 63,798 284,803 8,690

@) IFRS 10

31
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33
2023 2022
22 - 22 26 - 26
2023 2022
12 - 12 12 - 12
2023 12 31
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2021
@ 3 - : . -
- - 1 - - -
@ 3 1 - - -
34
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2023
6,317 6,863 (2,336) (2,303)
452 452 - -
6,769 7,315 (2,336) (2,303)
2022
4,846 5,283 (1,433) (1,356)
330 330 - -
5,176 5,613 (1,433) (1,356)
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3,353 2022 828
35
@
12 31
2023
2 2 2 - 3
1,158 1,156 1,158 57 75
392 341 392 3 19
1,552 1,499 1,552 60 97
2022
8 8 8 1 3
432 426 432 18 22
412 357 412 5 16
852 791 852 24 41
@
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2023 2022
70,007 75,790
46,902 36,752
117,696 63,914
9,847 7,747
24,118 16,164
268,570 200,367

2023 2022
55,797 60,727
48,745 38,857
73,647 38,870
4,277 5,714
34,143 27,843
216,609 172,011
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IFRS
2023 12 31
77,102 (77,102)
69,740 (41,916)
115,909 -
5,819 (5,188)
268,570 (124,206)
2022 12 31
77,941 (77,941)
54,509 (31,220)
62,741 -
5,176 (4,788)
200,367 (113,949)
2023 12 31
62,017 (62,017)
61,696 (37,270)
90,097 -
2,799 (2,799)
216,609 (102,086)
2022 12 31
62,932 (62,932)
48,000 (26,967)
57,792 -
3,287 (3,287)
172,011 (93,186)

IFRS
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6,769 (2.336) 7,315 (2,303) 5,012
5,176 (1,433) 5,613 (1,356) 4,257
27 2022 27
2023 2022
1,207,312 989,211
1,105,760 892,760
2023 2022
1,223,056 980,685
1,148,453 883,441
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2023 12 31
(1,712) 164 1 52
(89) (4,157) @ -
1,338 7,710 - 1,254
37,862 7,483 144 154
2022 12 31
(751) 199 3 )
(69) (3,459) @ -
1,575 9,056 3 -
40,827 6,668 166 407
2021 12 31
(611) 20 3 -
(64) (3.195) € -
77 2022 110
2023 12 31
1,338 345,289 4,749 - 1,254
37,655 241,323 7,152 143 154
2022 12 31
1,575 279,031 5,914 - -
40,419 195,131 6,389 162 407

10
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12 31
@
(b)
12 31
@
(b)

0.1

@
O

@
(b)

2023 12

31
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2023 2022
11.1 0.1
(0.3) 0.1
10.8 -
2023 2022
2.0 2.1
32.7 9.4
(27.2) (9.5)
7.5 2.0
0.1 2022
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2023 2022 2021
46.1 44.2 35.2
0.2 0.2 0.2
10.8 12.1 8.5
16.3 16.5 13.2
8.2 7.5 6.0
81.6 80.5 63.1
8.2) (7.5) (6.0)
2.1 0.1 3.3
4.5 4.2 6.1
80.0 77.3 66.5
2006
2006
2023 2022 2021
@) 7.2 7.1 6.3
LTIP () - 0.4 1.2
7.2 7.5 7.5
@) 2023 2023
1.5 2022 2.3 2021 1.4
(b) 2023 LTIP 2023 LTIP
2022 2021
2023 12 31 2022
2021
30,519 2022 2,253,304

2021 426,139
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2023 2022 2021
(@) 3.6 3.6 2.1
LTIP - - 0.7
3.6 3.6 2.8
@) 2023 2023
2022 1.5 2021
2022
2021 2022
2021
2006 413 2023
0.1 2022 2023
2022
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2023

43
2021

2021

2021

4,523

49

No

75

10

49

65

2022

50

SPV
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2023 2022 2021

22 20 19

@ 18 18 14

() 8 8 7

1 1 1

49 47 41
@
)

2023
2022 2021
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IFRS

cC P

2023 12 31

12 31

12

IFRS

IFRS
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3,855
15
24
22

3,916

3,077
83

3,164

752
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100

2023 12 31
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1 Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP

Aequor Investments Limited

Alynore Investments Limited Partnership
Ardencroft Investments Limited

B D & B Investments Limited

B.P.B. (Holdings) Limited

Barclays Aldersgate Investments Limited
Barclays Asset Management Limited

Barclays Capital Asia Holdings Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees (No.2) Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees (No.3) Limited
Barclays Capital Nominees Limited

Barclays Capital Securities Client Nominee Limited
Barclays Capital Securities Limited
Barclays CCP Funding LLP

Barclays Direct Investing Nominees Limited
Barclays Directors Limited

Barclays Executive Schemes Trustees Limited
Barclays Financial Planning Nominee Company Limited
Barclays Group Holdings Limited

Barclays International Holdings Limited
Barclays Investment Management Limited
Barclays Investments Solutions Limited
Barclays Long Island Limited

Barclays Nominees (George Yard) Limited
Barclays OCIO Services Limited

Barclays Pension Funds Trustees Limited
Barclays Private Bank

Barclays Services (Japan) Limited

Barclays Shea Limited

Barclays Term Funding Limited Liability Partnership
Barclays Wealth Nominees Limited
Barclayshare Nominees Limited

Barcosec Limited

> > > >

W > > > >
o
@

> >
—<

> > > > > > > >

> W > >

>

Barsec Nominees Limited

> >

BB Client Nominees Limited
Chapelcrest Investments Limited
Cornwall Home Loans Limited
Dorset Home Loans Limited
Durlacher Nominees Limited

Eagle Financial and Leasing Services (UK) Limited
Finpart Nominees Limited

Foltus Investments Limited
Hawkins Funding Limited
Heraldglen Limited

Isle of Wight Home Loans Limited
J.V. Estates Limited

Kirsche Investments Limited
Leonis Investments LLP

Long Island Assets Limited
Maloney Investments Limited

> > > > >

W > > > O
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Menlo Investments Limited

Mercantile Credit Company Limited

Mercantile Leasing Company (No.132) Limited
MK Opportunities LP

Naxos Investments Limited

Northwharf Nominees Limited

Oak Pension Asset Management Limited

Real Estate Participation Management Limited
Real Estate Participation Services Limited
Relative Value Investments UK Limited Liability Partnership
Relative Value Trading Limited

Roder Investments No. 1 Limited

Roder Investments No. 2 Limited

RVT CLO Investments LLP

Surety Trust Limited

Swan Lane Investments Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.l Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.2 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.3 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.4 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.5 Limited

US Real Estate Holdings No.6 Limited

Water Street Investments Limited

Wedd Jefferson (Nominees) Limited

Westferry Investments Limited

Woolwich Qualifying Employee Share Ownership Trustee Limited
Zeban Nominees Limited

< > > W > > >

los)

> W > >

> > r» >» < > >

C/0 Teneo Financial Advisory Limited, 3rd Floor, The Colmore Building, 20 Colmore Circus
Queensway, Birmingham, West Midlands, B4 6AT

Barclays Capital Finance Limited A
Barclays Capital Japan Securities Holdings Limited

Barclays Global Shareplans Nominee Limited

Barclays Nominees (Branches) Limited

Barclays Singapore Global Shareplans Nominee Limited

Cobalt Investments Limited A
DMW Realty Limited A
1-4 , Clyde Place Lane, Glasgow, G5 8DP

R.C. Greig Nominees Limited A

9, allée Scheffer, Luxembourg, L-2520

Barclays Blossom Finance Limited Partnership B, M
Barclays Claudas Investments Partnership B, M
Barclays Pelleas Investments Limited Partnership B, M

855 Leandro N.Alem Avenue, 8th Floor, Buenos Aires
Compafiia Sudamerica S.A. A

Marval, 0~ Farrell & Mairal, Av. Leandro N. Alem 882, Buenos Aires, C1001AAQ
Compafiia Regional del Sur S.A. A
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Av. Brigadeiro Faria Lima, No.4.440, 12th Floor, Bairro ltaim Bibi, Sao Paulo, CEP,

04538-132
Barclays Brasil Assessoria Financeira Ltda A
BNC Brazil Consultoria Empresarial Ltda A

333 Bay Street, Suite 4910, Toronto ON M5H 2R2

Barclays Capital Canada Inc.

Stikeman Elliot LLP, 199 Bay Street, 5300 Commerce Court West, Toronto ON M5L 1B9

Barclays Corporation Limited A

PO Box 309, Ugland House, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104

Alymere Investments Limited E, F, G
Analytical Trade UK Limited A
Barclays Capital (Cayman) Limited A
Barclays Securities Financing Limited E, F, G
Barclays US Holdings Limited A, D, G

Braven Investments No.1 Limited

Calthorpe Investments Limited

Capton Investments Limited

Claudas Investments Limited A, G, P, X
Claudas Investments Two Limited

Gallen Investments Limited

Hornbeam Limited Y

Hurley Investments No.l Limited

Mintaka Investments No. 4 Limited

Palomino Limited

Pelleas Investments Limited

Pippin Island Investments Limited

Razzoli Investments Limited

RVH Limited

Wessex Investments Limited

Walkers Corporate Limited, Cayman Corporate Centre, 27 Hospital Road, George Town, KY1-
9008

Long Island Holding B Limited A

> > > > >
_<

[}

34-36 avenue de Friedland, 75008, Paris
Barclays ADF A

Stuttgarter StraBe 55-57, 73033 Gdppingen
Holding Stuttgarter Strafe GmbH

P_.0. Box 33, Dorey Court, Admiral Park, St. Peter Port, GY1 4AT

Barclays UKRF ICC Limited Y
Barclays UKRF No.l1 IC Limited Y
Barclays UKRF No.2 IC Ltd Y
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42nd floor Citibank Tower, Citibank Plaza, 3 Garden Road

Barclays Bank (Hong Kong Nominees) Limited A
Barclays Capital Asia Nominees Limited

Level 41,Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen®s Road, Central

Barclays Capital Asia Limited A

208 Ceejay House, Shivsagar Estate, Dr A Beasant Road, Worli, Mumbai, 400 018

Barclays Securities (India) Private Limited

Barclays Wealth Trustees (India) Private Limited

Nirlon Knowledge Park, Level 9, Block B-6, Off Western Express Highway, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai, 400063

Barclays Investments & Loans (India) Private Limited D, G

One Molesworth Street, Dublin 2, DO2RF29

Barclays Bank Ireland Public Limited Company A
Barclays Europe Client Nominees Designated Activity Company

Barclays Europe Firm Nominees Designated Activity Company

Barclays Europe Nominees Designated Activity Company

25-28 North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, DO1H104

Erimon Home Loans lIreland Limited A
70 Sir John Rogerson s Quay, Dublin 2

Barclays Finance lIreland Limited

Corporation Service Company, 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE 19808

Barclays Ireland Investments LP B, N

Eagle Court, Circular Road, Douglas, IM1 1AD, Isle of Man

Barclays Nominees (Manx) Limited A
Barclays Private Clients International Limited A, H, 1
2nd Floor, St Georges Court, Upper Church Street, Douglas, IM1 1EE

Barclays Holdings (lIsle of Man) Limited A

10-1, Roppongi 6-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo

Barclays Funds and Advisory Japan Limited

Barclays Securities Japan Limited G, E
6-10-1 Roppongi, Minato-Ku, Tokyo

Barclays Wealth Services Limited

Gaspé House, 66-72 Esplanade, St. Helier, JE1 1GH

Barclays Services Jersey Limited A
5 Espalanade, St Helier, JE2 3QA

Barclays Wealth Management Jersey Limited A
13 Library Place, St Helier, JE4 8NE

Barclays Nominees (Jersey) Limited A
Barclaytrust Channel Islands Limited A
Estera Trust (Jersey) Limited, 13-14 Esplanade, St Helier, JE1 1EE, Jersey

MK Opportunities GP Ltd A
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9, allée Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Bedivere Investments S.a r.l.

Barclays Cantal Investments S.a r.l.

Barclays Capital Luxembourg S.a r.l.

Barclays Capital Trading Luxembourg S.a r.1I.

Barclays Claudas Investments S.a r.I.

Barclays Equity Index Investments S.a r.l.

Barclays International Luxembourg Dollar Holdings S.a r.1I.
Barclays Luxembourg EUR Holdings S.a r.lI

Barclays Luxembourg GBP Holdings S.a r.l.

Barclays Luxembourg Global Funding S.a r.1I.

Barclays Luxembourg Holdings S.a r.l.

Barclays Luxembourg Holdings SSC

68-70 Boulevard de la Petrusse, L-2320

Adler Toy Holding Sarl

10 rue du Cha"teau d"Eau, Leudelange, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg L-3364
BPM Management GP SARL

C/0 Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers House, No.5 President

John Kennedy Street, Port Louis

Barclays Capital Mauritius Limited

Barclays Capital Securities Mauritius Limited

Fifth Floor Ebene Esplanade, 24 Bank Street, Cybercity 72201 Ebene
Barclays Mauritius Overseas Holdings Limited

Paseo de la Reforma 505, 41 Floor, Torre Mayor, Col. Cuauhtemoc, CP 06500
Barclays Bank Mexico, S.A.

Barclays Capital Casa de Bolsa, S.A. de C.V.

Grupo Financiero Barclays Mexico, S.A. de C.V.

Servicios Barclays, S.A. de C.V.

31 Avenue de la Costa, Monte Carlo BP 339
Barclays Private Asset Management (Monaco) S.A.M

3rd Floor Al Dahna Center, 114 Al-Ahsa Street, PO Box 1454, Riyadh 11431
Barclays Saudi Arabia

10 Marina Boulevard, #25-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre, Tower 2, 018983
Barclays Merchant Bank (Singapore) Ltd.

Calle Jose, Abascal 51, 28003, Madrid
Barclays Tenedora De Inmuebles SL.
BVP Galvani Global, S.A.U.
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Chemin de Grange Canal 18-20, PO Box 3941, 1211, Geneva
Barclays Bank (Suisse) SA
BPB Holdings SA

19F-1, No. 7, Xinyi Road, Sec. 5, Taipei,A322, Taiwan
Barclays Securities Taiwan Limited A

Corporation Service Company, 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE 19808
Analytical Trade Holdings LLC

Barclays Asset Backed Depositor LLC

Barclays Bank Delaware

Barclays Capital Derivatives Funding LLC

Barclays Capital Energy Inc.

Barclays Capital Equities Trading GP B
Barclays Capital Holdings Inc. E, F, G
Barclays Capital Real Estate Finance Inc.
Barclays Capital Real Estate Holdings Inc.
Barclays Capital Real Estate Inc.

Barclays Commercial Mortgage Securities LLC
Barclays Dryrock Funding LLC

Barclays Financial LLC

Barclays Group US Inc.

Barclays Oversight Management Inc.

Barclays Receivables LLC

Barclays Services Corporation

Barclays Services LLC

Barclays US CCP Funding LLC

Barclays US Investment Inc

Barclays US LLC

BCAP LLC

Gracechurch Services Corporation

Lagalla Investments LLC

Long Island Holding A LLC

Marbury Holdings LLC

Preferred Liquidity, LLC

Procella Investments No.2 LLC

Procella Investments No.3 LLC

Relative Value Holdings, LLC

Surrey Funding Corporation

Sussex Purchasing Corporation

Sutton Funding LLC C
US Secured Investments LLC 0
Verain Investments LLC

Wilmington Riverfront LLC

100 Bank Street, Suite 630, Burlington, Vermont 05401

Barclays Insurance U.S. Inc.

Corporation Service Company, 80 State Street, Albany, NY, 12207-2543

Barclays Equity Holdings Inc.

O O o
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Corporation Service Company, Goodwin Square, 225 Asylum Street, 20th Floor Hartford CT

06103

Barclays Capital Inc.

Corporation Service Company, 2626, Glenwood Ave, Suite 550, Raleigh, NC, 27608

Barclays US GPF Inc.

Equifirst Corporation

125 S West Street Wilmington, DE 19801

Curve Investments GP B
Barclays Dryrock Issuance Trust

1 Churchill Place, London, E14 5HP

PSA Credit Company Limited 100.00 H, J
Barclays Secured Funding (LM) 20.00

50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh, EH3 9WJ

Equistone Founder Partner Il L.P. 20.00 ,
Equistone Founder Partner 111 L.P. 20.00 ,

Enigma, Wavendon Business Park Milton Keynes, MK178LX
Intelligent Processing Solutions Limited 19.50 Y

PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY1-1104
Newman Holdings Limited 80.60 Y

18th Floor, Daishin Finance Centre, 343, Samil-daero, Junggo, Seoul
Woori BC Pegasus Securitization Specialty Co. Ltd 70.00 W

9, allee Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Alzin Investments S.a r.l. 100.00 R,S,U
Barclays Bordang Investments S.a r.lI. 100.00 R, S
Preferred Funding S.a r.I. 100.00 F
Preferred Investments S.a r.1I. 100.00 G, P
Barclays Lamorak 100.00 E,Q

RS2 Buildings, Fort Road, Mosta, MST 1859
RS2 Software PLC 18.14 Y
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Corporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Centre, 1209 Orange Street,
Wilmington DE 19801

DG Solar Lessee, LLC 75.00 C, Y
DG Solar Lessee I, LLC 75.00 C, Y
VS BC Solar Lessee | LLC 50.00 C, Y
1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 1600, TX 77002-0000

Sabine Oil & Gas Holdings, Inc. 22.12 Y
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated income statement

Far the year ended 31 December Hats £m Em

Continuing operatians

Interest and similar income 3 24,2617 11,779 5,672
Interest and similar expense 3 {17,608) [6.381) (| 2.599)
et interest income 6,653 5,393 3.073
Few and comméssion incoms L] By08 BN B.581
Fee and commission €xpense 4 (3.247) {2743} {1.994)
Het fee and commission income 5461 5426 6,587
Met trading income 5 5980 1624 5,748
Het investment income /{expense) ] 112 {323} {B0O)
Qther it ome 62 63 40
Tatal income 18,268 18,194 15408
S1aff costs 28 (5.591) [5.192) {4.456)
Infrastructure costs 7 {1.073) {500) (1.054)
Administration and general expenses 7 {5.755) (4.879) (4,375}
Litigation and conduct 7 {44) {1427} {374}
Operating expenses 7 {12.463) (12398} (10,253}
Share of post-tax results of associates and joint ventures {4) 3 4
Profit/{loss) on disposal of subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures — 1 {12}
Prafit before Impairment 580 5,800 5141
Credit impairment (charges)/releases B (1.578) {933} 277
Profit before tax 4,223 4 B67 5418
Tasation ] (B62) {485) (B30}
Profit after tax 3,561 4,382 4,588
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the pasent 2,753 3,650 3,957
Qther equity instrument holders qO8 732 631
Tatal equity holders of the parent 3.561 4,382 4,588
Profit after tax 3561 4382 4 588
Mote

As perrretted by section 408 of the Compandes Act 2006 an income staternent for the parent comipasry has not been presented. Included in shareholders' equity for Barclays
Bank PLC is a profit after ta for the wear ended 31 December 2023 of £28566m (2023 £2,784m),
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

1023

Far the year ended 31 December £m [ [
Profit after tax 3,561 43382 4,538
Cther comprehensive income/(loss) that may be recycled to profit or loss:

Currency translation reserve

Currency translation differences’ {1.242) 2417 {155}
Tax 33 - -
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve movement relating to debit

securities

Met gains/(losses ) from changes in Tair value 1,142 {8376} {1.383)
Met {gains)/losses transferred to net profit on disposal {102) 68 {248}
Met {gains)/losses refated to (releases of) impairment (2) 8 (&)
Met (losses ) gains due to fair value hedging (849 4,627 1,105
Tax (54) 445 170
Cash flow hedging reserve

Met gains/{losses) from changes in fair value 2,506 (7.290) (2.212)
et losses/{gains) transferred to net profit 1,158 543 (327}
Tax {1.002) 1,808 740
Other comprehensive income/(loss) that may be recycled to profit or loss 1588 (3752} (2316}
Other comprehensive income/(loss) not recycled to profit or loss:

Retirement benefit remeasurements {1.182) {755} 1.293
Oy credit (983) 2092 {105}
rax 609 {156} {563)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income not recycled to profit or loss {1.556) 1 631
Cther comprehensive income/(loss) fior the year 32 [2.571) (1.685)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,553 1811 2.903
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 3,593 1811 2.903
Total comprehensive incame for the year 35593 1811 2,903
Mote
a  Inclisdes End gain {2022 £1m gain: 302 1: £:20m loss) on recycling of curency transiation differences

P banciamy fannualiepont Barelays Bark PLC Anrual Report 169

370/579



EDINETOOO OO
I o o o =053 53
OoOoOoOoOodno
Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated balance sheet

2023

As at 31 December Hate £m

Assels

Cash and batances af central banks 189,686 202,142
Cash collateral and settlement balances 103,708 107 862
Dt securities at amortised cost 39,046 27,303
Loans and advances at amortised cost o banks 9024 2,941
Loans and advances at amortised cost to customers 137,177 146,243
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar seoured lending at amortised cost 1,103 135
Trading portfolia assets 1 174,566 13377
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 12 204,236 211,128
Derrvative financial instruments 13 256,11 302976
Financial assets a1 fair value through other comprehensive income 14 51,423 45,084
Irvvestments in associates and joint ventures 33 22 26
Coodwill and intangible assets 20 1,084 1,665
Praperty, plant and equipment 18 1.262 1379
Current tax assets 546 137
Dieferred tax assets 9 3,888 4,583
Retirement benefit assats 30 3,667 4,743
Assets included in disposal group classified as held for sale 39 3916 —
Other assets 4,70 4,209
Total assets 1,185,166 1,203,537
Liakilities

Dieposits at amortised cost from banks 14,598 20,124
Deposits at armaised cost from customers 287,200 IT1455
Cash collateral and settlement balances 92988 96,811
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing at amortised cost 18,554 11,965
Delt securities in issue 45,653 £0,012
Subordinated liabilities 25 35903 38,253
Trading portfolio liabilities n 57,761 T2460
Financial lizbilites designated at fair value 15 298,573 272055
Derivative financial instruments 13 249 880 289 206
Current tax labilities 411 4722
Deferred tax labilities 8 : T
Retirement bemefit Babdities 30 173 184
Provisions 22 817 B58
Lizbilities inclueded in disposal group classified as held for sale kL] 3,164 B
Other habdities 21 8,984 10,779
Tatal liakilities 1,124,662 1.144 584
Equity

Called up share capital and share premium 26 2348 2,348
Other equity instrurments 26 10,765 10,691
Other reserves 27 (363) (1464}
Retained earnings 47,754 47,378
Total equity 60,504 58,953
Tatal liakilitics and equity 1,185,166 1,203,537

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements on pages 168 to 276 on 19 February 2024

C5 Venkatakrishman
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Executive Officer

Steven Ewart
Barclays Bank Croup = Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of changes in pouity

Called up
hare
capiia Cither
arul share B ity Retaired Fedal
pEremiumy neimgments’  Oiher reserves Eanings ity
Em Em Em Ermn £m
Balance as at 1 January 2023 2,348 10,697 {1.464) 47,378 58,953
Prafit after tax -_— B0 - 2,753 3,561
Currency translation movernents — — (1,209) — (1.209)
Fair value through other comgrehensive income reserve —_ —_ 135 —_ 135
Cash flow hedges o - 2,662 — 2662
Retirement benefit reméeasurerment — — — (B4G) (B46)
Chwn credit reserve — — (710) — (710)
Total comprehensive income for the year - B0& B78 1,507 3,593
Issue and redemption of other equity instrements. —_ 74 — {12) b2
Other equity instrurnents coupons paid — (B0E) — — {BOE)
Ernployee setthed Barclays PLC share schemes - - - 409 409
Vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payiment schemes — - - (442) (442)
Dividernds on ordinary shares — — — (1,348) (1.348)
Divtdends an preference shares and other shareholders equity —_ — — (40} (40}
Met equity impact on inter Barclays PLC Group transfers —_ — 220 {96) 124
Other reserve movements — — 3 {2) 1
Balance as at 31 Decemnber 2023 2,348 10,765 {363} 47.754 &0,504
MNotes
a  For further details refer bo Mabe 26
b For further details refer to Mote 27,
Statement of changes in equity
iher
Eqiely Retaimed Tatal
nxtruments’  dher reserees gammings ety
Em £Em Em Em
Balance as at 1 January 2022 59,603 8a1 43415 56,317
Prafit after tax — 3z — 3650 4,382
Currency translation movernents — - 24N — 24M
Fair value throwgh other comprehensive iNCome reserve — — (1.224) — (1.224)
Cash flow hedges — — (4.939) — (4.939)
Retirement benefit remeasurement — — - {282} {282}
Chwn credit reserve — — 1,463 — 1,463
Tatal comprehensive income for the year - 732 (2.269) 3368 1,811
Issue and redemption of other equity instruments. — 9948 — 38 1,036
Other equity instruments coupons paid — {732} — — {732}
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schemes -—_ - - 4159 419
Vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based payment schemes — - - {413} {413}
Dividends on ardinary shares — — - {200} {200}
Dividends an preference shares and other shareholders equity — - — {31) {31)
Chen credit realisation — — {36} £l —
Capital contribution from Barclays Pic — — — 750 750
Other reserve movements - = — {4} (4]
Balance as at 31 December 2022 2348 10,631 [ 1.564) 47,378 58.953

Motes
& For further detalls refer 1o Mote 26
b For further details refer to Mate 27,
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Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated cash flow statement

1023 F LT
Faor the year ended 31 Decembaer Paqte Em

Beconcillation of profit befare tax fo net cash flows fram operating activities:

Profit before tax 4213 4 57 S48
Adjustment for non-cash iems:

Credht impairment charges/(releases) 1.578 433 (277}
Depreciation, amorthation and imparment of property. pland, equipment and intangibles 489 483 E83
Pravisions and pensbon charges %] 1,188 -1
Met lass on disposal of irmestments and property, plant and equipment 7 B 12
Other non-cash movemenss including exchange rate movements 7567 {13,491} 1508
Changes in aperating assets and liabilities

et decrease! (increase) in cash collateral snd seztement balances E1) {1.078) 3633
Met decrease’ (inonease) in boans and sdvances o amortised coat B33 (3BT} (7.7940)
Met {incrense)/ decrease in teverse repunchase Sgresrmants and other smilar secured lending (378) 2453 5 804
Met increrse in deposits al amortised cost 10,219 28,751 18,132
Met {decreaselimonease in debit Securities in ssus {14,359) 11,624 18,965
Met increasef{decrerse) in repunchace sgreemenls and atber similar Seduned borrowing 16,589 (B0} 2326
Met decrease ({incresse) in dervative financial nstruments 7.539 {8,002} {3,655}
Met {increase )/ decrease in trading portfolio assets. (40,795) 13,100 {19,207}
Met {decreaselincrease in trading portfolio Rabilties (14,699) 19,165 7152
Met decrease{increase) in financial agsets and Eabilties at fair value through the income

SLatemenl 33410 {1.978) {14,960}
Met increase in other assets (1,301} {3311} (2,735}
Net {decrensel/incnease in other liabdities {1.864) 1,834 2082
Corporate income tax pald (265} (144} (1.23%)
Met cash from operating actvities 16367 14584 17,497
Purchase of debt securities at amortised cost (14,901) (20.014) (6531}
Proceeds from redermption or sale of debt securities at amortised cost 2681 12,925 2,434
Purchase of financial assets at fade value through other comprehenshae income {50, 254) {943, 135) (L 05E)
Proceeds from sale or rederrpion of financial assets a1 fair value theough other

COmprehiensive income 44136 42,157 47 501
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment and intang ibles (439} (540} (T8}
Disposal of subsidiaries and associates, net of cash disposed — - 65
Charr cash fows associated with investing activites — = 4
Met cash from inwesting activities {18,787) {8,611) {1,653}
Dihvidends paid and pther coupon payments on equity instruments {2196} (563} (b2}
Issuance of subordinated liabilites 25 5986 15381 S0
Redempsion of subordinated liabilites b2 {7,431} {8,357} (7241}
e of dhares and other equty irdbruments 6 2499 3,134 1072
Repurchisie of shares and other equity Instruments. 26 {2,425} {2,136} -
Capitsl contributhan —_— 750 —
Westing of ernployes share schiermis (42} (413} (356}
Nelumfrmﬂmhgk!hﬁﬁu {4,009} 7 386 1,122
Effect of exehange rates an cash and cash equivalents (5.013) 10,235 {4,231}
Met (decrease]/incresse in cash and cash equivalents (171,442) 33,994 12,735
Cash and chsh equivalents 8 beginning of year 219,854 185,860 173,125
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 208412 219,854 165,860
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Cashand balances at ceniral banks 189,686 202142 168045
Loans and advances to banks with original matueity bess than three months rang 6229 ha73
Cash collateral balances with central banks with onginal maturity bess than three months 10,325 10,625 9,650
Treasury and other eigeble bills with criginal maturity kess than theee months 1284 B5E B12
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 208412 219854 185,860

Interest received by the Barclays Bank Croup was £51,484m (2022 £33657m; 2021: £11,616m) and interest paid by the Barclays Bank Croup was
43 438m (2023 £26,566rm; 2021: E7 493m), These amounts include interest paid and received arising from trading activities,

Thee Barclays Bank Group is reguired 1o maintain balznces with central banks and other regulatory autheritics and these amounted to £2,973m (2022
E3038m: 2027: £4,260m).
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Financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC
Parent company accounts

Balance sheet

2123 L]

As at 31 Decemnber Hole Em

Assels

Cash and balances at central banks 153,70 170,307
Cash collateral and settlement balances 75,271 BZ3T
Deit securities at amortised cost 33576 23877
Loans and advances at amortised cost to banks 15308 15377
Loans and advances at amortised cost to customers 22711 186,529
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending a1 amortised cost 6,876 5908
Trading portfolio assels 1 112654 B3,043
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 12 263,960 247325
Derivative financlal instruments 13 225301 258,708
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 14 50381 43,086
Irovestments in associates and joint ventures 33 12 12
Irvestrment in subsidianies N 19,105 19,264
Coodwill 2nd intangible assets 0 104 107
Property. plant and equipment 13 17 e
Current tax assets 713 29
Deferred tax assets 9 2,509 3114
Retirement benefit assets Elr] 3621 4,695
Other assets 3392 3,188
Total assets 1,193,728 1.147912
Liakilities

Deposits at armortised cost from banks 13616 1615
Deposits at amomised cost from customers 333,687 195,280
Cash collateral and settlement balances 58,292 64,9455
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing at amaortised cost 43,951 26,307
Dt securities in issue 24,833 40,166
Subordinated liabilities 5 35,237 17,656
Trading portfolio lizbilities 11 50,995 52093
Financial liabilittes designated at fair value 15 351,945 300,851
Derivative financial instruments 13 2211365 250 567
Current tax liabilities amn 303
Deferred tax liabilities 9 r —
Retirement benefit Rabdities k] m a0
Prondsions 22 477 552
Other kabditles 21 5,708 7.980
Total liabilities 1,140,510 1095 445
Equity

Called up share capital and share premium 26 2,348 2348
Qther equity instruments 26 15472 15,398
Oither reserves 27 {3,209) (4.552)
Retained earnings 38617 359,273
Tatal equity 53,228 52467
Total liabilities and equity 1,193,738 1147912
Mot

8  Aspermitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2005 an income staterment far the parent company s not been presented. Included in shareholders’ equity for
Harclays Bank plc is a profit after tax for the year erded 2023 of £2866m (2023 £2,784m),

Thi Board of Directors approved the financial statements on pages 173 to 176 on 19 February 2024,

€S Venkatakrishman
Barclays Bank Croup - Chief Executive Officer

Steven Ewart
Barclays Bank Croup = Chief Financial Officer
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Parent company accounts

Hatement of changes in equity

Criher

eOquity Retained
[t aTs i Dilér Fielirypi Eadmi g Taral ety
Em fim rm Em

Balance as at 1 January 2023 15,398 {4,552) 39,373 52,467
Profit after tax — 1,247 — 1619 2,866
Currency translabion movements — — {572) — {572)
Fair value through other comprehersive income reserve —_ — 132 — 132
Cash flow hedgis —_ - 2483 —_ 2483
Retirement benefit remeasurement -_ - - (839) (B39)
Chan credit reserve — — {703) = (703)
Total comprehensive Income for the year — 1,247 1,340 TEO 3367
Issue and redemption of other equity instruments. — 74 — (12} 62
Other equity instruments coupans paid - {1.247) - - (1,247}
Employee settled Barclays PLC share schemes - _ - 406 406
‘Vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based
payment schemes — - — {442) (d4.2)
Dividends paid on ordinary shares — —_ — {1.,348) {1,348)
Dividends paid on preference shares and other
shareholders’ equity — —_ — {40) (440)
Other reserve movements — — 3 — 3
Balance as at 31 December 2023 1,348 15472 (3.209) 38617 53.228
Motes

a  For further detalls refer to Nate 26

b Ouher equity instruments includes AT securities issued by Barclays Bank PLC anud borrowings of $6bn fram a wholly- oevreed, indirect subsidisry of Barclays Bank PLC.
The Bamawings have been reconded a8 equity since, under their terma, inbenest paments ane non curnulatie snd discretionany whilst repayment of principal is
perpetuaily deferrable by Banclays Bank PLC, Should Barclays Barnk PLE make a discrétionany divicdend payment on its ordinary shares in the six months preceding the
date of an interest payment, i will be obliged to malkoe that interest payment. in 2023, interest paid on these borrowings was £4%9m,

£ For further details refer to Nate 27_
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Satement of changes in equity

[Hher

.l-' equily Reétained

1 L T 1 b b Ciher reaereps radnings Tertal pguity

gErn £m Em Em [ 351
Balance as at 1 January 2022 2348 14,400 (1.236) 3180 L2692
Profit after tax - 4982 - 1,802 2784
Currency translation movernents — — 1,149 — 1,143
Fair vabue through other comgrehensivg inCome reserve - - (1.232) —_ {1,232}
Cash flow hedges = — (4.556) — (4,556}
Retirement bemefit remeasurement -- - — {315} {315}
Chan credit reserve — — 1,359 — 1,359
Tatal comprehensive income for the year - q82 (3.280) 1,487 {E11}
Issue and redemption of other equity instrements - 993 — 38 1,036
Other equity instruments coupans paid . (482) - - (GE2}
Employes settled Barclays PLEC share schemes - - - 425 425
Vesting of Barclays PLC shares under share-based
payment schemes - - - {413} {413}
Dividends paid on ordinary shares - — — {200} {2040}
Dividersds paid on preference shares and other
shareholders® equity - — —_ {31 (31)
Chen credit realisation - — {36) EL —
Capital contribution from Barclays PLC — — — 750 750
Other reserve movements = — = 1 1
Balance as at 31 Decernber 2022 2,348 15,398 [4.552) 349273 L2467

ot
a  For further details nefer to Mate 26.

b Other equity Instruments includes AT securities issued by Barclays Bank PLE and borrowings of $6bn from a wholly-crned, indirect subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC.
Thie borrairigs have been recorded a5 equity since, under their 1esms, interest paprments ae non curmulathe s discretionany whilst repayment of prindipal is
perpetuatly deferable by Barclays Bank FLC. Should Barclays Bank PLC maike a discretionary divicend payment on its ordinary shares in the six months preceding the:
date of an interest payrment, it will be obliged to maloe that interest payment. In 2022, interest paid on these bormowings wars £250m.

£ For further details refer to Mate 27.
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Financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC
Parent company accounts

Cash Tlow statement

2013
For the year ended 31 December HoTes Ern

Reconciliation of profit before tax to net cash flows from operating activities:

Frafit before tax a7 2744 3323
Adjustment for non-cash ilems:

Credit impainment charges/(releases) 98 165 (414}
Impairment of Investments in subsidiaries 166 2533 a7y
Depreciation, amaortisation and impairment of property, plant, equipment and intzngibles 13 r ] EER]
Prondsions and pensions (credits)/charges {95) GG 7%
Het loss/{profit) on disposal of investments and property, plant and equipment 2 (s {45}
Other non-cash movements including exchange rate moverments 5991 {11,858} 1,002
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Met decrease im cash collateral and settlernent balances 137 2671 113
Meet increase in loans and advances at amortised cost (40, 968) (19, 764) (10,255}
Het {increase)/decrease in reverse repurchase agreements ard other similar secured

lending {9ER) (326} 6553
Het increase in deposits at amortised cost 33,408 27,134 14571
Met {decrease)/increase in debt securities in issue (15.333) 7.581 15,364
et increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrawing 17,644 {2,895} 1,480
Met decrease/{increase) in derpeative financial instruments 4,205 (1,723} (1,827}
Met {increase ) decrease in trading portfolio assets (29611} 13,681 (12,635)
Met {decrease)/increase in trading portfolio Rabdities {1,0%8) 1877 2003
Met decrease/(increase) in financial assets and liabilities at fair value through the income

statement 34,459 (G55} (9,575}
Met increase in other assets {244) X ELT] {1.585)
Het {decrease)/increase in other Habilities (2378) 2,196 1,557
Corporate income tax received/(paid) 249 422 (373
Met cash from aperating activities 8674 20,837 9,578
Purchase of debt securities at amortised cost {11,984} (18,519) (5,442}
Proceeds from redemption or sale of debt securities at amortised cost 2033 12107 1,178
Purchase of financial assets at fair vabue throwgh other comprehensive income [46,808) (36,084} (37,847}
Proceeds from sabe or redemption of financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive incoms 39,852 35066 41,544
Purchase ul'pruptrt)'. plant and equipment and intangibles (22) {28} {20}
Disposal of subsidiaries and associates, net of cash disposed (1) 125 65
Increase in imestment in subsidiaries {7 (2667} [1.473)
Other cash flows associated with investing activities — {1} =
MNet cash from investing a:\thdiﬁ (16,94 7) { 10,000} {1,890}
Divicerds paid and other coupon payments on squity instruments (2,635} 1.213} {1,616}
Issuance of subordinated liabilities 5 5643 14,904 8738
Redemption of subordinated liablities 5 (7.209) {8,104} (7.095)
Issue of shares and other equity Instruments % 2,459 3134 1,672
Repurchase of shares and ather equity instruments 6 {2425} {2,136} -
Capital contribution - 50 -
‘esting of shares under employee share schemes {442} {413} {356]
ket cash from financimg activities [4.56%) G491l 93
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents {3.538) 8,166 (2513}
Het (decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents (16780} 25,584 5,568
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 185043 158,055 153491
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 166,263 185043 158,055
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Cash and balances at central banks 153, 701 170,307 144 064
Loans and advances to banks with original maturity less than three months 1130 466 3,793
Cash collateral balances with central banks with orginal maturity bess than theee months 10,325 10,625 9,690
Treasury and other eligible bills with onginal maturty less than three manths 1,107 645 612
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 168,263 18504 3 150,055

Interest received by Barclays Bank PLC was E35467m (2022: £25.048m; 2021: £7.284m) and interest paid by Barclays Bank PLC was £32.7%6m {2022
£21,325m: 2027: £5,4%6m). These amounts include interest paid and recetved arising from trading activities. Divideneds received were £52%m (2022:
E1.B62m: 2027: £1,174m).

Barclays Bank PLC was required to maintain balances with central banks and other regulatory authorities of E767m (2022: £1,000m; 2021: £1.585m).
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

This section describes the Barclays Bank Croup®s material policies and critical accounting estimates that relate to the finandial staterments and notes as
a whole. If an accownting policy or a cntical accownting estimate relates to a particular mote, the accounting policy and/for critical accoenting estimate
Is contaimed with the refevant nobe.

1 Materlal accounting palicies

1. Reporiing entity
Barclays Bank PLC is a public company limited by shares registered in England under company number 1026167, having its registered office at 1
Churchill Place, London, E14 SHP.

These financial staterments are prepared for Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries {the Barclays Bank Group) under Section 399 of the Companies Act
2006, The Barclays Bank Croup is a major global financial services provider engaged in credit cands, wholesale banking, investrment banking, wealth
management and investmient management services. in addition, separate financial staterments have been presented for the holding company.

2. Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards
The consolidated financial statements of the Barclays Bank Croup, and the separate financial staternents of Barclays Bank PLC, have been prepared in
accordance with UK-adopted international accounting standands,

The consolidated financial statements of the Barclays Bank Croup, and the separate financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC, have also been prepared
n acoordance with (1) International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR5} as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (LASE), including
Interpretations issued by the [FRS Interpretations Comenittee, as there are no applicable differences from IFRS as issued by the 1ASB for the periods
presented; and (2} IFRS adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) Mo. 160642002 as it apples in the European Undon {“IFRS as adopted by the EUT).

There are currently no differences bebween UK-adopted intemational accounting standards and IFRS as adepted by the EU and therefore no
reconciliation of variances is provided.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements are set out below, and in the relevant
rotes to the financial statements. These policies have Been consistently applied, with the exception of International Tax Referm—Pillar Two Model Rules
{Amendrments o 1AS 12), which is effective from 1 January 2023 and applies retraspectively; and the Disclosure of Accounting Policies {Amendments to
1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Staterment 2} and Definition of an Accounting Estimate (Amendments to LAS B) which were applied from 1 lanwary 2023,

3. Basls of preparation

The consolidated and separate financial staterments have been prepared under the historical cost comvention modified to include the fair valuation of
irvestment property, and particular finandial instruments, to the extent required or permatted under IFRS as set out in the refevant accounting policies.
The financial staternents are stated in mdlions of Pounds Sterling (Em), the functional currency of Barclays Bank PLC.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 as applicable to companies using
IFRS. The financial staternents are prepared on & going concern basis as the Board is satisfied that the Barclays Bank Croup and parent company have
thet: resources o continue in business for & period of at least 12 months fram approval of the financial statements,

In miaking this assessment, the Board has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions and has reviewed a working
capital report (WCR). The WCR is wsed by the Board to assess the future performance of the Barclays Bank Group 2nd whether it has the resources in
place that are required o meet its ongaing regulatory requirements. The WCR assessment is based wpon business plans which contain future forecasts.
of profitability taken fram the Barclays Bark Croup’s medium term plan as well as projections of regulatory capital requirements and butiness funding
needs, The WCR also includes an assessment of the impact of internally generated stress testing scenarios on the liguidity 2nd capital requirement
forecasts. The stress tests used were based upon an assessment of reasonably possible downside economic scenarkos that the Barclays Bank Group
could experience,

The WCR showed that the Barclays Bank Group had suffickent capital and hguidity in place to suppodt its future business requirements and remained
above its regulatory miNIMLm requitements in the stress scenanos. Accordingly, the Board concluded that there was a reasonable expectation that the
Barclays Bank Croup has adequate resources to continue as a going concern for a pericd of at least 12 months from the date of approval of the financial
statements.

4. Accounting policies

The Barclays Bank Group prepares linancial statements in accordance with IFRS. The Barclays Bank Group’s material accounting policies relating 1o
specific financial staterment items, together with a description of the accownting estimates and judgements that were critical to preparing those items,
are set out under the relevant notes, Accounting policies that affect the financial statements as a whole are set out below,

{i) Corsoldotion
The consolidated financial statements combine the financial staternents of Barclays Bank PLC and all its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are entities over which
Barclays Bank PLC has control. The Barclays Bank Group has control over another entity when the Barclays Bank Group has all of the following:

1} power over the relevant activities of the investee, for example through voting or other fights;
2} exposure 1o, or rights to, varizble returns from its imolvement with the investee; and
3 the abiity to affect those returns through its power over the investes

As the consolidated financisl statements inchude partnerships where the Barclays Bank Group membser is 2 partner, advantage has been taken of the
exernplion under Regulation 7 of the Partrership {Accounts) Regulations 2008 with regard to preparing and filing of individual partnership financial
statermnents,

Dwetails of the principal subsidiaries are given in Mate 31,

{4} Forghph currency fronsiafon
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Sterling at the rate nuding on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary balances are
transtated into Sterling at the period end exchange rates. Exchange gains and losses on such balances are taken to the income statement.
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The Barclays Bank Group's foreign operations (inchuding subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates and branches) based mainly outside the UK may have
different functional currencies. The functional currency of an operation is the currendy of the main economy to which it s exposed,

Prior to consolidation {or equity accounting) the assets and Babdlities of non-Sterfing operations are translated at the period end exchamge rate and
iterns of income, expense and other comprehensive income are translated into Sterfing at the rate on the date of the transactions. Exchange differences
arising on the translation of foreign operations are included in currency translation reserves within equity. These are transferred to the income
statement when the Barclays Bank Croup disposes of the entire interest in a forelgn operation, when partial disposal results in the boss of control of an
interest in a subsidiary, when an investment previously accounted for using the equity method ks accounted for as a financial asset, or on the disposal of
a foreign operation within a branch.

{i} Fenneiad assets ond MahdlDies

Recognition

The Barclays Bank Group recognises financial assets and labilities when it becomes a party to the terms of the contract, Trade date or setthement date
accounting is applied depending on the classification of the financial asset.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets are classified on the basis of two criteria:

i} the business model within which financial assets are managed; and

i) their contractual cash flow characteristics {whether the cash flows represent ‘solely payments of principal and interest’ (SPPI}L

The Barclays Bank Group assesses the business model criteria at a portfolio level. Information that is considered in determining the applicable business
mudel inchudes (i) policles and objectives for the relevant portfolio. (il) how the performance and risks of the portfolio are managed. evaluated and
reported to management, and (lil) the frequency, volurme and timing of sales in prior periods, sales expectation for futwre periods, and the reasons for
such sales.

The contractual cash flow characteristics of financial assets are assessed with reference to whether the cash flows represent SPPL Terms that could
change the contractual cash flows so that it would not meet the condition for PP are considered, including; (i} contingent and leverage features, (i)
AON-rECourse arrangements, (i} features that could modify the time value of money, and (iv) Social, Ervironmental and Sustainabifity-linked features.
Terms with de-minémis impact do not preclude cash flows from representing SPP.

The accounting policy for each type of financial asset or Rabillity is included within the relevant note for the item. The Barclays Bank Group's policies for
determining the fair values of the assets and Habdities are set out in Note 16,

Derecognition

The Barclays Bank Croup derecognises a finandal asset, or a partion of a financial assat, from its balance sheet where {1} the contractual rights to cash
flows from the asset have expired, or (i) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset have been transferred (usually by sale} and with them
either (a) substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset have been transferred, or (b) where neither substantially all the msks and rewards have been
transferred or retained, where conirol owver the asset has been lost.

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the liability has been settled, has expired or has been extinguished, An exchange of &n existing financial
linbslaty fos & new lability with the same lender on substantially different terms - generally a difference of 109 of more in the present value of the cash
flows or a substantive qualitative amendment = is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability.

It may not be obwvious whether substantiably all of the risks and rewards of a transferred asset. or portion of an asset, have been transferred. It s often
necessary to perform a quantitative analysis that compares the Barclays Bank Group’s exposure to variabidity in asset cash flows before the transfer with
its retained exposure after the transfer. A cash flow analysis of this nature may require judgement. in particular, it is necessary ko estimate the asset’s
expected future cash flows as well as potential variability around this expectation. The method of estimating expected future cash flows depends on the
nature of the asset, with market and market-implied data used to the greatest extent possible. The potential variability around this expectation is
typically determined by stressing underlying parameters to create reasonable altermative upside and downside scenarios. Probabilities are then assigned
to each scenario. Stressed parameters may include default rates, boss severity, of prepayment rabes,

Accounting for reverse repurchase and repurchose ogreements including ether similar fending and borrowing

Reverse repurchase agreements (and stock borrowing or similar ransactions) are a form of secured lending whereby the Barclays Bank Croup prowvides
a lean or cash cellateral in exchange for the trarsfer of collateral, generally in the form of marketable securities subject to an agreement to ransfer the
securities back at a fixed price in the future, Repurchase agreements ane where the Basclays Bank Croup obtains such loans or cash collateral, in
exchange for the transfer of collateral

The Barclays Bank Group purchases (a reverse repurchase agreement) or borrows securities subject to a commitment to resell or returm them. The
securities are not included in the balance sheet as the Barclays Bank Croup does not acguire the risks and rewards of ownership. Consideration paid {or
cash collateral provided) Is accounted for as a loan asset at amortised cost, unless it is designated or mandatorily at fair value through profit and loss.

The Barclays Bank Group may also sell (a repurchase agreement) or lend securities subgect to a commitment to repurchase or redeem them. The
securities are retained on the balance sheet as the Barclays Bank Croup retains substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership, Consideration
recelved {or cash collateral provided) is accounted for as a financial lizbility at amortised cost, unless it is designated at fair value through profit and boss.

(i) Msped debit g ety InEtrurnents

Issued financial instruments or their components are classified as liabilities if the contraciual arrangement results in the Barclays Bank Croup having an
ebligation to either deliver cash or another financial asset, or a variable number of equity shares, to the holder of the instrument, If this s not the case,
thee instrument is generally an equity instrument and the proceeds included in equity, net af transaction costs. Dividends and other returns 1o equity
holders are recogrised when paid or declared by the members at the Annal General Meeting and treated as a deduction from equity.

Where tssued financial instruments contain both lability and equity components, these are accounted for separately. The fair value of the debt is
estimated first and the balance of the proceeds ks included within equity.
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el Coshy Mo Stanenmend
Cash comprises cash on hand and balances at central banks. Cash equavalents comprise boans and advances to banks, cash collateral balances with
central banks related to payment schemes and treasury and other eligible bills, all with orginal maturities of three months or less.

Imestments in debt securities at amortised cost. presented within loans and advances on the balance sheet, are deemed to be investing activities for the
purposes of the cash flow statement, except those instruments considered to be cash equivalents.

5. HNew and amended standards and interpretations
Thie accounting policies adopted have been consistently applied, with the exception of the following:

Internaticnal Tax Reform—Fillar Two Model Rules (Amendments to 1AS 12)
On 23 May 2023, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 12 to provide a mandatory temporary exernplion to the requirements to account for deferred
taxes assets and liabilities related to Pilar Two income taxes, as published by the Organisation for Economic Co-pperation and Devedopment (QECD)

The amendments are effective for accounting periods beginning oner after 1 January 2023 and the mandatory temporary exemation is applied
retrospectively to prior periods.

Disclosures related to the amendments are made in Note 9 on page 192,

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments ta IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2)

The amendments require entities 1o disclose their material rather than their significant accounting policies, The Barclays Bank Croup adopted the
amendments effective 1 January 2023, Whikst these amendments do not change the Barclays Bank Croup’s accounting policies, the Barclays Bank
Group has reviewed the accounting policy information disclosed in these financial statements against the new requinerments,

Urvder the amendmenis, accounding policy informaticn is material if, when considered together with other information included in an entity’s financial
statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements.

Definition of an Accounting Estimate (Amendments to |AS 8)
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are clarified as monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurermnent uncertainty.
Where an entity’s accounting policy requines am item to be measured at monetary amounts that cannot be observed direcily, it should develop an

accounting estimate to achieve this objective. The amendments are effective 1 January 2023 and were adopted on this date.

IFRS 17 = Insurance contracts

In May 2017, the LASE issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, a comprebensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts cavering recegnition and
measurement, presentation and disclosure. IFRS 17 has replaced IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts that was issued in 2005, In june 2020 the |ASE published
amendments o IFRS 17, o include scope exclusion for certain credit card confracts and similar contracts that provide insurance coverage, the optional
scope exclusion fof lean contracts that transfer significant insurance risk, and the clarfication that enly inencial guarsntess issued de in scope of IFRS

IFRS 17 apolies to all types of insurance contracts (Le. life, non-life, direct insurance and reinsurance}, regardless of the type of entities that isswe them,
as well as to certain guarantees and financial instruments with discretionary participation features. A few scope exceplions apply.

IFRS 17 was effective for accounting pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2023 but the impact to the Barclays Bank Group is not material,

Future accounting developments
The following accounting standards have been issued by the 1A5E but are not yet effective:

Classification of Liabilities as Current o Mon-current {Amendments to 1A5 1)
In langsary 2070 the IASE issued amendments to BAS 1 to clarify the presentation of liabilities in the balance sheet, with 2n effective date of 1 January
2024,

The amendments clarify that a Rabilsty should be classified as non-current only I the entity has the right to defer settlernent of the liability for at least 12
manths after the reporting perssd, and that (i) the right to defer settlernent must exist at the end of the reparting period and (i) management’s
Intentions or expectations about whether it will exercise its right to defer settlement does not affect the classification. Further dlarifications include how
lending conditions affect classification and classification of liabilities the entity will or may settle by issuing its own equity Instruments.

In October 2022, the 1A5S also isswed further amendments to 145 1 to improve the information an entity provides when its right to defer settlement of a
lability for at least 12 months B subject to compliance with covenants, and to respond 1o stakeholders” concerns about the dassification of such a
liability a5 cuUFfent of Ron-Cuiment.

6. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial stabements in accordance with IFRS requires the use of estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement in
applying the accounting policies, The key areas involing a higher degree of judgement of complexity oF areas where assumplions are sigrificant to the
consplidated and indridual financial statements are highlighted under the relevant note. Critical accounting estimates and judgements are disclosed in;
« Credit impairment charges on pages 187 to 190

+ Taxon pages 191 to 195

« Fair value of financial instruments on pages 210to 222

= Pensions and post-retirement benefit obligations on pages 249 to 256

« Prowisions including conduct and legal, competition and regulatory matters on pages 232 to 239
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7. Other disclosures
To improve transparency and ease of reference, by concentrating related information in one place, certain disclosures required under IFRS have been

ineciuded within the Risk review section as follows:

« Credit risk on pages 52 to 53 and on pages 63 t0 110

+ Market risk on page 54 and on pages 112t0 113

« Treasury and capital risk - capital on page 54 to 56 and on page 124

= Treasury and capital risk = liquidity on pages 54 to 56 and on pages 1150 123

These disclosures are covered by the Audit opinian (incheded on pages 146 ta 167) whiere referenced as audited,
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The notes included in this section focws on the results and performance of the Barclays Bank Group, Information on the segmental performance,
incame generated, expenditure incurred, tax, and dividends are included here,

2 Segmental reporting

Presentation of segmental reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner ¢onsistent with the internal reporting prosided to the Executive Committes, which is responsible for
allacating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, and has been identified as the chief operating decision maker. All

transactions between business segrments are conducted on an arm’s-length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head
Qffice. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segrment performance,

The Barclays Bank Group divisions have been, for segmental reporting purposes, defined as Corporate and Investment Bank and Consumer, Cards and
Payments.

« Caorporate and Investment Bank which includes the Clobal Markets, Investment Banking and Corporate Banking businesses,
= Consumer, Cards and Payments which includes the International Cards and Consumer Bank, Private Bank and Payments businesses,

The below table also inchedes Head Office which comprises head office and certain central support functions including the Barclays Bank Croup service

company full time equivalent employees,

Analysis of results by business

Corporatesnd Corsumes, Catt Head Enceisys Bank
|mvstmiendt Bank | Payments Office fraiip
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Total incorme 13,084 5340 {156) 18,268
Operating expenses {8.751) {3,280) {388) (12.419)
Litigation and conduct & {53) 3 {44)
Total operating expenses {8,745) {3.333) {385) (12.463)
Other net expenses” {3) = (1) {4)
Profit/(less) before impairmaent 4,336 2,007 {542) 5,801
Credit impairment charges (23) {1,525) {30) {1.578)
Profit/{kess) before tax 4,313 482 {572) 4,223
Total assets {Ebn) 1.083.9 90.3 11.0 1,185.2
Total liabilities {Ebn) (1,035.6) (B7.7) {1.4) (1.124.7)
Humber of employees {full ime equivalent) B,400 3,900 11,600 23,900
Average number of employees (full time equivalent) 23,800
Average number of employees (headcount) 24,000

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Total income 13,722 4,547 {75) 18,194
Operating expenses (8011} {2,800} {160) (10,971}
Litigation and conduct (1,189} (230} (&) {1,427}
Tatal operating expenses (9.200) (3,030} (16E) (12.398)
Other mel income” 3 1 - 4
Profit/(kess) before impalnment 4525 1518 {243) 5800
Credit impairment charges {119) {B14) - (933}
Frofit/(bass) before tax 4406 4 {243) 4,867
Total assets (Ebn) 1.111.2 14949 124 1,203.5
Total liakilities {Ebn) {1.057.1) (85.0) (2.5} (1.144.6)
Humber of employees (full time equivalent) B,000 2800 11,000 21,900
Average number of employees (Full time equivalent) 21,100
Average number of employees (headcount) 21,300
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Carporate and Convumer, Cardy Head Barclays Bank
Imvestment Bank and Payments OHice

Graup
Ermi Ermi Erni Erm
Far the year ended 31 December 2021
Tatal income 12481 3337 {410} 15,408
Dperating expenses (7.169) (2316) {400} (9.885)
Litigation and conduct {237} {108} (29} {374}
Tatal operating expenses {7.406) (2.424) {429} {10,259)
Othier net (expenses)fincome” {E) 1 {1} (8)
Profit/(loss) before impairment 5067 914 {B40) 5,141
Credit impairment releases/{charges) 461 {185} 1 27
Prafit/(loss) before tax 5,528 729 (B39} 5418
Tatal assets {Ebn) 9E6.2 ek, 11.2 1.061.8
Total liabilities {Ebn) {930.1) (720 (3.4} {1.005.5)
Mumber of emplayees (full time equivalent) 7.800 2600 9.800 20,200
Average number of employees (full time equivalent) 20,300
Average number of employees (headcount) 20,500
Mots
a  (nher net (experses)fincame represents the share of post-tax results of associates and jeint ventures, and peofit {or loss) on disposal of subsidiaries, associates and joint
wenbures,

Barclays PLC Croup has changed the way that its businesses are being managed and will publish comparative financial information reflecting these
changes to its segmental reporting which are effective from January 2024,
Froem 2024, the Barclays Bank Group will present its financial disclosures through the following new segments:

. Barclays LUK Corporate Bank

. Barclays Private Bank and Wealth Management

Barclays Investment Bank

*  Barclays US Cansumser Bank
The previcusly reported Head Ofice will additionally include the held for sale German consumer finance business and the Merchant Acquiring
componerd of the Payments business which were both previowsly reported within Consusmer, Cards and Paymants,

Incame by geagraphic region

2023

For the year ended 31 December £m ir [
United Kingdam 6,085 70962 4,585
Europe 2,513 2320 2,358
Asuliric 2% 8,200 6516 7326
Africa and Middle East B 63 45
Asia 1373 1,333 1,094
Tatal 16,268 18,194 15408
Incame fram Individual countries which represemt mare than 5% of 1otal incame”

2023 M2 e
For the year ended 31 December £m ir
United Kingdom 6,095 7962 4,585
United States 8013 6,340 71,162
MNote

b The geographical anatysis is based on the location of the office where the tramsactsons are recorded.
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3 Met interest income

Accounting fer interest income and expenses

Interest income on leans and advances at amortised cost and financial assets at fair vahue through other comprehensive income, and nterest expense
on financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are calculated using the effective interest method which allocates interest. andd direct and incremental
fees and costs, over the expected lives of the assets and liabilithes.

The effective interest method requires the Barclays Bank Croup to estimate future cash flows, in some cases based on its experience of custome s’
behaviour, considering all contractual terms of the financial instrisment, as well as the expected lives of the assets and liabilities.

The Barclays Bank Croup incurs certain costs to onginate credit card balances with the most significant being co-brand partner fees. To the extent
ihese costs are atiributed to customers that continugusly carry an outstanding balance {revolvers) and incremental to the origination of credit card
balances, they are capitahised and subsequently included within the caloulation of the effective interest rate, They are amortised to interest income
over the period of expected repayrmient of the originated balance, Costs attributed 1o custarmers that settle their oulstanding balances exch period
{transactors) are deferred on the balance sheet as a cost of obtaining 2 contract and smortised to fee and commission expense over the life of the
customer relationship (refer to Note 4). There are no other individual estimates involved in the calculation of effective interest rates that are materizl to
th resadts o finzncial position,

023 mn
|' m ir £m
Cash and balances at central banks 8384 2057 128
Dbt securities at amortised cost 1819 1.035 T48
Loans and advances at amortised cost 7854 6419 4117
Fair value through other comgeehensive income 3,808 1493 380
Megative interest on iabilities 46 208 248
Other ® 2,350 527 651
Interest and similar income 24,261 11779 5672
Depadits at armonised cost {8.741) {3.104) {331)
Dokt securities in issue (3.030) (1.473) (413)
Subordinated liabilties (2.637) (366) (934)
Megatiee interest on assets {7} (208) {374)
Other * {3,133) (630) {547}
Interest and similar expense {17,608) {6381) |2.559)
Met interest income 6653 5398 3,073

MNptes
o Other inberest and smilar income inchedes inberest income from cash collateral and reverse repuarchase agreements and other similar secened lending at amortsed cost.
b Other inberest and sirmilar expense includes interest experse from cash collateral and repurchase agreerments ard other sirilar secured Bocrowing a1 smortised cost

Interest and similar income presented abeve represents interest revenus calculated wsing the effective interest method. Costs to originate credit card
balances of E885m (2022: £747m; 2021 £623m) have been amortised to interest and similar income during the year,

4 HNet fee and commission Incame

Accounting for net fee and commission Income

The Barclays Bank Croup recognises fee and commission income charged for services provided by the Barclays Bank Croup as and when performance
obligations are satisfied, for example, on completion of the underlying transaction. Incremental costs are reported within fee and comamdssion expense
if they are directly attributable to generating identifiable fee and commission income, Where the contractual arrangements also result in the Barclays
Bank Croup recognising financial instruments in scope of IFRS 9, such financial instruments are indtially recognised at fair value in accordance with
IFRS 9 before applying the provisions of IFRS 15,

Fee and cormmnission income is disaggregated below by fee types that reflect the nature of the services offered across the Barclays Bank Croup and

operating segments, in accordance with IFRS 15, The below table includes a total fior fees in scope of IFRS 15, Refer to Mote 2 for more detailed

infarmation about operating segments.
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Head Office oA

Fee type

Transactional 500 3192 - 3,692
Advisory 652 151 — 503
Brokerage and execution 1,674 B9 — 1,763
Underwriting and syndication 2,079 — — 2079
Oither (1] 51 15 132
Total revenue from contracts with customers 4,971 3583 15 B.569
Cther non-contract fee income 138 1 —_ 139
Fee and commission income 5,109 3,584 15 8,708
Fee and commission cxpense {1,265) {1.978) {4) (3,247}
Het fee and commission income 3,844 1,606 11 5461

. Head O 14

Fee type

Transactioral 449 2603 = 3,252
Advisory B20 T4d — 964
Brokerage and execution 1465 56 — 1,521
Uniderwriting and syndication 2036 1 — 2.037
Other ag 134 22 255
Total revenue from contracts with customers 4,869 3.138 22 B.029
Other mon=contract fee income 133 4 — 142
Fee and commission income 5007 3142 22 BN
Fee and commission expense (FE6] {1.778) {1} (2745}
Het fee and commission incame 4,041 1,364 21 54726

Corporate and r
I stmem! Rank Haa e oAl

Fee type

Transactional 390 2158 — 2,548
Achvisory 963 128 — 1.0%6
Brokerage and execution 1,082 53 — 1,135
Uniderwriting and syndication 3425 — - 3475
Other B0 155 21 256
Tatal revenue from contracts with customers 5545 24094 ral B.460
Other non-contract fiee income 116 E] — 121
Fee and commission income 5,061 2499 21 B,581
Fee and commission expense (7E1) (1.207) (5] {1.594)
Het fee and commission income 5.280 1,292 15 6,587
Fee types

Transactional fees are service charges on deposit accounts, cash management services fees and transactional processing fees. These include
interchange and merchant fiee income generated from credit and bank card usage. Transaction and processing fiees are recognised at the point in time
the transaction occurs or service is performed. Interchange and merchant fees are recognised upon settlement of the card transaction payment.
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Notes to the financial statements
Financial performance and returns

The Barclays Bank Group incurs certain card refated costs including those related to cardholder reward programmes and payments to co<brand
partners, Cardholder reward programeme costs related to customers that settle their outstanding balance each period (transactors) are expensed when
incurred and presented in fee and commission expense, while costs related to customners that continuously carry an outstanding balance (revolvers) are
included in the effective interest rate of the receivable {refer to Note 3}, Payments to partrers for new cardholder account orginations related to
trarsactor accounts are deferred as costs to obtain a contract under IFRS 15, while costs related to revolver accounts are included In the effective
interest rate of the receivable (refer to Note 3). Those costs deferred under IFRS 15 are capitalised and amortised over the estimated life of the customer
relationship. Payments to co-brand partners based on revenue sharing to the extent the revenue share relates to revolvers® are included in the effective
Interest rate of the receivable and to the extent revenue share refates to “transactoss” it must be presented in fee and commission expense. Payments
based on profitability are presented in fee and commission expense.

Achursary
Advisory fees are generated from wealth managemnent services and irvestrment banking advisony services related to mergers. acquisitions and financial
restructurings. Wealth management advisory fees are earned over the period the seraces are provided and are generally recognised guarterly when the
market value of client assets is determined. Investrment banking advisory fees are recognised at the paint in tirme when the services related to the
transaction have been completed under the terms of the engagement, Investment banking advisory costs are recognised as incurred in fee and
cormmissicn expense if direct and incremental to the sdvisory services or are othenwise recognised in operating expenses.,

Brpkermge amnd exfcution

Brokerage and execution fees ade earmed lor executing client transactions with vanious exchanges and over Ahe-counter markets and assisting chients in
clearing transactions and facilitating foreign exchange transacteons for spot/forward contracts. Brokerage and execution foes are recognised at the
point in tirme the associated service has been completed which is generally the trade date of the transaction,

Uimeferwriting amd \_:,.-n.-,'_g [alu}a 4]

Underwriting and syndication fees are earned for the distribution of client equity or debt securities and the arrangement and admindstration of a loan
syndication. This inchedes commitment fees to pravide loan fimancing. Undensriting fees are generally recognised on trade date if these is no remaining
contingency, such as the transaction being conditional on the closing of an acquisition or another transaction. Underwriting costs are deferred and
recognised in fee and commission expense when the associnted underwriting fees are recorded. Syndication fees are eamed for arranging and
adminkstesing a loan syndication; however, the associated fee may be subject to variabiling until the loan has been syndicated to other syndicate
maernbiers or until other contingencies have been resobved and therefore the fee revenue is deferred until the uncertainty is resobeed,

Inchaded in underwriting and syndication fees are loan commitment fees, when the draw down 1S not probable. Such commitment fees are recognised
over time throughs to the contractual maturity of the commitment.

Contract assets and centract Habilities
The Barclays Bank Group had no material contract assets or contract liabilites as at 31 Decernber 2023 (2022 End; 2021 Emil).

Impairment of fee receivables and contract assets

During 2023, there have been no material impairments recognased in relation to fees receivable ard contract assets (2022 Enil; 2021: Enil), Fees in
relation to transactional basiness can be added to outstanding customer balances, These amounts may be subsequently impaired 25 part of the overall
loans and advances balance.

Remaining performance obligations

The Barclays Bank Group applies the practical expedient of IFRS 15 and does not disclose infermation about remaining performance obligations that
have original expected durations of cne year or bess or because the Barclays Bank Group has a right to consideration that corresponds directly with the
vabue of the service provided to the cliend or customer.

Casts incurred in obtalning or fulfilling a contract

The Barclays Bank Group expects that incremental costs of abtaining a comtract swich as success fee and commission fees paid are recoverable and
therefore capitalise such contract costs. Capitalised contract costs met of amortisation as at 31 Decernber 2023 are £203m (2022 £1%0m; 200 1:
E148m).

Capitalised contract costs are amortised over the customer relationship period depending on the transfer af services to which the asset pertains, In
2023, the amount of amortisation was E52m (2022: £45m; 2021: E35m) and there was no impairment loss recognised in connection with the
capitalised contract costs (2022 Enil: 2027: £rul),
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5 Not trading income

Accounting for net trading Income
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Trading positions are held at fair value, and the resulting gains and losses are included in net trading income, together with interest and dividends
arising from long and shost positions and fundirg costs relating to trading activities. incremental costs are reported within net trading income if they

are directly atiributable to generating identifiable trading income.

income arises from both the sale and purchase of trading positions, marging which are achieved through market making and customer business and
from changes in fair value caused by movernents in interest and exchandge rates, equity prices and other market varizbles,

Cains or bosses on non-trading financial mstruments designated or mandatorily at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income

staternent are inchuded inonet trading income.

Het gains on financial instruments held for trading 5603 3999
Met gains on financial instruments designated at faie value 362 501 682
Met gains on financial instruments mandatorily at fair value 1,308 1,520 1,107
Het trading Income 5.980 Th2d 5.788

& Net investment Income/ (expense]

Accounting for net investment incoeme/{expense)

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividend has been established. Incremental costs are reporfed within net ivestment income if
they are directly attributable to generating identifiable investment income. Other accounting policies relating to net investment income are set out in

Mote 12 and Mote 14,

2013

19 (116}

Met gains//(losses) fram financial assets mandatorily at fair value 133
Met gains/{losses) from disposal of debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive inCome 102 (6B} 248
Met (losses)/gains from disposal of financial assets and liabilities measured at amestised cost 19} (BB} 2
Het losses on other investments {114) {208} {234}
et investment income/(expense) 112 {323} (B0}
7 Operating expended
2023
fim
Infrastructure costs
Property and equipment 591 417 in
Depreciation and ameaortisation 438 4H) 403
Impairment of property, equipment and intangibie assets 44 13 280
Tatal infrastructure costs 1,073 S00 1.054
Administration and general expenses
Consultancy, legal and professional fees 422 403 390
Marketing and advertising EL] 312 235
LK bank lewvy 149 150 134
Other administration and general expenses 4,793 4,014 3,616
Tatal administration and general expenses 5,755 4,879 4,375
Staff costs” 559 5192 4456
Litigation and conduct” A4 1.427 374
Operating expenses 12463 12,398 10,259
Motes

a  For further details on s2aff costs including accounting policies, refer to Note 28.

b Includes costs related to the Over-issuance of Securities (2022 £9%66m, 2021: £230m).
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8 Credit impairment rn.1rg|ﬂ-"|:r|:'|r.“|:'=.r

Accounting for the impalrment of financial assets

-".l:rl:\-:.'lllhl'\,'.lr

In accordance with IFRS 9, the Barclays Bank Croup is required to recognise expected credit losses (ECLs) based on unbiased forward-looking
infarmation for all financial assets at amortised cost, bease receivables, debt financial assets at fair value throwgh other comprehensive income, loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts. Intercompany expasures in the individual financial statements, including loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, are also in scope of IFRS 9 for ECL purposes,

Al the reporting date, an allowance (or provision fos lean commitments and financial guarantees) is reguired for the 12 month (Stage 1) ECLs, If the
credit risk has significantly inoreased since initial recognition (Stage 2), o if the financial instrument is credit impaired (3tage 3), 2n allowance (or
provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLS,

The measurement of ECL is caloulated using three main components: (i) probability of default {PD) (H) koss given default {LCD) and {ili} the exposure at
default {EAD).

The 12 month and lifetime ECLs are calculated by mudtiplying the respective PD, LCD and the EAD. The 12 month and lifetime PDs represent the PD
accurring over the next 12 months ard the remaining maturity of the instrument respectively. The EAD represents the expected balance at default,
taking into account the repayment of principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event together with any expected dravedowns of
committed facilities. The LOD represents expected losses on the EAD ghven the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes, the
mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time vlue of money.

Expected credit loss measurement is based on the ability of borrowers to make payments as they fall due. The Barclays Bank Croup also considers
sector specific risks and whether additional adjustments are required in the measurement of ECL. Credit risk may be impacted by climate considerations
for certain sectors. such as oil and gas.

Determining a significant increase in credit risk since indtial recognition:

The Barclays Bank Group assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on guantitative and gualitative assessments. The credit
risk of an exposure Is considered to have significantly increased when:

i) Quantitative test
The annualised lifetime PD has increased by more than an agreed thresheld relative to the equivalent at origination.

PO deterioration thresholds are defined as percentage increases, and are set at an origination score band and segment level to ensure the test
appropriately captures significant increases in credit risk at all risk bevels. Generally, thresholds are inversely correlated to the origination PD, Le. as the
origination PD increases, the threshold value reduces,

The assessment of the polnt at which a PD increase ks deemned “significant’ |s based upon analysis of the portfolia's risk profile against a common set of
principles and performance metrics {consistent across both retail and wholesale businesses), incorporating expert credit judgernent where appropriate.
Application of quantitative PD floors does not represent the use of the low credit risk exemption as exposures can separately move into stage 2 via the
qualitative route described below.

Wholesale assets apply a 100% increase in PD and 0.2% PD floor to determine 3 significant increase in credit risk,

Retail assets apply bespoke relative increase and absolute PD thresholds based on product type and origination PD. Thresholds are subject to
maximurns defined by Barclays Bank Croup policy and typically apply minimum relative threshodds of 50%-100% and a maximum relative threshold of
A400r%

For existinghistorical exposures where origination point scores or data are no longer avallable or do not represent a comparable estimate of lifetime
D, a prosy origination score is defined. based upom:

v hack=-population of the approved lifetime PD score gither 1o origination date or, where this is not feasible, as far back as possible (subject to a data
start point no later than 1 January 2015); or
+ use of available historical account performance data and other customer information, to derive a comparable “proxy’ estimation of origination PD.

i) CQualitative test
Thils is relevanit for accounts that meet the portfolio’s ‘high risk’ criteria and are subject to closer credit monitoring.

High risk customers may not be in arears but either thraugh an event of an observed behaviour exhibit credit distress. The definition and assessment of
high risk includes as wide a range of information as reasonably available, such as industry and Barclays Bank Croup-wide customer level data, including
bust nod limited to bureau scores and hegh consumer indebtedness index, wherever possible or refevant.

Whilst the high risk pogadations applied for IFRS 9 impairment purposes are aligned with risk management processes, they are also reqularly reviewed
and validated to ensuere that they capture any incremental segments where there is evidence of credit deterioration.

iii} Backstop criteria
This is relevant for accounts that are mose than 30 calendar days past due. The 30 days past due criteria is a backstop rather than a primary driver of
mawving exposures into Stage 2,

The criteria Tor determining a significant increase in credit risk for assets with bullet repayments follows the same principle as all gther assets, Le.
quantitatve, qualitative and backstop tests are all applied,

Exposures will move back to Stage 1 once they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase in oredat risk, This means that, at & minimasm sl
payments must be up=to-date, the PD detedoration test is no longer met, the account is no longer classified as high risk, and the customer has
evidenced an ability to maintain future payments.
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Exposures. are ondy removed from Stage 3 and re-assigned to Stage 2 once the original default trigger event no longer applies, Exposures being removed
from Stage 3 must no lenger qualify as creditimpaired, and:

a} the obligos will also have demonstrated consistenitly good payment behaviour over a 12-meonth period, by making all consecutive contractual
payments due and, for forborne exposures, the refevant EBA defined probationary period has also been successfully completed; or

b} {for non-forbonne exposures) the performance conditions are defined and approved within an appropeiately sanctioned restructure plan, including 12
maonths” payment history have been met.

Management owerlays and other exceplions to model outputs are applied only if consistent with the objective of identifying significant increases in
credit risk.

Fonward-looking information
The measurement of ECL involves complexity and judgement, incleding estimation of PD, LGD. a range of unblased future economic scenarios,
estimation of expected bives {where contractual life is not appropriate), and estimation of EAD and assessing significant increases in credst risk.

Credit kxsses ase the expected cash shortfalls from what is contractually due over the expected life of the financial instrument, discounted at the odginal
effective interest rate {EIR). ECLs are the unbiased probabality-welghted credit losses determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and
considenng future economic conditions.

Refer to the Measurement uncertainty and sensitivty analysis section on page 86 for further details.

Definttion of defaull, creail irnpoired ossets, write-offs and vrferest incorme recogribion

The definition of default for the purpose of determéning ECLs, and for internal credit risk managemaent purposes, has been alignied to the Regulatory
Capital CRR Article 178 definition of default, to maintain a consistent approach with IFRS 9 and associated regulatory gquidance. The Regulatory Capital
CRR Artiche 178 definition of default considers indicators that the debtor is unlikely to pay, includes exposures in forbearznce and is no later than wihen
the excposune is more than 90 days past due. When exposures are identified as credit impaired at the time when they are purchased or onginated,
Interest incame Is calculated on the carrying vahee net of the impairment allowance.

An asset is considered oredit impaired when one of more events ocour that have a detrimental impact on the estimated futwre cash flows of the
financial asset. This comprises assets defined as defaulted and other individually assessed exposures where imminent default or actual loss is identified,

Uncollectible loans are written off against the related allowance for loan impairment on cormpletion of the Barclays Bank Group's internal processes. and
when all reasenably expected recoverable amodnts have been collected. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the
income statement, The iming and extent of write-offs may involve some element of subjective judgement. Nevertheless, a write-off will often be
prampted by a specific event, such as the inception of insolvency proceedings or ather formal recovery action, which makes it possible to establish that
some o the entire advance is beyond realistic prospect of recovery,

Accaunting for parchased finondiol guanantes controcts

The Barclays Bank Group may enter into a financial guarantee contract which requires the issuer of such contract to reimburse the Barclays Bank Group
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the termis of a debt instrument. For these separate
financial guarantee contracts, the Barclays Bank Group recognises a reimbursement asset aligned with the recognition of the underlying ECLs, if it Is
considered wirtually certain that a reimbursement would be received If the specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
terms of the debt instrument.

Loar erofifications aed repegatiations thet are nol credit-irmpaired

When modification of a loan agreement occurs 25 a result of commercial restructuring activity rather than due to the credit risk of the borrower, an
assessrnent must be performed to determine whether the terms of the new agreement are substantially different from the terms of the existing
agreement. This assessment considers both the change in cash flows anising from the modified terms as well as the change in overall instrument risk
profile. In respect of payment holidays geanted to bosrowers which are not due to forbearance, if the revised cash flows on 2 present value basis (based
on the orginal EIR) are net substantially different from the original cash flows, the loan is not considered 1o be substantially modified.

Where tenmes are substantially different, the existing boan will be derecognised and a new loan will be recognised at fair value, with any difference in
valuation recognised immediately within the income statement, subject to observability criterta.

Where tesmes are not substantially different, the loan carrying value will be adjusted to reflect the present value of modified cash flows discounted at the
odiginal EIR, with any resulting gain or loss recognised immediately within the income statement as a modification gain or loss,

Expecied fife

Lifetimne ECLs must be measured over the expected life, This is restricted to the maximum contractual life and takes into account expected prepayment,
extension, call and similar options, The exceplions are certain revolver financial instruments, such as credit cards and bank overdrafis, that include both
& drepem and an undrawn component where the entity’s contractua ability to demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment does not kmit
the entity's exposure to credit losses to the contraciual notice peried. For revolving facilities, expected Iie is analytically derbeed to reflect the
behavioural life of the asset, Le. the full period owver which the basiness expects to be exposed to credit risk, Behavioural life is typically based upon
historical anakysis of the average time to default, closure or withdrawal of facility. Where data is insulficient or analysis inconclusive, an additional
‘maturity factor” may be incorporated to reflect the full estimated life of the exposures, based upon experienced judgerment and.for peer analysis.
Potential future modifications of contracts ane not taken into account when determining the expectied life or EAD until they occur.

Discouming

ECLs are discounted at the EIR at initial recognétion or an approximation thereof 2nd consistent with income recognition. For loan comamitments the EIR
is the rate that is expected to apply when the loan is drawn down and a financial asset is recognised. lssued financial guarantee contracts are
discounted at the risk-free rate, Lease receivables are discounted at the rate implicit in the lease. For variable ffloating rate financial assets, the spot rate
at the reporting date is used and projections of changes in the variable rate over the expected life are not made to estimate future interest cash flows or
for discounting,
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Afodeiling techriigars
Currently, Internal Ratings-Based models are leveraged to calculate the point-in-time PD and LCD, which serve as key inputs to the IFRS 9 models,
Thereafter, these inputs are extrapofated by the IFRS 9 models to create macroeconaméc sensitive forecast of PDs, LGDs and in turn ECL

Forbeararnce

A financial asset is subject to forbearance when it is modified due to the credit distress of the borrower, A modification made to the terms of an asset
due to forbearance will typically be assessed as a non-substantial modification that does not result in derecognition of the original loan, except in
diroumstances where debt is exchanged for equity.

Baoth performing and non-performing forbearance assets are classified as Stage 3 except where it is established that the concession granted has not
resulted in diminished financial obligation and that no other regulatory definitions of default criteria have been triggered, In which case the assetis
classified as Stage 2. The minimum probationary period for non-performing forbearance is 12 months and for performing forbearance, 24 moniths,
Hence, a minimaem of 36 monihs is required for non-performing forbearance to move out of a forborne state,

Mo financial instrument in forbearance can transfer back to Stage 1 until all of the Stage 2 thresholds ase no lenger met and can only move out of Stage
3 when no longer credit impained.

Criticol occourting esfimates and Igements

IFRS 9 impairment imeolves several important areas of judgerment, including estimating forward looking modelled parameters (PD, LCD and EAD),
developing a range of unbiased future economic scenarkos, estimating expected lives and assessing significant increases in credit risk, based on the
Barclays Bank Croup's experience of managing credit risk. The determination of expected life s most material for Barclays Bank Croup's credit card
portfolios which is obtaned via behavioural bfe analysis to materially capture the fsk of these facilkties.

Within the retall and small businesses portfolios, which comprise large numbers of small homogenous assets with similar risk characteristics where
credit scoring technigues are generally used, the impairment allowance is calculated using foreard looking modelled parameters which are typically run
at account level. There are many models in use, each tailored to a product, line of business or customer category. Judgement and knewledge is needed
in selecting the statistical methods to gse when the models are developed or revised. Management adjustrments to impairment madels, which contain
an elerment of subjectivity, are applied in order to factor in certain conditions or changes in policy that are not fully incorporated into the impainment
models, or to reflect additional facts and circumstances at the period end. Management adjustments are reviewed and incorporated into future model
development where appropriate,

For individually significant assets in Stage 3, impairment allowances are calculated on an individual basis and all refevant considerations that have a
bearing on the expected future cash flows acrass a range of econamic scenafios are taken inte account. These considerations can be particularly
subjective and can incluede the business prospects for the customer, the realisable value of collateral, the Barclays Bank Croup's position relative to ather
clamants, the reliability of customer information and the lkely cost and duration of the work-out process. The leved of the impairment allowance is the
difference between the value of the discounted expected future cash flows (discounted at the lozn's exiginal effective interest rate), snd its carrying
amownt, Furthermore, judgements change with time a3 new infarmation becomes available or as work-out strategies evolve, resulting in frequent
rivisions to the impairment aowance as individual decisions are taken. Changes in these estimates would result ina change in the allowances and have
a direct impact on the impairment charge.

Temporary adjustrnenits to caleulated IFRS 9 impairment allowances may be applied in limited circurmstances 1o account for situations where known or
expected risk factors or information have nod been considered in the ECL assessment or modelling process, For further information please see pages 83
ex B im eredit risk perfarmance,

Inforrmation about the potential impact of the physical and transition rsks of cimate change on borrowers is considered, taking into account reasonable
and supportable information to make accounting judgements and estimates. Climate change is inherently of a long-term natwre, with significant levels
of uncertainty, and consequently requires judgermnent in determining the possible impact in the next financial year, if any.

a0

Recowmhr gor Risc ey ey gl Img.. |-|r-|‘: vt bl .
B T - Potal reimyhisame u|-.I e ‘ !:" .x:. Ir:F.I.I.l:I.--".:m.I Tats
Em im Em Em Em Em Em Em £
Loans and advances at amortised cost’ 1,656 (41} 1,615 1,118 (228) B850 (264) 254 {5}
Qff-balance sheet loan
commitments and financial
guarantee contracts
(27} — {37 7 i 7 (257} — {157}
Total 1619 (41) 1.578 1125 (228) BS7 [521) 258  (262)
Cash collateral and settlerment balances 4 - 4 8 - 8 (4} - {4}
Financial instrumenits at fair value
through other comprehensive income {2) — 2) 8 - B (&) - {8}
Other financial asset measwred at cost {2) — {2) 4] — 0 {5) - {5}
Credit impairment charges /ireleases) 1619 (41) 1,578 1,161 {228) 933 {536) 259 (277)
Nodes

a  Recoveres and redmburserments inciodes £24m {2022 £195m, 202 1: £{280m) for relmburiements expecied 1o be received under the arangerment wherne the Barclays
Bark Croup has entered into fnancial guarantes cortracts which provide credit protection over certsin assets with thind panties and cash recoweries of previousty written
off amounts of £17m (2022 £33m, 2021: £31m),

b inclpdes net impairment changes of £ 19m relating to the Cenrman Consurner Finance business classified as assets beld for wabe during the year.

€ nclisdes Debt secuities a1 Amomtised cost.
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Write-offs that can be subjected to enforcement activity

The contractual amownt outstanding on financial assets that were written of f during the vear and that can still be subjected to enforcernent activity is
£395m {2022: £512m). This is lower than the write-offs presented in the movement in gross exposures and impairment allowance table due to assets
sobd during the year post write-offs and post write-off recoveries,

Modification of financial assets

Financial assets of £2.177m (2022: £2,237m. 2021: £3,260m), with a loss allowance measured at an amownt equal to lifetime ECL, were subject to non-
substantial modification during the year, with a resulting loss of £2m (20.22: E1m, 20217: £2m). The gross carrying amount at 31 Decembser 2023 of
financial assets subject to non-substantial modification for which the loss allewance has changed to a 12 month ECL during the year amounts to
ET489m {32022: £1,08 T, 2021: £471%m).
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9 Tax
Accounting for income taxes

The Barclays Bank Group apphies 1AS 12 Income Taxes in accounting for taxes on income. Income tax payable on taxable profits (current tax) is
recognised as an expense in the periods in which the profits arise. Withholding taxes are also treated as income taxes. Income tax recoverable on tax
allowable losses is recognised as a ourrent tax asset only to the extent that it is regarded as recoverable by offsetting against taxable profits arising in
the current or prior periods. Current tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance shest
date,

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxabde profit will be available against which the deductible ternporary
differences, and the camy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax bosses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
tempaorary differences except for the initial recognition of goodwill, Deferred tax is not recognised where the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset of lizbility in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
prafit nor taxable profit or loss, Deferred tax is determined using tax rates and legistafion enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date
wihhich are expected to apply when the deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax Rability is settled, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset
when there is both a legal right to set-off and an intention (o setthe on a net basis,

The Barclays Bank Group considers an uncertain tax position to exist when it considers that ultimatedy, in the future, the amount of profit subject to tax
may be greater than the amount initially reflected in the Barclays Bank Group’s tax returms. The Barclays Bank Group accounts for provisions in respect
of uncertain tax positions in two different ways.

A current tax provision is recognised when itis considered probable that the outcome of a review by a tax autharity of an uncertain tax position will
alter the amouwnt of cash tax due to, or from, a tax authority in the future, From recognition, the current tax provision s then measured at the amount
the Barclays Bank Group ultsmately expects to pay the tax authority to resobve the position. The acorual of interest and penalty amounts in respect of
uncertain income Lax positions is recognised as an expense within profit before tax.

Deferred tax provisions are adjustrments made to the carrying value of deferred tax assets in respect of uncertain tax pesitions, A deferred tax provision
is recogrised when it is considered probable that the outcome of a review by 3 tax authosity of an uncertain tax position will result in 3 reduction in the
carrying value of the deferred tax asset. From recognition of a provision, measurement of the underlying deferred tax asset is adjusted to take into
account the expected impact of reschving the uncertain tax position on the loss or temporary difference giving rise to the deferred tax asset,

The approach taken to measurement takes account of whether the uncertain tax position is a discrete position that will be reviewed by the tax authosity
In Isolation from any other position, or one of a number of issuwes which are expected to be reviewed together conourrently and resobved simultaneoushy
with a tax authority. The Barclays Bank Croup's measurement of provisions ks based upon its best estimate of the additional profit that will become
subject to tax. For a discrete position, consideration is given anly to the merits of that position. Where a number of isswes are expected to be reviewed
and reschved together, the Barclays Bank Group will take into account not anly the merits of its position in respect of each particular issue but also the
overall level of provision relative to the aggregate of the uncertain tax positions across all the issues that are expected to be resolved at the same time. in
addition, in assessing provision levels, it s assumed that tax authorities will review uncertain tax positions and that all facts will be fully and
transparently dischosed.

Critical accnuriing Estimaies ond fidperments
There are two key areas of judgement that impact the reported tax position, Firstly, the level of provisionang for uncertain tax positions: and secondly,
the recagrition and measurerent of deferred tax assels.

The Barclays Bank Group does not consider there to be a significant rsk of a material adjustment to the carrying amount of current and deferred tax
balances. inchuding provisions for uncertain tax positions in the nex financial vear, The provisions for uncertain tax positions cover a diverse rangs of
issues and reflect advice from external counsel where relevant. It should be noted that only a proportion of the total uncertain tax positions will be under
audst at ary point in time, and could therefore be subject to challenge by a tax authaority over the next year,

Deferred tax assets have been recognised based on business profit forecasts which included consideration for the current view of climate impacts,
Details on the recognition of deferred tax assets are provided in this note,

2023

Em

Current tax charge/{credit)

Current year 605 623 S04

Adjustrments in respect of prior years {26) {623} 393
509 {2} 1,297

Deferred tax charge/{credith

Current year 43 19 {173}

Adjustrments in respect of prior vears 110 468 {288}
153 487 {457}

Tax charge 662 485 B30
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The table below shows the reconciliation between the actual tax charge and the tax charge that would result from applying the standard UK corparation
tax rate to the Barclays Bank Croup's profit before tax,

M3 23 32 173 021 202
Em Lmi Gn

Profit before tax from continuing cperations 4,223 4.BE67 5418
Tax charge based on the applicable UK corporation tax rate of 23,5% (2022:
1985, 2021; 19%) 992 235% 925 19.0%: 10249 Ta0%
Impact of profits/losses earned in territones with different statutory rates to the
UK {weighted average tax rate is 23,6% (2022; 72.3%, 2021: 24.0%)) 3 b1% 160 3% 73 0%
Recurring items:
Mon-creditable taxes including withholding taxes 124 3.0% 117 24% 124 2.3%
Mon-deductible expenses 47 1.1% 28 0.6% 61 1.1%
Impact of UK bank levy being non-deductible 35 0.8% 28 0.6% 25 0.5%
:r':l:mlaf Barclays Bank PLC's overseas branches being taed both locally and in 14 03% 17 03% 75 0.5%
Adjustrnents in respect of prior years 14 0.3% {157) {3.2%) 105 1.5%
Tax adjustments in respect of share-based payments 1 —_— 10 0.2% {5} (.19}
Changes in recognition of deferred tax and effect of unrecognised tax losses {58) {1.4%) {144) (3.0%) (1400 {.6%)
Mor-taxable gains and incomse (60) (1.4%) {1249) {2.6%:) (152} (2.B%)
tanking surcharge” and other items (B3} {2.1%) {39) {08%) {43} (5%}
Tax relief on payments made under AT instruments {174) (4.19%) {136) {2.8%) {113) (2,19}
Tax relief on holdings of inflation-Enked government bonds {154) {4.6%) {510} {10.5%) {157} (2.9%)
Mon-recurring items:
Remeasurement of UK deferred tax assets due to tax rate changes — - 183 38% (218} {4.0%)
Mon-deductible provisions for investigations and litigation — — a5 1.7% — —
Non-deductible provisions for LK customer redress 7 0.2% 45 1.0%% 2 4%
Total tax charge 662 15.7% 485 1005 830 15.3%

Note
a  Banking surcharge includes the impact of the 4.25% UK banking surcharge rate on profits.losses and tax adjustments relating to UK banking entities,

Factors influencing the effective tax rate

As a fesult of the inciease inthe UK corpesation tax rate from 19% to 25% fram 1 Apdil 2023, the applicable LK corpadation Lax rate far the year ended
31 Decernber 2023 is 23.5%., In addition, the banking surcharge rate reduced from 8% to 3% from 1 Apeil 2023 resulting inoa total tax cate applicable to
banks' UK profits of 27.75% for the year ended 31 Decernber 2023,

The effective tax rate of 15.7% i lower than the applicable UK corporation tax rate of 23.5% primarily due to tax relief on holdings of inflation-linked
government bonds, and tax relief on payments made under AT instruments, These factors, which have each decreased the effective tax rate, are
partially offset by non-creditable taxes induding withholding taxes,

Factors that may influence the effective tax rate in future periads

The Barclays Bank Group's future tax charge will be sensitive to the geographic mix of profits earned, the tax rates in ferce and changes to the tax miles
in the jurisdictions that the Barclays Bank Croup operates in,

Tax law is, at times, comples, and itis the rebe of cowrts and tribunals to act as the final authority on the correct interpretation of tax Law, In October
2023, a First-tier Tax Tribunal hearing took place between Barclays Bank PLC and HM Revenue & Customs in respect of the UK corporation tax
treatment of an element of the finance costs assodiated with reserve capital instruments isswed as part of the capital raising annownced by Barclays in
October 2008, which have since been redeemed. The maximeem additional tax liability that could anise under the dispute ks £215m and a provision of
E106m is carried in respect of this uncertainty. The judgement is expected to be recetved inearly 2024,

The OECD and G20 Inclusive Framework an Base Erosion and Profit Shifting announced plans under the Pillar Two Framework to introduce a global
minimum tax rate of 15% and the OECD isswed model rules in 2021, Further OECD guidance has been released during 2022 and 2023 and the UE
Cavernment enacted begislation on 17 July 2023 toimplement the glabal minimuam tax rules and a UK domestic minimm tax. The UEs Pillar Two rules
apply for accounting periods beginning on or after 31 December 3023 and will apply inrespect of profits for every jurisdiction wihere the Barclays Bank
Group operates.

Additionally, the Barclays Bank Croup may be subject to Qualifying Domestic Minimum Tep-up Taxes {QDMTTs) under the Pillar Two rules
impermented in its operating jurisdictions, The application of QDMTT rulbes should not affect the overall impact of any additional taxes resulting from
ther Pillar Tweo regime on the Barclays Bank Croup's tax charge, as any taxes paid under 2 local QDMTT would be expected 1o result in a reduction in any
top-up tax being payable in the LK,

The Barclays Bank Group has adopted the International Tax Reform - Pilar Two Model Rules amendments to 145 132, which were issued on 23 May
2023 and approved by the UK Endorsement Board on 19 July 2023, and has applied the exception set out in paragraph 44 in respect of recognising and
disclosing infermation abouwt deferred tax assets and liabidbties related to Pillar Two income taxes.
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The Barclays Bank Group has reviewsed the published LK legislation alongside the OECD model rules and guidance and has performed an assessmaent of
ther expected impact of the new regime, Additional taxes resulting from the implementation of Pillar Two are expected to anse from 1 January 2024 in
respect of a limited number of jurisdictions in which the Barclays Bank Croup operates. principally in the Isle of Man, Jersey, Cuernsey, and Ireland, by
virtue of their low statutory tzx rates. However, these additional taxes are not expected to significantly increase the Barclays Bank Groug's future tax
charge based on an estimated impact of . £20m per annum, with actual futwre liakilities being dependent on levels of profits in particular jurisdictions,
The Barclays Bank Group will continue to review further quidance due to be refeased by the OECD and governments implernenting this new tax regime
to assess the potential impact.

In the USA, the corporate alternative minimwm tax on adjusted financial statements income introduced by the Inflation Reduction Act became effective
on 1 January 3023, The Barclays Bank Croup will continge to review the regulations and guidance as they are issued. However, the Barclays Bank
Croup’s tax Hability was not increased as a result of the corporate altesnative minimun tax in 2023 and itis not expected that it will materially increase
the Barclays Bank Group's future effective tax rate,

Taw in the consolidated statement of comprehensive ineome

Tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income can be found inthe consalidated statement of comprehensive incoms,

Tax Included directly in equity
Tax included directly in equity comprises a £13m credit (2022: £1m debit) relating to share-based payments and deductible costs on Issuing other
equity Instruments.

Deferred tax assets and liabiities
The deferred tax amounts on the balance sheat were as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

2023

Em krr
U5 Intermediate Holding Company Tax Growp ('THC Tax Group') 973 1,094
Barclays Bank PLC's LIS Branch Tax Group 386 482
UK Tax Croup 2,054 2,557
Other (outside the UK and US tax groups) 475 450
Deferred tax asset 3,888 4,583
Deferred tax Hability (3] —
Met deferred tax 3,885 4,583

Barc lavs Bank PLC

2023 22

Erm Em
Barclays Bank PLC's LS Branch Tax Croup 386 482
U Tax Croup 2,053 2,553
Other (outside the LK and US tax groups) 10 9
Deferred tax asset 2,509 3114
Deferred tax Rability i2) =
Met deferred tax 2,507 3114

US deferred tax assets in the IHC and the US Branch Tax Groups

The deferred tax asset in the IHC Tax Croup of £973m (2022 £1.0%m) includes £35m (202 2: £21m) relating to tax losses, with the balance relating to
termporary differences. The deferred tax asset in Barclays Bank PLC's US Branch Tax Croup of £386m (2022; £482m) relates entirely to temporary
differences.

In relation to the IHC Tax Croup, thesa temporary differences include E3BTm (2022: £434m) anising from Mew York State and City prior net operating
leess cormversion which can be carried forwand and will expire in 2034, Business profit forecasts indicate that all of the New York State attributable
amounts will be utilised prioe to expary and that £38m of the Mew York City attributable amounts previously recogrased will not be utilised prior to
expiry. Accardingly, inthe current period the deferred tax asset recognised has been reduced by E38m,

UK Tax Group deferred tax assets and liabilities

The net deferred tax asset inthe UK Tax Croup of £2,054m (2022 £2,557m)} includes a deferred tax asset of £1,24 1m {2022: £1,237m) relating to tax
losses with the balance refating to ternporary differences. There is no time mit on utilisation of UK tax losses and business profit forecasts indicate
these losses will be fully recovered.,

Other deferred tax assets {owside the UK and US tax groups)

The deferred tax asset of E475%m (2022; £450m) in other entities within the Barclays Bank Croup includes £147m (2022: £%0m) relating to tax losses.
These deferred tax assets refate to a number of different territories and their recognition is based on profit forecasts or local country law which indicate
that it Is probable that those deferred tax assets will be fully recovered.

OF the deferred tax asset of E475m (2022 £450m), an amoient of E20rm (2022 E33m) relates to entities which hive siiffered & loss in eithes the cufrent
of priof year and the utilsation of which is dependent wpon futuee table profits, This has been taken into account inreaching the above conclusion
thiat these deferred B assets will be fully recoversd in the future,
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The table below shows movements on deferred tax assets and Nabilities during the year, The amounts are different from those disclosed on the balance
sheet and in the preceding table as they are presented before offsetting asset and lisbility balances where there s a legal right to set-off and an intention
to settle on a net basis.

Barclays Bank Group

AsSeLS 215 390 2,040 21 548 - 3 1,138 1,348 6,213

Liabiities i65) = = {1315} = {190} = {76} — {1546}
Asat | january 2023 150 590 2,040 11,234} 348 {150) 3z 1.062 1,348 4,583
IFCOeTE SERDETEnE 18 (2B} — {2¥) {12} - ki (204} e {153}
e e e = {54} (982) 325 — PiE) (7} - — (487}
Othar Mavemints {5} - - (2} {30} 1 (13} 147) 13) (38}
163 510 1,058 (998} S0 85 27 811 1,423 3,885
ASLELS 75 510 1,058 18 506 a5 ax B03 1423 5,103
Lisbities {112} — — (1014 — — - {52 —  {1218)
As ot 31 December 2023 163 510 1,058 (998} 506 &5 Er ’11 1,423 3885
Assets 678 144 309 24 81 426 27 1134 1196 4715
Liabidies [EX — — (1.674) — = = 140 —  (1.749)
Asat | January 2022 648 144 9 1,650 481 426 327 Lig4 1195 2975
Income statement [531) (3] - 7 47 -- 2 {140y 152 (487)
ﬂ*;m*"*“‘ come — 449 1731 357 — (616} 17 = = 1,904
Otheer Mavements 33 3 - 6 pil - 21 105 - 191
150 540 2.040 i1.204) 543 (190} 329 1,062 1348 4,583
ASEELS 215 530 L0E0 i ERL] - Eral 1138 1348 5,129
Lisbdities {65 - - (1.315) ~ (190) - {76} — {1556}
As at 31 Degember 2022 150 530 Pt [1,294) 548 (150} 329 1062 1.348 4583
Barclavs Bank PLC
e |
L i Iy Lean it | i %
i I i " [l pak et g, d 1l
P g i ; fn : .
Assels 51 596 2,014 — 181 - 122 922 1,237 5123
Liabdties {12) — —_ (1,313} — 1190} — (494} - (2008}
Asat 1 January 2023 3 596 2004 1.313) 181 {150} 122 418 1237 3114
IMeome statemunt 4 - - {24) 15 —_ a (160} r {150}
i hialo il vsd - (54)  (966) 325 = m “ - - G
bt FRovEFRS — —_— —_— Wl {1&) —_ 1 {14} — (30}
43 542 1,048 {1,013} 180 7] 127 54 1,244 2.507
Assets 43 542 1,048 - 180 82 127 305 1,244 3571
Liabfities —_ - —_ {1,013) - _ —_ {51) —_ (1.064)
As at 31 Decembser 2023 43 543 1,048 {1,013} 180 &2 127 254 1,244 2507
Assets 555 147 307 - 200 411 128 536 1076 3,360
Liabaties [ 14) — -— [1.573) - - - — — {1,687}
Aat 1 January 2022 541 147 307 (1.673) 200 411 128 538 1075 1,673
Iricome statemsens (428 = = = (19 = 1 {144y 151 (485}
S SR I {30 49 1707 360 = (501} (7 = = 1878
Otheer moements 16 = = - = — = £ = 5
19 595 2014 11,313 181 (190} 122 418 1237 3,114
Assels 5 595 20t4 = 181 — 122 22 1237 5,123
Liakities (12) — — [1.313) — [ TEKT} — LRt - (20005}
Asat 31 December 2022 3 596 2014 i1.313) 181 (190} 122 428 1.237 3,114
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Other movements include the impact of changes in foresgn exchange rates as well as deferred tax amounts relating to acquisitions and disposals,

The amount of deferred tax asset expected to be recovered after more than 12 menths for the Barclays Bank Croup is £3.577m (2022; £5,514m) and
for Barclays Bank PLC is £2,323m {2022: £4.335m), The amount of deferred tax lability expected to be settled after more than 12 manths for the
Barclays Bank Croupis £1.745m (2022: £1.545m) and for Barclays Bank PLC is £1.015m (2022: £1.505m). These amounds are before offsetting asset
and Habslity balances where there is a legal right to set-off and an intention to settle on a net basis.

Unrecognised deferred tax

Taw losses and temporary differences

The Barclays Bank Group has deferred tax assets not recognised in respect of gross deductible temporary differences of E527m (2022 £11 1m), unused
tax credits of E3B1m (2022; E323m], and grass tax losses of £21,373m (2002 £22.263m). The tax losses include capital losses of £3,657m (2023
E3,667m). Of these tax losses, £79m (2022 £14%m) expire within five years, £13m (2022 £407m) expire within six to ten years, £10.504m (2022
E10,393m) expire within eleven to bwenty years and 10,7 77m (2022 £11,320m) can be carried forward indefinitely, Deferred tax assets have nat been
recognised in respect of these items because it 15 not probable that future taxable profits and gains will be available against which they can be utilised.

For Barclays Bank PLC. deferred tax assets have not been recogrised in respect of gross deductible temporary differences of £142m (2022 E48m),
unused tax credits of £206m (2022 £206m), and gross tax kosses of £4,169m {2022: £4,277m) which includes capital kosses of £2.901m (2022:
£2,905m}). Of these tax losses, £71m (2022 £138m) expire within five years and £4,098m (2022: £4.139m) can be carried forward indefinitely. Deferred
tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not probable that future taxable profits and gains will be available against
which they can be utilised.

Barclays Bonk Group investments in subsidianes, bvenches and essockates

Deferred tax is mot recognised in respect of the value of Bardlays Bank Croup's investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates where the Barclays
Bank Croup is able to contrel the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it Is probable that such differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable futwre. The aggregate amount of these temporary differences for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised was £870m (2022
EBS2m).

10 Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares

The 2023 financial statements Iinclude £1,348m (2022: £200m, 2021: £794m) of dwidends paid on ordinary shares. This compeises a 2022 interim
dividend of £700m (2021; £200m, 2020: £174m) and 1 interim dividersd in relation to 2023 of £648m (2022: Enil. 2021: 2 interim dividends totalling
£620m}.

This results in a total dividend for the year of £0.58 (2022: £0.09, 2021: £0.34) per ordinary share,

Dividends paid on preference shares amounted to £40m (2022: £31m, 2021; £27m}. Dévidends pakd on the Evro preference shares amounted to
E333.36 per share (2022 £53.42, 2021: £14.37). Dovidends paid on the US Dollar preference shares amounted to £499.58 per share (3022: £511.27,
2021 £4558.69).

The Directors have approved an intenm dividend in respect of 2023 of £852m. The financial statements for the year ended 37 December 2023 do not
reflect this dividend, which will be acceunted for in shareholders' equity as an appropriation of retained prefits in the year ending 31 December 2024,
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The notes included in this section focus on assets and liabilities the Barclays Bank Croup holds and recognises at fair value, Details regarding the
Barclays Bank Croup's approach to managing market risk can be found on page 54.

1 Trading portfaio

Accounting for trading portfolio assets and liabilities
All assets and liabilities hetd for trading purposes are held at fair value with gakns and losses incthe changes in fair value taken to the income statement
In net trading income (Mote 5).

023 ;
Dbt securities and other eligible bills 75459 55,430
Equity securities 86,353 65,034
Traded loans 12,653 13,198
Commaodities 101 109
Trading Partfalio Assets 174,566 133,771
ekt securities and other eligible bills {39,6349) {39.068)
Equity securities (18122} {33.392)
Trading Portfolio Liabilities {57.761) {72,460}

Barciays Rank PLC

2023
Dbt securities and other eligitde bills 37492 31410
Equity securities 62,563 38,662
Traded loans 12,599 13,971
Comrmaodities — —
Trading Portfolio assets 112,654 83,043
Debi securities and other eligible bills {22,608) (22,977}
Equity securities [28,387) (29,116}
Trading Portfalio labilities (50,995) {52,093}

12 Financial assets at fadr value throwgh the incame statermest

Accounting fer financial assets designated at fair value
Financial assets, other than those held for trading, are classified in this category if they are so irrevocably designated at inception and the use of the
designation rermoves er significantly reduces an accounting mismatch,

Subsequent changes in fair value for these instrurments are recogrised in the income statement in net investmant income, except if reporting it in
trading income reduces an accounting misrmatch,

The details on bow the fair value amounts are derived for financial assets at fair value ase described in Note 160

Accounting for financial assets mandatorily at fair value

Financial assets that are held for trading are recognised at fair value through profit or loss. In addition, financial assets are held at fair value through
profit or loss if they do not contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and Interest
(SPPIY, orif the financial asset is not held in a business moded that is eitier (i} a business model to collect the contractual cash flows or (i) a business
medel that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sefling.

Frierie. Barreiiya fannalrepart Bacelays Bark PLC Anrual Report 196

397/579



Notes to the financial statements

Assets and liabilities held at fair value

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Barclays Bank Group

2023
Loans and advances 1,367 1,679
Dbt securities 130 205
Other fimancial assets — 1
Financial assets designated at fair value 1,497 1.885
Loans and advances 45174 36,511
Debt securities 2415 3012
Equity securities 5938 4,934
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending 149,131 164,608
Other financial assets 81 B8
Financial assets mandatarily at fair value 202,735 209,243
Tatal 204,236 211,128
Rarclays Hank PLC
Loans and advances 1,367 1.679
Other financial assets — 1
Financial assets designated at fair value 1,367 1.680
Loans and advances 50,569 44,151
et securities 3,604 3,869
Equity securities 119 159
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar seocured lending 208,284 197 440
Other financial assets 17 26
Financial assets mandatorily at fair value 262,593 245,643
Tatal 263,960 247,325

Crodit risk of financial assets designated at fair value and related credit derivatives
The follewing table shows the maximaem exposwre to credit risk, the changes in fair valee attributable to changes in credit risk, and the cumulative
changes in fair value since initial recognition for loans and advances. The table does not include debt securities as they have minimal exposure to credit

risk due to lkimited gross exposure.

Barclays Bank Graup
Maximum erposure 55 a1 31 Changes in fair value during the  Comudative changes in Tair value
e b wen i eeded framm [ncepthsa
01 R 2023 2022 23
Loans and advances designated at fair value,
attributable to credit risk 1,367 1,679 3 = 1 {3}
‘alue mitigated by related credit derivatives 613 B85S {5) {1} {5) {1}

Barcinys Bank FLE

At mum capoaure 25 at 31 Changes in fair value during the  Cumudative changes in fadr value
G ber year ended from inceation
023 0z 2033 20 2023
Eor Em £ Em i
Loans and advances designated at fair value,
attributable to credit risk 1,367 1679 3 - 1 {3}
Walue mitigated by related credit derivatives 613 B35 {5) {1} {5) {1}
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13 Derivalive financial instruments

Accounting for derivatives

Derivative instruments are confracts whose value is derived from one or more underlying financial instruments or indices defined in the contract. They
include swaps, forward-rate agreements, futures, options ard combinations of these instruments and primiarily affect the Barclays Bank Group's net
interest income, net trading income and derivative assets and liabilities. Motlonal amounts of the contracts are not recorded on the balance sheet.
Derivatives are used to hedge interest rate, credit risk, inflation risk. exchange rate, commadity. equity exposures and exposures to certain indices such
as house price indices and retail price indices related to non-trading positions.

All derivative instruments are held at fair value throwgh profit or boss, except for derivatives that are in a designated cash flow or net investment hedge
accounting relationship. Derivatives are classified as assets when their fair value is positive or as kabilities when their fair value is negative,

Hedge accounting

The Barclays Bank CGroup applies the requirements of 1A5 39 Financial instrurnents: Recognition and Measurement for hedge accounting purposes. The
Barclays Bank Croup applies hedge accounting to represent the econemic effects of its interest rate, currency and contractually linked inflation risk
management strategies. Where derivatives are held for risk management purposes, and when transactions meet the required coriteria for documentation
and hedge effectiveness. the Barclays Bank Croup applies fair value hedge sccounting, cash flow hedge accounting. or hedging of 2 met imestment in a
foreign operation, as appropriate to the risks being hedged.

Fair volue hodge eocounting

Changes in fair value of derivatives that qualify and are designated as fair value hedges are recorded In the income statement, together with changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The fair value changes adjust the carrying value of the hedged asset
or liability held at amortised cost.

If hedge relationships no longer meet the criteria for hedge accounting, hedge accounting is discontinued. For fair value hedges of interest rate risk, the
fair value adjustrment te the hedged item is amertised to the income statement aver the period to maturity ef the previously designated hedge
relationship using the effective interest method, If the hedged item is sold or repaid, the unamortised fair value adjustment is recognised immediately in
thee income statement. For items classified as fair vatue throwgh other comprehensive income, the hedge accounting adjustment is included in other
cormprehensive ncome,

Cash Fow hidse aocowiling

For qualifying cash flow hedges, the fair value gain of [oss associated with the effective portion of the cash flow hedge is recognised initially in othes
comprehensive income, and then recycled to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit or loss. Any ineffective portion
of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in the income statement immediately,

When a hedging instrurment expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing
in equity at that time remnains in equity and Is recognised when the hedged itern i ultimately recognésed in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to ocour, the cumulative gain or loss that was recognised in equity is immediately transferred to the income
statement.

Hedors of mit ireeshimenry

The Barclays Bank Group's net imvestments in foreign operations, inchuding monetary items accounted for as part of the net investment, are hedged for
foreign currency risks wsing both derivatives and foreign currency Borrowings. Hedges of net investments are accounted for similarly to cash flow
hedges; the effective portion af the gain or s on the hedging instrument is being recognised directly in other comprehensive incanme and the
ineffective portion being recognised immaediately in the income statement, The curmudative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in the income statement on the disposal or partial disposal of the foreign operation, or other reductions in the Barclays Bank Croup's
irvestrent in the operation.

Barclays Bank Group 23 2022
Falr valye Hotional Falr value
conbract
ALLEt Liat AmEinE Aunity Liakiiiies
£m Ern £m £m Em Em
Tatal desivative assets, (kabilities) held for trading 64413042 255219  (249,380) 52164242 302665 (288398
Taotal derivative assets/(kabilities) held for risk management 212817 B892 {500) 178,628 3N {808}
Derivative assets/ {llabilities) 64625859 256,111 (249.880) 52342370 302876 (289,206}
Barelays Bank PLC Hy23 2032
Motional Fair vaiue Biotianal Falr valug
COMract ganbract
FELEOT ] ALl Liahilities amiinE AREEte Linbilities
Em Erri £m fm £ g
Total derivative assets/ (fabilities) held for trading 45,979,749 224,476 {220,870) 42452511 258,254 {249, 7604
Total derivative assets/{kabilities) held for risk management 207416 825 (495) 177532 454 {807}
Derivative assets/! {llabilities) 46,187,165 225,301 (221.365) 42,630,043 258,708 (250,567}

Further information on netting arrangerments of derivative financial instruments can be found within Note 17,
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

The fair valuwes and notional amownts of derivatives held for trading are set out in the foliowing table:

Dervatives held for trading and risk management 023 2023

Barclays Bank Groug

Dermvativies held for trading

Foreign exchange derivatives

OTC derivatives 6,531,231 B6.830 (B2625) 57733814 108,865 (103,040)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 186672 529 {512) 113,455 440 {473)
Exchange traded derivatives 17,899 i (2] 19,426 15 {6}
Forcign exchange derivatives 6,735,802 B7.361 (83,139) 5,906,695 109,320 (103,519}
Interest rate derivatives

OTC derrvatives 19,684 538 105,405 (92.485) 14933526 130817 {117.006)
Derivatives eleared by central counterparty 27074746 1,936 (2,065) 21,390,004 2317 (2,340
Exchange traded derivatives 6,804,161 2824 (2,895) 5,654,126 2257 {2167}
Interest rate derivatives 53,559,445 110,165 (97.445) 41982746 135491 {121,523}
Credit derivatives

OTC derivatives 587 AT2 4,936 (6,005) 619,843 4262 {4,731}
Dierivatives cleared by central counterparty B&0ATE 2,726 {2,625) 1,3907377 1,181 {1.321}
Credit derivatives 1448350 7.662 (8.630) 1.727200 5423 {6.052)
Equity and stock index derivatives

OTC derrvatives 448,503 17.791 {25.769) 470,002 12,670 {16,715}
Exchange traded derivatives 2,017,045 30,379 (32,549) 1,924,613 35,986 {36,774}
Equity and steck index derlvatives 2465548 48,170 {58.318) 2334615 48,656 {53,489)
Commoedity derivatives

OTC derrvatives 4,734 A4 (4) 4411 14 {51}
Exchange traded derivatives 199,163 1.817 {1.844) 208,555 3.761 {3.764)
Commaedity derivatives 203897 1.861 {1.648) 212,966 3775 {3.815)
Derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading 64,413,042 255,219 (249,380) 52,164,242 02665 {288,398}
Tatal OTC derivatives 27,256,478 215,006 (206,E88) 21,740,596 256,728 (241,553)
Total derivatives cleared by central counterparty 28,122,296 5191 {5,202) 2261090 ERSE] {4.134)
Total exchange traded derivatives 9,034,268 35,022 (37,290) 7,806,720 42,019 {42,711}
Derivative assets/{liabilities) held for trading 64,413,042 255.219 {249,380) 52,164,242 302,665 {288,398}

Derivatives held for risk management

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges

Currency Swaps 17,995 625 (8) 2,000 175 {12}
Iriterest rate swaps 266 17 - 66 12 -_

Interest rate desivatives cleared by central counterparty 95,964 — — 92,366 — —

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges 114,225 642 (8] G4,632 187 {12}
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 4,670 140 {447) 4,561 27 {776}
Interest rate derivatives cleared by central counterparty 90,189 — — 75547 — —

Derivatives designated as fair value hedges 94 859 140 {447) B0, 108 7 {776}
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments

Forward foreign exchange 3,733 110 {45) 3,888 97 (200
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments 3,733 110 {45) 3,888 97 {209
Derivative assels! {liabilities) held for risk management 212817 gaz {500) 178,628 m {B0&)
Total OTC derivatives 26,664 aaz {500) 105 mn {808}
Tatal derivatives cleared by central counterparty 186,153 — —_ 167,913 - —

Derivative assets/(liabilities) held for risk management 212,817 592 {500) 178,628 311 {808}
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Gierivat held for trading and risk ma 23 202
Barclays Bank PLC Fair v Fair va

" ] L o] Tt Eilitary
Derivatives held for trading
Foreign exchange derivatives
OTC derivaties 6,172,851 B0,964 (77.668) 5437740 101,837 {97,212}
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 186,672 529 {512) 113,455 440 {473}
Exchange traded dervatives 5232 — — 5,366 - —
Foreign exchange derivatives 6,364,755 81,493 (¥8.180) 5,556,561 102277 {47,685}
Interest rate derivatives
OTC derrvatives 10,700,738 82,712 (74.395) 9769803 102,226 {95,119)
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty 15,696,268 1.022 {1,151) 15000610 1442 {1,561}
Exchange traded derivatives 3,180,964 393 (473) 3,296,350 158 {159}
Interest rate derivatives 29,577,970 84,127 {76,019) 28,066,803 103,866 {96.839)
Credit derivatives
OTC derrvatives 370,832 4771 {5.779) 420,996 4 060 (4,439}
Derivatives cleared by central counterparty B58,707 2.650 {2.528) B05.621 1,144 {1,301}
Credit derivatives 1,029,539 7421 (8.307) 1326617 5,204 {5.7400
Equity and stock index derivatives
OTC derivitives 420,293 17.012 (24,725 3R3.041 12,089 {15,933}
Exchange traded derivatives Gir9.424 5. 767 16,231) IED.046 3359 {4.078)
Equity and stock index derivatives 1039717 22,779 (30.956) 712087 15448 {20011}
Commadity derivatives
OTC derrvatives 4,124 ar (3) 3,989 12 {500
Exchange traded derivatives 27357 302 {311) 25435 446G {665}
Commaodity derivatives 31,481 339 {314) 25,424 455 {715}
Derivatives with subsidiaries. 7.946,287 28,317 (27,094) 6,701,019 31,001 (28,7700
Derivative assets (llabilities) held for trading 45,979,749 224 476 [220,870) 42452511 258,254 {245, 7604
Total OTC derivatives 17,668 838 185,496 (182,570) 160155659 220224 (212,753}
Total derivatives cleared by central counterparty 16,541,647 4,201 {4,191) 16019686 3026 {3,335)
Total exchange traded derivatives 3822977 6,462 [(T015) 3716237 4,003 {4.902)
Derivatives with subsidiaries 7,946,287 28317 (27.094) &707,019 3100 (28.770)
Derivative assets! {liabilities) held for trading 45,975,749 224476 (220,E70) 42452511 258,254 243,760}

Derivatives beld for risk management

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges

Currency Swaps 17,995 525 (8) 2,000 175 {12}
Interest rate swaps 443 — — 229 4 {4}
Interest rate dervatives cleared by contral counterparty 90,231 = = 91457 - —
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges 108,669 625 {8) 93,686 179 {16}
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges

Iriterest rate swaps 3071 124 {440) 4,479 25 {776}
Forward foreign exchange 2122 Lt — 209 145 {8)
Initerest rate denivatives cleared by central counterparty 89 693 — — 74,548 — —
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges 94,886 172 {440) 81,046 170 {784)
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments

Forward foreign exchange 3,861 28 {47) 2,800 105 {7}
Derivatives designated as hedges of net investments 3,861 28 {47) 2,800 105 {7}
Derivative assets! {liabilities) held for risk management 207416 B25 {495) 177,532 454 {807}
Total OTC derivatives 27,492 B25 {495) 11,527 54 (=07}
Total derivatives cleared by central counterparty 179,924 — — 166,005 — —
Dérivative assets/{liabilities) held for risk management 207416 B25 {495) 177,532 54 {E807}
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Hedge accounting

Hedge accounting is applied predominantly for the following risks:
Interest rate risk — arises due to a mismatch between fixed interest rates and floating interest rates.

+ Currency risk — arises due to assets or liabdlities being denominated in different currencies than the functional cuerrency of the relevant entity, At a
consolidated level, currency risk also arlses when the functional currency of subsidiaries are different from the parent.

+  Contractually linked inflation risk — arises from financial instruments within contractually specified inflation risk. The Barclays Bank Group does not
hedge inflation risk that arises from other activities.

In order to hedge these risks, the Barclays Bank Group uses the following hedging instruments:

+ Interest rate derivatives to swap interest rate exposure into either fixed or variable rates.

« Currency derivatives to swap foreign currency exposures into the entity's functional currency, and net investment exposure to local currency.
= Inflation derivatives to swap inflation expaosure into either fived or variable interest rates.

In some cases, certain ems which are economically hedged may be ineligible hedged items for the purposes of IAS 39, such as core deposits and
equity, In these instances, a proxy hedging solution can be utilised whereby portfelios of floating rate assets are designated as efigible hedged items in
cash flow hedges.

In some hedging relationships, the Barclays Bank Croup designates risk companents of hedged itemms as follows:

+ Benchmark interest rate risk as a component of interest rate risk, such as the Risk Free Rate {RFR) component.

« Inflation risk as a contractually specified component of a debt instrument.

+ Spot exchange rate risk for foreign currency financial assets or financial labdlities.

+ Components of cash flows of hedged items. for example certain interest payments for part of the life of an instrument.

Using the benchmark interest rate risk results in other risks, such as credit risk and Bguidity risk, being excluded from the hedge accounting relationship,

In respect of many of the Barclays Bank Croup's hedge accounting relationships, the hedged tterm and hedging instrument change frequently due ta the
dynamic nature of the risk management and hedge accounting strategy, The Barclays Bank Croup applies hedge accounting to dynamic scenarios,
precominantly in refation to interest rate risk, with a combination of hedged items in order for its financial statenents to reflect as closely a5 possible the
economic fisk management undertaken. In some cases, if the hedge accounting objective changes, the relevant hedge accounting relationship is de-
designated and is replaced with a different hedge accounting relationship,

Changes in the CBP value of net investments due to foreign currency movements are captured in the currency translation reserve, resulting ina
maovement in CET1 capital. The Barclays Bank Group mitigates this by matching the CET1 capital movernents to the revaluation of the foreign currency
RWA exposures. Net investment hedges are designated where necessary to reduce the exposure to movement ina particular exchange rate to within
limits mandated by Risk. As far as possible, exdsting external currency lizbdlities are designated as the hedging instruments.

Thie hedging instruments share the same risk exposures as the hedged iterns, Hedge effectiveness is determined with referemce to queantitative tests,
predominantly regression testing, but to the extent hedging instruments are exposed to different risks than the hedged items, this could result in hedge
imeffectiveness of hedge accounting failures.

Som:es of ineffectiveness include the fallawing:
Mismatchies between the contractual terms of the hedged item and hedging instrurment, including basis differences,

+ Changes in oredit risk of the hedging instruments,

+ If a hedging relationship becomes over-hedged. for example in hedges of net investments if the net asset vabuee designated at the start of the period
falts below the: amount of the hedging instrument.

+ Cash flow hedges using external swaps with non-zera fair values,
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Hedged itemns in fair value bedges

Barclays Bank Group

Carrying amaunt neffec
1tement of - position classificat i risk
im Em im - m
Loans and advances at amotised cost
- Interest rate risk B30 {154) {5) 34 (1)
- Inflatson risk 450 246 - 3 {5)
Dot securities classified as amortised cost
- Interest rate risk 2,394 {24) {21) 48 24
- Inflation msk 6,484 {755) 3 33 {153)
Financl.ll assets at Fair value through other comprebensive
Income
- Interest rate risk 33,021 {1,173) (B58) 964 158
- Inflation risk 2,052 {51) [62) 5 3
Total Assets 45231 {1.911) (743} 1.087 160
Liakilities
et securities in issue’
= Interest rate risk (44,433) 1.872 539 {723) 21
Total Liabilities {44,433) 1,872 539 (723) 21
Total Hedged Items 758 {39) {204) 364 181
2022
Assels
Loans and advances at amortised cost
- Interest rate risk 1.550 {135} 3 {325) {3}
= rsflation rick qd5 143 -— {111} 2z
Dbt securities classified as amortised cost
- Interest rate risk 159 {19} {11} {133} {20}
= Inflation risk 3,854 [1.287) —_ {1.658) {18}
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income”
- Interest rate risk 25,044 [3.132) {228) (3.633) 145
- Inflation risk 5019 {181} 17 {690} {26}
Tatal Assets 74N (4.511) {219) {6.750) 20|
Liakilities
Dot securities in issue’
- Interest rate risk (34.260) 2.746 {26) 3577 Fr
Total Liabilities (34,260) 2,746 {26] 3.577 22
Tatal Hedged Items EX4}) {1,765} {245) {3.173) 102
MNoptes

a  Hedge inefectiveniess is recogrised in nef intérest income.
b Foriterns classified as fair vatue through other comprehensive inCome, the hedge accounting adiustrment is natinchaded in the carmyéng amount, but rather adjusts ather

comprehensive income,
c  Includes debt securities in Bsue and subordinated liablities.
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Hedged items in fair value hedges

Barclayt Bank PLC

Acuamdated fair valie

Change in fai
walue uted a5 3
basis to recognis

y e e e ne

j i ]
LATTYING amaiuinT Tatl relatisnship inereckivensss

Hedged 1em statement af Ninaneid] povition clasudic sion and risk
CAPEary £m Em Em Em Em
2023
Assels
Loans and advances at amortised cost

« Interest rate risk 830 (154} {5) 34 {2}
- Iniflation risk 450 246 - 3 {5}
Delt securities classified as amortised cost
- Interest rate risk 2,045 {30) {21) 42 20
- Inflation risk 4,955 {737} a9 51 {159)
l'-inanclaal assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income
= Invberest rate risk 33,038 {1,174) (659) 965 160
« inflation risk 2,026 (51) (62) 5 ]
Irvestrments in subsidiznes

- Foreign exchange risk 5517 137 &5 {234) —
Tatal Assets 48,864 {1,763} {653) HE6 157
Liabilities

Dbt securilies in issue”

- Interest rate risk (43,420) 1,870 523 (704) 40
Total Liabilities (43,420) 1.870 523 {704) 40
Tatal Hedged iterns. 5,444 107 (130} 162 197
2022

Assels

Loans and advances at amortised cost

- Invterest rate risk 1.946 {139} 1 (325) {1}
- inflation risk 445 143 — {111} FJ
Debt securities classified as amortised cost

= Interest rate risk 159 {19} {11} {133} {20}
= rsflation risk 3854 (1.2ET} = {1,658} (18}
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income”

- Interest rate risk 25044 (3.134) {229} {3633} 145
= Inflation risk 6019 {182} 17 {G50) {26}
Irnvestments in subsidianies

-Foreign exchange risk 6038 187 B5 509 —_
Total Assets 43,505 (4.331) {137} (6,241} B2
Liakdlities

Debt securities in issue’

= Imibrest rate risk (33,154) 1.734 {20} 3462 21
Total Liabilities (33,154) 2734 {20} 3463 21
Tatal Hedged itemns 10,351 (1.597) {157} (2,719} 103
MOtEs

a mdqeimﬂcnmisrecugnmm Nt inderest income,

b For iberns classifed as falr value through other comprehensive income, the hedge accounting adiustment is not included in the carrying amouns, but rather adjuss other
com prehensive income.

€ Includes debit secusities in issue and subordinated liabdities

Frierie. Barreiiya fannualrepart Barelays Bark PLC Anrual Report 203

404/579



EDINETOOO OO
I o o o =053 53
OoOoOoOoOodno
Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows.
The following table shows the fir value hedging instruments which are carried on the balance sheet:

Barclays Bank Groug Carry th
Diartvative MNominal
ahiely Laan lahilites amoasint
Hedpe type Rk calegory Em Em Em Erm
As at 31 Decernber 2023
Fair value Interest rate risk 137 {106) — 84,259 {121)
nflation risk 3 {341) — 10,600 (62)
Total 140 {447) 94,859 {183)
As at 31 December 2022
Fair value Interest rate risk — — — 67,613 858
nflaticn risk 27 {776} — 12.495 2417
Total 27 {776) - 80,108 3,275
Barclays Bank PLC Carrying vahue Bkt ol ek il as
o Derivative o bagisd e
lagilislos Locas lakbilithes AMoint neg VRS
Hedge bype RBisk caieqory im Em Em £ £m
As at 31 December 2023
Fair value Interest rate risk 81 {2) —_ 83,324 {119)
Foreign exchange risk 48 — (3.315) 5437 234
Inflation risk 43 (438) - 9,440 (80}
Tastal 172 {440) {3.315) 98,201 35
As at 31 December 2022
Fair value Interest rate risk 72 — — 66,532 974
Foreign exchange risk [r (8) (1.342) 3361 {509}
Inflation risk 26 (776) - 12495 2417
Tatal 170 (784) {1,342) B2388 2 RBR2

Thie following table profiles the expected notional valwes of current hedging instrurments for fair value hedging in future years:

2029 and

2023 2024 2015 26 2077 128 later

As al 31 Decermnber 2023 £ Em Em im £ Em
Barclays Bank Group
Fair value hedges of:

Interest rate risk {outstanding notional anount) 84,259 69,548 61,205 50,534 40826 36,069 32474

Inflation risk (outstanding notional amownt) 10,600 10,584 10,503 9,663 9118 740 6,908

For Barclays Bank Groap, there zre 960 (2022: 712} interest rate risk fair value hedges with an average fixed rate of 2.6% (2027 1.8%) across the
relationships and 79 (2022: 49) inflation risk fair value hedges with an average rate of 1,79 {20232 0.6%6) across the relationships,

2029 arud

1023 024 2025 2026 1027 MR later
As at 31 December 2023 £em Em Em £m £m £m £m
Barclays Bank PLC
Fair value hedges of
Interest rate risk {eutstanding notienal amount) 83,324 68,614 60,963 50625 40,847 36,098 3670
Inflation risk (outstanding motional amount) 9,440 9424 9,343 9,197 8386 TA34 1,001
Foreign exchange risk {outstanding notional
amaount) 5437 5437 3.315 3.315 3315 3315 3315
horre hanckxysfannualreport Barclays Bark PLC Annual Beport 204
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Hedged items in cash Aow hedges and hedges af net investments in foreign eperations

Barclays Bank Groug

Description of hedge relationship and hadgod i ir ir im im m Em f

023

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost {694) 94 — 1.509 — (654} 23
Cash and balances at Central Banks {1,004) {151) — 2 — {1,004} 132
Foreign exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost {463) EL — — - (463) 5
Inflation risk

Dbt securities classified at amartived cost {313) {181) — 21 o (313} -
Total cash flow hedges (2.474) {208) — 4,051 — (2,474} 160

Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

USD forgign operations {522) - 1.374 - —_ (522) -
EUR foretign operations (49) —_ 83 — - {49) —
Other forelgn operations {115) — 53 — 96 (115} —
Tatal fareign operations [G8E) - 1,510 - 96 [{2:9] —
2022

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost 2578 2,202 — 962 — 2,978 {B7}
Cash and balances at Central Banks 4,204 2413 — 1,938 - 4,204 {1149}
Forelgn exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost 3 {13} — — — 3 2
Inflation risk

Deit securities classified at amortised cost 362 142 — 6 — 98 33
Total cash flow hedges 7.547 4,754 — 2916 — 7263 {162}

Hedge of net investrent in foreign operations

USID foreign operations Q22 1,767 = = az2 -
EUR foreign operations 1My — 127 — — 170 —
Other foreign operations 38 a— 180 - a8 38 —
Total foreign aperations 1,130 - 2074 - aa 1,130 -
Mote

& Hedge-m#ﬁlivmsaasrecﬂmseﬁrn Ta2T iMDErEst income,
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Hedged items in cash Aow hedges and hedges of net investmaents in forelgn operations

Barclays Bank PLC

Descriptoan of hedge o lationship and bedged rid Em Em £Em £m Em Em Em
2023

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances af amortised cost (B60) 202 - 1678 = {0 42
Cash and Balances at Central Banks (989) 166 —_ 1,829 — {9E9) F]
Forelgn exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost (463) 30 — — — {463) 5
Inflation risk

Dbt securities classified at amartised cost {313) {181) = 2] = {313) —_
Tatal cash flow hedges (2.425) 217 — 3,528 _— {2.425) 117
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

USD foreign operations {210) — 1176 — — {210} —
EUR foreign operations = = (1) —= 2 — =
Other foreign operations (35) e {71} — — {35} -
Total foreign operations {305) 1,104 — 2 {305} —
022

Cash flow hedge of:

Interest rate risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost 21BE4 1235 - B37 - 2,864 (106)
Cash and Balances at Central Banks 3,768 2245 - 1,733 — 3,768 {40}
Foreign exchange risk

Loans and advances at amortised cost 3 {13} — - — 3 ¥
Inflation risk

Deba securities classified at amonised cost 362 142 - 16 — 98 33
Total cash flow hedges 6,997 4600 - 2,586 - 6,733 {111}
Hedge of net investment in foreign operations

5D foreign operations 328 —_ 13717 - - 328 -
EUR forgign operations E — {3 - 2 5 —
Qther foreign operations 24 — 4 - — 24 —
Total foreign aperations 357 — 1,398 — 2 357 =
Mote

a  Hedge ineffectiveness is FECOGrESE i MY interest income.
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

The fallewing table shows the cash flow and net investment hedging mstruments which are carried on the balance sheet:

Barclays Bank Group

Hominal

amouni

Change in fair valu

& EassT

Hedge type Ritk category Em im £ tm
As at 31 December 2023
Cash flow Interest rate risk 17 - — 93,423 1,853
Foreign exchange risk 625 18) — 17,995 468
Inflation risk — —_ = 2,807 313
Tatal 642 (8) — 114,225 2,634
Met investment Foreign exchange risk 110 (45) (8,507) 12,240 [:4:11
As at 31 December 2022
Cash flow Interest rate risk 12 - — 89,996 {7.379)
Foreign exchange risk 175 {12) — 2,000 (1)
Eniflation risk - i 2,636 (329)
Tatal 187 112} — 94,632 {7,709)
Het irvestment Foreign exchange risk a7 {20} {8,368) 12,256 {1,130}
Barclays Gank PLL 3wl Change in fair vakys ussd 33
i basls to &
Dherivative asse L p
Hedige type Rk Colbgary Er i (1), im Em
“As al 31 December 2023
Cash flow Interest rate risk — — — B7.B6Y 1,761
Fareign exchange risk 625 {8) — 17.995 468
Inflation risk - - - 2807 313
Total 625 {8) = 108,669 2,542
Met irvestment Foreign exchange risk 18 (47) — 3861 305
As at 31 Decemnber 2022
Cash flow fnterest rate risk & {4} — B8,990 (6.778)
Farsgn exchange risk 175 (12 — 2,000 (1}
Iniflation risk - - - 2,696 {329)
Tatal 179 [16) — 93,646 {7,108}
Met irvestment Foreign exchange risk 105 17 (52) 2,852 {357}

For Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank PLC there are 2 (2022 2) foraign exchange risk cash flow bedges with an average foreign exchange rate of
JFY 147.80: CBP 1 (2020 |PY 147.8: CBF 1} and 8 (2022 nil} with an average foreign exchange rate of USD 1.25: CBP 1 (2022: nil},
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The effect on the mcome statement and other comprehensive income of recycling amounts in respect of cash flow hedges and net investment hedges
of foreign operations is set out in the following table;

Barclays Bank Group 2023 ]

Amaunl red yeled from

Amaunt recyiled fram AR e iFpea b v A

ather COMprenonave ncame due to sale of oarer
meame due 1o hedged Investrient, or cash FUEDNTHE
e affecting inceme  Maws no longer expeched 11 |
statement 10 oCour sLabesmoen® ICCL
Descriptian of hedge relationship and bedged risk Em Em {r Err
Cash flow hedge of interest rate risk
Recycled to net interest income {1,664) (1) (456 {46}
Cash flow hedge of foreign exchange risk
Recycled to net interest income 507 — {1y -
Hedge of net investment in forelgn operations
Recycled ta other income — {6) — {58}
Barclayt Bank PLC 0323 lup ]
At ooy led fram
Amaunt recycied from olfinr Compresensive AITH
ather comprehensive ncame due 1o sale of o Fre
imcame due 1o hedged IFw BT, oF Casls 1o O
Item affecting incame  fhows no lansger expected
Mtatermneént 10 pCour
Description of hedge relations hig and bedged @k £m Em
Cash flow hedge of imerest rate risk
Recycled to net interest income (1,493) (19) {406) {61}
Cash flow hedge of foreign exchange risk
Recycled to net interest income 507 — (R —
Hedge of net investment in forelgn operations
Recycled to other income - — — —

A detailed reconciliation of the movemnents of the cash flow hedging reserve and the currency translation reserve is as follows:

Barclays Bank Group 33 | K]

Cath fizw hedging Cusremcy  Cash o hadlging Cutrency

TesCIve translation reserve reserve Translaticon reserve

Em Em £m im

Balance on 1 January (5.557) 4,952 {G1E) 2581
Currency translation moverments 32 (1,934) {7} 3483
Hedging gains/ (losses) for the year 2474 GBG (7.283) {1.130)
Amounts reclassified in relation to cash flows affecting profit or loss 1,158 6 543 58
Tax (1.002) 33 1,808 —
Balance on 31 December (2,895) 3,783 {5.557) 49532

Barclays Bank PLC 2023 2022

Cansh flow hodiging Cisrrency  Cash flow bedging Currency

PedervE  IFERAlAla R fele e FELEmie PRGN A Pl

Em Em Ert Em

Balance on 1 January (5, 180) 1417 {624} 268
Currency translation movernents 19 (BG) 2 1,506
Hedaging gains/lasses) for the year 2,425 297 {6,733} (357)
Amounts reclassified in relation to cash flows affecting profit or loss 1,005 — 468 —_
. (366) = 1,707 _
Balance on 31 December (2,697) Bd5 {5,180} 1417

hhrre bancixys fannualnepan
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1d Financial assels at fair value through other comprehensive income

Accounting for financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI)

Financial assets that are debt instruments held in 2 business model that is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling and that
contain contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI are measured at FWOCL They are subsequently re-measured at
fair value and changes therein (except for those relating to impainment, interest income and forelgn currency exchange gains and bosses) are
recognised in other comprehensive income until the assets are solbd. Interest {calculated using the effective interest method) ks recognised in the
Income staterment in net interest income (Mote 3). Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income is Included in
et imvestment income (Mote 6).

In determining whither the business maodel is achieved by Both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, it is determined that both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets are integral to achieving the abjective of the business model. The Barclays Bank Croup
will consider past sabes and expectations about future sales to establish if the business model is achieved,

For equity securities that are not held for trading, the Barclays Bank Croup may make an irrevocabde election on initial recognition to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of the instrument in other comprehensive income {except for dividend income which is recognised in profit or
loss),

Barclays Bank Group

2023

Em Erm
Debt securities ard other eligible bills 50,650 44,861
Equity securities 2 1
Loans and advances 71 222
Financlal assets at fair value through ather comprehensive income 51,423 45 084

Bart livd Banik PLC

2023
Ern [;
Db securities and other eligible bills 49,610 42 864
Loans and advances Al 222
Financial assets at fair value through ether comprehensive income 50,381 43 086

15 Financial liabilitics designated at fair value

Accounting for liabilities designated at falr value through profit and loss

In accordance with IFRS 9, financial Nabdities may be designated at fair value, with gains and losses taken to the income statement within net trading
income (Mote 5} and net investment income (Mote &), Movements in own credit are reported through other comprehensive income, unbess the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk would create or endarge an accounting mismatch in profit and loss. In these scenanios, all gains and losses on
that Habdlity (including the effects of changes in the credit risk of the liability) are presented in profit and loss. On derecognition of the financial Kabslity
reo amounts relating to own credit risk are recycled to the income statement. The Barclays Bank Group has the abillity to make the fair value
designation when holding the instruments at fair value reduces an accounting mismatch (cawsed by an offsetting liability or asset being held at fair
value), or is managed by the Barclays Bank Croup on the basis of its fair value, or includes terms that have substantive derivative characteristics (Note
13).

Thie details on how the fair value amounts are arrived at for financial liabslities designated at fair value are described in Note 16

Barelays Bank Group

k3

Vair value

B Ermt Er [
Delt securities 67,486 81,651 57,375 T3.728
Deposits 43,602 44912 41,037 42455
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured baerowing 186,906 187,786 173,172 173,933
Subordinated debt 579 942 521 1.029
Financial liabilities designated at fair value 298,573 31529 27055 290,150
b ek farnalrepant Barclays Bark PLC Anrual Repoct 209
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Barclays Bank PLC

2023

Canirscival
amount dur arr
Fair value an mnturity Faar witliee
Ern Em £ Err
Dbt securities 60,350 73,491 50,522 65,256
Deposits 28,072 28777 26,157 26,928
Repurchase agreements and other similar secured borrowing 262944 263,943 233,651 225,331
Subordinated debt 579 942 521 1.029
Financial liabilities designated at fair value 351,945 367,153 300,851 318,544

The cumudative pem credil net loss recognised for Barclays Bank Croup is E300m (2022 E6T4m gaind and for Barclays Bank PLC it is £285m (2022:
EBRIM gaing

16 Fair valoe of financial instrumesnts

Accounting for financial assets and liabllities - falr values

Financial instruments that are held for trading are recognised at fair value through profit or loss, In addition, financial assets are held at fair valwe
theough profit or loss If they do not contain contractual terms that ghve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI, or If the financial asset is not
held in a business model that is either {i} a business model to collect the contractual cash flows or (i) a business model that is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling. Subsequent changes in falr value for these instruments are recognised in the Income statement in net
rrvestment income, excepdt if reporting It in trading income reduces an accownting mismatch,

Wherever possibie, fair value is determined by reference 1o 2 quoted market price for that instrument, For many of the Barclays Bank Croup's financial
assets and liabdities, especially derivatives. quoted prices are not available and valuation models are used to estimate fair value. The models caloulate the
expected cash flows urader the terms of each specific contract and then discount these values back to a present vakee, These models use as their basis
independently sourced market inputs including, for example, interest rate yield curves, equities and commaedities prices, option volatilities and currency
rates,

For financial labditics measured at Fair value, the carrying amount reflects the effect on fair value of changes in own credit spreads derived from
observable market data such as in primary issuance and redemption activity for structured notes.

On initial recognition, it is presumed that the transaction price is the fair value unless there is observable information awvailable in an active market to the
conirary,

For vaduations that have made use of unobservable inputs, the difference between the model valuation and the initial transaction price (Day One profit)
i recogrased in profit or lods either: on & straight-bne basis over the term of the ansaction: of aver the period until all inputs will become sbservable
wihere appropriate; or rebeased in full when previowsty enobservable inputs becorne observable,

Various factors influence the availabsity of observable imputs and these may vary from product to product and change over timse. Factors include the
depth of activity in the relevant market, the type of product, whether the product is new and not widely traded in the marketplace, the maturity of
market modelling and the nature of the transaction {bespoke or genericl, To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are not
observable in the market, the determination of falr vahue can be more subjective. dependent on the significance of the unobservable input to the overall
valuation. Unobservable inputs are determined based on the best information available, for examgle by reference to similar assets, similar maturities or
other analytical technigques.

The sensitivity of valuations used in the financial staterments 1o possible changes in significant uncbservable inguts is shown on page 219,

Crifieal actolmiing esfirmates ond fidgemanty

The valuation of financial instruments often involves a significant degree of judgement and complexity. in particular where valuation models make use
of unobservable inputs ('Level 3° assets and Babilities). This note provides information on these instruments, including the related unrealised gains and
lersses recognised in the peried, a description of significant valuation techniques and unobservable inputs, and & sensitivity analysis,

Climate related risks are assumed to be included in the fair values of assets and labslities traded in active markets, Within less sctive markets, for
counterparntiss and instrurments identified as being more susceptible to climate change rsk, an impact assessment was performed By increasing their
probability of default, The change in the valeation of the assets and liabilities from this assessment was not sufficiently material to necessitate any
amendment to the reported 2073 year-end valuations.

Valuation
Assets and liabilithes are dlassified according to a hierarchy that reflects the observability of significant market inputs. The three levels of the fair value

hierarchy are defined below with judgement applied in determining the boundary between Level 2 and 3 classifications.

Qiunied morkel prices - Level |

Assets and liabilitbes are classified as Level 1 if their value is observable in an active market. Such instrurmenits are valued by reference to unadjusted
quoted prices for identical assets or lizbilities in active markets where the quoted price is readily available, and the price represents actual and regularly
occurring market ransactions. An active market is one in which transactions occur with sufficient volume and frequency to provide pricing iInformation

o &n ongoing basis,
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Vouadion fechingone wriarsy oosenaiol nous - L s

Assets and Ilabllllles clasmf’ad as Lrl!‘\‘!‘f 2 have been valued using models whose inputs are observable either directly or indirectly, Valuations based on
observable inputs include assets and labilfties such as swaps and forwards which are valued using market standard pricing techniques, and options that
are commionly traded in markets where all the inputs to the market standard pricing models are observable, For certain instruments that derive 3 fair
vahue using unobservable inputs that are not considered significant, then the asset or liability may be classified as Level 2,

Voiluadion techr LA ._."'\-_i FTATOONT L& v FOLES Levil 3

Ass.els and Ilablllh-es are da.s.yﬁed as Level 3 1F lheir valuath:-mncerpnrates signdficant inputs that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs). A valuation input is considered observabde if it cam be directly observed from transactions inan active market, or if there is
compelling external evidence demonstrating an executable exit price. Unobservable input levels are generally determined via reference to cbservable
imputs, historical observations or using other analytical techniques.

The following table shows Barclays Bank Croup's assets and liabilities that are held a1 fair value disaggregated by valuation technique (fair value
hierarchy) and balance sheet classification:

Assels and Uabllities held at falr value

20323 mzr
Waluaniom e PFIA L L SaTig R N TR L8

Lirwed 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal Lirve Lew ot Tata
Barclays Bank Group Em £&m fm Em t Er i Em
Trading portiofio assets 94,615 73,442 6.509 174.566 62,469 G4 822 6480 133,71
Financial assets at fair value through the
income statement 5747 1931 5368 204736 5647 199,370 6111 211,128
Dervative financial assets 107 252 464 3,540 256,11 10,054 287749 5173 02,976
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 21,079 29 568 T7h 51413 15,029 30,051 4 45,084
Investment property — — 2 2 - — 5 5
Total assets 121,548 548,595 16,195 686,338 93,199 581.992 17,773 692,964
Trading portfolio lizbilities (28,380)  {29.013) (368) (57.761) (43679) (28,725) (58)  {72460)
Financial lizbilities designated at fair value {117)  (297.244) (1,212) (298573) {133) (270.880) {1.042) (272.055)
Derivative financial liabilities {B1) (245,146} {4,653) (249,880) (10.823) (272,020) {6363) (289,206)
Tatal liakilities {28,578) (571,403} 16,233} (606214) (54635 (571.625) {7461) (633,721}

The following table shows Barclays Bank PLC's assets and lkabilitics that are held at fair value disaggregated by valuation technique {fair value hierarchy)
and balance sheet classification:

Assets and Habilities held at falr value

2033
Waluakion technajue Lskg
Lewed 1 Loy 2 Level 3 Tatal L Lirewt & [ L Tat

Barclays Bank PLC Em £m Em Em i g ir Em
Trading portfolio assets 64,341 42,697 5616 112,654 33,165 43,504 5574 B3.043
Financial assets at fair value through the

income statement 30 258,170 4760 263,960 523 240,951 5,451 247325
Derivative financial assets —  zan 2880 23530 3 253,837 4 BGE 258,708
Financial assets at fair value through ather

comprehensive ncoms 20,245 29361 775 50,381 13,245 29538 3 43,086
Irnvestrment property -— - 2 F — — 7 2
Total assets 84,616 553,649 14,033 652 298 47.3%6 568,530 16,538 632,164
Trading portfolio liabilities (35,482}  (15,146) {367)  (50.995) (35357) (16.138) (48} (52093}
Financial lizbilities desigrated at fair value (16) (350,781} {1.148) (351,945) (24 (299871} {936} (300.857)
Derivative financial liabilities = (217,208) {4,157) (221,365) - | 244,442) {6,125) (250,567}
Tatal liabilities (35498) (583,135)  (5,672) (624.305) (35881) (560.501) {7129} (803511}
horre hancixys fannualreport Barclays Bark PLC Annua Reparct 211
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The following table shows Barclays Bank Croup's Level 3 assets and liabilities that are held at fair value disaggregated by product type:

Lewel 3 Assots and llabilities held at fair value by product type

1023 1622

ALLETS Liafslites AT Lipkilitses
tarclays Bank Groug Em Em Em £
Interest rate derivatives 2211 {1.701) 2361 {LB58)
Foreign exchange derivatives m {91} 1513 (1.474)
Credit derivatives n (820) 290 {603}
Equity dertvatives 57 {2.041) 1009 (1.428)
Corporate debt 1,568 {352) 1677 {49}
Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreerments 209 {517) 37 {434}
Loans B, 9EG - 9,390 —_
Frivate equity investments 145 - 140 -
Cither” 1,747 (711) 1,356 {615}
Total 16,1595 {6,233) 17,773 (7461}

Mose
a  (mherincludes funds and fund-Gnked products. issued debt, Covernment and Covernment sponsored debt, asset backed secusities. equities cash products and
investrnent property.

Yaluation techniques and sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis is performed on products with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) to ganerate a range of reasonzably possible alternative
vabuations. The sensitivity methodologies applied take account of nature of the valuation techniques used, as well as avallabllity and reSability of
observable proxy and historical data and impact of using alternative models.

Sensitivities are dynamically calculated on a monthly basis, The calculation is based on range or spread data of a reliable reference source or 2 scenanio
based on relevant market analysis alongside the impact of using alternative models. Sensitivities are calculated without reflecting the impact of any
diversification in the partfobo,

Thie valuation technigques used, observability and sensitivity anabysis for material products within Level 3, are describsed below,

interps] rofe der gty
Description: Derivatives linked to interest rates or inflation indices, The category inchedes futures, interest rate and inflation swaps, swaptions, caps,
flowrs, inflation oplions, balance guaranteed swaps and other exolic inferest rate derivatives,

Valuation: Interest rate and inflation derivatives are generally valued using curves of forward rates constructed from market data to project and discount
the expected future cash flows of trades. Instruments with optionality are valued using volatilities mmplied from market inputs, and use indwstry standard
or bespoke models depending on the product type.

Observabiling in general, inputs are considered observable up to liquid maturities which are determined separately for each input and underlying,
Unrobservable inputs are genesally set by referencing liquid market instruments and applying extrapolaton technigues o inferred via another reasonable
rmethod.

Forain sxdchonge derivatives
Description: Derivatives linked to the foreign exchange (FX) market. The category inchedes FX forward contracts, FX swaps and FX options. The majosity
are traded as over the counter (OTC) derivatives,

Valuation: FX denivatives are valued using industry standard and bespoke models depending on the product type. Valuation inputs include FX rates,
interest rates, FX volatilities, interest rate volatilities, FX interest rate correlations and others as appropriate.

Observabiling: FX cotfelations, forwards and volatiitics are generally obienable up to hquid matuities which are determined separately Toe each ingut
and underlying, Unnabsercable inputs are set by referencing liquid market instruments and applying extrapelation techniques, or inferred via another
reasorable method.

Creclt derheliive
Description: Derivatives linked to the credit spread of a referenced entity, index or basket of referenced entities or a pool of referenced assets {e.g. a
securitised product). The category includes single name and index credit default swaps (CD5) and total return swaps (TRS).

Voiluation: COS are valued on industry standard models using curves of credit spreads as the principal bnput. Credit spreads are observed directly from
broker data, third party vendors or priced to proxies,

Observabwing CO% contracts referendcing entities that are actively iraded are generally conssdered observablie, Other valuation inputs are corsidered
observable if products with significant sensitivity to the inputs are actively teaded in a liguid market, Unobservable valuation inputs are generally
determined with referénce to recent transactions of inferred from obsenvable trades of the same issuer or similar entities.

Enuihy dorwrihves

Description: Exchange traded or OTC derivatives linked to equity indices and single names, The category includes vanilla and exotic equity products.

Voluation: Equity derivatives. are valued using industry standard models. Valuation inputs include stock prices, dividends. volatifsties, interest rates,
equity repurchase curves and, for muldti-asset products, correlations.
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Observabdity: In general, valuation inguts are observable up to liquid materities which are determined separately for each input and underlying,
Unobservable inguts are s6t by referencing liquid market instrurments and apolying extrapolation techrigues, or inferred via ancther reasonable miethod,

Comorate debf

Description: Primarily corporate boneds.
Voluation: Corporate bordds are valued using observable market prices sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or other reliable pricing sources.

Observability: Prces Tor actively traded beads sre considersd observable, Unobservable bonds peices are genesally determingd by reference 1o bond
yieds or C05 spreads for actively traded instruments issued by or referencing the sarme (or a similar) isswer,

Resprse reparcivgse and repurchase sgrsnens
Descriptior: Includes securities purchased under resale agreements, securities sold under repurchase agreements, and other similar secured lending
agreesments. The agreements are primarily short-term in nature.

Valuation: Repurchase and rewverse repurchase agreements are generally valued by discounting the expected future cash flows using Industry standard
muedels that incorporate market interest rates and repurchase rates, based on the specific details of the transaction.

Observabiliy: Inpuls are deemed observable up to liquid maturities or for consensus pricing with low pricing-range, and are determined based on the
specific features of the transaction, Unobservable inputs are generally set by referencing bquid market instruments and applying extrapolation
techniques, o inferred via another reasonable method.

LEMIns

Description: A drawn lending facility issued to corporate clients and customers,

Valuation: Loans are valued either using a price based approach or throwgh models that discount expected future cash flows based on interest rates and
loan spreads,

Ohsenvabilitg: Within this lean population, the price or loan spread may be unobservable,

FPrivate equity [massirnemns

Descriptior: Includes investrnents in equity holdings in operating companies not quoted on 2 public exchange,

Voluation: Private equity investrments are valued in accordance with the “International Private Equity and Venture Capital Yaluation Cuidelines’ which
require the use of a nember of individueal pricing benchmarks such as the prices of recent ransactions in the same or similar entities, discounted cash
flow anatysis arad comparison with the earnings or revenue multiples of listed companies, While the valuation of unguoted equity instruments is
subjective by nature. the relevant methodologies are commanty applied by other market participants and have been consistenitly applied over tima.

Obsenatwlity: Inputs are conskdered observable if there is active trading in a lquid market of products with significant sensithity to the inputs,
Unabservable inputs include earnings or revende estimates, multiples of comparative companies, marketabiity discounts and discount rates.

Other
Descrptiov: Oaber inchudes funds and fund-lnked products, issued debt, Covernment sponsored debt, asset backed securities, equity cash products and
ifvEstment property.

Assets and Habilities reclassified between Level 1 and Level 2
During the year, there were ro matertal transfers between Level 1 to Level 2 (2022 there were no material ransfers between Level 1 and Level 2),

Lewvel 3 movement analysis
The following table summarises the movernenits in the Level 3 balances during the year. Transfers have been reflected as if they had taken place at the
beginming of the year.

Asset and liability transfers between Level 2 and Level 3 are primarily due to 1) an increase o decrease in abservable market activity related to an input
or 2} a change in the sigrificance of the unobservable input, with assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 if an unobservable input i deemed significant.
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Anabysit of movements bn Level 2 assets and liabilities

Ay a el A
Jam e o

1023 Purchase Fais s womaiiia feshitok Troio i . Ot 2073
Barclayd Bank Group Em Err Eem Em £ Ern £ S Lt Eqr Eer
Corporate dett 595 352 (146) — (220 76 - — 56 (34) 679
Loans 4,837 1425 1,734) — (382) {34) - — 384 (27} 4,469
Other 1,048 1617 1.143) — - {31) — — 619 (749) 1,361
Trading portfolio assets 6480 3394 (3.023) — [602) 11 —_ — 1,059 (810) 6,509
Corporate debt 1,082 39 (145) — — 10 (8) = —  (8S) 8R4
Loans 4,553 3,630 (3,263) — {1,017} 36 {14) — M3 (154) 3584
Private equity investments 140 8 (1) — {6) (&) 13 — — — 145
Reverse repurchase and
repurchase agreements 37 166 - —_ - [ - —_ - - 209
Other 299 34 {1) — {61) {18) {5) — 26 (133) 141
Financlal assets at fair value
through the income statement 6,111 3877 (3.410) — {1,084) 26 {14) — 133 (378) 5368
Loans — 533 —_ — — — — — — — 533
Oither 4 200 — — {3) — — — 42 — 243
Assets at fair value through
other camprehensive income 4 733 - — {3) — — — 42 — i7a
Investment property 5 — {4) — — — 1 — — — 2
Trading portfolic llabilities {56) {367) 45 — — — - — — 10 {I68)
Financial liabilities designated
at fair value {1.043) (38} — (403} - (38) {3 — (147) 455 (1.213)
Interest rate derivatives {497) 131 {31) — 58 87 - — 3 436 510
Foreigr exchange derratives 39 - — —_ a7 [15) — — 1 {52) 20
Credit derratives (313)  (351) 56 -— (15) (2) = - 31 {5)  (579)
Equity derivatives (419)  (419) (1 — 3 (162 — = —  (6G) (1,064
Het derivative financlal
instruments® {1,190) (639) 24 — 83 {92) - — 3B 313 (1.113)
Tatal 10312 6960 (6,369) (403)  (1.606) (93] (16) — 1581 ({404) 9,962
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Anabysis of movements bn Léevel 2 assets and liabilities

A at L Lkl W [oses Transier As a1 31
s Trading Chiker ecognised Becomber
022 Pirehas s —— HilenT K v ) fhend
Barclayd Bank Groug ir fm i i [ L i i i [
Corporate debt 389 ki) (182) = {18y {39) = - BY  (34) 555
Loans 758 rooe  (2635) - {19) {264) — - 1w (22) 4,837
Other 1,134 667 {412} = {298) {43} — — 275 (275) 1.048
Trading portfolio assets 2281 3068 (3.229) = {335) {3di) — — v (3w 6,480
Corporate detq B18 405 - - {189 48 - - - - 1,082
Loans 4847 8689 (7.559) — {1,207} {333) - — 49 {38} 4,553
Private equity investments 148 35 {59 - {3 ! 12 — — - 140
Feverse repurchase and
repurchase agreemants 13 - — - - 24 - - — — Er
Other 153 128 — - {1} — ? —_ 17 —_ 9%
Financial assets at fair value
threugh the income statement 6079 9257 (7618) e {1,394} {254) 14 — 66 {39) 6111
Cther ET] — - — 132} - — i2) — = 4
Assets at fair value through
ather camprehensive incame 38 - - - (32) = - (2) = = .
Investment properties 7 - {1} — - - {1 - - - 5
Trading partfolia liabilities {27 {23) ] = — ] - = {27) 4 {56}
Financial liabilitics designated
at fair value [ i) [285) - [98) B2 0 1 —  (44E) 40 (1.042)
Interest rate deivatives {260) (217 — - 54 {467} - - 431 {34) {497}
Forelgn exchange derivatives 2 — - - (] 27 - — — 16 e ]
Credit derrvathoes (386) (4) (2} == LTS 23 - — n [12) {313)
Equity derreatives {1.405) (213) = — i3z a7 - — {11} 571 {419}
Met devivative financial
instrurments” {2.0459) (434) (2} - 437 {10 - - 431 537 (1.,990)
Total 5825 16,583 (10842) (98} (1,244 {631) 14 {2) 3684 Fah] 1m312
Motes

&  Thedefovative financipl instruments ane representid ona net basis, On b gross bass, detivalive firancial assets ae £3,540m (2022: £5,173m] and derfvative financal
labizies are L4653m (2022: £6.363m),

b Trading income represents gaing snd (lostes) on Level 3 financial instruments which in thee majoeity are offset by losses and gaing on financial instruménts disclosed in
fewel 2.
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Analysis of movements in Level 3 assets and liabilities

Totad gains and
flastet) im ihe
pesred recoqoised in
fhee income

olal gains X
axat 1 itabement o flosses) Transfers 11
lanuary Frading driher recognised Becomber
2023 Purchasey Sales Isswes  Settlements income Intnme n OCH I Ot m2a
Earclays Bank PLC Emi Emi £ Edii Eri i Er L i £ £
Trading portiolio assets 5974 1,857 (2,054) -— {532) (&) = — 699 (322) 5616
Financial assets at fair valug
through the income statemsent 5451 1719 (3,253) = (1.028) 34 (21) - 56 (19%) 4,760
Fair value throwgh other
comprehensive income 3 733 - — {3) — — - 42 —_ 775
Irvestment property z - -— - - - - = - — 7
Trading portfolo lizbilities {48) (367) 38 — — — - -_ -_— 10 (367}
Financial liabilittes designated at
fair value {956) {40) — {404} — {38) _— — (87) 377 {1.,148)
Met derrvative financial
instruments” (1.257) (621} 22 i 124 (117) — — 190 282 (1.277)
Tatal 9,169 5281 (5246) (404) {1,43%) [127) {21) — 1,000 148 8,361
Analysis of movements in Level 3 assets and liabilities
Todal gains and
in e
nised in
Total gains
ALt 1 statement ot I.l.'.'-'w'-.l AT . i o I nesfers ALt 31
|lanuary Trading fhker  recognised December
2022 Purchases Sales  lswues  SeHlements  income Income in 0601 in Churt 22
Earclays Bank PLC Em Em im Em Em Em f£m Em Em im Em
Trading portfolio assets 1,957 7567  (2B22) b (324) {308) — - 132 (258) 53,974
Financial assets at fair value
through the income statemsant 5.363 891 {7.559) — {1229 (261} 188 — 313 (38) 5451
Fair vahue through other
comprehnsive ineome 38 - - - (32 - - i3 = - 3
Irvestment property 3 - (1) - —_ - - - - - i
Trading portfolio liabilities (20} (200 1 — — G — — {22} 4 {48)
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value [391) [285) - (97) B2 70 — — {366} E]l {956}
Met derivative finandgial
ingtruments” {2.079) (963 (2) - 443 (132) = — 4@ 349 (1.257)
Total 4,501 15,720 {10,383) {97} {1,060) {622) 188 {3} 237 2BB 9,169
MotEs

a  Thederbative financial sstruments are represented on a nat basis, On a gross basis, defivative financial assets ae £2.850m (2032: £4 868m) and derivative fnancal
Habitgies are £(4,157m (2022 £6,125m),

b Trading income represents gains and (losses) on Level 3 finandial instrerments which in the majority are offset by losses ard gaing on financlal instraments disclosed in
bl 2
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Unrealised gains and losses on Leved 3 financial assets and liabilitics
The following tables disclose the unsealised gains and losses recognised in the year anising on Level 3 financial assets and liabilities held at year end.

Unrealised gains and {losses) recognised during the perted an Level 3 assets and liabdlities held at year 2nd

2023
Otiver rmr.l-...-q- Frading

Barclays Bank Group Income Income Toda T nenm Tols
As at 31 December Em Em Em Lm Cm 5 Err
Trading portfolio assets i[1] - - 10 (230) - - (290}
Financial assets at fair value through the income

slaternent 28 1 - 22 (152) g — {143}
Fair value through other comprehensive income _ - - - - - —_ —
Irvestment property — 1 — 1 - {1} - {1}
Trading portiolio lizbilities _ —_ — —_ g — —_ i
Financial lizbilities designated at fair value (38) {3) — {41) 55 - - 55
Mot dertvative financial instrumenits {107} — - {107} (80) - = (B0}
Tatal {107} {1} = {108) (459) £ — {451}

Unrealised gains and {losses) recognised during the peried on Level 3 assets and liakdlities held at year end

2023 T
Income siatemant ._.-/I::_.I.:: oo iia ey F : II:_: :.-I
ke heralve . et Rty

Barclays Gank PLC irsaene” (LT =" a 1 P T Toa WO = als I CETH Tt
As at 31 December Em Em £m Em Er i s B
Trading portfolio assets (8) — — {8) {261) — — {261}
Financial assets at fair value through the income 36 {(6) - 30 {159) 4 — {153}
statermnent

Fair value through other comprehensive income — —_ s am — - s =,
Trading portfolio liabilities —_ - - - g e — 8
Financial izbilities designated at fair value (38) — — {38) 55 - - 55
Met dervative financial instrumenits {132} — — {132) {101} — — {101}
Tatal {142) {6} — {148) {458) 4 = {454}

Mote

a  Trading income represents gains and [fosses) 0n Level 3 financial instrements which in the majoeity are offsat by losses and gains on financial Instruments disclosed in
lewel 2.
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Significant uncbservable inputs
The following table discloses the vahzation techniques and sigrificant uncbservable inputs for assets and labiities recognised at fair valze and classifed
as Level 3 along with the range of vakses used for those significant unobservable inputs:

2023
Eange Rarge
Barclays Bank Group Wiluadion e hreguels Landlicnr unobastvalie inpus LT Max
Derivative financial
instruments’
Interest rate derivatives Discounted cash flows Inflatien forwards 4 7 3 5 %
Credit spread 15 1,672 17 2.159 b
Yiekd 1 7 [E}] 56 %
Crovwth curve {1 2 — — %
Correlation Model Irflaticon forwards —- - {20y (13} %
Option model nflation volatility 133 257 449 315 s vl
Interest rate volatility 26 515 36 430 byprs vl
FX - IR comrefation {20} 78 (20 78 %
IR - IR correlation {200 a8 13 Eed o
Credit derivatives Discounted cash flows Credit spread 1 765 3 2543 bas
Comparable pricing Price 46 99 9 92 points
Equity derivatives Option model Equity volatility 5 138 3 140 %
Equity - equity correlation 40 100 40 100 %
Discounted cash flow Discount margin {238) 1o {205) 634 bos
Hon-derivative financial
instruments
Loans Descounted cash flows Loan spread 41 202 5 801 bos
Credit spread 186 70 200 426 bas
Yickd 7 18 5 34 %%
Comparable pricing Price 0 287 L] 101 polnts
Corporate debt Comparable pricing Price 0 352 L 232 points
Discounted cash fows Loan spread - —_ 219 834 bgs
Reverse repurchase and

repurchase agreements Discounted cash flows Biepo spread 385 468 Erd] 502 bas

Motes

B A range hos ot been pronided for Net Asset Value as there would be a wide range reflecting the diverse nature of the positions.

b The units used to disclose ranges for sigrificant unobservable inputs ane percentages, points and basls points. Points are a percentage of par: for example, 100 points
equats 100% of pae. A basis point equals 1/100th of 19 for example, 150 basis points equals 1.5%.

¢ Cenain derivative instrurments are classified as Level 3 due to A significant unobservable credit spread inpaut inbo the calculation of the Credit Valuation Adjustment for the
instruments. The range of significant unobservable credit spreads is between 28bps. 1,67 2bps (2022 17bps- 2,15%bp).

The folleedng section describes the significant unobservable inputs identified in the table above, and the sensitivity of fair value measurement of the
instruments categorised as Level 3 assets or liabilities to increases in significant unobservable inputs, Where sensitivities are described, the inverse
relationship will also generally apply.

Where refiable interrelationships can be idenvtified between significant unobservable inputs used in fair value measurement, 3 description of those
interselatiorahips is included below.

Forwarngs

A price or rate that is applicable to a financial ransaction that will take place in the future.

Ingeneral, a significant increase in a forward in isolation will result in a fair value increase for the contracted receiver of the underlying (currency, bond,
commodity, etc_), but the sensitivity Is dependent an the specific terms of the instrument.

Credit spreads typically represent the difference in yvield bebween an instrurment and 8 bencheark security of reference rate, Credit speeads reflect the
additonal yield that & market participant demands for taking on exposure 1o the credit risk of an instrement and form part of the yield used in a
discounted cash fiow calculation.

In general, a significant increase in credit spread in iselation will result in a fair valwe decrease for a cash asset.

For a dertvative instrument, a significant increase in credit spread in isolation can result in a fair vablee increase or decrease depending on the specific
terms of the instrument.
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Voot ity

Volatility = a measure of the variability or uncertainty in return for a given derivative underlying. It is an estimate of how much a particular underlying
rstrurment nput or irdex will change in value over time, In general, volatilities are implied from observed option prices. For unobservable options the
imipfied volatility may reflect additional assurmpticns about the nature of the underlying risk, and the strike/maturity profile of a specific contract.

In general a significant increase in volatility in isolation will result in a fair value increase for the holder of a simple optien, but the sensitivity is dependent
on the specific terms of the instrument.

There may be interrelationships bebween unobservable wolatilties and other unobservable inputs {e.q. when equity prices fall, implied equity volatilities
generally rise} but these are generally specific to individual markets 2nd may vary over time.

Corredalion

Correlation is a measure of the relationship between the movements of two variables, Correlation can be a significant input into valuation of derivative
contracts with more than one underlying instriment. Credit correlation generally refers to the correlation between default processes for the separate
names that make up the reference pool of a collateralised detbt obligation {CDO structure.

A significant increase in correlation in isolation can result in a fair value increase or decrease depending on the specific terms of the instrument.

Comparahie price

Comparable instrument paces are used in valuation by caloulating an implied yield {or spread over a liquid benchmark) from the price of a comparable
observable instrument, then adjusting that yvield {or spread) to account for relevant differences such as maturity or credit quality. Altermatively. a price-
to-price basis can be assumed between the comparable and unobservable instrements in order to establish a value,

Loans includes a portfolio of leans extended to clients within the Barclays Bank Croup's biveraged finance business. Leveragid finance boans ane
ariginated where Barclays Bank Croup provides financing commitments to clents to facilitate strategic transactions such as leverage buyouts and
acguisitions, The sensitivity of the portfolio to unobservable inputs is judgmental reflecting their illiquad nature and the significance of unobservable
price inputs to the valuation,

In general, a significant increase in comparable price in isolation will result in an increase in the price of the unobservable nstrament. For derivatives, a
change in the comparable price In isolation can result in a fair value increase or decrease depending on the specHic terms of the instrument.

Loan sprexsd
Loan spreads typically represent the difference in yield between an instrument and a benchmark security of reference rate. Loan spreads typically reflect
credit quality, the level of comparable assets such as gilts and other factors, and farm part of the yield used in a discounted cash flow calculation,

In general, a significant increase in lean spreads in isolation will result ina fair value decrease for a loan,

Sensitivity analysis of valuations using unobservakble inpuis

2023
Favourable changed Unfavensralde ¢ hanges Favousabie e harrges Unlavourable changes
I ot IRcarme IrcennE 1 DT

statement Exqiairy statement Equirty SEADETENG Ecpany SCANTRFTHETE Eaniin
tarclays Bank Groug Em K km Em Em ¥ i i
Interest rate dertvatives 78 = (158) == 118 S {155} e
Foreign exchange derivatives 4 — (%) — 16 — (22} —
Credit derivatives 27 - :32:| - 79 — (71} —
Equity derivatives 142 = (226) = 161 s {(168) =
Corporate debt 34 - (22) bl 43 - 127} -
Loans 545 2 (763) (2] 267 — 481} —
Private equity investments. ] — 19) — 10 — {10} —
Other* 126 1 {118) (1) 0 = {33} a
Tatal 265 3 (1.3Em (31 727 — 1967) =
ot

4 Other includes equity cash products, funds and Tund-linked products, Covernment and Government spondored debt and asset backed sec wities.
The effect of stressing unobservable inputs to a range of reasonably possible altematives, alongside corsadering the impact of using alternative models,
wigadld b 1o increase fair values by up to E968m (2022 £727m) o ta decrease Fair values by up to £1,340m (2022: £967m) with substantially all the

potential effect impacting profit and loss, Unfavourable changes shown inthe table abowve are partly provided for throwgh the capital and prudential
valuation adjustment framewark,
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Fair value adjustments
Key balance sheet valuation adjustments are quantified below:

023 M2
Barclays Bank Group Em £
Exit price adjustments derived from market bid-offer spreads {558) {566}
Uncollateralised derivative funding (E1] {11}
Dernvative credit waluation adjusiments {209) {319}
Derivative debit valuation adjustrments 144 208

¢ price aojustmernsts dermved frosm market bad-offer spred

Earclays Bank Croup uses mid- markel pricing wihere l'Hs a market miaker and has the ability to transact at, or better than, mad price (which is the case
for certain equity, bond and vanilla dervative markets). For other financial assets and liabilsties, bid-offer adjustments are recarded to reflect the exit
level for the expected close out strategy. The methodology for determining the bid-offer adjustment for a derivative portfolio invobses caloulating the net

risk exposure by offsetting long and short positions by strike and term in accordance with the risk management and hedging strategy.

Bid-offer levels are generally detived frem market quotes such as broker data. Less liquid instruments may not have a directly observable bid-offer level
In such mstances, an exit price adjustment may be derived from an observable bid-offer level for a comparable liquid instrument, of determdned by
calibrating to defivative prices, or by scenario of historical analysis,

Exit price adjustments derived from market bid-offer spreads have decreased by £E8m to E(558)m.

¥ecounting approaches for derfvalive instruments

Coliateraiised

in lime with market practice, the methodology for discounting collateralised derbvatives takes into account the nature and currency of the collateral that
can be posted within the relevant credit support annex (C5A ) The C5A aware discounting approach recognises the ‘cheapest to deliver’ option that
reflects the abdity of the party posting collateral to change the currency of the collateral.

Uncaliateralised

A fair value adjustment of £{4)m has been applied to account for the impact of incorporating the cost of funding into the valuation of uncollateralised
and partiafly collateralised derivative portfolos and collateralised derhvatives where the terms of the agreement do not allow the reby pothecation of
collateral received, The derivative funding adustment has decreased by £7m to E{4}m ,

Derhvative credit ond detil valuation odiustments

Deerivative credit valuation adjustments and Derivative debit valuation adjustments are incorporated into derivative valuations to reflect the impact on
fair value of counterparty credit risk and Barclays Bank Group's own credit quality respectively. These adjustments are caloulated for uncollateralised
and partially collateralised derivatives across all asset classes, Derivative credit vaksation adjustments and Derivative debit valuation adjustments are
cabculated using estimates of exposure at default, probabdlity of defauht and recovery rates, at a counterparty level. Counterparties incluede (but are not
leruted to} corporates, soverelgns and sovereign agencies and supranationals.

Exposure at default is generally estimated through the simulation of underlying risk factors throwegh approximating with a more vanifla structure, or by
using current or scenario-based mark to market as an estimate of future exposure.

Probability of default and recovery rate information is generally sourced from the Credit Default Swap (CDS) markets, Where this infermation is net
avpilable, ar considered unreliable, alternative appraaches are taken based on mapping internal counterparty ratings onto histoscal or market-based
default and recovery information,

Deerivative credit valuation adjustments decreased by E110m to £{209)m as a result of tightening input counterparty credit spreads . Derivative debit
valuation adjustments decreased by £64m to £144m, as a result of tightening input Barclays Bank PLC credit spreads.

Correlation between counterparty credit and underlying derivative risk factors, termed “wrong-way.” or right-way’ risk, is not systematically
incorporated into the Derivative credit valuation adjustments calculation but ks adjusted where the underlying exposure is directly related to the

counterparty.

Barclays Bank Croup continwes to monitor market practices and activity to ensure the approach to uncollateralised derivative valuation remains
appropriate,

Portfolio exermptions

Barclays Bank Group uses the portfolio exernption in IFRS 13 Fair Value Megsurernent! to measure the fair vabue of groups of financial assets and
liabilities. Instrurments are measured using the price that would be received to sell a net long position (i.e. an asset) for a particular risk exposure or to
tramsfer a net short position (ie. a Habdlity) for a particular risk exposure in an orderly transaction between market participants at the balance sheet date
under current market conditions. Accordingly, Barclays Bank Group measures the fair value of the group of financial assets and liabilities consistently
with how market participants would price the net risk exposure at the measurement date.

Unrecognised gains as a result of the use of valuation models using unobservable inputs

The amesunt that has yvet to be recogrised in income that relates to the difference between the transaction price (the fair value at initial recognition) and
thve amouwnt that would have arnisen had valuation models using unobservable inputs been wsed on indtlal recognition, less amounts subsequently
recognised, is £1%4m (2022 £106m) for financial instrurments measured at fair value and £18m {2022 £25m) for financial imstruments carried at
armortised cost. There are additions and FX gains of £136m (2022 £49m) and amortisation and releases of £48m (2022 E&5m) for financial
irstrurnents measured at fair value and additions of Enil (2023 £nil) and amontisation and refeases of £7m (2023 £ 3m) for financial instruments
carried at amortised cost.
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Third party credit enhancemaents

Structured and brokered certificates of deposit issued by Bardlays Bank Croup are insured up to $250.000 per depositor by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) in the US, The FDIC is funded by premiums that Barclays Bank Croup and other banks pay for deposit insurance coverage,
The carrying value of these |ssued certificates of deposit that are designated under the IFRS 9 fair value optien includes this third party credit
enhancement. The on-balance sheet value of these brokered certificates of deposit amounted to £5.162m (2022: £5,197m).

Comparison of carrying amounts and falr values
The following table summarises the fair value of financial assets and liabiities measured at amortised cost on Barclays Bank Group's and Barclays Bank
PLC's balance sheet disaggregated by balance sheet classification:

barclays Bank Groug 2023 M2

Carrying Carrying

ameunt  Fale value Ll ) Ll 2 Level 3 amourt  Fairvaloe Lewel 1 Lire L=yl 3
As at 31 December im £ Em Em £m Err £ Lm o) Ky
Financial assets
Dot securities at amortised cost 39.046 37,807 13976 21,384 2447 27,303 26,702 9,143 16,284 1275
Loans and advances at amortised
cost 146,201 147323 5766 T3 68326 155704 155025 5067 0275 7663
Reverse repurchase agreements
and ather similar secured lending 1.103 1,103 — 1103 - TI5 115 —_ 725 —
Assets included in disposal groups
classified as held for sale 3855 3,855 _ 3,855 — - - = — =
Financial liabilities
Deposits at amortised cost (301,798) (301,851) (166,087) (135461) (303) (291.579) (391552) (176959) (114,267) (326)
Repurchase agreements and other
semiélar secured borrowing (28,554) (28,554) —  [2B.554) —  [1L.965) {11966 — [11,966) =
Dt secureties in issue (45,653) (45557) —  [44.595) (M62) (60012) (59895) — [57,954) (1.941)
Subordinated liabilities {35303) (37.,295) —  (37,100) (195) (3B.253) (3B.688) —  [38.465) {2200
Lizbilities included in disposal
groups classified as held for sale (3,078)  (3.078) —  (3.078) — — —_ = s i
Barelays Bank FLC" 1023 017

Carrying Carrying

Amount Falr value L 1 Lewvel 2 Lwirl 3 ameeir Falr walur i Lt Limel 3
As at 31 December fm Em Em £Em im £ry Em [m L Erm
Financial assets
et securities at amortised cost 33,576 32413 13,975 16,125 2313 23877 23,114 9,143 12921 1050
Loans and advances at amortised
cost 242439 24161 1453 207030 33048 2005906 200554 1217 15803 40,306
Reverse repurchase agreements
and other similar secured hending 6876 6876 —_ BTG - 55908 5.908 —_ 5,508 —
Financial labilities
Deposits at amortised cost (347,303) (347,284) (1393596) (207.585) (303) (313,895} (313.895) (146958) (166,612) {326)
Repurchase agreements and other
similar secured borrowing (43.951) (43,951) —  [43,951) — {26307} (26309) —  {26,30%) o
Diebt securities in issue (24833)  (24,769) —  [24.752) {17} {40166)  {40.115) —  {40,096) {19)
Mote

a  Balance sheet cdassifications where undertying financial instrurments are matenally the same as Barclays Bank Group have not been presented.

The fair value is an estimate of the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction batween market
participants at the measurernent date. As a wide range of valuation techniques are available, it may not be appropriate to directly compare this fair value
Information to independent market sources or other financial institutions. Different valuation methodelogles and assumptions can have a significant
impact om fair values which are based on unobservable inputs.
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Financinl assels

Loans and odvances af amortised cost

The fair value of loans and advances, for the punpose of this disclosure, is derived from discounting expected cash flows in a way that reflects the
current market price for lending to issuers of similar credit quakty. Where market data or credit information on the underlying borrowers (s unavailable,
a number of proxy/extrapolation technigises are employed to determine the appropriate discount rates.

Reverse reparchase ageeements and other similar secured lending
The fair valug of reverse repurchiase agresments approximates carrying amoant a5 these balances are generally short dated and fully collateralised,

Fimaricil Fabllees

Depasits of amortised cost
in many cases, the fair value disclosed approximates carrying value because the instruments are short term in nature or hawve interest rates that reprice
frequently, such as customer accounts and other depasits and short-term debt securities.

The fair value for deposits with longer-term maturnities, mainly time deposits, are estimated wsing disceunted cash flows applyving either market rates or
currert rates for deposits of similer remaiming maturities, Consequently the fair vabue discount is minimal,

Repurchase agreements and etk simiar secured borawing
The fair value of repurchase agresments approximates carrying amouwnt a5 these balances are generally short dated,

Dedl spouritios in ssue
Fair valzes of other debt securities in issue are based on quoted prices where available, or where the instruments are short dated, carrying amount
approximates fair vabee.

Subordinated kabiliries
Fair values for dated and undated comvertible and non-convertible loan capital are based on quoted market rates for the issuer concerned of issuers
with similar termns and conditions.
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17 Offsetling financial assets and financial liakiltics

The Barclays Bank Croup reports financial assets and financial liabilities on & net basis on the balance sheet only if there is a legally enforceabde right to
set-off the recognised amounts and there |s intention to settle on a met basis, or to realise the asset amd settle the liability simuhtanegusty, The following
table shows the impact of netting arrangerments onc

+ Al financial assets and kabilities that are reported ret on the balance sheet,

« Al derivative financial instrements and reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending and borrowing agreements.
that are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements, but do not qualify for balance sheet netting.

The ‘Net amounds® presented in the table below are not intended to represent the Barclays Bank Crowp's actual exposure to credit risk, as a vaniety of
credit mitigation strategles are employed in addition to netting and collaterzl arrangements.

Barclays Bank Groug Amaunis sublect to enforceable netling armangements

Lffects of offsesting on-balance sheet Related ansnurrts not offset

AT T
enforceables
Fimancial Firsarscial netling

Groxs Amourts
L el

offsel SRS collpteral Mef amount | arracy

As at 31 Decernber 2023 i i im im £m
Derivative financial assets 306,735 {55,781) 250,954 {198,633) {39,927) 12,3594 5157 256,111

£m Em £Em Em £m Em

Reverse repurchase agreements

and ather similar secured

lending” 677,255  (529.435) 147820 —  (147,397) 423 2474 150,234

Total assets 9E3,950 {585,216) 398,774 (198,633) (187.324) 12817 7,511 406,345

Deeivative financial liabilites (297.308) 54,241 (243,067) 198.633 27.930 {16,504) {6,813} (249880)
Repurchase agreements and

other similar secured borrowing” 736,112} 529,435 206,677 — 206677 — 8,783) (215460

Total liabilities (1,033,420} 583,676 {449,744) 198,633 234.607 {16,504} {15,596) (465,340)

As at 31 December 2022

Dervative financial assets 374848 {76429} 298419 {238,062) (45,5900) 14437 4557 302976

Reverse repurchase agreements

and other similar secured

lending” 560,060 (397 439} 162621 — {161,992) 6249 2,802 165423

Tofal assets $34.908 (473,868) 461040 {238,062) {207,912) 15,066 7359 468,399

Derivative financial liabllities {360.242) 76530 {283,712} 238.062 26,407 {19.243) (5.494)  (289.206)
Repurchase agreements and

other similar secured borrowing” (573,332} 357439 {175.893) — 175,853 — {9,244) (185,137}
Total liakilities {933,574} 473,965 {459.605) 238062 202,300 {19.243) {14,738} (474243}
Motes

& Amourits offset for derivative financisl assets additionadly includes cash colateral netted of £7,527m (2022 £15,159m). Armounts offset for desivative financial liabilities
additionally inclisdes cash collateral netted of £9067m (2022 £15.058m), Settlement assets and Rabilities. have Deen offset amounging to £ 29,297 m (2022: £24,250m).

b Financial collatersd of £39927m {2032: £45,920mm) was received in respect of dervative assets, including £2°9,944m {2022 £34,#%6m) of cash collateral and £9,983m

{2022 £11,424rm) of nen-cash collateral. Financial colateral of £27.930m (2022 £ 26,407 m) was placed in respect of dersvative Eabilities, including £24,212m {2022:

£24,930m) of cash collateral and £3.718m (2023: £1.417m) of non-cash collateral. The collateral amounts are limited to nat balance shoet exposure 50 a5 bo not include

aver-collateralation.

This eatumn inchides contractual rights of set-off that are subject to undemainty under the Liws of the relesant jurisdiction

d  The balance sheet total is the surm of ‘Net ammounts reported on the balance sheet” that are subiect to enforceable netting arrangements and ‘Amounts not subsect to
enforceable netling arrangements’.

& Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar secured lending of £150,234m (2022: £165,423rn) is spin by fair vadue £149,131m (2022: £164.698m) and amortised
cost £1,103m (2022 £725m ). Repurchase agreements and other simdar secured borrowing of £215,460m (3022; £185,13%m) |5 spit by fair value £186,506m (2022
E173.172m) and armortised cost £28 554m (2022 £17,965m]).

™

Derivabive qssets amd fibiihie

The *Financial instruments’ cobumn (dentifies financial assets and liabifities that are subject to set off under netting agreements, such as the 150D A Master
Agreemnent or derivative exchange or clearing counterparty agreements, whereby all cutstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be offset
and close-out netting applied across all outstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of default or other predeterméned events occur.

Financial collateral refers to cash and non-cash collateral obtained, typically dadly or weekly, to cover the net exposure between counterparties by
enabling the collateral to be realised in an event of default or if other predetermined events oceur.

Reverse repearciiase arad re ALFE Farid encresrnanls arnd Grher srniar secured ferding g Sdvrowaric
Thie *Financial mstruments’ column identifies financial assets 2nd liabslities that are subject to set off under netting agreements, such as Clobal Master
Repurchase Agreements and Clobal Master Securities Lending Agreements, whereby all outstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be
offset and close-out retting applied across all setstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of default or other predetermined events

o,
Financial collateral typically comprises highly liquid securities which are begally transferred and can be liquidated in the event of counterparty default.

These offserting collateral arrangements and other credit risk mitigation strategies used by the Barclays Bank Croup are further explained in the Credit
risk mdtigation section on page 53.
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Assets and liabilities held at fair value

Barclays Bank PLC Amousndis qubject 1o eaforeeable neting arrangements

Effects af aflsetling an-halance shead Related armaiinis nak offset

Gross Aty the balance Firarvial Virmncial Balance

Amonts offiet" sheel inatrumeenty | et amount  arrangemenis’  dheet tatal”
As at 31 Decemnber 2023 £m Er £m im £m £ £m £
Derivative financial assets 254,810 (34,202) 220,608 {179,930) {28,854) 11,824 4,693 22530
Reverse repurchase agreements
and ather similar secured lending” 746,121 {532,487) 213,634 = {213,634) = 1,526 215,160
Tatal assets 1,000,931 (566,689) 434,242 (179.930) (242 4E8) 11,824 6,219 440,461
Derivative financial labiltes (248,228) 32,849  (215379) 179,930 2229  (13,153) (5.986) (221,365)
Repurchase agreements and
ether similar secured borrowing” (831,957) 532487  (299.470) - 293,470 i (7425) (306,895)
Total liabilities (1,080,185} 565,336 {514.84%) 175,930 321,766 {13,153) {13411) (528,260)
As at 31 Decemnber 2022 im im Ern £m Im £ im im
Dervative financial assets 302,076 (47480} 254.5%6 (209.530) (32,5200 12,546 4,112 258,708
Reverse repurchase agreements
and ather similar secured lending” 07414 {406,040} 201374 —_ {201,374) .- 1,974 203,348
Total assets 909,400  (453.500) 455970  (J09530)  (Z33894) 12,546 6086 462056
Derivative financial llabilites (292 493) 46,654 {245.835) 209,530 20,758 (15551} {4,728} (250.567)
Repurchase agreements and
other similar secured bosrowing” (648,513} 406,040 (242.473) —_ 242473 -— (7 485) (249958)
Total liabdlities (541,006} 452,694 (488312) 209,530 263,231 {15,551} {12,213} (500,525}
Motes

& Amourts offset for derivativie fnandal aisets additonaSy incdudes cash colateral netted of £4, 70%m (2022 L8777 1m)L Amounts offset for dervatie Bnancial abelities
additionally includes cash collateral netted of £6,062rm (2021 £9.597m). Settlement assets and labikties have been offse! amounting ta £21,734m (2022 £17.683m)

b Fnancial collateral of £38.854m (3032: £32,520m) was recaived in respect of derivative assets, including EX0,465m {2022 £23.212m) of cash collateral and £8,389m

{2022 £9,308m) of nan-cash collateral. Financial collateral of £22, 796m | 2022 £20,758m) was placed in respect of derivative labfities, including £20,094m (2022:

L183.624m) of cash collateral and £2.202m (2022: £1,134m) of non-cash collatersl. The collaters! armounts ane limited to net balance sheet exposure S0 a5 bo not inchede

aver-collateraksation,

This eatumn includes contractual rights of set-off shat are subject to uncertainty under the Liws af the releant jurisdiction

d  The balance sheet total is the sum of "Net snounts reported an the balance sheet” that ace subject To enforceable netting arrangements and 'Armoaunts not sublect to
enforceable netting arrangements”,

e PReverie Repurchase agreements and other similar secured lerding of £215,160m (2022: £203,348rm) is spht by fair value £208, 384m (2022: £197 440m} and amortised
cost £6.576m (2022 L5.908m). Repurchase agreements and other similar secuned borrowing of £306,595%m (2022 £249.958m) is split by fair value E262.944m (2021
E222651m) and amortised cost £43.951m (2028 £246,307m)

Devfvative assets amd Hob

The Fnaru:lal lnstrumenls cufurnn identifies financial assets and Habilities that are subject to set off under netting agreements. such as the ISDA Master
Agreement or derivative exchange or clearing cownterparty agreements, whereby all outstanding tramsactions with the same counterparty can be offset
and close-out petting applied across all outstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of default or other predetermined events occur,

e

Financial collateral refers to cash and non-cash collateral obtained, typically dady or weekly, to cover the net exposure between counterparties by
enabling the collateral to be realised in an event of default or if other predetermined events accur.

Reverse repurchose and repurchase ag ar secured lending and

The 'Fnan:nal mstrumenu cufumn Idermﬁes ﬂman:l.a] assets and Habu‘ntles that are subject tu s:et nﬁ under netting agreements, such as Global Master
Repurchase Agreements and Clobal Master Securities Lending Agreements, whereby all outstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be
offset and close-out netting applied across all cutstanding transactions covered by the agreements if an event of default or other predetermined events
LORT .

sther sieni

Financial collateral typically comprises highly liquid securities which are fegally transferred and can be liguidated in the event of counterparty default.

These offsetting collateral arrangements and other credit risk mitigation strategies used by the Barclays Bank PLC ace further explained in the Credit risk
miligation section on page 53,
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Notes to the financial statements
Assets at amortised cost and other investments

18 Property, plant and equipment

Accounting for property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment s stated at cost, which includes direct and incremental acquisition costs less accumulated depreciation and provisions
for impairment, if required. Subsequent costs are capitalised if these result inenhancement of the asset.

Depreciation is provided on the depreciable amoumnt of items of property, plant and equipment o a straight-line basis over their estimated wseful
economic lives. Depreciation rates, methods and the residual values underlying the calculation of depreciation of items of property, plant and
equipment are kept under review to take account of any change In clrcumstances including consideration on future Climate and Swstanability
irrvestments.

The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC use the fallowang annial rates in calculating depreciation:

Annual Files in calculating depreciation Depreciation rale

Freehold land Mot depreciated

Freehold buildings 2%-3.3%

Leasehold property Orver the remaining life of the lease
Costs of adaptation of freehold and leasehodd property G- 10%

Equipment installed in freehold and leasehold property 6%-10%

Computers and similar cquipment 17%-33%

Fixtures and fittings and other equipment 99%-20%

Costs of adaptation and installed equipment are depreciated over the shorter of the life of the lease or the depreciation rates noted in the table above,

Investment property
The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC initially recognises investment property at cost, and subsequently at fair value at each balance shest
date, reflacting market conditions at the reporting date. Cains and losses on remeasurernent are included in the income statement.

Sarclays Renk Group

Imyes e Right of use
property Property Copuipment LLET L Todal

Cost

As at 1 January 2023 5 1,624 1.039 81 3,443
Additions. — 18 85 9 112
Disposals’ (3) (12) {186) 3) (204)
Exchange and other movernents — {90) 4 16 {70}
A at 31 December 2023 s 1,540 943 803 3,287
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1 January 2023 — {782} {775) {513) {2,070}
Diepreciation charge — (47) (78] (52) {177)
Impainmaent charge —_ —_ —_ {13) {13)
Dispasals’ - 9 185 3 197
Exchange and other movernents — 42 {22) 18 38
As at 31 Decernber 2023 — {778) {650) (557) {2,025)
Net book value 2 762 2152 246 1,262
Cost

As at 1 January 2022 ? 1,702 1058 Fa 1] 1482
Additions s a3 7 20 192
Disposals” {1 {269) {212) {14} {496
Exchange and other movemnents {1} 98 114 &0 M
As at 31 December 2022 5 1624 1039 781 3.448
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Asat 1 Jlanuary 2022 - {920} {B77) {437} (2.234}
Depreciation charge - {70} {61} {69} {200}
Impainment charge - - — {13) (13}
Disposals” - 269 209 16 454
Exchange and other movermnents == {61} {46} {10} (117}

As al 31 December 2022 = {72} {775} {313} {2,000}
Net book value 5 B42 264 268 1.379
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Barclays Bask FLC
Irrvedhms gyt Righit af use
properly Property il e awEei” Total
m Em Em Em Em

Cost
Asat 1 January 2023 2 &1 179 n 573
Additions - T 15 10 32
Disposals” - {6) (39) {2) (47)
Exchange and other movements. — — {5) 15 10
As at 31 December 2023 2 62 150 354 568
Accumulated depreciation and impairmaent
As at 1 January 2023 - {45} {135) (283) {463}
Depreciation charge - {1} {14) {12} {27)
Impairment charge — — — {4) {4)
Disposals™ - 3 41 1 45
Exchange and other movernents — 1 5 (8} {2}
As at 31 December 2023 - {42) {103) {305} {451)
Het baok value 2 20 47 48 117
Cost
As at 1 January 2022 3 295 281 323 S02
Additions - B L] G EE]
Disposals’ (1} {243 {139) i5) (388}
Exchange and other movements — 1 18 7 26
As at 31 Decernber 2022 2 Bi 179 3N 573
Accumulated depreciaticn and impairment
Asat ] January 2022 = {272} (246} (256) {774}
Depreciation charge — {15} (13} (26} (54}
Impairment charge - —_ — {13} {13}
Disposals” — 243 139 5 387
Exchange and other movements. — {1} {15) 7 {9}
As at 31 December 2022 == {45) {135} {283} {463}
Net book value 2 16 di 48 110
MNotes

a  Rightof use (ROU) asset balances relate to Property Leases ac courited in accordance with IFRS 16. Refer to Mote 19 for further details.
b Disposals pertain to fully depreciabed assets wiich are not in use,

Property rentals of EBm (2022 E8m) have been included in other income within the Barclays Bank Group.

The fair valwe of irmvestment property is determined by reference to current market prices for similar properties, adjusted as necessary for condition and
lecation. or by reference to recent transactions updated to reflect current economic conditions, Discounted cash flow techniques may be employed to
cabculate Fair value where there have been no recent transactions, using current external market inputs such as market rents and interest rates,
Valuations are carried owt by management with the support of appropriately qualified independent valuers.

19 Leases

Accounting for leases

When the Barclays Bank Croup or Barclays Bank PLC are the lessee, they are required to recognise bothe

+ a lpase liability, measured at the present value of remaining cash flows on the lease; and

+ aright of use (ROLY asset, measured at the amount of the initial measurement of the lease lability, plus any kease payments made prior to
commencement date, initial direct costs, and estimated costs of restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the lease, less any lease
incentives received.

Subsequently the bease liability will increase for the accrual of interest, resudting in a constant rate of return throughout the life of the lease, and reduce

when payments are made. The right of use asset will amortise to the income statement over the life of the lease.

On the balance sheet, the ROU assets are included within property, plant and equiprrent and the lease lizbilities are included within ather labilites.

The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC apply the recognition exemplion in IFRS 16 for leases with a term not exceeding 12 manths, For these
leases the lease paymaents are recognised a5 an expense on a straight line Basis over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more appropriate,

When the Barclays Bank Croup or Barclays Bank PLC are the lessor, the lease must be classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease, A finance
lease is 2 lease which confers substantially all the risks and rewards of the leased assets on the lessee. An operating lease is a kease where substantially
all of the risks and rewards of the leased asset remain with the lessor,
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As Lessors
The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC do not have any material operating and fnance leases as lessors,

As Lessees

The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC lease varsous offices, branches and other premises under non-cancellable lease arrangements to meet
its operational business requirements. In some instances, the Barclays Bank Crowup or Barclays Bank PLC will sublease property to third parties whenit is
e longer needed to meet basiness requirements. Currently, the Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC do not have any material subleasing
arrangements,

ROU asset balances relate to property leases only. Refer to Mote 19 for the carrying amount of ROU assets.

The Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC have not recognised any expenses related to short term leases during the current and previous year.

Lease liakdlities Barclays Bank Group
1023 2
Erm Ermi
As at 1 lanuary 496 495
Interest expense 21 18
Mew leases k) 18
Disposals n {4}
Cash paymants’ {265) {89}
Exchange and other moverments 0 58
As at 31 December (see Note 21) 280 496
Lease liabilities Barckays Bank PLC
1023 2022
Em Em
As at 1 January 239 247
Interest expense ] £
Mew leases L] &
Disposals {1 —
Cash paynents’ {214) {37}
Exchange and other movements. B 14
As at 31 December (see Note 21) 51 239
Mote

&  Chsh payrients in 2023 include b o tire lease bility pinment of £182m redated to » structural cost ction in relation 1o the feal estate review.

Thie below table sets out a maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liabilities, showing the lease payments after the reporting date,

Undiscounted lease liabilities maturity analysis Barclays Bank Group
23 M2z
Em Em
kot more than one year 62 .,
O 10 twio years 55 o4
Twd 1o three years 49 B0
Three to four years 43 1.
Four to five years 28 1
Fhoet bo ten years 12 181
Crzater than ten years 16 19
Total undiscounted lease liabilities as at 31 December 325 597
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Unidizscounted lease llabilitios maturity analysis Hare Ly Bank PLE
2423

Em Em
Mot maore than one year 12 36
One to two years 12 36
Twa to three years 9 35
Three to four years 5 n
Four to five years 3 29
Five to ten years B 19
Creater than ten years [ 7
Taotal undiscounted kease llabilities as at 37 December 55 293

In addition to the cash flows identified above, the Barclays Bank Group and Barclays Bank PLC are exposed fo:
= Variable lease payrments; This vasizbility will typically arice fram either inflation index instruments of market-based pricing adjustiments,

Currently, Barclays Bank Croup has 49 leases {2022: 41 leases) out of the total %4 leases (2022: 106 leases) whech have variable lease payment terms
based on market based pricing adjustments. OF the gross cash flows identified abowve, £22%9m (2022: E418m) is attributable to leases with some
degree of varlability predominately linked to market based pricing adjustments.

Cuerrently, Barclays Bank PLC has 26 leases (2022 21 leases) out of the total 40 leases (2022: 46 leases) which have variable lease payment termes
based on market based pricing adjustrments, OF the gross cash flows identified above, E30m (2022; £266m) is attributable to leases with soome
degree of variability predominately linked to market based pricing adjustrments,

Extension and termination options: The table abowe represents the Barclays Bank Croup's and the Barclays Bank PLC's best estimate of future cash
outfiows for leases, including assumptions regarding the exercising of contractual extension and termination options, The above gross cash flows
have been reduced by E429m (2022: £4B6rm) and £9m (2022 £17m) respectively for leases where the Barclays Bank Creup and the Barclays Bank
PLC are highly expected te exercise an early termination option. However, there is no significant impact where the Barclays Bank Croup or Barclays
Bank PLC are expected to exercise an extension option,

The Barclays Bank Croup and Barclays Bank FLC do not have any restrictions or covenants imposed by the bessor on its property leases which restrict
its businesses.

20 Goodwill and Intangible assels
Accounting for goodwill and intangible assets
Gl

Copdwill atising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the Barclays
Bank Croup’s share of the assets acquired znd the liabdities 2nd contingent liabilites assumed on the date of the acquisition.

Coodwill is reviewed annually for impairment. or more frequently when there are indications that impairment may have occurred. The test mvolves
comparing the carrying value of the cash generating unit (COLY including goodwill with the present value of the pre-tax cash flows, discounted at a rate
of interest that reflects the inherent risks, of the COU to which the goodwill relates. or the COUs fair value if this is higher,

nangise gisets

Intangible assets are initially recognised when they are separable or arise from contractual or other legal rights, the cost can be measured reliably and, in
the case of intangible assets not acquired in a business combination, where it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the assets will
flovwe from their use.

For internally generated intangible assets, only costs incurred during the development phase are capitalised. Expenditure In the research phase is
expensed when it is incurred,

Intangible assets sre statid 81 cost (which is, in the case of assets aoquired in a business combination, the soquisition date fir value) less accumilsted
amontisation and provisions for impairment, if any, 2nd are amortised over their useful lives in a manner that reflects the pattern to which they
contribute to futere cash flows, generally using the amartisation periods set out below:

Annual rates in calculating amertisation Amartisation period
Coodwill Mot amortised
Internally generated software® 12 months to & years
Other software 12 months 1o & years
Customer lisis 12 months to 25 years
Licences and other 12 months ta 25 yvears
Mote

a  Exceptions fo the abowe period relate 1o useful lives of certain core banking platfarms that are assessed ndividually and, iF appropeiate, amortised over longer periods
ranging from 10 years 1o 15 years.

Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whan there are indications that impainment may have scourred, Intangitde assets not yet available for use
are reviewed annually for impairment.
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Barclays Bank Group

Cost

Asat 1 January 2023 345 1,477 91 1,562 956 4,431
Additions — 310 23 —_ 4 337
Disposals® - 1325) (13 - ) (340)
Exchange and other movernents” {10 {196) {28) [85) (830} {1,149)
As at 31 December 2023 335 1,266 73 1477 128 3,279
Accumulated amartisation and impairment

Asat 1 January 2023 (GE) (78T (49) {1,382) (480) {2,766)
Disposals” — 315 13 — z 340
Amartisation charge — 1163} {9) (39) (48} {259)
Impairment charge — {40) — — — {40)
Exchange and etber movernents” — 42 3 76 409 530
As at 31 Decemnber 2023 {BE) {623} (42} {1,345) {117} {2,195)
Het book value 267 643 n 132 11 1,084

The German Consumer Finance busiress moved to assets held for sale during the year and this resulted in an impairment of intangible assets of E32m.

aarrially

e ratesd Litances and

Gionelwil software  Other woftware Cust list athie Total

Emi Em Em Em Em Em

Barclays Bank Group
Cast
As at 1 January 2022 EFI 1.508 95 1339 E76 4,144
Additions - 275 - 76 17 368
Disposals® - {427} {13} (12} {33) {485}
Exchange and other movements. 18 121 9 155 96 404
As at 31 Decemnber 2022 343 1,477 £l 1.562 956 4.431
Accumulated amortisation and impakrment
Asat 1 January 2022 {GE) (966} (52} {1,207} {402} {2.695)
Disposals® - 427 13 12 33 485
Amaortisation charge == {153} (B} (44} {67} {270}
Impairment charge - - — - — o
Exchange and other movements - {95} (4} {143} {44} {286)
As at 31 Decernber 2022 {63} {787} {49} {1,382} {480} {2,766}
Het book value 277 690 42 180 476 1,665
Notes

& [Hsposals pertain to fully armortised assets which are not inuse.

b I e current year the Banclays Bank Croup has reclassified assets with & total net book valse of £412m recogrissed on balance shisel relating 1o sign-on bonius paymens
made to co-beand cradit card partners from intangible Assets (Licences and other) to Other Assets, This change in classification has been made to mone sppropriatsly

reflect the nature af the assets.

horre barciiys annualieport

430/579

Barclays Bank PLC Anrus Beport 279

oOoOooodn



Motes to the financial statements
Assets at amortised cost and other investments

EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn

generated Licences and
Condwil solbware Other iofbwnre  Cuitoras Kt ™ Tk
Er Ern e Eer Er £
Barclays Bank PLC
Cast
Asat 1 January 2023 164 7 3 12 24 230
Additions —_ —_ —_ - —_ —_
Disposals —_ —_ —_ —_ — -
Exchange and ather movements —_ {1} {1} —_ {1} {3)
As at 31 Decemnber 2023 164 26 F 12 23 227
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
As at 1 January 2023 (69} {25) (1) {11) {17} (123)
Disposals —_ — — — — -
Amartisation charge - {2) — —_ - {2)
Exchange and other movements — 1 — — 1 2
As at 31 December 2023 {&9) {26) {1 {11) [16) (123)
et book value 595 — 1 1 7 104
Licences ant
Goodwil Other software  Cuvtomer it S .
Em Em i Erri Err
Barclays Bank PLC
Cost
As at 1 January 2022 164 26 3 1 22 226
Additions — — - -- 1 1
Disposals -- — -- - — —
Exchange and other movements — 1 — 1 1 3
As al 31 December 2022 164 27 3 12 24 230
Accumulated amortisation and impainment
Asal 1 January 2022 [GER {22) {1} (11} (14} {117}
Disposals - - - - — —
Amartisation charge - (2} - - {3} (&1}
Exchange and other movements - (1} -— - — {1}
As at 31 December 2022 [GEN {25) {1} {11} {17} {123}
As at Net book value 95 2 2 1 7 07
Goodwill
Coodwill is allocated to business operations according to business segments as follows:
Rarclays Rank Group
M3 (12
£Em Er
Consumer, Cards and Paymenits 267 277
Taotal net book value of goodwill 267 277
B Lays Bani PLE
TIFE]
Consumer, Cards and Payments 95 95
Total net book value of goodwill 95 95

2023 impairment review

The 2023 impairment revies was performed during Q4 200 3, with the approach and results of this analysis set out bebow,

Determining the carrying value of CGLIs

Thie carrying value for each COW s the sum of the tangible equity, goodwill and intangible asset balances associated with that CCL,

horre bancixys fannualnepan

431/579

Barclays Bank PLC Anrus Beport 230



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements
Assets at amortised cost and other investments

The Barclays Bank Group manages the assets and kabilities of its COUs with reference to the tangible equity of the respective businesses, That tangible
equity is derived from the level of risk weighted assets (RWAs) and capital required to be deployed in the COU and therefore reflects its relative risk, as
wiell as the level of capital that management considers 2 market participant would be required to hold and retain to support buséness growth,

Coodwill is Initially allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition that generated it. Goodwill is
only reallocated if there is a change in its use or when reporting structures are attered in a way that changes the compasition of one or more cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been allocated. The goodwill allocated to the Barclays Bank Croup's CGUs is unchanged in the year.

Cash flows

The five-year cash flows used in the calculation of value in use are based on the feemally agreed medium-term plans approved by the Board. These are
prepared using Macroeconamic assumptions which management considers reasonable and supportable, and reflect business agreed initiatives for the
forecast period.

Discount rates

1AS 36 requires that the discownt rate used in a value In use calculation reflects the pre-tax rate an investor would requice if they were to choose an
irvestmenit that would generate similar cash flows to those that the entity expects to generate from the asset. in determining the discount rate,
management identified the cost of equity assoclated with market participants that closely resemble the Barclays Bank Croup's CCUs. The cost of equity
has been used as the discount rate in the impairment assessment and applied to the post tax cash flows of the CCU. This post-tax method incorporates
the Empact of changing tax rates on the cash fAows and is expected to produce the same VIU result as a pre-tax method adjusted for varying tax rates,
Using the resultant VIU the equivalent pre-tax discount rates have been calculated. The cost of equity rate used for all CCUs bn this year's calculation has
been increased to reflect the relative volatility of Barclays plc™s stock price versus the average of our peers. The range of equivalent pre-tax discount
rates applicable across the CCUs range from 14.7% to 17.2% (2022- 14.7% to 16,096}

Termingl growth rate

The terminal growth rate is used to estimate the effect of projecting cash fows to the end of an asset’s useful economec life. It is management's
judgement that the cash flows associated with the CCLS will grow inkine with the major economies inwhich the Barclays Bank Croup operates. The UK
inflation rate is used as an approximation for the future growth rates. The terménal growth rate used is 209 (2022 20%).

Dutcame of goodwill and intangibles review
Based on management’s plans and assemptions the value inuse exceeds the carrang value of the COUS and no goodwill impairment has been
iruficated by the 2023 impairment review,

Other intengible nssets

Deterrnining the estimated useful ves of intangible assets (such as those arising from contractual relationships) requires an analysis of ciroumstances.
The assessment of whether an asset is exhibiting indicators of impaimment as well as the caloulation of impairment, which requires the estimate of
futwre cash flows and falr values less costs to sell, also requires the preparation of cash flow forecasts and fair values for assets that may not be regularly
bowght and sold.
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Thie notes included in this section focws on the Barclays Bank Group's accruals, prowisions and contingent liabilities, Provisions are recognised for
present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is probable that a transfer of econaamic benefit will be necessary to settle the
obligation, and it can be relizbly estimated. Contingent liabilities reflect potential Rabilities that are not recognised on the balance sheet,

21 (rther labilities

Barclawvs Bank Group
2023

Erm r
Accruals and deferred income 2,695 2973
Other creditors 5,969 7,255
Iterns in the course of collection due to other banks 40 55
Lease abilities (refer to Note 19) 280 496
Other liabilities 8984 10,779

Barclayd Bank PLC
2023 FaLEF

Accruals and deferred income 1,096 1,164

Other creditors 4542 6,548
Iems in the course of collection due to other banks 19 29
Lease liabilities (refer to MNote 19) 51 239
Other liabilithes 5,708 7980

42 Provisions
Accounting for provisions

Provisions are recognised for present obligations arising as consequences of past events where it is more likely than not that a transfer of economic
benefit will be necessany to settle the obligaticon, which can be reliably estimated.

Crithcal gecolifting eofimales and fodgerneils

The financial reporting of provisions involves a significant degree of judgement and is complex. ientifying whether a present obligation exists and
estimating the prabability, timing. nature and quantum of the outflows that may arise from past events requires judgements to be made based on the
specific facts and droumstances relating to individual events and often requires specialist professional advice. When matters are at an early stage,
accounting judgements and estimates can be difficult because of the high degree of uncertainty irmsoheed. Management continwes to monitor matters as
they develop to re-evaluate on an ongoing basis whether provisions should be recognised, however there can remain a wide range of possible
outcomes and uncertainties. particularly in relation to legal, competition and regulatory matters, and as a result it s often not practicable to make
meaningful estimates even when matters are at a more advanced stage.

The amount that is recognised as a provision can also be very sensitive to the assumptions macde in caloulating it, This gives rise to a large range of
potential outcomes which require judgement in determining an appropriate provision level. See Mote 24 for more detail of legal, competition and
regulatory matiers.
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Eed
st y
T L £ £
Barclays Bank Group
Asat 1 January 2023 45 46 113 122 326
Additions 178 12 27 45 262
Amounts utilised (BO) {11) {68} {11) {170}
Uriused amounks reversed {13) 25) (10 (14) 162)
Exchange and other movements. (4) (4] {3) {4) {12)
As at 31 Decemnber 7023 126 21 59 138 344
Undrawn contractually committed facilities and guarantees”
As at st January 2023 532
Met change In expected oredit loss provision and other movements {59)
As at 31 December 2023 473
Tatal Previslons
As at 15t January 2023 E58
As at 31 December 2023 B17

Barclays Bank PLC

As at 1 January 2023 15 A4 9O 40 189
Additions 63 n 5 5 B4
Amounts utilised (28) {10} {56) (4] (98}
Unused amounts reversed {5} {25) {5} {11) {46}
Exchange and other movements. — i) {2) (1) {4)
As at 31 December 2023 45 13 3z 29 125
Undrawn contractually committed facilities and guarantees”

As at 1st January 2023 403
Het change in expected orodit loss provision and other movements 151)
As at 31 December 2023 352
Total Previslons

A% at 15t January 2023 592
As at 31 Decernber 2023 477
Mot

& Undrswr contractusly comesited facifities and Gubrantees provisions ane aaourbed for under IFRS 9. Further analysis of the moverment in the expected redit loss
prowision is disclosed within the Movernent in gross expasures and impairment allowance induding provisions for loan commitments and financial guasantees’ table on
page 72 1o 76

Provisions expected to be recovered or settbed within no morse than 12 months after 31 December 2023 for Barclays Bank Group were E717m { 2022:
EF64m} and for Barclays Bank PLC were E458m {(2022: £560m).

Redundancy and restructuring

These provisions comprise the estimated cost of restructuring, Including redundancy costs where an obligation extsts. For example, when the Barclays
Bank Croup has a detailed forrnal plan for restructuring a business and has raised valid expectations in those affected by the restructuring by
anmoancing its main features or starting to implement the plan.

Custamer redsess
Customer redress provisions comprise the estimated cost of making redress payments 1o custorners, clients and counterparties for losses or damages
associzted with inappropriate judgement in the execution of the Barclays Bank Croup's business activities,
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Legal, competition and regulatory matters
The Barclays Bank Group is engaged in varous legal proceedings, bath in the UR and a number of other overseas jurisdictions, including the US. For
further information in relation to legal proceedings and discussion of the associated uncertainties, please refer to Note 24,

Sundry proviskans
This category includes provisions that do not fitinto any of the other categories, such as fraud losses and dilapidation provisions.

Undrawn contractually committed facilities and guarantees

impairment allowance under IFRS 9 considers both the drawn and the undrawn counterparty exposure, For retail portfolios, the total impaimment
allowwance is allocated to the drawn exposure to the extent that the allowance does not exceed the exposure as ECL is not reported separately. Any
excess is reported on the liabiity side of the balance sheet as a provision. For wholesale portfolios the impairment alliowance on the undrawn exposure
is reported on the lizbility side of the balance sheet as a provision. For further information, refier to the Credit Risk section for loan commitments and
financial guarantess on pages 12 to 76

23 Contingent liakdlties and commitments

Accounting for contingent Habilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events and present obligations where the
transfer of economic resources is uncertain or cannot be rellably measured, Contingent liabilities are not recognised on the balance sheet but are
disclosed unless the likelinood of an outfow of economic resources is remaote.

The follewing table summarises the nominal principal amount of contingent habdities and commitments which are not recorded on-balance sheet:

Biarclays Barmk Graup

023
Cuarantees and letters of credit pledged as collateral security 17578 12,700
Performance guarantees, acceptances and endorsements 9,251 B, 100
Tatal contingent liabilities and financial guarantees 16,829 25800

Of which: Finencial guarantees and letters of credit carried ot foir value 1,266 1423
Documentary credits and other shoet-termn trade related Wransactions 2352 1,748
Standby facilities. credit lines and other commitments 335,583 333,229
Total commitments 337,935 134,977

Of which: Loan cammitments carried at fair value 15,203 13,471

Barcizys Bank PLE

2023 2073
Cuarantees and betters of credit pledged as collateral security 58,136 52219
Performance quarantees, acceplances and endorsements 10,817 9.934
Taotal contingent labilities and financial guarantees 68,953 62,203

Of which: Finonclol guarantees ond letters of credit carred at folr value 1,264 1.423
Docwmentary credits and other short-term trade related ransactions 2,298 1,686
Standby facilties, credit lines and other commitments 204,429 205,650
Total commitments 206,727 207336

Of which: Loan commitments carrled at foir value 13,225 11.93%

Provisions for expected credit losses held against contingent liabilities and commitments. equal £473m (2022 £532m) for Barclays Bank Croup and
E352m (2022: £403m) for Barclays Bank PLC and are reported inMote 22,

Further details on contingent liabilitkes relating to legal and competition and requlatory matters can be found in bote 24,
24 Legal, competition and regulatary matters

The Barclays Bank Group faces legal, cormpetition and requlatory challenges, many of which are beyend our control. The extent of the iImpact of these
matters cannot always be predicted but may materially impact our operations, financial results, condition and prospects, Matters arising from a set of
skmilar circumstances can give rise to esther a contingent liabelity or a provision, or both, depending an the relevant facts and circumstances.

The recognition of provisions in relation to swch matters involves oritical accownting estimates and judgments in accordance with the relevant
accounting policies applicable to Mote 22 Provisions. We have not disclosed an estimate of the potential financial impact or effect on the Barclays Bank
Croup of contingent labdities where it is not currently practicable to do so. Various matters detaifed in this note seek damages of an unspecified
amount, While certain matters specify the damages claimed, such claimed amounts do not necessarily reflect the Barclays Bank Croup's potential
financizl exposure in respect of those matters.
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Investigatinns into certain advisory services agreements and other proceedings

FCA proceedings

In 2008, Barclays Bank PLC and Qatar Holdings LLE entered into two advisory service agreements {the Agreements). The Financial Conduct Authority
{FCA} conducted an investigation into whether the Agreements may have related to Barclays PLC's capitzl ralsimgs in June and Bovember 2008 (the
Capital Raiskngs) and therefore should have been disclosed i the announcements or public decuments relating to the Capital Ratsings. In 2013, the FCA
issued warning notices (the Warning Motices) finding that Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC acted recklessly and in breach of certain disclosure-
related listing rudes, and that Barclays PLC was also in breach of Listing Principle 3. The financial penalty provided in the Warning Motices was £50m.
Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC contested the findings. In September 20232, the FCA's Regulatory Decisions Committee (RDC) issued Decision
Hotices findding that Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC breached certain disclosure-related listing rules, The RDC also found that in relation to the
disclosures made in the Capital Raising of Novernber 2008, Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC acted recklessly, and that Barclays PLC breached Listing
Principle 3, The REC upheld the combined pemaliy of £50m on Barclays PLC and Barclays Bark PLC, the same penalty as in the Warning Notices,
Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC have referred the RDC's findings 1o the Upper Tribunal for reconsideration.

Other proceedings

In Movember 2023, Barclays received requests for arbitration from two jersey special purpose vehecles connected to PCP international Finance Limited
asserting claims in relation to the October 2008 capital raising. Barclays s defending these claims.

Investigations info LIBOR and other benchmarks and related civil actions

Regulators and lve enfarcement agencies, incheding certain competition autharities, from a rwember af govirnments have onducted vestigations
refating to Barclays Bank PLC's imvobvernsent in allegedly mandpulating certain financial benchmarks, such as LIBOR. Various individuals and corporates in
arange of jurisdictions have threatened or brought civil actions against the Barclays Bank Croup and ather banks in relation to the alleged manipulation
of LIBOR and /or other benchmarks,

USD LIBOR civil actions

The majority of the USD LIBOR cases, which have been fied in various US jurisdictions, have been consolidated for pre-trial purposes in the US District
Court in the Southern District of New York (SONY). The complaints are substantially similar and allege, amoneg other things. that Barclays PLC, Barclays
Bank PLC, Barclays Capital inc. (BCI} and other financial institutions individually and collectively violated provisions of the US Sherman Antitrust Act
{Antitrust Act), the US Commodity Exchange Act (CEA}, the US Racketeer influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO}, the US Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and varlous state laws by manipulating USD LIBOR rates.

Putative class actions and individuwal actions seek unspecified damages with the exception of ane lawsuit, in which the plaintiffs are seeking no less than
£100m in actual damages and additional punitive damages against 2l defendants, including Barclays Bank PLC, Some of the lawsuits also seek trebling
of damages under the Antitrust Act and RICO.

Steriing LIBOR civil octions

In 2016, bwo putative class actions filed in the SOMNY against Barclays Bank PLC, BC1and other Sterling LIBOR parel banks alleging, among other things,
that the defendants mandpulated the Sterling LIBOR rate i violation of the Antitoust Act, CEA and RICO, were consolidated. The defendants’ motion to
dismiss the claims was granted in 2018, The plaintiffs have appealed the dismissal.

Japanese Yen LIBOR civil octions

In 20132, & putative class action was filed in the SDNY against Barclays Bank PLE ard other Japanese Yen LIBOR panel banks by a lead plaintiff invobved in
exchange-traded derivatives and members of the Japanese Bankers Association's Euroven Tokyo Interbank Offered Rate {Evroyen TIBOR) panel. The
complaint alleges, among other things, manipulation of the Eurayen TIBOR and Yen LIBOR rates and breaches of the CEA and the Antitrust Act. In 2014,
ther court dismissed the plaintiffs antitrust claims, and, in 2020, the court dismissed the plaintiff's remaining CEA claimes,

In 2015, a second putative class action, making similar allegations to the above dlass action, was filed in the SDNY against Barclays PLC. Barclays Bank
PLC and BCIL Barclays and the plaintiffs reached a settbernent of $1 7.75m for both actions, which recetved final court approval in March 2023, This
matter is now concluded.

ICE LIBOR civil action

In August 2020, an action related to the LIBOR benchmark administered by the Intercontinental Exchange Inc, and certain of its affilistes (ICE) was filed
by & group of individual plaintiffs in the US District Cowsrt for the Northern District of California en behalf of individual borrowers and consumers of loans
and credit cards with variable interest rates linked to USD ICE LIBOR, The plaintiffs’ metion seeking, among other things, preliminary and permanent
irjunctions to enjoin the defendants from continuing to set LIBOR or enforce any financial instrurnent that relies in wihole o in part an USD LIBOR was
denied, The defendants’ moticn to dismiss the case was granted in September 2022, The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, whach was dismissed in
October 2023, The plaintills are appealing the dismissal,

Non-US benchmarks chell actions

There remains one claim, isswed in 2017, against Barclays Bank PLC and other banks in the UK in connection with alleged manipulation of LIBOR.
Proceedings have also been brought in a number of other jurisdictions in Europe, Argentina and Israel relating to alleged manipulation of LIBOR and
EURIBOR. Additional proceedings in other junsdictions may be brought in the futwre,

Fareign Exchange investigations and eelated civil actiond
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The Barclays Bank Group has been the subject of investigations in variows jurisdictions inrelation to certain sales and trading practices in the Foreign
Exchange market. Settlerments were reached in varous urisdictions in connection with these investigations, including the EU and US, The financial
imipact of any remaining ongoing investigations ks not expected to be material to the Barclays Bank Croup’s operating results, cash flows or financial
position. Various individuals 2nd corporates in a range of jurisdictions have threatened or brought civil actions against the Barclays Bank Croup and
other banks in relation to alleged manipulation of Foreign Exchamge markets,

US FX opt out civil action

in 2018, Barclays Bank PLC and BCI settled a consolidated action filed in the SOMY, alleging manipulation of Foresgn Exchange markets (Consoldated FX
Action), for a total amount of $384m. Alsa in 2018, a group of plaintiffs, who opted out of the Consalidated FX Action, filed a2 complaint in the SDNY
against Barclays PLC. Barclays Bank PLC. BCI and other defendants. Somse of the plaintiffs’ claims were dismissed in 2020, Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank
PLE, and BC1 have reached a settlernent of all claims against them in the matter. A settlement payment was made in Apeil 2023 and the matter is now
concluded, The financial impact of this settlernent is not material to the Barclays Bank Croup's operating results, cash flows o financial position,

U5 retail basis civil action

In 2015, a putative class action was filed against several international banks, including Barclays PLC and BCL, on behalf of a proposed class of individuals
who exchanged currencies on a retadl basis at bank branches {Retai Basis Claims). The SDNY has ruled that the Retail Basis Claims are not covered by
the settlernent agreement in the Consolidated FX Action. The Court subsequently dismissed all Retail Basis Claims against the Barclays Bank Group and
all ather defendants. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint. The defendants’ motion for summary judgment was granted in March 2023, dismissing

theer phaintilfs’ rernaining chaims. The plaintiffs have appeabed the decision,
Nan-US FX il actions

Legal proceedings have been brought or are threatened against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC, BCI and Barclays Execution Services Limited {BX) in
connection with alleged manipulation of Foreign Exchange im the UE. a number of other jurisdictions in Europe. |srael, Brazil and Australia. Additional
proceedings may be browght n the future.

The above-mentioned proceedings include two purported class actions filed against Barclays FLC, Barclays Bank PLC, B, BCI and other financial
Irstitutions in the Uk Competition Appeal Tribunal (CAT) in 2019, The CAT refused to certify these clalms in the first quarter of 2022_ In July 2023 {as
amended in Nowernber 2023}, the Court of Appeal overturned the CAT's decision and feund that the claims chould be certified on an opt out basis. The
Court of Appeal upheld the CAT's determination as to which of the two purported class representatives should be chosen to bring the claim. Subject to
any further appeal, anly the claim brought by the chosen class representative will now proceed in the CAT. Also in 2019, a separate claim was filed in
thee UK, in the High Court of Justice (High Court), and subsequently transferred to the CAT, by various banks and asset management firrns against
Barclays Bank PLC and ather financial institutions aBeqing breaches of European and UK competition laws related to FX trading. This clzim has been

settled as part of the settlement payment referred to under the US FX opt out civil action above and the matter is now concluded.
Motals-related civil actions

A US civil complaint aleging manipulation of the price of silver in violation of the CEA, the Antitrust Act and state antitrust and consumer protection
laws was brought by a proposed class of plaintiffs against a number of banks, including Barclays Bank PLC, BCl and BX, and transferred to the SONY.
The complaint was dismissed against these Barclays entities and certain other defendants in 2018, and agalnst the rematning defendants in May 2023,
The plaintiffs have appealed the dismissal of the complaint against all defendants.

Civil actions have also been filed in Canadian cowrts against Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC, Barclays Capital Canada Inc. and BCI on behalf of proposed
classes of plaintiffs alleging manipulation of gold and siver prices.

LS residential mortgage related civil actions

There are two US Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (RMBS) related civil actions arising from unresobved repurchase requests submitted by
Trustees for certain RMBS, alleging breaches of vanous loan-level representations and warranties {R&Ws) made by Barclays Bank PLC and/or a
subsidiary acquired in 2007, in one action, the parties have agreed to settle the litigation. The financial impact of the settlernent s not material to the
Barclays Bank Croup’s operating results, cash flows or financial position. Barclays’ motion to dismiss the other repurchase action was denied in October

2023, Barclays s appealing the decision.

Government and agency securities civil actions

Treasury auction securilies civil actions

Consolidated putative class actien complaints filed in US federal court against Barclays Bank PLC. BCI and other financial institutions under the Antitrust
Act and state common law allege that the defendants {i} conspired te manipulate the US Treasury securities market andfor {il} conspired to prevent the
creathon of certain platforms by boycotting or threatening to boyoott such trading platferms. The cowrt dismissed the consolidated action im March
2021. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint. The defendants’ motion to dismiss the amended complaint was granted in March 2022, The plaintiffs
appealed this decision, and in February 2024 the appellate court affirmed the dismdssal,

In addition, certain plaintiffs have filed a related, direct action against BCI and certain other financial institutions, alkegirg that defendants conspired to
fin and manipulate the US Treasury securities market in violation of the Antitrust Act, the CEA and state commaon law, This action remains stayed,

Supranational, Severeign ond Agency bands civil actions
Chal antitrust acthons have been filed in the SDNY and Federal Court of Canada in Toronto against Barclays Bank PLC, BCI, BX, Barclays Capital Securities
Limited and, with respect to the civil action filed i Canada only, Barclays Capital Canada, Inc. and other financial institutions alleging that the

defendants conspired to fix prices and restrain competition in the market fer US dellar-denominated Supranational, Sovereign and Agency bonds. The
SONY actions were dismissed and these matters are now concluded.
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In thw Federal Conert of Canada action, the parties have reached a settlement in principle. which will require court approval. The financial impact of the
siettlernent is not expected to be material to the Barclays Bank Croup's operating results, cash flows or financial position,

Variable Kate Demand Obligations chvil actians

Chal actions have been filed against Barclays Bank PLC and BCI and other financial institutions alleging the defendants conspived or colluded to
artificially inflate interest rates set for Variable Rate Demand Obligations (VRDOs). VRDOS are municipal bonds with interest rates that reset on a
periodic basis, most commanly weekly, Two actions in state court have been filed by pitvate plaintiffs an behall of the states of llineis and California.
Three putative cliss sction complaints have been consolidated in the SDNY, In the consolidated SONY class action, cartain of the plaintiffs’ claims were
dismissed in Novernber 2020 and June 2022 and the plaintiffs’ motion for class centification was granted in September 2023, which means the case may
proceed as a class action, The defendants are appealing this decision, In the California action, the California appeals court reversed the dismissal of the
paimtiffs’ claims in April 2023, In the lllingds action, the defendants reached a settlement with the Aftorney General for the State of llnois to resolve the
Itigation. The court approved the setthernent in October 2023 and dismissed the matter, The financial impact of the settlerment is not material to the

Barclays Bank Croup's operating results, cash flows or financial position. This matter is mow concleded.

Odd-lot corparate bands antitrust class action

In 2020, BCI, together with ather financial institutions, were named as defendants in a putative class action, The complaint aleges a conspiracy 1o
boyeott developing electronic rading platforms for odd-lots and price fixing. The plaintiffs demand unspecified money damages. The defendants’
mation to dismiss was granted in 20227 and the plaintiffs have appealed the dismissal,

Credit Default Swap civil action

A putative antitrust class action is pending in New Mexico federal court against Barclays Bank PLC. BCI and variows other financial institutions, The
plaintiffs, the New Mexico State investment Council and certain New Mexico pension funds, allege that the defendants conspired to manipulate the
benchmark price used to value Credit Default Swap {OD5) contracts at settlement (e, the C0S final auction price). The plaintiffs allege violations of US
antitrust laws and the CEA, and wnjust enfichanent under state [aw. The defendants’ motion to dismiss was dended in June 2023,

Interest rate swap and credit default swap US civil acticns

Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC and BCI, together with ather financial institutions that sct 2% market makers for interest rate swaps (IRS), are namaed a5
defendants in several antitrust actions, Including one putative class action and Individual actions brought by certain swap execution facilities, which are
consolidated in the SDNY, The complaints allege the defendants conspired to prevent the developrment of exchanges for IR5 and demand unspecified
marey damages. The plaintiffs’ motion for class certification was denied in December 2023, meaning the case cannot proceed as a class action, The
plaintiffs hawe sowght the court’s leave to appeal that decision,

In 2077, Tera Group Inc, (Tera) filed a separate chal antitrust action in the SOMY claiming that certain conduct alleged in the IRS cases also caused Tera
tor suffer harm with respect to the Credit Default Swaps market. In 2019, the court dismissed Tera's claims for unjust enrichment and tortious
interference but dended maotions to dismiss the antitrust clzims. Tera filed an amended complain in January 2020, Barclays' motion to dismiss all claims
wias granted in August 2023, Tera has filed a Notice of Appeal,

BDC Finance LL.C

In 2008, BDC Finance LLC, (BOC) filed a complaint in the Supreme Court of the State of New York (MY Supreme Court), demanding damages of
12498m, alleging that Barclays Bank PLC had breached a contract in connection with a portfolio of total retwrn swaps governed by an 1504 Master
Agregrment (the Master Agreement), Following a trial, the ceurt ruled in 2018 that Barclays Bank PLC was not a defaulting party, which was affirmed on
appeal, Im April 2021, the trial court entered judgment in Tavour of Barclays Bank PLC for $3.3m and as yet to be determined legal fees and costs, B0DC
appealed. In January 2022, the appellate court reversed the trial court's summary jedgment decision in favour of Barclays Bank PLC and remanded the
casa 10 the lower court for further proceedings, The parties filed cross-motions on the scope of trial, In lanuary 2024, the court rubed in Barclays' favour,
BOC is appeating, and the trial i sdjourned untid the appeal is decided.

In 2011, BDC's investment advisor, BOCM Fund Adviser, LLC and its parent company, Black Diamond Capstal Holdings, LLC, also swed Barclays Bank PLC
and BCI im Connecticut State Court for unspecified damages aBegedly resulting from Barclays Bank PLC's conduct relating to the Master Agreement,
asserting claims for violation of the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act and tortious interference with business and prospective business relations.
This case has been withdrawn.

Civil actions in respect af the US Anti-Terrarism Act

Eight civil actions, on behalf of more than 4,000 plaintifls, were filed in U3 federal courts in the U5 District Court in the Eastern District of New York
{EDNY) and SDNY against Barclays Bank PLC and a nusmiber of other banks. The complaints generally allege that Barclays Bank PLC and those banks
engaged in a condpiracy to facilitate US dollar-denominated transactions for the lranian Covernment and various. Iranian banks, which in turn funded
acts of terroeisrm that injured of killed the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs” family rmembers, The plaintiffs seek to recover damages foe pain, suffering and
mertal anguish under the provisiens of the US Anti-Terredism Act, which allow for the trebling of any proven damages.

The cowrt granted the defendants” motions to dismiss theee out of the six actions in the EDNY. The plaintiffs appealed in one action and the dismissal
was affirmed, and judgment was entered. in lanuary 2023, The court has given the plaintiffs until Febouary 2024 to make a motion to vacate the
judgment. The other two dismissed actions in the EDNY were consolidated into ome action. The plaintiffs i that action, and in one other action in the
EDMY, filed amended complaints in December 2023. The two other actions in the EDNY are currently stayed. Out of the two actions in the SONY, the
court granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the first action. That action s stayed, and the second SOMNY action s stayed pending arny appeal on the
dismissal of the first.
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Sharcholder derivalive aclion

in Movernber 2020 a purported Barclays shareholder filed a putative derivative action in New York state court against BCI and a number of current and
former members of the Board of Directors of Barclays PLC and senlor executives or employees of the Barclays Bank Group. The shareholder filed the
claim on behalf of nominal defendant Barclays PLC, allegireg that the individual defendants harmed the company through breaches of their duties,
including under the Companies Act 2006, The plaintiff seeks damages on behalf of Barclays PLC for the bosses that Barclays PLE allegediy suffered as a
result of these alleged breaches. An amended complaint was filed in April 2021, which BCI and certaln other defendants moved to dismiss. The motion
to dismiss was granted in Aprd 2022 The plaintiff appealed the decision. and the dismissal was unanémously affirmed in june 2023 by the First judicial
Departrment in Mew York. The plaintiff has sought leave to appeal the First judicial Department’s decksion to the Mew York Court of Appeals.

Dervative transactions civil aetion

In 2021, Yestia, a Dutch housing association, browght a claim against Barclays Bank PLC in the UK in the High Cowert in refatson to a senes of derivative
transactions entered into with Barclays Bank PLC betwesn 2008 and 201 1. seeking damages of £37%9m, Barclays Bank PLC is defending the claim and
has made a counterclaim,

Ekilled person review inretation to historic limeshare loans and associated matters

Chydesdale Finandial Services Limited {CF5), which trades as Barclays Partner Finance and houses Barclays' point-of-sale finance business, was required
by the FCA to undertake a skilled person review in 2020 following concerns about historic affordability assessments for certain loans to customers in
connection with imeshare purchases. The skiled person review was concluded in 2021, CF5 complied fully with the skilled person review requirenents,
Including carrying out certain remediation measures. CF5 was not required to conduwct a full back book reviews. Instead, CF5 reviewed limited historic
lendineg to ascertain whether its practices caused customes harm and is rernediating any examples of harme This work was substantially completed
during 2023, utilising provisions booked 1o account for any remediations.

Motor finance commission arrangements

In Janazary 2024, the FCA announced that it was appointing a skilled person to undertake a review of the historical use of discretionary commission
arrangements and sakes in the motor finance market across several finms, This follows two final decisions by the LK Financial mbudsman Service
{FO5). induding one upholding a complaint against CF5 in relation to commission arrangements and disclosure in the sale of motor finance products
and a number of complaints and court claims, inchuding some against CF5. Barclays will co-operate fully with the FCA’s skilled person review, the
outcome of which is unknown, incheding any potential financial impact. The FCA plans to set out next steps on this matter by the end of September
2024, Barclays ceased operating in the motor finance market in late 20195,

Crepr-lssuance of securities i the LS

In March 2022, executive management became aware that Barclays Bank PLC had issued securities materially in excess of the set amount under its LIS
shielf registration staternents, As a result, Barclays Bank PLC commenced a rescission offer on 1 August 2022, by which Barclays Bank PLC offered to
repurchase relevant affected securities from certain holders, which expired on 12 September 2022, Further, in September 2022, the SEC announced the
resobstion of its investigation of Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC relating to such over-Bsuance of securities,

In September 2022, a purported class action claim was filed in the US District Court in Manhattan seeking to hold Barclays PLC, Barclays Bank PLC and
former and current executives responsible for declines in the price of Barclays PLC's American depositary receipts, which the plaintiffs claim occurred as
a result of alleged misstatements and omissions in its public disclosures. The defendants have moved to dismiss the case. In addition, holders of a serjes
of ETHs have brought claims against Barclays PLC, Bardlays Bank PLC, and fermer and current executives and board members in the US alleging, among
other things, that Barclays' failure to disclose that these ETHs were unregistered securities misled investors and that, as a result, Barclays is liable for the
hodders' alleged losses following the suspension of further sales and issuances of such series of ETNs. Two such actions are purported class actions that
have been consolidated into a single action in federal court im New York. Barclays has maved to dismiss the complaint.

Any liabilities, claims or actions in connection with the over-issuance of securities under Barclays Bank PLCSs US shelf registration statements could have
an adverse effect on Barclays Bank PLC's and the Barclays Bank Croup's business, financial condition, results of operations and reputation s a frequent
issuer in thae securities markets,

HM Bevenoe & Cusfoms (HMRBC) assessments concerning UE Value Added Tax

In 2018, HMRC issued notices that have the effect of either rermoving certain Barclays overseas subsidiaries that have operations in the UK from
Barclays' UK VAT group of preventing them from joining it. Supplies between members of a UK VAT group are generally free from VAT, The notices had
both retrospective and prospective effect. Barclays has appealed HMRC's decisions to the First Tier Tribunal (Tax Chamber) in relation to both the
retrospective VAT assessments and the on-going VAT payments made since 2018, £181m of VAT (inclushve of interest) was assessed retrospectively by
HMRC covering the periods 2014 to 2018, of which approximately £128m s expected to be attributed to Barclays Bank UK PLC and £53m to Barclays
Bank PLC. This retrospectively assessed VAT was paid in 2018 and an asset, adjusted to reflect expected eventual recovery, is recognised. Since 2018
Barclays has paid, and recognised as an expense, VAT on intra-group supplies from the relevant subsidiaries to the members of the VAT group.

FCA investigation into fransaction manitaring

The FCA has been investigating Barclays' compliance with UK money laundering regulations and the FCA's rules and Principles for Businesses in an
enforcement investigation which is focussed on aspects of Barclays' transaction monitoring in relation to certain business lines now in Barclays Bank UK
PLC. The FCA has informed Barclays that it is closing the enforcement investigation into this matter,

General

The Barclays Bank Greup is engaged in various other legal, competition and regulatory matters in the LK, the U5 and a number of other averseas
jurisdictions. It is subgect to begal proceedings brought by and against the Barclays Bank Group which arise in the ardinary course of business from time
to time, including (but not limited to) disputes in relation to contracts, securities, guarantees, debt collection, consumer credit, frawd, trusts, client
assets, competition, data management and probection, intelbectual property, money laundering, financial crime, employment, environmental and other
statutory and common law ssues,
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The Barclays Bank Croup is also subject o endguiries and examinaticons, requests for information, audits, investigations and legal and other proceedings
by requiators, governmental and otbwr public bodies in connection with (Bt not limited 1) consumer protection measures, measunes 1o combat money
laundering and financial erime, compliance with legislation and requlation, wholesale trading activity and other areas of banking and business activities
in which the Barclays Bank Growp is or has been engaged, The Barclays Bank Gronap is cooperating with the relevant authorities and keeping all relevant
agencies briefed as appropriate in relation to these matters and others described in this note on an engoing basis,

At the present time, Barclays Bank PLC does not expect the ulimate resolution of any of these other matters to have a material adverse effect on its
financial position. However, in light of the encertainties mvolved inosuch matters and the matters specifically described in this note, there can be no
assurance that the outcome of a particular matter or matters {including formerly active matters or those matters anising after the date of this note) will
not be material to Barclays Bank PLC's results, operations or cash flows for a particular period. depending on, among other things, the amount of the
loss resulting from the matter{s) and the amount of profit othensise reported for the reparting period.
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The notes included in this section focws on the Barclays Bank Croup's boan capital and shareholders” equity incheding issued share capital, retained
earnings, other equity balances and interests of minority shareholders in our subsidiary entities (non-contralling interests). For more infermation on
capital management and how the Barclays Bank Group maintains sufficient capital 1o meet gur regulatory requirements refer to pages 54 to 56,

25 Subardinated liabilities

Accounting for subordinated Habilities

Subordinated liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method under IFRS 9, unless they ane irrevocably designated at fair
value throwgh profit or loss at initial recognition because such designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch, Refer to Mote 15
for details about accounting for liabilities deskgnated at fair value through profit o loss,

Barclays Bank Group

2023
Em i

At amartised cost

As a1 January 38,253 32185
lssuances 5986 15,381
Redemptions {7.431) (8.367)
Other {305) {346}
As at 31 December 35,903 18,253
Designated at fair value (Note 15} 579 521
Tatal suberdinated liabilities 36,462 38,774

Harclays Bank PLE
2023

At amoartised cost

As at 1 January 37,656 31,875
Issuances 5643 14,904
Redempticns (7,209) (8,104}
Other {853) {1,015}
As at 31 December 35237 17,656
Designated at fair value (Mote 15) 579 521
Total subardinated liabilities 35816 38177

Issuances of £5,986m comprise £E4.967m intra-group loans from Barclays PLC, E676m US0 7.1159% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Caltable Motes
ssued to Barclays PLC, E315m USD Floating Rate Motes and £E28m |PY Floating Rate Notes isswed externally by Barclays Bank PLC subsidiaries,

Redemptions of £7,431m compeise £6.800m intra-group loans from Barclays PLC, E40%m notes issued externally by Barclays Bank PLC, £1%4m USD
Floating Rate Motes and £28m JPY Floating Rate Notes ssued externally by Barclays Bank PLC subsidiaries. £409m nates issued externally by Barclays
Bank PLC comprise £202m Undated Floating Rate Primary Capital Notes Series 2. £94m Undated Floating Rate Primary Capital Notes Series 1. £43m
ELR Subordinated Floating Rate Motes, £40m GBF ¥3h Permanent interest Bearing Capital Bonds and E30m LSO Junior Undated Floating Rate Motes,

Other msviaments predominantly cormprise foregn exchange movements and faif value hedge adjustments.

Subordinated liabilities inchude acorued interest and comgrise undated and dated subordinated Rabilities as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

FTIE]

Em

Undated subordinated labélities 143 538
Dated subordinated labilities 16,339 18,236
Total subardinated liabilities 36,482 38,774
Barclays Rank PLC

033 27

i o

Undated subordinated Hakslities 143 538
Dated subordinated liabilities 35673 37,639
Total subardinated liabilitics 35816 IBNTT

Mone of the Barclays Bank Croup’s or Barclays Bank PLC's subordinated Rabalities are secured.
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Undated subardinated labilities® Barclays Bank Graup

023
¥ oW Em kf

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subardinated Habilities
Undated Notes
6.1 25% Undated Subordinated Notes 2027 35 34
Junior Undated Floating Rate Hotes (LSD 38m) Any Interest payment date - 32
Undated Floating Rate Primary Capital Motes Series 1 {USD 167m) Ary interest payment date - 102
Undated Floating Rate Primeary Capital Motes Series 2 {USD 295m) Any interest payment date — 210
Bonds
P Permanent Interest Bearing Capatal Bonds (CBP 40m) At any time — 40
Loans
5.03% Reverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan {JFY 8,000m) 2028 44 4%
5% Rewverse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan (I8 12,000m) 2028 L] il
Total undated subordinated liabilities 143 538
Undated subardinated Habilities® Rarcbays Rank PLC

023 2

Fretid ¢l it Em EFT

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated labilities
Undated Nates
6.1 25% Undated Subordinated Notes 2027 35 34
Junior Undated Floating Rate Notes (USD 38m) Any interest payment date —_ 32
Undated Floating Rate Primary Capital Motes Series 1 {LISD 167m) Any interest payment date - 02
Undated Floating Rate Primary Capital Motes Series 2 (USD 295m) Any interest payment date - 210
Bands
%% Permanent interest Bearing Capatal Bonds (CBP 40m) At any time — 40
Loans
5.03% Reverse Dual Currenicy Undated Subordinated Loan (JPY 8,000m} 2028 44 49
5% Rewerse Dual Currency Undated Subordinated Loan (J#Y 12,000m) 2028 fd 71
Total undated subardinated labilities 143 538

Hote
& Instrument values ane dsclosed 10 the neasest million.

Undated subacdinated llabilities

Urdated subordinated liabilities are issued by Barclays Bank PLC and its subsadiaries for the devebopment and expansion of their businesses and to

strengthen their capital bases. The principal terms of the undated subordinated Rabilities are described below:

e dirsation

All undated subordinated liabilities rank behind the claims against the bank of depositors and other unsecured unsubordinated creditors and holders of

dated subordinated habdfities.

Al undated subordinated labilities bear 2 fixed rate of nterest until the initial call date.

After the initial call date, in the event that they are not redeemed, the 6,1 23% Undated Notes will bear interest at rates fixed periodically in advance for
five-year periods based an market rates, After the mnitial call dite, in the event that they are not redeemed, all other undated subordinated kabdities will

bear interest at rates fixed periodically in advance based on market rates,

ol of interast

Barclays Bank PLC & not obliged to make a payment of interest on its Undated Motes, Bonds and Loans If, in the preceding six months, a dividend has
ot been declared or pakd on any class of shares of Barclays PLC or. in certain cases, any class of preference shares of Barclays Bank PLE. Interest not
paid becomes payable in each case if such a dividend is subsequently paid or in certain other ciroumnstances. During the year, Barclays Bank PLC paid

interest on each of its Undated Motes, Bonds and Loans.

Mo payment of principal o ary interest may be made unless Barclays Bank PLC satisfies a specified selvency test,

R TR

Al undated sibordinated Babililics are repayable at the aption af Barclays Bank PLC in whole at the initizl call date and on any fifth ansiversary after the

initial call date, In addition, each issue of endated subordinated liabilities i repayable, at the option of Barclays Bank PLC, in whole for certain tax

reasons, either at any fime, or on an interest payment date, There are no events of defalt except non-payment of principal or mandatory interest, Any

repayments require the prior consent of the PRA,

Cither

Al ssues of undated subordinated liabilities are non-convertible.
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Dated subordinated llabilities® Barclays Bank Group

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated labilities

Subordinated Floating Rate Notes (EUR 50m) 2023 — 44
5.75% Fimed Rate Subordinated Notes 2026 282 280
S4% Reverse Dual Currency Subordinated Loan (IPY 15,000m) 027 B4 )
6.33% Subordinated Notes (CBP 50m) 2032 48 46
Subordinated Floating Rate Motes (EUR 68m) 2040 59 60
External issuances by other subsidiaries 2033 649 573
Barclays Bank FLC notes issued intra-group to Barelays PLC

2% Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Motes (EUR 1,500m) 2023 2028 — 1,354
3.75% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callzble Notes (S0 200m) 2025 2030 ny 120
5.20%: Fismed Rate Subordinated Notes {USD 1,367m) 2026 10149 1,051
1.125% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1,000m) 2026 203 816 794
4.836% Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Motes (LUSD 1,200m} 2027 2028 808 931
8.407% Fixed Rate Resetting Suboardinated Callable Loan (CBP 1,000m) 20237 2032 1,030 1,009
5.0BB% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Notes (LSD 1,300m) 2029 2030 931 966
7.437% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callzble Notes (LSD 2.000m) 2032 2033 1,609 1,689
5.262% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (ELR 1,250m) 2033 2034 1,180 1,066
7.119% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Notes (USD B60m) 2033 2034 672 -
3.871% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (USD 1.000m) 2041 2042 619 641
5.25% Fixmed Rate Subordinated Motes (LISD 827m) 2045 445 488
4.95% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes {LUSD 1,250m) 2047 636 174
Floating Rate Subordinated Motes (USD 456m) 2047 365 385
Barclays Bank PLC intra-group loans from Barclays PLC

Varlous Fixed Rate Subordinated Loans 5632 8,042
Various Subordinated Floating Rate Loans 458 677
WVarious Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Loans 17,841 16,105
‘Various Subordinated Floating Rate Callable Loans 370 1127
Zero Coupon Callable Loans 2052 579 521
Tatal dated subardinated liabilities 36,339 38,236

Mote

& Instrument values are dsclosed 10 the neaset mallion.

P BanCiay S annualneporn Barclays Bank PLC Annus Bepart 242

443/579



EDINETCI I
I o o o =053 53
OooooOodd
Notes to the financial statements
Capital instruments, equity and reserves

Dated subordinated liabilities” Aarclays Bank PLC

2023

Pitiad cadl diame Moy e £rn £

Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated labilities

Subordinated Floating Rate Motes (EUR 50m) 2023 —_ 44
5.75% Fixed Rate Subordinated Motes 2026 282 280
549 Reverse Dual Currency Subordinated Loan (JPY 15,0:00m) 2027 B4 53
6.33% Subordinated Motes (CBP 50m) 2032 48 46
Subordinated Floating Rate Notes (EUR 68m) 2040 59 60
Barclays Bank PLC notes issued intra-growp to Barclays PLC
% Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Motes (EUR 1,500m) 2023 2028 — 1,354
3.75% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes {SCO 200m) 2025 2030 17 120
5.20% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 1,367m) 2026 1019 1051
1.125% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1,000m) 2026 2031 816 794
4. 836% Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Motes {(LUSD 1,200m) 2027 2028 298 431
8.4074% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Loan (CEF 1,000m) 2027 2032 1,030 1,009
5.088% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callzble Notes (USD 1,300m) 2029 2030 931 966
7.437% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Motes (LUSD 2.000m) 2032 2033 1,609 1.689
5.262% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (EUR 1.250m) 2033 2034 1,180 1,066
7.1719% Fixed-to-Floating Rate Subordinated Callable Motes {USD 860m) 2033 2034 672 —
3.811% Fixed Rate Resetting Subordinated Callable Notes (USD 1.000m) 2041 2042 619 641
5. 25% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 827m) 2045 445 488
4.95% Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes (USD1,250m) 2047 636 174
Floating Rate Subordinated Notes (USD 456m) 2047 365 385
Barclays Bank PLC intra-group loans fram Barclays PLC
Warious Fixed Rate Subordinated Loans 5615 018
‘arlous Subordinated Floating Rate Loans 458 G677
Warious Fixed Rate Subordinated Callable Loans 17.841 16,106
Various Subordinated Floating Rate Callable Loans 370 1,127
Zero Coupan Callable Mates 2052 579 52
Taotal dated subordinated liabilities 35,673 37,639
Mt

a  Instrument valises are disclosed 1o the neasest milion,

Dated subordemated liatalibies
Dated subordinated liabilities are issued by Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries for the development and expansion of their businesses and to
strengthen their respective capital bases. The principal terms of the dated subordinated kabdities are described bebow:

Currendy ansd maturity

In additien to the individual dated subordinated labdities listed in the Barclays Bank Croup table, the £24,880m (2022: £26.472m) of intra-growp leans
is miade up of various ficed, fixed to Noating rate, floating and fero coupan loans from Barclays PLC with notional amownts denominated in USD
22.675m, EUR 6,782m, CBP 250w, |PY 102,100m, AUD 1,890m, NOK 220m, CAD 450m and CHF 260m, with matusities ranging frorm 2024 1o 2052,
Cortain intra-group loans have a call date one year prior to their maturity,

Subor dirsation

Al dated subordinated liabilities, both externally issued and issued intra-group to Barclays PLC, rank behind the claims against Barclays Bank PLC of
depositors and other unsecured unsubordinated creditors but before the claims of the undated subordinated liabilities and the holders of Barclays Bank
PLE equity. The Barclays Bark PLC intra-group loans from Barclays PLC rank pari passu amongst themsebves but ahead of the Barclays Bank PLC notes
rssued intra-group to Barclays PLC and the Barclays Bank PLC externally issued subordinated labilities. The external dated subordinated lizbilities Issued
by subsidiaries are similarly subordinated as the external subordinated liabilities isswed by Barclays Bank PLC.

ntesest

Interest on floating rate notes and boans is set by reference to market rates at the time of issuance and fixed pericdically in advance, based on the related
market rates,

Interest on fixed rate notes and boans is set by reference to market rates at the time of issuance and fixed until maturity,

interest on fixed rate callable notes and loans is set by reference to market rates at the time of issuance and fixed wntil the call date or maturity as
applicable, After the call date (where relevant). in the event that the notes or leans are not redeerned. the interest rate will be reset to either a fimed or
floating rate until matwrity based on market rates,

Mo interest is paid on zero coupon notes.
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Remaymier)

Thase subsrdinated labilities with a call date are repayable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC on such call date in accardance with the condtions
governing the respective debt obligations, some inwhobe or in part, and some only In whole, or otherwise on matarity, The remaining dated
subordinated labifities outstanding at 31 December 2023 are redeemable only on maturity, subject. in particular cases, to provisions allowing an early
redemnption in the event of certain changes in tax Law or to certain changes in legislation er requlations.

Any repayments prics to maturity may require, in the case of Barclays Bank PLC, the prior consent of the PRA or BoE or, in the case of the overseas
issues, the consent of the bocal regulator for that jurisdiction and of the PRA In certain ciroumstances.,

There are no committed facilities in existence at the balance sheet date which permit the refinancing of debt beyond the date of maturity.

26 Ovdinary shares, preference shares and other cquity

Called up share capltal, allotted and fully paid and
other eguity instruments

Aarciayy Bank Croup and Barclays Bank FLC Croup  Haeclay Bank PLL

Ordinary share Preference share ther cquity Mber equitty

capital capitnl  Teaal share capital imstrument |Astrumete

Em Em Em Em Erm

Asat 1 january 2023 2342 6 2348 10,691 15358
AT securities issuance — - — 2,499 2,499
AT securities redemption —_ - —_ {2,425) (2,425)
As at 31 Decernber 2023 2,342 ] 2348 10,765 15472
As at 1 January 2022 2342 & 2548 9,693 14,400
AT secwrities fssuance — — — 3,134 3134
AT secwrities redemption — — — {2.136) [2.136)
As at 31 December 2022 2347 6 2,343 10,691 15,398

Ordinary shares
The issued ordinary share capital of Basclays Bank PLC, as at 31 December 2023, comprised 2,342m {2022 2, 342m) ordinary shares of £1 each.

Preference shares

Thie issued preference share capital of Barclays Bank PLC, as at 31 December 2023, comprised 31,856 Eure Preference Shares of €100 each (2022
31,856) and 58.133 US Dollar Preference Shares of $100 each (2022: 58,133). 1,000 Sterling Preference Shares of £1 each were redeemed during 2027,

Ordenary share capital and preference share capital constitutes 100% { 2022: 1009} of total share capital issued.

Eurg Profarance Shores

140,000 Euro non-cumulative callable preference shares of 100 each (the Euro Preference Shares) were issued on 15 March 2005 for 2 consideration
of £1,383.3m {£966, 7m]), of which the nomimal value was €14m and the balance was share premium, The Euro Preference Shares entitted the holders
thtread to fecive Eure non-cumildthve cash dividends out of distributable peofits of Barclays Bank PLC, annually ot b fied rate af 4,75% ped annuam an
the amauant of 10,000 per preference shase until 15 March 2020, and since 15 March 2020 quarterly at a rate reset quarterly equal 1o 0.7 1% per
annazm above the Eura interbank offered rate for theee-month Euro deposits, The board of directors of Barclays Bank PLC may resobve, in its sbsolute
discretion, not to pay in full, or at all, the dividend on the Euro Preference Shares in respect of a particular dividend pered,

The Ewro Preference Shares are redeernable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC, in whale but not in part onlly, on each dvidend payment date at €10,000
per share plus any dividends accrued for the then current dividend period to the date fixed for redemption,

U5 Dolfar Preference Shares

100,000 WS Dollar non-cumadative callable preference shares of $100 each (the US Dollar Preference Shares), represented by 1000000 American
Depositary Shares, Series 1, were issued on 8 june 2005 for a consideration of $995.4m (£548.1m), of which the nominal value was $10m and the
balance was share premdum. The US Dollar Preference Shares entitle the holders thereof to receive US Dollar non-ournulative cash dividends out of
distributable profits of Barclays Bank PLC, semd-annually at a fixed rate of 6.278% per annum on the amount of $10,000 per preference share until 15
December 2034, and thereafter quarterly at a rate reset quarterly equal bo 1.55% per annum above the London interbank offered rate for three-month
US Dollar depaosits, The board of directors of Barclays Bank PLC may resalve, for any reason and in its absolute discretion, nat to declare or pay in Tull or
in part any dividends on the US Dollar Preference Shares in respect of a pamicular dividend period.

Thie US Dodlar Preference Shares ane redeemable at the option of Barclays Bank PLC, in whole but not in part anby, on 15 Decemnber 2034, and on each
dividend payment date thereafter at $10,000 per share plus any dividends accrued for the then cunrent dividend peried to the date fixed for redemption,

Mo redemiption or purchase of any Euro Preference Shares and US Dollar Preference Shares (together, the Preference Shares) may be made by Barclays
Bank PLC without the prior consent of the PRA and any such redermnption will be subject to the Companies Act 2006 and the Articles of Barclays Bank
PLC.

0n a winding-up of Barclays Bank PLC or other retumn of capital {other than a redemption or purchase of shares of Barclays Bank PLC, or a reduction of
share capital), a holder of Preference Shares will rank in the application of assets of Barclays Bank PLC available to shareholders: {1} juniar to the holder
of any shares of Barclays Bank PLC in lssue ranking in priogity to the Preference Shares; (2) equally in all respects with holders of other preference shares
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and any other shares of Barclays Bank PLC in issue ranking pan passu with the Preference Shares: ared (3) in pricsity to the holders of erdinary shares
and any other shares of Barclays Bank PLC in issue ranking junios to the Preference Shares,

Subgect to such ranking, in such event. holders of the Preference Shares will ke entitfed to recerve out of assets of Barclays Bank PLC avadlable for
distributicns to shareholders, liquidating distributions in the amount of €10,000 per Euro Preference Share and $10,000 per LS Dollar Preference Share,
phus, I each case, an amount equal to the accrued dividend for the then current dividend period to the date of the commencement of the winding-up or
other such retumn of capital.

If a dividend is not paid in full on any preference shares on any dividend payment date, then a dividend restriction shall apply. This dividend restriction
will mean that neither Barclays Bank PLC nor Barclays PLC may (a) declare or pay a dividend (other than payment by Barclays PLC of a final dividend
declared by its shareholdars prioe to the refevant dividend payment date, or a dividend paid by Barclays Bank PLC to Barclays PLC) on any of their
respective ordinary shares, other preference shares or other share capital of (b) redeemn, purchase, reduce or othenaise acquire any of their respective
share capital, other than shares of Barclays Bank PLC held by Barclays PLC or a wholly owned subsidiary, until the earlier of; (1} the date on which
Barclays Bank PLC next declares and pays in full a preference share dividend; and { 2) the date on or by which all the preference shares are redeemed in
full or purchased by Barclays Bank FLC,

Haolders of the Preference Shares are not entitled to receive notice of, or to attend. or vote al, any general meeting of Barclays Bank PLC, Bardays Bank
PLC is not permitted to create a class of shares ranking as regards participation in the profits or assets of Barclays Bank PLC in priority to the preference
shares, save with the sanction of a special resolution of a separate genwral meeting of the holders of the Preference Shares (requinng a majoeity of not
less tham three-fourths of the holders of the Preference Shares voting at the separate general meeting) or with the consent in writing of the holders of
three-fourths of the Preference Shares.

Except as described above, the holders of the Preference Shares have no right to participate in the swrplus assets of Barclays Bank PLC.

Other equity Instrurnents Other equaty instriements issued by Barclays Bank PLC of E15,472m (2022: £15.398m}include AT1 securities issued to
Barclays PLC and borrawings of $6bna from a whally-owned, indirect subsiciary of Barclays Bank PLC. As a result, the other equity instruments balance
recorded by Barclays Bank Croup s £10,765m (2022: £10,691m).

The borrowings of $6bn from a whaolly-owned, indirect subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC have been recorded as equity since, under their terms, interest
payments are non cumulative and discretionary whilst repayment of principal is perpetually deferrable by Barclays Bank PLC. Should Barclays Bank PLC
make a discretionary dividend payment on its oedinary shares in the six months preceding the date of an interest payment, it will be obliged to make
that interest payment. In 2023, interest paid on these borrowings was E439m (2022: £250m).

Barclays PLC uses funds from its ovwn market issuance of AT1 securities to purchase AT securities from the Barclays Bank Group. The AT securities
are perpetual securities with no fixed maturity and are structured to qualify as AT instruments under prevailing capital rules appscable as at the
relevant isue date.

In 2023, there were three issuances of AT1 instruments, in the farm of Fixed Rate Resetting Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Corvertible Securities
for £2 499m (2022; three issuance for £3,134m) which includes issuance costs of £28m (2022: £32m). There were two redemplions in 2023 totalling
E2.425m {2022 two redemnplions totalling £2,136m).

AT equity instruments

1023

AT1 equity instruments - Barclays Bank Group
7.25% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2023 — 00
7.75% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities {USD2, 500m) 2023 — 1,925
5.875% Perpetual Subordnated Contingent Convertible Securities 2024 623 623
0% Perpetual Subbrdinated Contingent Convertible Securities (USD2,000m) 2024 1,509 1,509
7.1 25% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2025 299 299
£.375% Perpetual Subordenated Contingent Convertible Securities 2025 445 455
6.1 25% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Corveertible Securities (US07,500m) 2025 1,134 1,134
8.3% Perpetual Subordinated Conthngent Convertible Securities (SG0450m) 2027 263 263
B.875% Perpetual Subordnated Contingent Convertible Securities 2027 1237 1,237
4.375% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Corwertible Securities (USD17,500m) 2025 1,072 1072
9.250% Perpetual Subordinated Contingent Convertible Securities 2028 BB6 —
7.300% Perpetual Subordinated Comtingent Consertible Securities {SCO400m) 2028 247 —
B0 Perpetual Subordinated Cortingent Convertible Securities (USD2,000m) 2029 1,634 1,634
9.625% Perpetual Subordnated Contingent Convertible Securities (LIS01,750m) 2009 1386 —

10,765 10,691
horre hancixys annualieport Barclays Bark PLC Annusl Beport 245
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27 Resorves
Currency translation reserve

The currency transkation reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses on the retranslation of net imvestments in forelgn operations. net of the
effects of hedging.

Fair value through other comprehensive income resene

The fair value through other comprehensive income resers represents the changes in the fair value of financial instruments accounted for at fair value
through ather cormprehensive income investrments since initial recognition,

Cash flow hedglng reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses on effective cash flow hedging nstruments that will be recycled to the
income statement when the hedged transactions affect profit or loss.

Crrn credit reserve

Thie wn eredit reserve reflects the cumulstivie own cridit gaing and losses on financial labiities at fair value, Amourdts in the gwn credit Fesense ara not
recyched to profit or loss in future periods,

Cther resenves

Other reserves inc ludes a merger reserve relating to inter-Barclays Group entity transfers, and redeemed ardinary and preference shares issued by the
Barclays Bank Croup.

Barclays Bank Growp
1023
Ermn {7
Currency translation resere 3,783 4,992
Fair value through other comprehensive income reserve {1,207) {1,342}
Cash flow hedging reserve (2,895) {5.557)
Charn credit resenve (240) A&7
Other reseres 196 (24}
Tatal {363) {1.464)

Barclays Bank PLC
033
Em

Currency translation reserve 845 1417

Fair value throwgh other comprehensive income reserve (1.215) {1.347)
Cash flow hedging reserve {2,697) (5,180
Own credit reserve {214) 486
Other reserves 72 [
Total {3,209) {4,552}
et hanciinS Sarinu ot Barclays Bank PLC Anrusl Report 246
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The notes included in this section focws on the costs and commitrments associated with employing our staff,

28 Staff costs

Accounting for staff costs

Deferred cash and share awards are made to employees to incentivise performance over the period employees provide services, To receive payment
under an award, employees must provide service over the vesting period. The period over which the expense for deferred cash and share awards is
recognised ks based upon the period employees consider their senvices contribute to the awards. For past awards, the Barclays Bank Group considers
that it Is appropriate to recognise the awards over the period from the date of grant to the date that the awards vest. In relation to awards granted from
2017, the Barclays Bank Group, taking into account the changing employee understanding surrounding those awards, considered it appropriate for
expense to be recognised ower the vesting period including the financial year peior to the grant date.

The accounting policies for share-based payments, and pensions and other post-retirement benefits, are incheded in Note 29 and Note 30 respectively,

2023
i £r i

Performance costs 1.308 1,398 1.308
Salaries 2,921 2637 2,245
Social secusity costs 374 EETS 287
Post-retirernent banefits" 258 188 181
Other compensation costs 221 05 172
Tatal compensation casts” 5,122 4,780 4,203
Other resourcing costs

Quisourcing 206 259 136
Redundancy and restructuring 76 45 49
Temporary staff costs 22 5 17
Other 65 83 51
Total other resourcing costs 469 412 253
Tatal staff costs 5,391 5192 4,456

Motes

3 Post-retirernent bersefits charge includes £180m (2022: £140r: 202 10: £121m) in respect of defined contribution schermes and £118m (2022: £4Brn: 2021: E60m) in
respect of defined benafit schemes,

b E25%m (202F: £190me 2021: £152m) of compensation cost was capitalised as internally gererated software,

29 Share-based payments

Accounting for share-based payments

Ernployes incentives include awards in the form of shares and share options, as well as offering employees the opportunity to purchase shares on
favourable terms. The cost of the employee services received in respect of the shares or share options granted is recognised in the income statement
over the period that employees provide serdices, The overall cost of the award is calculated using the number of shares and oplions expected to vest
and the fair value of the shares or options at the date of grant.

The pumber of shares and options éxpected to vest takes into account the likelihood that performance and service conditions included in the terms of
thee awirds will be met. For other share-based payment schemes such as Sharesave and Shasepurchase, there ane non-vesting conditions which must
be rmet. Failure to meet the non=vesting condition is treated as 2 cancellation, resulting in an scceberation of recognition of the cost of the employes
services,

The fair value of shares is the market price nuling on the grant date, in some cases adjusted to reflect restrictions on transferability. The fair value of
options granted is determined using the Black Scholes model to estimate the numbers of shares likely to vest. The model takes into account the exercise
price of the option, the current share price, the risk-free interest rate, the expected volatility of the share price over the life of the option and other
relevant factors. Market conditions that must be met in osder for the award to vest are also reflected in the fair value of the award, as are any other non-
vesting conditions - such as continuing to make payments into a share-based savings scheme,

Thie charge for the year arising from share based payment schemes was a5 follows:

Chae g Tor the woRr

2023

Deferred Share Value Man / Share Value Plan 254 270 235
Othiers 144 153 159
Total equity settled 398 423 394
Cash settled 3 3 4
Tatal share based payments A0 A6 398
e Barc iy arine Alnepan Barclays Bank PLC Anual Report 247
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The terrms of thie main current plans ane as follows:

Share Value Plan (SVP)

5VP awards have been granted to participants in the form of a conditional nght to recelve Barclays PLC shares or provisional allocations of Barclays PLC
shares which vest or are considered for release over 2 period of three, four, five or seven years. Participants do not pay to receive an award or to receive
a release of shares. For awards granted before Decemnber 2017, the grantor may also make a dividend equivalent payment to participants on release of a
5VP award. 5VP awards are also made to eligible employees for recruitment purposes. All awards are subject to potential forfeiture in certain leaver
SCENANDS,

Deferred Share Value Plan {D5YF)
Thie terms of the DSYF are materially the same as the terms of the SVP as described above, save that Executive Directors are nat eligible to participate in
the DSV and the DSVP operates over market purchase shares only.

Other schemes

In addition to the 5VP and D5VP, the Barclays PLC Group operates a number of gther schemes setiled in Barclays PLC Shares including Sharesave {both
UK and Irefand), Sharepurchase (both UK and Owerseas). and the Barclays PLC Group Long Term Incentive Plan, A delivery of upfront shares to ‘Material
Risk Takers' can be made as a Share Incentive Award (Holding Period) under the SWP,

Share aptlon and award plans

The weighted average fair value per award granted, weighted average share price at the date of exercise/release of shares during the year. weighted
average contractual remaining life;, and number of options and awards outstanding (Including those exercisable} at the balance sheet date were as
follows:

2023
Weaghibed

Weighted  awersge share Wedghted Mumber of

average fair price at AV EROE apinansS

walue per eunrcive remaining awards

mward granted  release during cantractui cutstanding

in year VEAr [fe i years (a0
DSVP / SVP™ 1.49 1.68 1 435820 1.43 161 1 445,673
Others" 0.31-1.69 1.42-1.69 -2 51,363 0.38-1.65 1.58-1.7 0-2 47,610

SVP and DSVP are nil coat awards on which the performance conditions are substantially completed at the date of grant. Conseguently, the fair value of
thise awards is based on the market value at that date.

Sharesave has a contractuzl life of 3 years and 5 vears, the expected volatility is 34.10% for 3 years and 33.1 7% for 5 years. The risk free interest rates
wsed for valuations are 4.60% and 4.36% for 3 years and 5 years respectively, The pure dividend yvield rates used for valuations are 5.27% and 5.02% for
3 years and 5 years respectively, The repo rates used for valzations are (0.50)% and (0,57 % for 3 years and 5 years respectively, The inputs into the
maxdel such as risk free interest rate, expected volatility, pure dividend vield rates and repo rates are derived from market data.

Movements inoptions and awards
The movement in the numibser of options and awards for the major schemes and the wesghted average exercise price of options was:

DSYP ¢ svie™t Crihgrs *
Weighted sverage
Pember | Gdda) Mumber (G0 ex. price {£)
2023 10232 2023 037 023 A E
Outstanding at beginning of year/acquisition date 445,673 370,505 47,610 AT ABD .97 095
Transfers Inthey'aal“' 214 (3.742) 9,700 2048 - —_
Granted in the year 208,395 264,257 104,831 93,160 1.7 133
Exercised /released in the year {179,285} (162958) (102,130} (90,696} 0.88 118
Less: forfeited in the year (39177) {22,389) (4,112) {4017} 117 089
Less: expdred in the year — — (536) {365) 147 119
Outstanding at end of year 435,820 445,673 51,363 47610 1.05 0.97
Of which exercisable: — — 11,858 5541 0.87 1.21

Motes

& Optonspwand granted over Barciiys PLC shares.

b Weighted average exercise price ks not applicable for SVP and DSYF awards as these are not share option schemes.

¢ The number of awards within Others at the end of the year principally relabes to Sharesne (number of iwards exercisable at end of year was 7,31 1,220). The weighted
BB BXERCEE price relates to Shacesmve,

d  Awards of employees transferred between the Barclays. Bank Croup and the rest of the Banclays PLE Group

Awards and options granted o employees and former emplovees of the Barclays Bank Croup under the Barclays PLC Croup share plans may be
satisfied using new issue shares, treasury shares and market purchase shares of Barclays PLC. Awards granted to employees and former employees of
the Barclays Bank Crewp under DSVP may only be satisfied using market purchase shares of Barclays PLC.

There were no significant modifications to the share based payments arrangements in 2023 and 2022,
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As at 31 Decenber 2023, the total lizbility arising from cash-settled share based payments transactions was £4m (2022; £5m).

30 Pensions and post-redirement bencfits
Accounting for pensions and post-retirement benefits
The Barclays Bank Group operates a number of pension schemes and post-employment benefit schemes.,

Defined cantribution schemes = the Barclays Bank Group recognises contributions due inrespect of the accounting period in the income statement. Any
contributions ungaid at the balance sheet date are included a3 a lability,

Defined benefit schernes - the Barclays Bank Group recognises its obligations to members of each scheme at the period end, less the fair value of the
scheme assots after applying the asset celling test.

Each scheme's obligations are calculated using the projected unit credit method. Scheme assets are stated at fair value as at the period end,

Changes in pension scheme liabilites or assets (remeasurements) that do net arise from regular pension cost. net interest on net defined benefit
liabifities or assets, past service costs, settlements o contributions to the scheme are recognised in other comprehensive income. Remeaswurements
comprise experience adjustrments (differences between previows actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred), the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions, return on scherne assets (excluding amounts included in the interest on the assets) and any changes in the effect of the asset
ceiling restriction (excluding amounts included in the interest on the restriction),

Post-ermplayment benefl sohemes - the coat of providing healtheare benefits 1o retired employees is acorsed a5 a liability in the fenancial statements
over the pericd that the employees provide services to the Barclays Bank Croup, using & methodology similar to that for defined benefit pension
schermes.

Pension schemes

LUK FRetirerment Fund (LDERF)

The UKRF is the Barclays Bank Group’s main scheme, representing 96% (2022: 96%) of the Barclays Bank Group's total retirement benefit obligations.
Barclays Bank PLC is the principal employer of the UKRF, The UERF was closed to new entrants on 1 October 201 2, and comprises 10 sections, the two
mast signaficant of which are:

+ Afterwork, which comprises a contributory cash balance defined benefit elernent. and a voluntary defined contribution element. The cash balance
element is acorued each year and revalued until Bormal Retirernent Age in line with the increase in Retall Price Index (RP1} {up to a madmum of 5%
p.a.}. The main risks that the Barclays Bank Croup mans in relation to Afterwork are limited althowgh additional contributions are required if pre-
retirerment investment returns are not sufficient to prosvide for the benefits.

= The 1964 Pension Scheme. Most employees recruited before july 1997 bullt up benefits in this non-contributory defined benefit scheme In respect of
senvice up to 31 March 2010. Pensions were calculated by reference to sendce and pensionable salary. From 1 Apal 2010, members became eligible to
accrue future service benefits in erther Afterwork or the Pension investment Plan, a historic defined contrnbution section which Is now closed to future
contributions. The risks that the Barclays Bank Group runs in relation to the 1964 section are typécal of final salary pension schemes, principally that
investment returns fall shoet of expectations, that inflation exceeds expectations. and that retirees live longer than expected.

Barglays Pensien Savings Plan (BPSP)

Thee BPSP is & defined contribution scherme providing benefits for all new UK hires from 1 October 2012, BFSP is net subject to the samae investment
return, inflatien or life expectancy risks for the Barclays Bank Croup that defined berwfit schemes are. Members® benefits reflect contributions paid and
thie bevel of investment returns. achieved,

Other

Apart from the UKRF and the BPSP, the Barclays Bank Croup operates a nember of smaller pension and long-term employee benefits and post-
retirernent healthcare plans globally, the largest of which are the US defined benefit and defined contribution schemes. Many of the schemes are
funded, with assets backing the cbligations held in separate legal vehicles such as trusts. Others are operated on an unfunded basis. The benefits
provided, the approach to funding, and the legal basis of the schemes, reflect local environments.

Lovernance

The UKRF operates wder rust law and is manzged and sdminstered on behalf of the mermbers in accondance with the terms of the Trust Deed and
Rules and all redevant legidation, The Corporate Trustes is Barclays Perdion Funds Trustess Limited, a private fmited company and 3 whally ewned
subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC, The Trustee is the legal owner of the assets of the UKRF which are held separately from the assets of the Banclays Bank
Croup.

The Trustee Board comprises six Management Directors selected by Barclays Bank PLC, of whom three are independent Directors with no relationship
with the Barclays Bank Croup (and who are not membsers of the UKRF), plus three Member Noménated Directors selected from eligible active, deferred
or pensioner members who apply for the role.

The BPSP is a Group Personal Pension arrangement which operates as a collection of personal penskon plans. Each personal pension plam is a direct
contract between the emplovee and the BFSP provider {Legal & Ceneral Assurance Soclety Limited ), and & regulated by the FCA

Simiar principles of pension governance apply to the Barclays Bank Croup’s ather pension schemes, depending on local legislaton,
Amaunts redognited

The following tables include amounts recognised in the income staternent and an analysis of benedit obligations and schermne assets for all Barclays Bank
Croup defined berwfit schemes, The et position is reconciled to the assets and lizbilities recognised on the balance sheet, The tabbes include funded
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and unfunded postoretirement berefits, The income statement charge with respect to defined contribastion schemes is disclosed as part of footnotes to
Maote 28 Staff costs,

Income statemant (¢redil)/charge
023
Em kr i

Current service cost 115 28 58
Met finance (income)/cost {222) {122 (26}
Pash sepvice cost - 0 -
Other movements {1} — 2
Tatal (104} (74) 34

Barclays Bank PLC is the principal employer of the UKRF and hence Scheme Assets and Defined Benefit Obligations. relating to the UKRF are recognised
within the Barclays Bank Croup. Barclays Bank UK PLC and Barclays Execution Services Limited are participating employers in the UKRF and their share
of the UKRF service cost is borne by them. Of the £157m current service costin the table below, ESm relates to Barclays Bank UK PLC and £24m relates
te Barclays Execution Services Limited, While the entire current service cost ebligation is sccounted fior in the Barclays Benk Crowp, the indodme
staternent charge is accounted for across all the participating employers,

Balance sheet recanciliation

023
Azrclays Bank Graup O wihir i relato 1o Bl L Craug O welninch relates B0

Tota LK RE LKR

Em Eifrs i Er

Benefit obligation at beginning of the year {20,801) {19,990} {31,834) (30,839
Current service cost {151) {141} {200 {1497}
Interest costs on scheme liabilites {959) (929) (725) {707}
Past service cost —_ — {20) {20}
Remeasurement (boss)Again - financial (698) (6E3) 10,595 10,734
Remeasurement gain/{lass) - demographic in 310 268 270
Remeasurement (boss)fgain - experience {264) {260} [521) {510}
Employee contributions {5) {1} {4) —
Benefits paid 1,115 1.075 1.339 1,299
Exchange and other mavernents 32 1 190} —
Eenefit obligation at end of the year (21,4200 120,618) (20.801) {19.990)
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of the year 25,360 24,680 35467 34,678
Interest income on scheme assets 1181 1.155 B47 229
Employer contribution 54 3% 1.807 1.785

Remeasurement - return on scheme assets (less)/greater

than discount rate {532) (548) {11.510) {11.313)
Employes contributions 5 1 4 —
Benefits paid (1.115) {1,075) {1339 [1.293)
Exchange and other movements {39) {18} &4 =
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the year 24914 24,234 25,360 24 680
Het surplus 3.4594 3616 4,555 4,690
Retirement benefit assets 3,667 3616 4,743 4,690
Retirement benefit Babdlities (173} — [184) -
Ket retirement benefit assets 3,494 3616 4,559 4,690
et ranc iy S Arine A lripart Barclays Bank PLC Anrual Report 250
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Balance sheel reconciliation
123
OF winch relstes 1o p—
Barelayt Bank FLC Total LKRT KF

Benefit obdigation at beginning of the year {20,118) {19,950) {31.020) (30,859}
Current service cost (143} {141) {19E) {197}
Interest costs an scherme liabilities (932) (929) (Fom) (707}
Past service cost —_ — {20} {209
Remeasurement (kess)/gain - financial {676) {683) 10,774 10,734
Remeasurement gains(loss) - demographic n 310 268 270
Remeasurement (kss)/qain - experience (258) {260} {509) {5104
Employee contributions (1) (1) - -
Benefits paid 1,097 1,075 1,302 1,299
Exchange and other movements. B 1 {B) —
Benefit obligation at end of the year {20,732) {20,618) (20,1 18) {19.990)
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of the year 24,733 24,680 34.741 34,678
Interest incorme on scheme assets 1,156 1,155 83 829
Employer contribation 40 39 1.7BE 1,785
Remeasurement - return on scheme assets (less)/greater
than discount rate {551) {548) (11.325) {11,313}
Employee contnibutions 1 1 - -
Benefits paid {1,077) {1.075) (1.302) {1.299)
Exchange and other movernents {20 {18) 1 —
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the year 24,282 24,234 24,733 24,6E0
et surplus 3,550 3616 4615 4,600
Retirement benefit assets 3621 3616 4,695 4,690
Retirement benefit Rabilities (71} — {80} —
Net retirement benefit assets 3,550 3616 4615 4,690
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Inchzded within the Barclays Bank Croup's benefit obligation is E694m (2022: E690m) refating to overseas pensions and £108m (2022: £121m) relating
e ather post-ermployrment benefits,

As at 31 December 2023, the UKRF's scheme assets were in surplus versus 1A5 19 obligations by £3,61 6m {2022: £4.650m). The decrease in the UKRF
surplus during the year was driven by lower corporate bond yields and the assets underperforming the discount rate.

The weighted average duration of the benefit payments reflected in the defined benefit obligation for the UERF is 12 years (2022: 13 years). The UERF
expected benefits promised to date are projected to be paid out for in excess of 50 years, although 30% of the benefits are expected to be paid in the
nexct 10 years; 35% in years 11 to 20 and 20% inyears 21 to 300 The remainder of the benefits are expected to be paid beyond 30 years.

Of the E£1,075m (20222 £1,79%m) UKRF benefits paid out, £122m (2022: £390m]) related to transfers odt of the fund,

Where a scherne’s assets exceed its obligation, an asset is recognised to the extent that it does not exceed the present value of future contribution
holidays or refunds of contributions (the asset ceiling). In the case of the UKRF the asset celling is not applied as, in certain specified crcumistances such
as wind-up, the Barclays Bank Group expects to be able to recover any surplus. Similarly. a liability in respect of fubere minimwm funding requirements ks
neot recognised. The Trustee does not have a substantive right to augment benefits, nor do they have the right to wind-up the plan except in the
dissolution of Barclays Bank PLC or termination of contributions by Barclays Bank PLC. The application of the asset ceiling to other plans and
recognition of additional liabilities in respect of future ménimum funding requirements are considered on an individual plan basis,

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Actuarial vabuation of the scheme's obligation is dependent upon a series of assumptions. Below Is a summary of the main fimancial and demnographic
assumptions adopted for the UKRF.

Koy UERF financial assurmptions 2013

5 A pa
Discount rate 4,49 4.8
Inflation rate (RP1) 317 i

The UKRF discount rate assumption for 2023 was based on a standard WTW RATE Link model. The BFI inflation assumption for 2023 was set by
reference to the Bank of England's implied inflation curve. The inflation assumption incorporates a deduction of 20 basis points as an allowance for an
inflation risk premieum. The methodology used to derive the discount rate and inflation assumptions is consistent with that used at the prior year end.

The UKRF's post=retirement mortality assumptions are based on best estimates derived from an analysis in 2022 of the UERF's own post-retirernent
maortality experience and taking account of recent evidence from published mortality surveys. An allowance has been made for future mortality
improvemnents based on the 2022 core projecticn model published by the Continuows Mortality investigation Bureau subject to a long-term trend of
1.25% per annum in future improvernents (2022: 1.25% per annum}). The table below shows how the assumed life expectancy at 60. for members of
the UKRF, has varied over the past theee years:

Assumed |ife expectancy 2023 X722

Life expectancy at 60 for current pensioners {years)

- Males 265 26.8 73
- Fernales 293 9.5 296
Life expectancy at 60 for future pensioners currently aged 40 (years)

- Males 8.0 8.3 9.1
- Females 307 3.0 314

Throwsgh transactions in 2020 and 2022, approximately three-guarters of the longevity sk for current pensioners has been reinsured, and the
transactions will provide income 1o the UKRF if pensions are paid out for kenger than expected, The contracts form part of the UKRF's irvestmient
portfolio.

Sensitivity analysis on actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity analysis has been calculated by valuing the UKRF liabilities wsing the amended assumptions shown in the table bélow and keeping the
remaining assumptions the same as disclosed im the table abowve, except in the case of the inflation sensitivity where ather assumptions that depend on
assumed inflation have also been amended correspendingly. The difference between the recalculated hability figure and that stated in the balance sheet
reconciliation table above ks the figure shown. The selection of these movemnents to (llustrate the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to key
assumptions should not be interpreted as the Barclays Bank Group expressing any specific view of the probability of swch movements happening.
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Change in key assumptions

{Decreate/inorease | Decr
I IKRF defined UKR

benefit chiligation abligatiorn

fbn Ebr

Discount rate

05% poa. increase {1.2) (1.1}
0L25% pua. increase {0.6) (0.5}
0.25% pa. decrease 0.6 06
0.5% pa. decrease 1.3 12
Assumed RPI

0.5% p.a. increase 0.8 0&
0.25% poa. increase 0.4 0.4
0.35% poa. decrease {0.4) (0.4}
0.5% p.a. decrease {0.8) {0.8)
Life expectancy at 60

One year mcrease 0.6 05
Orne year decreass 10.6) (0.5}
Assols

A long-term investment strategy has been set for the UKRF, with its asset allocation comprising a mixture of equities, bonds, property and other
appropriate assets. This recognises that different asset classes are likely to produce different leng-terms returns and some asset classes may be more
volatile than others. The leng-term investment strateqy ensures, amang other aims, that investments are adequately diversified.
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The value of the assets of the schemes and their percentage inrelation to total scheme assets were as follows:

Analysis of schome assets

Barclays Bank Group Tatal Of which relates 1o UERF

{ rolnl

ke winl s

% af tatal G

scheme
Qaated bUrnguated Walue Csiied Elnquotid Value ALy
£ Em Em 1 im m Em
As at 31 December 2023
Equities. 116 — 116 0.5 — — —
Private squities — 2,259 1,259 2.1 — 2,259 2,259 9.3
Bonds - fixed government 1,544 -_ 1,544 6.2 1,289 — 1,289 53
Bonds - index-linked government 9,400 — 9,400 37.7 5383 — 9.383 EL R
Borids - corporate and other 6,014 1,237 7251 291 5818 1,237 7055 29.1
Property 17 1,157 1,214 49 — 1987 1187 449
Infrastructure B14 10 1,534 6.2 B14 720 1.534 6.3
Hedge funds n 1.309 1,320 53 -_— 1,309 1,309 5.4
Derivatives 25 (1,584) {1.559) 16.3) 25 (1,584) {1,559) {6.4)
Longevity reinsurance contracts — {131) {131) {0.5) — {131) {131) {0.5)
Cash and liquid asses’ (1,134) 3036 1,902 7.6 {1,143) 3,036 1.853 7.8
Minved investment funds 12 — 12 —_ — -_ — -
Other 5 47 52 0.2 — 5 5 —
Fair value of scheme assets 16.824 BO90 24,914 100.0 16,186 8,048 24,334 100.0
As at 31 Decemnber 2022
Equities. 13 — 13 0.5 — — — 0.0
Private equities - 2734 2734 10.8 - 2.734 2734 1.1
Bonds - fixed government 1,353 — 1,353 53 1,098 — 1,098 4.4
Bonds - indes-lnked government 5,847 — 9,647 8.5 9819 — 9,829 ELE
Bends - corporate and other 5884 1,551 7435 9.3 5690 1,551 7241 93
Property 13 1,310 1323 5.2 — 1310 1310 53
Infrastructure 793 790 1,583 6.2 793 790 1,583 6.4
Hedge funds 1 1,362 1373 5.4 —_ 1362 1,362 55
Derivatives {200 (1.837) {1.857) (73) {20 {1.837) {1,857} {7.5)
Longeyity reinsurance contracts — (123} (123) (0.5) - {123} (123) {0.5)
Cash and liquid assers’ {1.776) 3,286 1,510 6.0 {1,789} 3,286 1,497 6.1
Mied Irvestrnent funds i — Al - _— — — —
Other i 51 58 0.2 — L] & —
Fair value of scheme assets 16,236 9,124 25,360 100.0 15601 9,079 24,680 100.0
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Analysis of seheme pesets

Barclayy Bamk PLE Taokal

3 which eelates to UERF

stfeme

Cunihesd Leginabed” ilsje asspta Dladesd Rimqunded” Walue Adipky
Em fm fm v} Em Em fm

As at 31 December 2023
Equities 12 _— 12 — — - —
Private equities — 2,259 2,259 9.3 — 2,259 2,259 9.3
Bonds - fixed governement 1,259 — 1.299 5.4 1.289 — 1,289 53
Bonds - index-lnked gevernment 9,37 - 93N 3.7 9,383 - 9,383 388
Bonds - corposate and other 5811 1,237 7058 29.1 5818 1,237 7,055 281
Property — 1,798 1198 4.9 — 1197 1,197 4.9
Infrastructure 814 710 1,534 6.3 E14 720 1,534 [
Hedge funds = 1,304 1,308 54 = 1,304 1,309 54
Dierivatives 5 {1,584) {1,559} {6.4) 25 {1.584) {1.555) {6.4)
Longevity reinsurance contracts _ {131) (131) {0.5) - {131) {131) (0.5}
Cash and liquid assets” (1,143) 3,036 1,893 78 {1.143) 3,038 1,893 78
Mlixed imvestrment funds ] —_ k| — — — — —
Other — 10 0 — — 5 5 —
Fair walue of scheme assets 16,228 8,054 24,282 100.0 16,186 B048 24,234 10400
As at 31 December 2022
Equities & = & — —_ - . —
Private equities — 2734 2.734 1.1 — 2734 2.734 11
Bonds - fixed government 1,106 — 1,106 4.5 1,098 — 1.098 .4
Bonds - index-linked government 9.E40 - G840 347 9,829 - 9,829 399
Bonds - corporate and other 5697 1.551 7.248 293 5,650 1,551 7241 293
Froperty — 1312 1.312 53 — 1310 1.310 53
Infrastructure 143 T30 1.583 B4 193 790 1.583 6.4
Hedge funds — 1.362 1.362 55 —_ 1,362 1,362 55
Derivatives {20} {1.837} {1,857} {7.5) (20 {1,837} (1.857} (7.5}
Longewity reinsurance confracts = {123} {123} {0.5) - {123) {123} {05}
Cash and liquid assets” {1,788) 3,286 14598 (%] {1.789) 3286 1.497 6.1
Mired frvestrment funds E — 3 — — — — -
Other - 149 19 [+ ] - [ (] —
Falr walue of scheme assets 15,639 G094 24,733 100.0 15,601 G079 24,680 1000

Motes

a  Valuation of unquoted assets is provided by the underiying managers or qualified independent valuers. The valuation for some of the Lnguoted assets. in particular
o vabe equities, Is based on valuations ad at 30 Septernber 2023 adfusted by cash flows, these being the latest available vaduations as at the point of publicatior. All
vatuatins are deterrined in accordance with relevant industry guidance, Barclays Bank Group does not believe these valuateons will ciffer materia®y from the fair value,

in the conbext of the overall UKRF agset size.

b Cashoand liguid assets for the UKEF congists of E354m (202 2:052 1 m) cash, £91m (2022:E80m) recetvablesfpayabled, £3,036m (2022 £3,286m) pocled cash fundd smd

E{1.588)m (2012 £(2,3%0)m) repurchase agnesments.

Inchuded withen the fair value of UKRF scheme assets was nil {2022 nil} relating to shares in Barclays PLC and nil { 2022: nil} relating to bonds issued by

Barclays PLC or Barclays Bank PLC. The UKRF also irvests in pooled investment vehicles which may hold shares or debt isswed by Barelays PLC

During 2023, the Trustes undertook a review of the investment strategy te rellect updated habilities and market assasmptions, The Trustee agreed to
continge their existing de-risking plan and make no fundarmental changes ta the mvestment steategy.

A1 37 Decemnber 2023, 39% of the UKRF assets were invested in bability-driven investmaent strategies; primarily UK gilts as well as interest rate and
inflation swaps. These swaps are used to better match the assets to its liabilities, The swaps are used 1o reduce the scheme’s inflation and duration risks

against ils liabilities.

The UKRF ernphoys derivative instruments, where appropriate, to match assets more closely to Kabdities, or to achieve a desired exposure of retunn, The

value of assets shown reflects the assets held by the UKRF, with any derivative holdings reflected on a fair value basis. The UERF uses repurchase

agreements and reverse repurchase agreements to achieve the Trustes's lability hedging objective, Investment managers are allowed to undertake repo
transactions on the UKRF's exsting gelt holdings to raise cash with which to buy additional gilts for efficient portfolio management; and reverse repo
transactions to receive gilts and be paid a fee Tor providing cash.
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The UKRF has a comprehensive and robust bguidity framework in place. The aim of the liguidity framework is 1o ensure that pension payments and
other liquidity eutflows are paid in due course, sufficient liquidity and collateral is maintained to achieve strategic allocation targets and that all liquidity
outflows/collateral needs are covered without forced sale or strategic asset aBpcation changes.

The UKRF holds two longevity reinsurance contracts covering 75% of the current penssoner liabilities. The contracts provide income to the UKRF if
pensions are paid out for longer than expected, At 31 December 2023, the combined value of the contracts was E{137pm (2022: E{123}m). The
negative value reflects the estimated impact of changes in the reinsurance market, demographic assumptions and risk premia since the contracts were
entered into by the UERF.

For information on the UKRF Trustee's approach to Responsible Investment and Chimate Risk, in the context of managing the UKRF, please refer to the
UKRF Trustee website at hittps://epa towerswatson.com/accounts /barclays./public ‘barclays-bank-res ponsible-investment-policy /.

Trignnial wvaluation

The UKRF annual funding update as at 30 September 2023 showed a funding surplus of £2.03bn compared to £1.97bn as at 30 Septernber 2022 the
triennial actuarial valuation. The improvement was mainky due 1o asset returns cutperforming the change in habilties.

The main differences between the funding and accounting assumptions are a different approach to setting the discount rate and a more conservative
longewity assumption for funding.

As part of the 2022 triennial valuation, the Trustee and Barclays Bank PLC agreed an annual adeguacy test on a basis more prudent than the 1AS 19 or
funding bases. Should the UKRF be sufficiently funded on this basis, the regular employer contributions to the UKRF to fund future Afterssork acorual
will not be required in the following cabendar year. The test will be reviewed at the 2025 triennial valuation, The test was passed in September 2023, so
neo regular employer contributions are required for 2024,

The next funding valuation of the UERF is die to be completed in 2006 with an effective date of 30 September 2025,
Other support measures agreed which remainin place

Collateral - Barclays Bank PLC has entered into an agreement with the UKRF Trustee to provide collateral to cover at least 100% of any funding deficin
with an overall cap of £9bn, to provide security if the UKRF is in a funding deficit, The collateral pood is currently zero reflecting the swrplus funding
position. The arrangernent provides the UKREF Trustee with dedicated access to the pool of assets in the event of Barclays Bank PLC not paying any
required deficit reduction contribution to the UERF or in the event of Barclays Bank PLC's insolvency.

Participation - As permitted under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 {Banking Reform) {Pensions) Regulations 2076, Barclays Bank UK PLC is
a participating emaboyer in the LKRF and will remain so during a transitional phase until Septernber 2025 as st out in a deed of participation. in the
event of Barclays Bank PLC's Insohvency diering this peried, provision has been made to require Barclays Bank UE PLC te becomne the principal employer
of the UKRF. Barclays Bank PLC's Section 75 debt would be triggered by the insclvency (the debt would be caloulated after allowing for the payment to
the UKRF of any collateral above).

Defined berefit contributions paid with respect to the UERF were as follows:

Cantributions paid

Em

2023 39
022 1,785
2021 955

There were nil (2022; ndl) Section 75 contributions included within the Barclays Bank Croup’s contributions pald as no participating employers left the
UKRF in 2023,

The Barclays Bank Croup's expected contribution to the UERF in respect of defined benefits in 2024 is £4m. In addition, the expected contribution te UK
defined contribution schemes in 2024 is £6m to the UKRF and £5%m 1o the BPSP,
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The section presents infonmation on the Barclays Bank Group's investoments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and its imterests in structered
entithes, Detall is also ghven on securitisation transactions the Barclays Bank Croup has entered inta and arcangernents that are held off-balance sheet

31 Principal subsidiaries
The significant judgements used in appdying this policy are set out below,

Accounting for investment in subsidiaries

It insdivihiaal financial stiterments of Barcliys Bank PLC, investinents in subsidiaries are stated &t cost less impairment.

Irvestments in subsidiznes, the majority of which are engaged in banking related activities, are recorded on the balarce sheet at historical cost bess any
impairmient. At 31 Decernber 2023 the historical cost of investments in subsidiaries was £22,185m (2002: £22.180m ). and imgairment allswances
recognised against these imvestrments totalled £3,080m (2022 £2,91 6m). The decrease in the balance sheet value of £159m in the year was driven by
anincrease in the cost of investments in subsidiaries totalling £5m and an increase inimpairment of £164m. During the vear, Barclays Bank PLC
ingected €150m (£130m) of additional capital into its subsidiary Bardlays Bank breland PLC by way of a subscription for ordinary shares, This capital
Ingection was subsequently fully impaired.

In May 2023, Barclays Bank PLC acquired the entire issued share capital of Barclays Asset Management Limited and Barclays Investment Solutions
Limited, part of the Wealth & bwvestment Management business, albong with certaln other assets and Habslities, business guarantees and business
confracts (together with the transfer of assoclated employees of Barclays Bank UK PLC) from Barclays Bank UK PLC. Consideration of £3 was paid by
Barclays Bank PLC, which represented the fair value of the transferring businesses. Barclays Bank Croup recognised the difference between the carrying
value of the net assets acquired and the cash consideration pakd directly in equity as a £1 24m merger reserve within Other reserves.

Al the end of each reporting period an impairment revie is undertaken in redpect of imvestments in the ordarny shares of subsidiaries, mpainment is
iruficated wherg tha investrent exceeds the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is calculated as 2 valug inuse (VW) which is derived from thae
present value of future cash flows expected 1o be received from the investment, The VIU calculations use forecast profits based on financial budgets
approved by management. covering a five-year period as an approsimation of future cash flows discounted using a discownt rate appropriate to the
subsidiary being tested. A terminal growth rate is then applied to the cash flows thereafter, which is based upon expectations of future inflation rates,

The 2022 review identified impairment of the investment in Barclays Bank Ireland PLC of £2, 48%m, reducing Its carrying value to £2,548m. The 2023
reviewy did not result in any chamge kn the impairment.

Principal subsidiaries of the Barclays Bank Croup are set out below. This incudes those subsidiaries that are most significant in the context of the
Barclays Bank Croup's business, results or financial pasition.

Mer-cantralling

intorests - Han-gontralling
proparthon of imtereaty

Principat lace of e tecson s PR v i

Campary Name inconparation Mature of busingss - % [
Barclays Bank Delaware United States Credst card issuer 100 —_ —_
Barclays Bank Ireland PLC Frebared Bariking 100 _— —
Barclays Capital Inc. United States Securities dealing 100 —_ —_
Barclays Capital Securities Limited United Kingdom Securities dealing 100 — —
Barcliys Securities Japan Limsted Jagirs Securities dealing 100 - =
Barclays US LLC United States Hebding company 100 — —

The country of registration or incorporation is also the principal area of operation of each of the above subsidiaries,
Chamership interests are insome cases different to voling Interests due to the existence of non-voting equity interests, such as preference shares.

Significant judgements and assumptions used to determine the scape of the cansolidation

Deterrnining whether the Barclays Bank Group has control of an endity is generally strasghtforward based on ownership of the majority of the vating
capital, However, in certain instances, this determination will involve significant judgement, particulaely in the case of structured entities where voting
rights are often not the deterrmining factor in decisions over the relevan activities. This judgement will involve assessing the purpose and design of the
entity, It will also often be necessary to consider whether the Barclays Bank Croup, or ancther involved party with power aver the rebevant activitics, is
acting 4% a principal in s ownoright af a5 an agent on behall of cthirs,

There is #lso often considerable pedgement invobved inthe ongodng assessment of contral over structured entities. In this regard, where market
conditions have deteriorated such that the other investors’ exposures to the structure’s variable reterns have been substantively eliminated, the Barclays
Bank Croup may conchude that the managers of the structured entity are acting as its agent and therefore will consolidate the structured entity,

Arvinterest in equity voting rights exceeding 50% would typically indicate that the Barclays Bark Creup has contral of an entity. However, the entity set
oul below is excluded from consolidation because the Barclays Bank Croup does not have exposure 1o its variable returns,

Percentage of yoting Equity vharehalders Retaireed profit far the
Campany name Caumry ol regiatratlon ar incarparaticn Fights bl {3 furids [Em) e (L]
Palomana Limited Cayman Islands 100 — —
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This entity is managed by an external counterparty and consequently is not controlled by the Barclays Bank Croup, Interests relating to this entity are
included in Mote 32,

Skgnificant restrictions

As is typical for a group of its size and intemational scope, there are restrictions on the ability of the Barclays Bank Croup to obtakn distributions of
capital, access the assets or repay the liabilities of certain members of the Barclays Bank Group due to the statutory, regulatory and contractual
requéremments of its subsidiaries and due to the protective rights of non-controlling interests. These are considered below.

RENDDOrY FETLU BTy
The Barclays Bank Group's principal subsidiary companies have assets and liabilities before Intercompany eliminations of £524bn (2022; £491bn} and
ES00bn (2022 £466bn) respectively. Certain classes of these assets and Habilities are subject to predential regulation and regulatory capital
requirements in the countries in which the subsidiaries are regulated, These prodential and requilatory capital requirerments requeire entities to maintain
minimum capital levels which cannot be returned to the parent company, Barclays Bank PLC, on 2 going concern basis.

In order to meet capital requirements, subsidiaries may issue certain equity accounted and debt accounted financial instrurments such as Tier 1 and Tier
2 capital imstruments and other forms of subordinated Habdities, Refer to Mote 25 and Mote 26 for particulars of these instruments. These instruments
may be subject to cancellation clauses or preference share restrictions that would imit the ability of the entity to repatriate the capital an a timely basis,

L)y reinrevmenis

Regulated subsidiaries of the Barclays Bank Croup are required to meet PRA or local requlatory requirements pertaining to ligquidity. These regulated
subsidiaries include Barclays Capital Securities Limited (which is requlated for liquedity matters on a combined basis with Barclays Bank PLC under a
Domestic Liguidity Sub-Croup (Dol%ub) arrangement), Barclays Bank Ireland PLC, Barclays Capital Inc. and Barclays Bank Delaware Inc, See page 115
for further details of liquidity requirements,

STOruTory feduwrarents

Thie Barclays Bank Group's subsidiares are subject to statutory requirements not 1o make distributions of capital and unfealised profits and generally 1o
maintain sobency. These requirements restrict the abdity of subsidianies to make remittances of dividends to Barclays Bank PLC, the parent, except in
thee event of a legal capital reduction or liquidation, In most cases the regulatory restrictions referred to above exceed the statutory restrictions.

Asset encumbronce
The Barclays Bank Group uses its financial assets to raise finance in the form of securitisations and through the liquidity schemes of central banks, as
well as to provide security to the UK Retirernent Fund. Once encumbered, the assets are not available for transfer around the Barclays Bank Group. The
assets typicalty affected are disclosed in Mote 35,

Other restrctions
The Barclays Bank Group is required to maintain balances with central banks and other regulatory authorities and these amounted to £2,973m (2002
E3.038m).

32 Struciured entitics

A structured entity |s an entity in which voting or similar nghts are not the dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity. An example is when
voting rights may relate to administrative tasks onby, with the relevant activities of the entity being directed by means of contractual arrangements.
Structured entities are generally created to achleve a narrow and well-defined objective with restrictions arownd thelr ongoing actavities,

Dependeng on the Barclays Bank Croup’s power over the activities of the entity and its exposure to and abality to influence its own returns, it may
consolidate the entity. In other cases, it may sponsor of have exposure 1o such an entity but not consolidate it

Consolidated structured entitics
The Barclays Bank Group has contractual arrangerments which may requare it to provide financial support to the following types of consalidated
structured entities:

+ Seguritisation wehicles: The Barclays Bank Croup uses securitisation as a source of financing and a means of risk transfer. Where entities are
controlled by the Barclays Bank Croup, they are consolidated. Refer to Mote 34 for further detail.

*  Commernclal paper (CP) conduits: These entities issue CP and use the proceeds to lend to clients as part of the Barclays Bank Croup's multi-seller
conduit programme. The Barclays Bank Croup has provided £22.4bn (2022 £20.8bn} in contractual liquidity facilities to the CP conduits that the
Barclays Bank Croup consolidates. These amounts represent the maximum the conduits can bend externally. The amounts of CP conduit lending
{drawn and undrawn} to unconsolidated structured entities can be seen in "Other interests in unconsolidated structured entities” under multi-seller
conduit programme in the ‘Mature of interast’ table.

Tender Option Bond (TOB) trusts: During 2023, the Barclays Bank Croup provided undrawn liquidity facilitees of E3.7bn {2022 £3_8bn) to
consolidated TOB trusts. These trusts invest in Teed Income instruments Issued by state, bocal or other municipalities in the United States, funded
by long-tern senior lloating-rate notes and junior ressdual securities,

Unconsalidated structured entities

The term ‘untonsolidsted structured entities” refers to structured entities not controlled by the Barclays Bank Group, and are established sither by
Barclays Bank Croup or a third party. An interest in a structured entity is any form of contractual or non-centractual involvernent which creates
variability in returns arising from the performance of the entity for the Barclays Bank Croup. Such interests inchude holdings of debt or equity securities,
derivatives that transfer financial risks from the entity to the Barclays Bank Croup. lending. loan commitments, financial guarantees and investment

management agreements.

Barclays Bank Croup enters into transactions with unconsolidated structured entities in the normal course of business to facilitate customer
tramsactions, to provide risk management services and for specific investment opgortunities. This is predominantly within the Corporate and brvve strment
Bank. Structured entities may take the form of funds, trusts, securitisation vehicles, and private investment companies. The largest tfransactions for
Barclays Bank Croup include loans and derivatives with hedge fund structures and special purpose entities, multi-seller conduit lending, holding notes
issued by securitisation vehicles and facditating customer requirements through funds.
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The nature and extent af the Barclays Bank Croup's interests in structured ertities is summarisid bebow:

Summary aof interests in unconsalidated structured entities

St it Shori-1erm Traded
francing  traded interests daiivaitives  Criher Inferedls Todal
£ Em Em Emm Em

As at 31 December 2023
Assets
Trading portfolio assets — 15482 — — 15482
Financial assets at fair value through the incorme statement 74,551 — — 1,099 75,650
Derivative financial instruments -_ - 5,685 - 5,685
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — — — 438 838
Loans and advances at amortised cost —_ - —_ 34,162 34,162
et securities at amortised cost — — — 5217 5,217
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar seoured lending 896 — —_ — 896
Other assers —_ —_ — 130 130
Total assets 75447 15482 5,685 45,446 142,060
Liabilitles
Dierivative financial instruments — — 6,173 — 6,173
As at 31 Decemnber 2022
Assels
Trading portiolio assets — 8,632 — — 8632
Financial assets a1 fair value through the incorme statement 75,166 - - 2406 17572
Derrvative financial instruments - - 4,555 —_— 4555
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — — — 423 423
Loans and advances at amortised cost — - - 30,528 30528
Dt securities at amartised cost - — - 6314 6374
Reverse repurchase agreements and other similar seoured lending 17 - — — 17
Other assets - — — 65 5
Total assets 75,263 8632 4,555 39,736 128.206
Liakdlities
Derivative financial instruments — — & 460 — BAG0D

Secwred financing arrangerments, short-term traded interests and traded derivatives are typically managed under Market sk management policies
described in the Market risk managerment section which includes an indication of the change of risk measures compared to last year, For this reason,
the total assets of these entities are not considered meaningfud for the purposes of understanding the related risks and so have not been presented.
Other mterests include conduits and lending where the interest is driven by normal customer demand. As at 31 Decermber 2023, Barclays Bank Group
entered Into transactions with approximately 6,000 (2022: 6,000} structured entities.

Secoired fimmcing

The Barclays Bank Group routinely enters into reverse repurchase contracts, margan lending, stock borrowing and similar arrangements on nommal
commercial terms where the counterparty to the armangement is a structured entity. Due to the nature of these arrangements, especially the transfer of
collateral and ongoing margining. the Barclays Bank Croup is able to manage its variable exposure to the performance of the structured entity
counterparty, The counterparties inchsded in secured financing mainly include hedge fund Emited structures, investment companies and special

paarpose entities,

As part of its market making activities, the Barclays Bank Croup buys and sells interests in structuned vehicles, which are predominantly debt securities
issued by asset securitisation vehicles, Such interests are typically held individually or as pan of a larger pertfolio for no more than 30 days. In Sech
cases, the Barclays Bank Group typically has no other invelvement with the strectured entity other than the securities it holds as part of rading activities
and its maximium exposure to hoss is restricted to the camrying value of the asset,

Troded derivadives

The Barclays Bank Group enters into a variety of derivative contracts with structured entities which reference market risk variables such as interest rates,
equities, foreign exchange rates and credit indices among other things. The main derivative types that are considered interests in structured entities
tnclude equity options. index-based and entity specific oredit defauht swaps, and tofal retumn swaps. Interest rate swaps and foreign exchange
derivatives that are not complex and which expose the Barclays Bank Group to insignificant credit risk by being sendor in the payment waterfall of a
securftisation and derivatives that are determined to introduce risk or variability to a structured entity are not considered to be an interest in an entity
and have been excluded from the disclosures,

A description of the types of decivatives and the risk management practices sre detailed in Note 13, The risk of less may be mitigated through ongoing
margining redquirements as well as a right to cash flows from the structured entity which are senior in the payment waterfall, Such margining
requiremmaenits ane consistent with market practice for many desivative arrangernents and in line with the Barclays Bank Group’s normal credit policies,
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Dervvative transac tons require the counterparty to provide cash or other collateral under margining agreerments 1o mitigate counterparty credit risk, The
Barclays Bank Croup is mainly exposed to settlernent risk on these denivatives which is mitigated throwgh daily margining, Tatal notienal contract
armounts were £335.552m (2022: E244,780m).

Except for credit default swaps where the maxmum exposure ta boss is the swap notional amaount, it is not possible to estimate the maxmum exposure
to Joss in respect of derivative positions as the fair value of derivatives is subject to changes in market rates of interest, exchange rates and credit indices
which by their nature are uncertain. in addition, the Barclays Bank Group's losses would be subject to mitigating action under its traded market risk and
credit risk policies that reguire the counterparty to provide collateral in cash or other assets in most cases.

':.II. .': i i e .. 5 s [ Fl e :\' L :\-.-l I '..l ".I ] :l' (F .: e O i £3
The Barclays Bank Group's interests in structured entities not held for the purposes of short-term trading activities are set out below, summarised by the
nature of the interest and limited to significant categories, based on maximum exposure to loss,

Mature of inferest

Of whiich
refayd Bank

Mol i0i- s lhey
conduit
padgramme Leading Cither Tala

£m £m Em Em

As at 31 December 2023

Financial assets at fair value through the income statement - 3 1,096 1,099 07
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — 638 200 HE ] —
Loans and advances at amortised cost 8,903 25,259 — 34,162 —
et securities at amartised cost — — 9217 9217 -
Other assets 38 88 4 130 —
Tatal an-balance sheet exposwres 8,941 25,988 10,517 45,446 07
Tatal off-balance sheet notional amounts 11,947 12,581 — 24,528 —
Maximum expasure to loss 20,888 38,569 10,517 69,974 907
Total assets of the entity 35439 160,438 84,107 279,984 1,869

As at 31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through the income statement - g 2397 2406 21,284
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income — 220 203 423 —
Loans and advances at amortised cost 8,681 21,847 — 30,528 —_
Dbt securities at amortised cost — — 6314 6,374 —
Cther assets iz i3 — 65 —
Taotal on-balance sheet exposures 8713 22109 B914 349,736 1.264
Tatal off-balance sheet notional amounts 10,552 10,902 - 21.454 —
Maximum expasure to loss 19.265 33,0011 B4 GB1.180 2284
Tatal assets of the entity 66,504 154,501 653.798 284,803 5650
Mot

a  Comprized of Barclinys Bank Croup dwned, ot consalidated structured entities per [FRS 10 Corsoidated Financ il Statements, and Barclins Bank Croup sponsoned
entities, Fefer to Mabe 31 Principal subsidiaries for mone detalts on consolidation,

Uriless specified otherwise bebow, the Barclays Bank Croup’s maximum expasure to lass is the total of its on-balance sheet positions and its off-balance
sheet arrangements, being loan commitments and finzncial guarantees, Exposure to loss is mitigated through collateral, financial guarantees, the
awailability of metting and credit protection held,

Medti-setler canduit programme
The Barclays Bank Group's multi-seller conduit programme engages in providing financing to various clients and holds whole or partial interests in pools
of receivables or dmilar obligations. These instruments are protected from loss throwgh over-collateralisation, seller guarantees, or other credit
enhancements provided to the conduit entity. The Barclays Bank Group's off-balance sheet exposure included in the table above represents liquidity
facifities that are provided to the conduit for the benefit of the holders of the commercial paper issued by the condult and will only be draswn where the
conduit is unable to access the commercial paper market, If these Bguidity facilities are drawn, the Barclays Bank Croup Is protected from loss throwgh
over-collateralisation, seller guarantees, or other credit enhancements provided to the conduit,

The portfolio includes lending provided By the Barclays Bank Group to unconsolidated structured entities in the normal course of its lending business to
earn imcome in the form of interest and lending fees and includes [Bans o structened entities that are genesally collateralised by property, equipmment o
other assets. All leans are subject to the Barclays Bank Croup's credit sanctioning process, Collateral arrangements are specific to the circurmstances of
each boan with additional guarantess and collateral sought from the sponsor of the structured entity for certain arrangements, During the year, the
Barclays Bank Croup incurred immaterial impainment against such facilities,
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Other

This includis fair value loans with structured entities wiere the market risk is materially hidged with corresponding derivative contracts, interests in
debt securities issued by securitisation vehicles and drawn and undrawn loan facilities to these entities, In addition, 'Other” inchades investment funds
with interests restricted to management fees based on the performance of the fund and trusts held on behalf of beneficiaries with interests restricted to
unpaid fees.

Assats fronsferred (o sponsorad unoonsod [
The Bardays Bank Gmupls considered to sp-nnsur amother EJ'II!I‘I::.' |I' it had a key role in establishing that entity, it transferred assets to the entity, the
Barclays marme appears in the name of the entity or it provides guarantees on the entity’s performance. As at 31 December 2023, assets transferred to
sponsored unconsolidated structured entities were £1,420m (2022 £1,665m).

13 |Imvestments in asseciates and jaint ventures

There are no individually slg-nlf'n:ant irvestrments im joint ventures or associates held by Barclays Bank Group.

2023 xR
Associahey Io=nt verbures Total Assacing it serbune Tt
Em Em Em £m kr k
Equity accounted (Croup) 22 — 22 26 — 26
2033
Advaciaies la=n® yertures Tatal Adsacintes il il e Tols
£m £m Em Ler Lr EFT
Equity accounited (Parent) 12 —_ 12 12 —- 12

Summarised financial information for the Barclays Bank Croup’s equity accounted associates and joint ventures is set out below. The amounts shown
are the Barclays Bank Croup's share of the net income of the investees for the year ended 31 December 2023, with the exception of certain
undertakings for which the amounts are based on accounts made up to dates not eardier than three months before the balance sheet date.

ALsoeliles Jaimt weniures
0213 NI Fal 233 2022 Ful g
Em irn Err Erit ir i

{Loss)/Prafit from continuing operations {4) 3 — - — —
Other comprehensive income — - 1 — — —
Taotal comprehensive (loss)/incame from
cantinuing operations {4) 3 1 — — —
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3d Securitisations

Accaunting for securitisations

The Barclays Bank Group uses seouritisations as a source of finance and a means of risk transfer, Such transactions generally result in the transfer of
contractual cash flows from portfolios of financial assets to holders of isswed deba securities.

Securitisations may, depending on the individual arrangement, resadt in continued recognition of the securitised assets and the recognition of the debt
securities isswed in the transaction; lead to partial continued recognition of the assets to the extent of the Barclays Bank Growp's continuing involvement
in those assets or lead to derecognition of the assets and the separate recognition. as assets or llabilities, of any rights and obligations created or
retained in the transfer. Full devecognition onty acours when the Barclays Bank Group transfers both its contractual right to receive cash flows from the
financial assets, or retains the contractual rights to recetve the cash flows, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to another party
without materfal delay or reinvestment, and also transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership, incleding credit risk, prepayment risk and
interest rate risk.

In the course of its normal banking activities, the Barclays Bank Croup makes transfers of financial assets, either where legal rights to the cash flows
frem the asset are passed to the counterparty or bereficially, where the Barclays Bank Croup retains the rights to the cash flows but assumes a
responsibility te transfer therm (o the counterparty. Depending on the nature of the transaction, this may result in derecogrition of the assets in their
entirety, partial derecegnition or no derecognition of the assets subject to the transfer.

A summary of the main transactions, and the assets and liabilities and the inancial risks arising from these transactions, is set out beboee
Transfers of financial assets that do nat result in derecognitien

LR LSOO

.‘I'h.e Barclays Bank Croup is party to securitisation transactions invobing its credit card and mortgage loan balances,

In these transaclions, the assets, interests in the assets, or beneficial interests in the cash flows arising from the assets, are transfermed to 2 special
purpose entity, which then issues interest bearing debt securities to third party irmestors,

Securitisations may, depending on the individual arrangement, result in continued recognition of the securitised assets and the recognition of the debt
securities issued in the transaction. Partial continued recognition of the assets to the extent of the Bardlays Bank Croup's continuing involvernent in
thiose assets can also ocowr of derecognition of the assets and the separate recognition, as assets or liabilities. of any rights and obligations created or
retainied in the transfer,

The follewing table shows the carrying amount of securitised assefts that hawve not resulted in full derecognition, together with the associated liabilities,
for each category of asset on the balance sheet:

2023 2022
ATl Linbilitées AT Linbilitips
Canmying Carrying Carrying Carrying
armount Facr waluwe amaoaunrnt I alr value armaunt Farvalue amount Fair walue
Em iEm om Em Em im i Em
Barclays Bank Groug
Loans and advances at amortised cost
Credit cards, unsecured loans and other retail
lending 5,317 6.B63 {2,336) {2,303) 4_B46 5.283 (1.433) (1.356)
Financial assets at FVTPL
Mortgage Loans 452 452 — —_ 330 330 — —
Tatal 6,769 7315 {2336) {2,303) 5176 5613 {1.433) {1.356)

Balances incheded within loans and advances at amortised cost represent securitisations where substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets have
been retained by Barclays Bank Croup and balances included within Financial assets at FYTPL represent securitisations where the risks and rewards are
rither substantially transferred nor retsined,

The relationship between the transferred assets and the associated labilities is that holders of notes may only look to cash flews from the securitised
assets for payments of principal and interest due to them under the terms of thelr notes, althowgh the contractual terms of thelr notes may be different
o the maturity and anterest of the transferred assets,

If the Barclays Bank Croup transfers a financial asset bt does not transfer or retain substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset and retains control
over it, the transferred assets are recognised to the extent of Barclays Bank Group's centinuing involvernent. Total Financial assets of £3.353m (2022
EB 2B} were transferred in this manner and the carrying value of the assets representing continued invalvermnent is included in the table above.

For transfers of assets in relation 1o repurchase agreements, see Note 35,

Conitir uing irvolvement in financial assets that have been derecognised

In same cases, the Barclays Bank Group may have transferred a financial asset in its entirety but may have continuing involvement in it. This arises in
asset securitisations where loans and asset backed securities were derecognised as a result of the Barclays Bank Group’s imvohrement with asset backed

securities, residential mortgage backed securities and commercial mortgage backed securities. Continuing imwohrement largely arsses from providing
financing into these structures in the ferm of retained notes, which do not bear first losses.
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The table below shows the potential financial implications of swch continuing invehement:

Continuing Invedvement Gain from continuing invo lvermnent

Maslmam Forihe year Cumulatioee | L

Cairying armaurd Talrvalue exposure to lads enibed December

Type of trantfer £r Erm Eri [131] Erm
2023

Asset backed seourities 2 Fi 2 _ 3

Residential mortgage backed securities 1,158 1,156 1,158 57 75

Commercial mortgage backed securities 392 341 392 3 19

Tatal 1,552 1,499 1,552 &0 97
2022

Asset backed seourities B & ] i 3

Residential mortgage backed securities 432 426G 432 18 22

Commercial mortgage backed securities 412 357 412 5 16

Tatal 852 a1 B52 24 41

Mote

a  Assets which represent the Barclays Bank Croup's continuing invodvermnent in denec ognised assets are recorded In Loans and advances at amortised cost and Dalbt
Securitkes 1 PYTPEL

35 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred

Assets are pledged or transferred as collateral te secure liabilities under repurchase agreements, securitisations and stock lending agreements or as
security deposits relating to derivatives. Assets transferred are non-cash assets transferred to a third party that do not qualify for derecognition from the
Barclays Bank Croup's balance sheet, for example because the Barclays Bank Croup retains substantially all the exposure to those assets under an
agreement to repurchase thern in the future for a fised price.

Where non-cash assets are pledged or transferred as collaterad for cash received, the 2sset continues to be recognised in full, and a related liability is also
recognised on the balance sheet, Where non-cash assets are pledged or transferred as collateral in an exchangs for non-cash assets, the transfesred
asset contingses 1o be recogrised in full, and there is no associated liability as the non-cash collateral received is not recognised on the balance shiet,
The Barclays Bank Group is unable bo use, sell or pledge the transferred assets for the duration of the transaction and remains expesed to interest rate
risk ard credit risk on these pledged assets. Unless stated, the counterparty’s recosrse is not limited to the transferred assets,

Collateralised transactions, such as securities lending and borrowing, repurchase and derivative transactions are conducted in accordance with
standard termns which are customary In the market.

The following table summarises the nature and camying amount of the assets pledged as security:

Barelays Bank Group

1023
Cash collateral and settlement balances 70,007 75,790
Loans and advances at amortised cost 46,902 36,752
Trading portfolio assets 117,696 63,974
Financial assets at fair value through the income staterment o.847 1.047
Financial assets at fair value through ather comprehensive income 24,118 16,164
Assets pledged 268,570 200,367

Bare lavs Bank PLC
2023

Em i

Cash collateral and settlement balances 55,797 60,727
Loans and advances at amortised cost 48,745 38,857
Trading portfolio assets 73,647 38,870
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement 4277 5714
Financial assets at fair value through ather comprehensive income 34,143 27,843
Assets pledged 216,609 172,011
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The fallowing table summarises the transfenned financial assets and the associated kabilities, The transferred assets represents the gross carrying value
of the assets pledged and the associated lishilities represents the IFRS balance sheet value of the relited liatslity recorded an the balance sheet,

Barclays Bank Group

Transferred assely Ao pted lialdises
fm Ern
At 31 December 2023
Derivatives 7702 {77,102}
Repurchase agresments 69,740 (41,916}
Securities lending amangements 115,909 —
Oither 5819 {5.188)
268,570 {124,206)
At 31 December 2022
Derivatives 77,941 (77941}
Repurchase agreements 54,509 (31.220)
Securities londing arrangements 62,741 —
Qther 2176 {4.788}
200,367 {113,949}
Barclays Bank FLC
Tranaferred aises Aol ated llaklises
Em Em
At 31 December 2023
Derivatives 62017 {62,017)
Repurchase agreements 61,696 {37,270)
Securities lending arrangements 90,097 —
Other 2,799 {2,799)
216,609 {102,086)
At 31 December 2022
Derivatives 624932 (62932)
Repurchase agreements 48,000 (26.967)
Securities lerding arrangements 57,792 —
Cther 3,287 {3.287}
172011 (33,186}

For repurchase agreements the difference bebween transferred assets and associated lizbilities is predominantly due to IFRS netting. included within
Other are agreements where a counterparty's recourse s limited to the transferred assets. The relationship between the gross transferred assets and the
associated liabdlities is that holders of notes may only look to cash fiows from the securitised assets for payments of principal and interest due to them

wnder the terms of their notes.
Catrying vakie Falr value
Axsociabed Transferred Aszsooiated
abE iy FECrals CIER I Mel postion

1ail Ernt Em B
Barclays Bank Group
2023
Recourse 1o ransferned assets only 6,769 (2,336) 7315 (2,303) 5012
2022
Recourse to transferred assets only 5176 (1.433) 5613 {1.356} 4257

The Barclays Bank Croup has an additional £2.7bn (2022 £2.7bn) of loans and advances within its asset backed funding programmes that can readily

be used to raise additional secured funding and are available to support future issuances,
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Collateral held as security for assets

Urnder certain transactions, including reverse repurchase agreerments and stock borrowing transactions, the Barclays Bank Group i allowed to resell or
re-pledge the collateral held. Collateralised transactions, such as securities lending and barrowing, repurchase and derivative transactions are
conducted in accardance with standard terms which are custormary in the market,

The fair value at the balance sheet date of collateral accepted and re-pledged to others was as follows:

Barclays Bank Group

Jaa 022

Em Em
Fair value of securities accepted as collateral 1,207 312 SE9.211
Of which fair value of securities re-pledged /transferred to others 1,105,760 852,760

Barciavs Bank PLC

2023
£m Err
Fair value of secunties accepted as collateral 1.223,056 980,685
Of which fair value of securities re-pledged/iransferred to others 1,148,453 BH3.441
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The notes included in this section focws on related party transactions, Auditors’ rermuneration, Barclays Bank PLC (the Parent company) disclosure and
Directors' remunération disclosure, Related parties nclude any subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and Key Management Personnel.

36 Related party transactions and Directors remuneration

Related party transactions

Parties are considered 1o be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financlal or operational decisions, or one other party controls both.

Parent company

The parent company, which is also the ultimate parent company, I5 Barclays PLC, which holds 100% of the issued ordinary shares of Barclays Bank PLC.
The largest group in which the results of Barclays Bank PLC are consolidated is headed by Barclays PLC, 7 Churchill Place London E14 5HP. The
consolidated financial statements of Barclays PLC Group are available to the public and may be obtained from Barclays Corporate Secretariat, 1
Churchill Place London E14 SHP.

Subsidiaries

Transactions between Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries also meet the definiton of related party transactions. Where these are efiminated on
consolidation, they are not disclosed in the Barclays Bank Croup's financisl statements, A list of the Barclays Bank Croup's principal subsidiaries is
shown in Mote 31,

Fellew subsidiaries
Transactions bebtween the Barclays Bank Group and other subsidiaries of the parent company also meet the definition of related party transactions.

Other entities

The Barclays Bank Group provides banking services to Barclays Bank Croup pension funds {principally the UK Retirernent Fund} and other entities,
providing loans, overdrafis, interest and non-interest bearing deposits and current accownts to these entities as well as other services. Barclays Bank
Croup companses alsg proside investment management and custodian services to the Barclays Bank Croup pension schemes, All of these transactions
are conducted on the same terms as third party transactions, Summarised financial infermation for the Barclays Bank Croup’s investments in associates
and joint ventures is set out in Note 33,

Amaounts incheded in the Barclays Bank Growp's fimancial statements, in aggregate, by category of related party entity are as follows:

Otheer related

Farent  Fellow fubisifaries Fension funds parties
tm B 'm Em
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2023
Total income {1.712) 164 1 52
Operating expenses (89) (4,157} (1) =
Total assets 1,338 7710 - 1,254
Total liabilities 37,862 7483 144 154
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2022
Total income {751} 199 3 (2)
DOperating expenses (69) {3.459) {1} —
Total assets 1.575 2,056 3 -
Total liabilites 40,827 6,668 166 407
For the year ended and as at 31 December 2021
Tatal income {611} 20 3 -
Operating expenses {64} {3.195) {1} —_

Total liabilities include derivatives fransacted on behalf of the pensions funds of £77m {2022 £110m).
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Amounts mcheded in Barclays Bank PLCs financial staternents, in aggregate. by category of related party entity are as follows:

fhher retated
Farent Subisidiaries  Fellow subsidiaries Pengion fumds pariies
[3); &m £Em Em Em
As at 31 December 2023
Taotal assets 1,338 345289 4,749 — 1,254
Total liabilities 37,655 241,323 7,152 143 154
As al 31 Decernber 2022
Tatal assets 1575 279031 5414 — —
Tatal lizbilities 40,419 195,131 6389 162 407

It is the normal practice of Barclays Bank PLC to provide its subsidiaries with support and assistance by way of guarantees, indemnities, letters of
cormfort and commitments, as may be appropriate, with a view to enabling them to meet their obligations and to maintain thelr geod standing,

including commitrment of capital and facilities, For dividends paid to Barclays PLC see Maote 10,

Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel are defined as those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
Barclays Bank PLC (directly or indirectly) and cornprise the Directors and Officers of Barclays Bank PLC, certain direct repons of the Chief Executive

Officer and the heads of major business units and functions.

The Barclays Bank Croup provides banking services to Key Management Peesonnel and persons connected to them, Transactions during the year and
th: balances outstanding were as follows:

Loans gautstanding

2023 022

frm Ty
As at 1 January — —
Loans issued duning the year” 111 01
Loan repayments during the year” {0.3) .
10.8 —

As at 31 December

Motes
a  Inclypdes laans sseed o existing Eey Management Personng and new o existing loans ssued 1o newdy appointed Key Management Persoanad,
b inclades loan repayments by existing Key Management Personnel and koans 1o formier Key Managérment Personnel.

Mo allowances for impairment were recognised in respect of loans to Key Management Personnel {or any connected person).

Deposits cutstanding

023 2022

Em i
As at 1 January 20 2.1
Depasits received during the year® 327 5.4
Deposits repaid during the year” (27.2) {9.5)
7.5 2.0

As at 31 Decernber

Motes
5 Includes deposits receved from existing Key Management Personmel s niw o existing deposits received from newly appointed Key Managerment Personnel,

b Incledes deposits repaid by existing Key Management Personnel and deposits of former Key Management Personnel

Total commitments outstanding

Taotal commitrments outstanding refer to the total of any undrawn amounts on credit card andor overdraft facilities provided to Key Management
Personnel Total commitrments outstanding as at 31 Decemnber 2023 were £0.1m (2022: £0.1m).

All loans to Key Managerment Personnel (2nd persens connected to them) wene made in the ordinary course of business; were made on substantially
thee samae terms, inchuding interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with other persons; and did not
irvolve more than a normal risk of collectabdity or present other unfavourable features.,

Remuneration of Key Management Personnel

Taotal remuneration awarded to Eey Management Personnel below represents salaries, short term benefits and pensions contributions received during
the year and awards made as part of the latest remuneration decisions in relation to the year. Costs recognised im the income statement reflect the
accounting charge for the year included within operating expenses. The difference between the values awarded and the recognised income statement
charge principally relates to the recogniticn of costs for deferred awards. Figures are provided for the pericd that individuals met the definition of Key

Managernent Personmel.
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2023 22 2021
Em i i

Salaries and other short-term benefits 46.1 44 2 352
Pension costs 0.2 0.2 02
Other long-term benefits 10.8 121 a5
Share-based payments 16.3 16.5 132
Employer social security ch-arqes on emalurments B2 1.5 G0
Costs recognised fer accounting purposes 816 B0.5 631
Employer soclal security charges on emsolurnents {B8.2) (7.5} (6.0}
Other kong-term benefits - difference between awards granted and costs recognised 21 o1 33
Share-based payments - difference between awards granted and costs recognised 4.5 4.2 5.1
Total remuneration awarded 80.0 173 665

Disclosure required by the Companies Act 2006
The folleaing informaticn regarding the Barclays Bank PLC Board of Directors is presented in accordance with the Companies Act 2006:

2023

Emi Er Er
Aggregate emoluments” 7.2 7.1 63
Amvaurnits. paid under LTIPs" — 0.4 12

7.2 15 15

MNotes

a  The aggregate emolumaents include amounts pasd for the 2023 year, in addition, deferred share awards for 3023 with a total value at grant of £1.5m (2022: £2.3m, 2021
E1.4m) will be made to Directors which will only vest subject to meeting certain condithons.

b The figure above for "Amounts pad under LTIPS” for 2023 relates to LTEP awards that were released to Directors in 2023, Dividersd shares released on the aveards are
exciuded (whene appicable).

There were no pension contributions paid to defined contribution schemes on behalf of Directors (2022; Enil, 2021: Enil). There were no notional
penskon contributions to defined contribution schemes.

As at 31 Decemnber 2023, there were no Directors accruing benefits wunder 2 defined benefit scheme (3032 nil, 2021: nil},
The aggregate amount of compensation payable to departing officers in respect of loss of office was £30,519 (2022: £2.253.304, 2021: £426,139),
Of the figures in the table above. the amounts attributable to the highest paid Director in respect of qualifying services are as follows:

fra k]

Em Err Err

Aggregate emoluments” 36 i6 2.
Amounts paid under LTIPS — - 0.7

3.6 16 23
Mote

a  The aggregate emoiuments inchede amounts paid for the J023 yvear, In addition, a deferrad share award for 2023 with a value at grant of E1m (2022 £1.5m, 2021: Enid)
will be made 1o the highest pald Director which will anly west whject to meeting cerain conditiors.

There were no actual pension contributions paid to defined contribution schemes on behalf of the highest paid Director (2022 Endl, 2021: Endl). There
were no notional pension contributions to defined contribution schemes (2022: Enil, 2021: Enil).

Advances and credit to Directors and guarantees on behalf of Directors
In accordance with Section 413 of the Companies Act 2006, the total amount of advances and credits made available in 2023 to persons who served as
Directors during the year was £0.1m (2022: Enil). The total value of guarantees entered into on behalf of Directors during 2023 was Enil (2022 Enil),
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37 Disposals of businesses

There were no disposals of businesses in 2023, During 2022, Barclays Bank PLC sold its direct ownership of subsidiaries Capton Investments Limited
and Hawkins to Roder Investment Mo 1 Limited and Roder investment No 2 Limited recording gains of £43m and £75m respectively.

Dwring 2021, Barclays Bank PLC sold its investment in Barclays Insurance Cuernsey PCC to Barclays Principal investments Limited, a fellow Barclays PLC
Croup comparyy, at its fair value of E65m. Barclays Bank PLC recorded profit on disposal of £50m in respect of this transaction. The Barclays Bank Group
recorded a loss on disposal of £10m.

During 2021, Barclays Bank PLC sold its investrment in an 5PV holding the lease 1o premises used by the Barclays Bank PLC Monaco Branch for
consideration of £52m, Barclays Bank PLC recorded 2 profit of £49m, Barclays Bank Croup treats this transaction as a <abe and leaseback and recorded 2
gain on sale of £33m within other income.,

During 2021, Barclays Bank PLC transferred loans and advances at amortised cost of £49m to Barclays Bank Ireland PLC, in exchange for cash
consideration. Barclays Bank PLC also transferred derivative fimancisl instrument assets of £5.886m and derivative financial instrurnent labilities of
E4,523m to Barclays Bank breland PLC. Concurrently, Barclays Bank PLC entered into new derivative positions with Barclays Bank Ireland PLC to hedge
the risk on the transferring positions, Therefore, there was no net impact on the balance sheet of Barclays Bank PLC.

38 Auditor's remuneration

Avditor's remuneration is included within consudtancy, legal and professional fees in sdministration and general expenses and comprises:

023 L 202
m Erm Err
Audit of the Barclays Bank Group's anneal accounts 22 20 e
Other services:
Audit of the Barclays Bank PLC subsidiaries” 18 18 14
Other audit related fees” B B 7
Other services. 1 1 1
Tatal Auditor's remuneration 49 47 41
MNoties

a  Comprizes the fees for the statutory audt of the subsidiaries both inside and outside UK and fees for the work performed by associates of KFME in respect of the
consolidated fnancial statements of Banclays Bank PLC.

b Comprises services in relation to statutory and regufatany filkngs. These inchede audit services for the neview of the inbersm financial inflormation under the Listing Rules of
the LK listing autharity,

Audit scope changes are finalised following the completion of the audit and recognised when agreed, The 2023 audit fee includes £1m (2022 £2m,
2021: E3m) relating to the previous year's audit.

39 Assels and liabilites included In dispasal group classified as held for sale
Accaunting for non-current assets held for sale and assaciated liabilities

The Barclays Bank Croup applies IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Hebd for Sale and Discontinued Operations. Non-current assets {or disposal groups) are
classified as held for sale when thelr carrying amount is 1o be recovered principally throwgh a sale transaction rather than contineing use, In order to be
classified as held for sale. the asset must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are wsual and customary, and
the sale must be highly probable. Non-current assets {or disposal groups) held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less
cost to sefl, Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

Management accounting estimates and judgements

Managerment judgement is required in detenmining whether the IFRES 5 held for sale classilication criteria are met, in particular whether the sabe is highly
probable ard expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within 12 months of classification, This assessment requires consideration of how
committed management is to the sales plan, the kelihood of obtaining regulatory or other external approvals which is often required for sales of
banking operations and how committed the buyer is to compbete the salkes transaction within the agreed timelines.,

Barclays is currently engaged in a process o sell its Cerman consumer finance business {comprising credit cards, unsecured personal keans and
deposits), currently included within CC&P. as part of our amistion to simplify Barclays and suppoet our focus on growing our key businesses. A sale is
expected to complete in 2024,

The perimeter of the disposal group has been accounted for in line with the requirements of IFRS5 as at 31 Decernber 2023, A detalled analysis of the
disposal group is presented below:
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As at 31 December 2023

Em
Loans and advances to customers 1858
Intangible assets 15
Property. plant and equipment 24
Other assets 22
Total assets classified as held for sale 1916

Deposits from customers

3077
Other kabdities 83
Pronvissons &4
Total liabilities classified as held for sale 3,164
et assets classified as held for sale 752
e anciiyannu alnepan Barclays Bark PLC Annusl Beport 270
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40 Related Undertakings

The Barclays Bank PLC's corporate struciure consists of 3 number of
refated undertakings, comprising subsidiary wundertakings, joint venteres,
associated undertakings and significant hobdings. A full list of these
related undertakings is set out below, together with the country of
incorporation, registered office {or principal place of business) and the
identity and percentage of each share class held by Barclays Bank PLC.
The information is provided as at 37 December 2023,

The entities are grouped by the countries inwhich they are incorporated,
The profits earned by the activities of these entities are in some cases
taxed in countries ather than the country of incorporation for example
where the entity camries on business through a branch in a territory
outside of its country of incorporation. Barclays Bank PLC Country
Snapshot provides details of where Barclays Bank PLC carries on its
business, where its profits are subject to tax and the taxes it pays ineach
country it operates in.

i rancinyS S Arinea it

=
=
A
=

N g C=MAD PTOEZErAf— " TOTMON@ R

472/579

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Directly hald by Barclays Bank PLC

Partriership Interest

Membership Inbenest

Preference Shares

A Preferensce Shares

B Preference Shares

Ordinary/ Common Shares in addition to other shares
A Ordinary Shares

B Qrdinary Shares

C Ordinary Shares

F Ordinary Shares

Fiest Preference Shares, Second Preference Shares
Registered Address not in country of incorporation
USD Linked Ovdinary Shares

Capital Contribution Shares

Redeemnable Class B Shares

Hon-Redeernable Ordinary Shares

Class A Shares

Class B Shares

Class C Shares

Class D Shares

Class E Shares

First Class Cornmon Shares, Second Class Comman Shares
Redeemable Class A Shares

Nat Consolidated

Tracker 1 Eurs, CBP, and LISD Shares
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Whally ewned subsidiaries Mate Whally awned subsidiaries Nate Whally owned subsidiaries Nate

Uriliss otherwise stated, the undertakings Barclayshare Nominees Limited Wedd jefferson (Mominees) i

below are wholly cwned and included in Barcosec Limited A Lirnited

thwr consedidation and the share {ﬂm" i “l'esﬁgr}l Imvestments Lirmited A

bald by the Croup comprises ordinary Bassec Hominees Limikd i :

and/or commen shares, which are held b B8 Chient Nominees Limited A wich Qualifying Employee
L Y Share Dwrership Trustee Lirmited

subsidiaries of the Group, Unless Chapekorest Investments Limited - o

otherwise stated. the Croup holds 100% Cormwall Home Loans Umited A Zeban Nominees Limited A

of the nominal value of each share class, Biisct Mt e L i A

Durlacher Nominess Limited % C/0 Teneo Financlal Advisary

United Kingdom Lirnited, 3rd Floor, The Colmore

Eagle Financial and Leasing A Bullding, 20 Calmare Circus
;ﬂ:w:hlﬂ Place, Lendaon, E14 Services (LK) Limited Gueensway, Birmingham, West
acer bnatheaits tiried Finpart Mominees Limited A Midlands, B4 BAT
| -
9% ; ; ; Foltus Investrments Limited Barclays Capital Finance Limited
P"';r o "i‘:“"m""' Lined B Hawkins Funding Limited {In Liquidation)
) Haraldglen Limited C.L Barckays Capital lapan Securities
Ardencroft Investments Limited & bsle 6T Wight Home Laans Heldings Liméted (In Liguidation)
B D & B Irvestments Limited Lirmisd A Barclays Clobal Shareplans
::'BI [Hil:'ll'lgsl I:rTIIEd = A L. Estates Limited " MNominee Limited {In Liguidation}
arclays Aldersgate Investme A Barclays Mominees {Branches)
Limited mrm:ﬁ:;ﬁ:ﬂd ;' Limited {In Liquidation
Barclays Asset Management A ard e Barclays Singapore Clobal
Limited Long lsland Assets L"'"‘_': Shareplans Moménee Limited {In
Barclays Capital Asia Holdings Maloney Investments Limited Liguidaticn)
Limited Menlo Investments Limdted A Cobalt Irvestments Limited {in %
Barclays Capital Mominees (No.2) Mercantile Credit Company " Liguidation)
Limited Limited DAAW Realty Lirmited (in H
Barclays Capital Mominees (Mo 3) A Mercantile Leasing Company A Liquidation)
Limited {Hp.132) Limited
Barclays Capital Mominees . ME Opportunities LP B 1-4 . Clyde Place Lane, Glasgow,
Limited Maxes Investments Lirrited A G5 8P
Barclays Capital Secusities Cllent Mosthwharf Mominess Limited A R.C. Creig Nominees Limited A
fosriiruee Linitesd Oak Pension Asset Management
Barclays Capital Securities AD.C Limited 9, allée Scheffer, Luxembeourg,
Umited Real Estate Participation L-2520
Barclays CCP Funeding LLP B Manzgement Limited Barclays Blossom Finance B M
Barclays Direct Investing Real Estate Participation Serices Limited Partnership
Mominees Limited Limited Barclays Claudas nvestments
Barclays Directors Limited A Belative Value Irvestments UK § Partnership
Barclays Executive Schemes Limited Liability Partrnership Barl:_lays Pelleas Investrments A
Trustees Limited Belative Value Trading Limited Limited Partnership
Barclays Financial Planning
Momines Compary Limited Roder Investrments Mo, 1 Limited A, G2 ,.ﬂ.,rgemin;.
Barclays Group Holdings Limited A
855 Leandro M.Alem Avenue,
Barclays International Holdings Foder investments Mo. 2 Limited A G2 8th Floor, B Al
e kL
Limited BT CLO Investments LLP B Compalila Sudarenica S.A, i
Barclays Investment 4 Surety Trust Limited
:‘:nlag“:‘ltm um“m&ﬂ i S e e M I, @ Farrell & Malral, A
rlays Investments Solutions ) arval, O°Fal ral, Av.
s tﬁn 1::::: Estate Holdings No.1 sl
) Alem 882, Buenos Alres,
Barclays Long island Limited US Real Estate Holdings Ho.2 C1001AAQ
Barclays Mominees (Cearge Lirnited
Yard) Limited Compafila Regional def Sur5.A. A
U5 Real Estate Holdings MoJ3
Barclays OCI0 Services Limited Limited
Barclays Pension Funds Trustees LS Real Estate Holdings No.d Brazil
Limited Limited Aw, Brigadeira Faria Lima,
Barclays Private Bank US Real Estate Holdings Nos Do S 12t Fiocs, Hkto
Barclays Services (japan} Limited Limited g:;';:'%z Paulo, CEP,
Barclays Shea Limited U5 Real Estate Holdings No.6 A Barclays Brasd Assessoria
Barclays Term Funding Limited Limited Financeira Ltda A
Liahility Partnership Water Street Investments ¥ BMC Brazil Consultaria
Barclays Wealth Nomirees Limited Empresarial Lida o
Lirniged
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Whelly owned subsidiaries
Canada

333 Bay Street, Suite 4910,
Taronta ON M5H 2R2

Barclays Capital Canada Inc.

Stikeman Elliat LLP, 199 Bay
Street, 5300 Commerce Court
‘West, Toronto ON M5L 189

Barclays Corporation Limsted

Cayman lslands

PO Bax 309, Ugland Houwse,
George Town, Grand Cayman,
K¥1-1104

Alymere Investments Limited

Analytical Trade LIK Limited

Barclays Capital {Cayman)
Limited

Barclays Securities Financing
Limited

Barclays U5 Holdings Limited

Braven Investments Mo Limited
Calthorpe Investrnents Limated
Capton Investments Limited

Claudas investrments Limited

Claudas nvestrments Two
Lirmited

Calben Irvestments Limited
Hornbeamn Limited

Hurley Investments Mo, Limited
{In Liquidation)

Mintaka rvestrments Mo, 4
Limited

Palaméno Limited

Pelleas Irvestmients Limited
Pippin Island Investments
Limited

Razzoli Investments Linndted

RWH Limited

Wessex Imvestments Limited (in
Liquidation}

‘Walkers Corporate Limited,
Cayman Corparate Centre, 27
Hospital Road, George Town,
KY1- 5008

Long Island Holdeng B Limited (in

Liquidation)

France

34-36 avenue de Friedland,
T5008, Parls

Barclays ADF

i anCiyS S Arine A ot

Mote

A

E.F.C

EF.C

ADC

AP,

A DG

ADC

A

Whally awned subsidiaries Nate
Germany

Stuttgarter Strafe 55-57, 73033
Gaéppingen

Holding Stuttgarter Strafe

CmbH

{In Liguidation)

Guernsey

PO, Box 33, Dorey Court,

Admiral Park, 51. Peter Port,

GY1 44T

Barclays UKRF ICC Limited ¥
Barclays UKRF No.1 IC Limited ¥
Barclays UKRF Mo.2 IC Ltd )

Hong Kong

42nd flaor Citibank Tower,
Citibank Plaza, 3 Garden Road
Barclays Bank {Hong Kong
Momanees) Linnited (in A
Liguidation)

Barclays Capital Asia Nominees
Limited {in Liquidation}

Level 41 Cheung Kong Center, 2
Queen's Road, Central

Barclays Capital Asia Limited A

Ineia

208 Cesjay House, Shivsagar
Estate, Dr A Beasant Road,
Worli, Mumbai, 400 018
Barclays Securities (India) Private
Limited

Barclays Wealth Trustees {India)
Private Limited

Mirlon Knowledge Park, Level 9,
Bock B-6, Off Western Express
Highway, Goregaan (East),
Mumbai, 400063

Barclays Investments & Loans

{India} Private Lirmited B.C

Ireland

One Moleswerth Street, Dublin
2. DOZRF29

Barclays Bank Ireland Public
Limited Company

Barclays Europe Chent Nominees
Desigriated Activity Company
Barclays Europe Firm Mominees
Designated Activity Comvpary

Barclays Europe Nominges
Designated Activity Company

25-18 North Wall Quay,
Dublin1, BOTHI04
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Whally owned subsidiaries

Erirmon Home Loans ireand
Limited

70 5ir john Rogersaen's Quay,
Dublin 2

Barclays Finance lreland Limited

Corporation Service Company,
251 Little Falls Drive,
Wilmingten, DE 19808

Barclays Ireland Investments LP

Isle of Man

Eagle Court, Circular Road,
Douglas, IM1 1AD, Isle of Man

Barclays Nominees {Manx)
Limnited

Barclays Private Clents
International Limited

2nd Floor, 5t Georges Court,
Upper Church Street, Douglas,
IM11EE

Barclays Heldings (isle of Man)
Lirnited {In Liquidation)

fapan

10-1, Roppongi G-chame,
Minato-ku, Tokyo

Barchays Funds and Advisary
lapan Limited

Barclays Securities Japan Limited

6-10-1 Roppongi, Minato-Eu,
Takyo
Barclays Wealth Services Limited

lersey

Gaspé House, 66-72 Esplanade.
St Helier, JE1 1GH

Barclays Services Jersey Limited

5 Espalanade, 5t Helier, JE2 304
Barclays Wealth Management
fersey Limited

13 Library Plage, 5t Helier, |E4
BME

Barclays Mominees (lersey)
Lirmited

Barclaytrust Channe [slands
Limited

Estera Trust (fersey) Limited,
13-14 Esplanade, 5t Helier, JE1
1EE, Jersey

ME Qpportunities GF Lid

Luxembourg
9, allée Scheffer, L-2520

oOoOooodn

Mate

A

BN

AHI

C.E
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Whelly owned subsidiaries

Barclays Bedivere Investments
Sard

Barclays Cantal Irvestments 5.
rl,

Barclays Capital Lusernbourg 5.2
rd,

Barclays Capital Trading
Luxembsourg 5.4 1.,

Barclays Claudas Investments 5.4
rl

Barelays Equity Index
Irvestrnents 54 e,

Barclays International
Lusembsaurg Dollar Holdirgs 5.4
[

Barclays Luxembourg EUR
Holdings 5.4 r)

Barclays Luxembourg CBP
Holdings 5.arl

Barclays Luxembourg Clobal
Fundiing 5.4 r.l.

Barclays Luxembourg Holdings
Sarl

Barclays Luxembourg Holdings
55C

68-70 Boulevard de la Petrusse,
L-2320

Adler Toy Holding Sarl

10 rue du Cha'teau & Eau,
Leudelange, Grand Duchy of
Luxembourg L-3364

BPM Management GF SARL

Mauritius

C/0 Rogers Caphtal Corporate
Services Limited, 3rd Floor,
Rogers House, No.5 President
John Kennedy Street, Port Louls
Barclays Capital Mauritius
Lirmited {In Liguidation)

Barclays Capital Securities
Mauritius Limited

Fifth Floor Ebene Esplanade, 14
Bank Street. Cybercity 72201
Ebene

Barclays Mauwritius Overseas
Holdings Limited

Mexico

Paseo de la Reforma 505, 41
Fleor, Torre Mayaor, Col.
Cuavhtemac, CF 06500

Barclays Bank Mexico, 5.4,

Barclays Capital Casa de Bolsa,
SA,de CV,

i AnCiyS S Arine A iipart

Mote

CoH

C.H

Whally awned subsidiaries Nate

Crupo Financiero Barclays
Mexica, 5.4, de CV,

Servicios Barclays, 5.4, de CV,
{In Liquadation)

Monaco

31 Avenue de la Cadta, Manle
Carlo BP 339

Barclays Private Asset
Management {Monaco) 5.A.M

Saudi Arabia

3rd Floor Al Dahna Center, 114
Al-Ahsa Street, PO Box 1454,
Riyadh 11431

Barclays Saudi Arabia {in
Liguidation)

Singapore
10 Marina Boulevard, #25-01

Marina Bay Financial Centre,
Tower 2, 018563

Barclays Marchant Bank
(Sngapore) Lid.

Spain
Calle Jose, Abascal 51, 28003,
Madrid

Barclays Terwdera De Inmuebies A
SL.

BVP Cahvani Clobal, 5400, A

Switzerland

Chemin de Grange Canal 18-20,
PO Box 3941, 1211, Geneva

Barclays Bank {Sulsse) 5A
BPE Holdings 5A

Taiwan

19F-1, Mo. 7, Xinyi Road, Sec. 5,
Taipei A322, Taiwan

Barclays Securities Talwan
Limited

United States

Caorporation Service Company,
251 Little Falls Drive,
Wilmingten, DE 19808
Analytical Trade Heldings LLC

Barclays Asset Backed Depositor ¢
LLC

Barclays Bank Delrware 0o
Barclays Capital Derivatives ¢
Funding LLC

Barclays Capital Energy Inc,
Barclays Capital Equities Trading B
oGP
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Whally owned subsidiaries
Barclays Capital Heddings Inc.
Barclays Capital Real Estate
Fingnce Inc.

Barclays Capital Real Estate
Heldings Inc,

Barclays Capital Real Estate Inc,

Barclays Commercial Mortgage
Securities LLC

Barclays Dvyrock Funding LLC
Barclays Finandial LLC

Barclays Croup US Inc.

Barclays Oversight Management
Inec

Barclays Receivables LLC
Barclays Senices Corporation
Barclays Services LLC

Barclays LS CCP Funding LLC
Barclays U5 Investrment Inc
Barclays US LLC

BCAP LLC

Cracechurch Services
Corporation

Lagalla Investrments LLC

Long 1sland Holding & LLC
Marbury Holdings LLC
Preferred Liquidity, LLC
Procella Investments No.2 LLC
Procella Investmaents No.3 LLC
Relatiee Value Hokfings. LLC
Surrey Funding Corporation
Sussex Purchasing Corporation
Sutton Funding LLC

U5 Secured Investments LLC
Verain Investments LLC
Widmington Riverfront LLC

100 Bank Street, Suite 630,
Burlington, Vermant 05401

Barciays insurance ULS. knc.

Corporation Service Company,
B State Street, Albany, NY,
12307-2543

Barclays Equity Holdings Inc,

Corparation Service Company
GCoodwin Square, 225 Asylum
Streat

20th Floor Hartford CT 06103

Barclays Capital Inc.

Corparation Service Company,
2626, Glerwood Ave, Suite 550,
Raleigh, NC, 27608

Barclays US GPF Inc.,

Equifirst Corporation (in
Liguidation, dissolved with State
of Marth Carolina)

oOoOooodn

Rate
EF.C

(2]

..o

[a)

(o TR 5 - S O o TR ] ﬂﬁEﬁr‘\

(=
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Whelly ewned subsidiaries Mote Malta
125 5 West Street Wilmington, R52 Bulldings, Fort Road,
DE 19801 Masta, MST 1859
Curve Investoents CF B RS2 Software PLC 1804 ¥
Barclays Dryrock lssuance Trust e
United States
Unless otherwise stated, the undertakings Corporation Trust Company,

below are included in the consolidation and the  earparation Trust Centre, 1208
share capital held by Barclays Bank PLC Orange Street, Wilmington DE

comprises crdinary and/or comman shares, 19801

which are held by subsidiaries of Barclays Bank

PLC . The percentage of the nominal valse of DG Solar Lessee, LLC B LY
each share class held by Barclays Bank PLC is O Solar Lesses I, LLC TEN0 CY
provided behow. V5 BC Solar Lessee | LLC 5000 LY

Other Related Undertakings % Hate 1415 Loulsiana Street, Sufte

United Kingdom 1600, TX 77 002-0000

1 Chuschill Place, Lendan, E14 sabine ONl & Cas Holdings. Inc. )5
SHP {In Liquidation)

PSA Credit Company Limited

{in Liquidation} 000 )

Barclays Secured Funding (LM} 2000

50 Lothian Road, Festival
Square, Edinburgh, EH3 5%W)

Equisione Founder Pariner | LP, 2000 BY

Equistone Founder Partner (1]
LP.

Enigma, Wavendon Business
Park Milton Eeynes, ME1 781X

InteBigent Processing Solutions

Lirnited e o,

Cayman Islands

FO Box 308, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman KY1-1704

MNewrnan Haldings Limited {In

Liguidiaticn) e Bk

Korea, Republic of

18th Floor, Daishin Finance
Centre, 343, Samil-daera, Jung-
go, Seoul

Waoorl BC Pegasus Securitization

Specialty Co. Lid Lt

Luxembourg
9, allee Scheffer, L-2520

Barclays Allzin Investments 5.4 0
rd, o

Barclays Bordang Inwestments
Sl

Preferted Funding 54 rd, 1o F
Preferred rvestments 5.3 el 1o G F
Barclays Lamorak 10000 EQ

10000 RS
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IFRS
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IAS 36
IAS 36

IFRS

ECL
12 ECL
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1.

2. 13
3. 19
4. 20
5. 20
6. 20
7. 20
8. 20
9. 20
10. 20
11. 20
12. 20
13. 20
14. 20
15. 27
16. 27
17. 27
18. 27
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19. 27
20. 10
21. 15
22. 16
23. 17
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25. 17
26. 17
27. 17
28. 22
29. 24
30. 31
31. 31
32. 31
33. 31
34. 31
35. 31
36. 31
37.

38.

39.

40.

41. 13
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42. 14
43. 18
44. 18
45. 18
46. 18
47. 18
48. 18
49. 25
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
24,066.12 27,568.15 30,670.10 29,332.16 33,753.33
19,561.96 16,552.83 27,013.25 24,717.53 25,716.86
2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
33,753.33 33,476.58 33,533.09 32,494.66 33,625.53 33,681.24
31,943.93 31,450.76 31,857.62 30,526.88 31,601.65 32,307.86
)
@
S&P 500 S&P 500
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
3,240.02 3,756.07 4,793.06 4,796.56 4,783.35
2,447.89 2,237.40 3,700.65 3,577.03 3,808.10
2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
4,588.96 4,576.73 4,515.77 4,376.95 4,567.80 4,783.35
4,398.95 4,369.71 4,273.53 4,117.37 4,237.86 4,549.34
)
S&P 500 @
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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974.7930 1,620.2195 1,972.4590 1,941.6067 1,464.4399
778.6864 873.2899 1,587.3243 1,276.4076 1,209.2970
2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
1,430.1629 1,425.2794 1,379.1710 1,315.8692 1,344.2472 1,417.1365
1,376.3562 1,334.5525 1,297.4908 1,209.2970 1,252.4277 1,338.0042
) 2019 2021
2005 30 2021
2021
(€))
2.5
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
157.5495 159.4873 158.7777 159.1154 157.5759
148.2455 149.3991 154.0312 155.2493 153.1399
2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
157.1052 155.982 155.9359 154.6471 1554706 156.0260
155.1794 1546139 154.1557 153.1399 153.7391 154.9826
) 2019
2003 2019 28
2.5
(€))
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
422.9950 419.6298 415.9483 398.4443 420.6937 4245674
406.9437 391.5378 387.9408 370.5293 398.9685 404.0628
() 2019 2023
2001 3 30 2023 9 21
@
RC15%
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
285.52 295.43 367.41 368.89 374.97
230.07 242.04 293.02 297.39 311.98
2023 7 2023 8 2023 9 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
367.34 366.03 358.75 347.83 361.78 374.97
352.98 348.19 341.93 329.03 337.36 361.32
() 2019 2022
2004 7 9 2022 8 22

RCIS% (1)

516/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2023 12 31

2006

2006

2023 12 31
2023

40

IFRS

EC 1606/2002
EU IFRS
EU IFRS

517/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

ISA
BAC BAC
FRC
2022
2023
41
PEEN 4.2
UKRF
- 4.3
- 44
2022 - >
2022

518/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

ECL
ECL

2023

519/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

BAC

2023 BAC 11
BAC BAC

BAC

19 20 BAC

520/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn
FRC
2023 12 31
FRC
2018 2023
1
2017 12 31
2023 12 31
2023
2026
40
2017 31

2027 12 31

521/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

230 2022 170
2023
2023
4,681 4.9
2022 35
140 2022 130
4.7 2022 4.7

ER{EEREMIIATRIZE : 4,68l HHRF
(2022 +ERE ORISR 4L @ 4, 867 AR F)

BOFHRF
P ST 4 o0 T s b o0 JE T
(2022 #£HE ; 1T0 G HH >~ F)

M9 FARCF
Pl Ihi b oo T B oo B 1
(2022 #£H 111 §HF> F)

IR =P
NEksEEERAsic#E L
TodEisde s (2022 I . B
B F)

BER{E S h e Bis IR
B 7 N—7 ORENED LT

522/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

523/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

NBEFO I - Aa—TEH
BEFEOUMEREER
NBEEOREDETEFAEF
023EEOE OO 27 EERSS
0EFDIIL» Aa—TERF
WNEFEOUMERBERT
0NEEOQFOHOD Y 2P FEFRS

Fh—T DRk

HFi—ToRESk=

524/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2050

48 52

525/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2023

526/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

527/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

4.1.
2022
2023 2022
2022

45 44 2023

2022

63

11 12

70

70

528/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

529/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

Ooooood
ECL
ECL
ECL
PD ECL
LGD
ECL
EAD IT
ECL
IFRS
ECL
IFRS
ECL
- IFRS IFRS
ECL
ECL
ECL 2023

530/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

ECL

ECL
04

PMA
ECL

63
110

IFRS

IFRS ECL

ECL

531/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL

2022

19 20
IFRS 187
63 110 187 190

532/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

ooooood
4.2.
2022
2023 2022
5,490 5,820 2002 2023
2022
16
5,710 5,720
16
162 178
16
62 75
16
5,540 5,690
16
5,830 5,610
16
140 163
16
57 71

16

533/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

FVA

534/579

FVA

FVA



16

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2022

535/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

19 20
210
210 222 16

536/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

OOooOoOoOoo
4.3. UKRF
2022
2023 2022
UKRF
.2 200 2023
06 - 2022
2022
30
UKRF
RPI
RPI IAS
19
IAS 19
IAS
19

IAS 19

537/579



EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

oOoOooodn

UKRF
2022

4.4.

249

249 256

30

2022

2022

2023
2022

538/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

539/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
OooOooodd

2023

540/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
OooOooodd

541/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

OOoOooOodnd
) IFRS ECL ECL
)
)
) ISA
ECL
4.1 42

542/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

543/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

24

24

544/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

230 2022 170
2023
458
2023 2023
230
170 2022 4.867
230 2022 170
4.9 2022 35
140 2022 130
47 2022 4.7

545/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2023
149 65 2022
2022 65
111 o1 2022 85
65 2022 65
2023
11
2022
2022
230 2022 170
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
18,268 18,194 1185166 1,203,537 60,504 58953
1.26 0.93 0.02 0.01 0.38 0.29

546/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

547/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2022

2022

7.75 2022 4.67
3.07 2022 2.96

58 - 140

548/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

549/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

UK

IHC

550/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

2006

2006

551/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)

0ooo0d0
ESEF
ESEF
EU 2019/815 ESEF
ESEF
ESEF
2023 12 31 ESEF
XHTML
ESEF XBRL
2023 12 31
bbplc-2023-12-31 ESEF
10.
27
ISA
FRC www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibi

lities

552/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

11.
2006 16

15

E14 5GL

2024 19

553/579



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eess2)
oOoOooodn

Independent Auditor’s report
Independent Auditor’s report to the members of Barclays Bank PLC

1. OUR OPINION ISUNMODIFIED
In our opinion:

the financial statements of Barclays Bank PLC give atrue and fair view of the Group’s and of the Parent Company’s affairs as at
31 December 2023, and of the Group’s profit for the year then ended;

the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK-adopted international accounting standards;

the Parent Company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK -adopted international accounting
standards as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006;

the Group and Parent Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act 2006.

WHAT OUR OPINION COVERS
We have audited the Group and Parent Company financia statements of Barclays Bank PLC for the year ended 31 December 2023

(FY23) included in the Annual Report and Accounts, which comprise:

Group (Barclays Bank PLC and its subsidiaries) Parent Company (Barclays Bank PLC)
Consolidated income statement Balance sheet

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income Statement of changes in equity
Consolidated balance sheet Cash flow statement

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
Consolidated cash flow statement
Notes 1 to 40 of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including

the summary of materia accounting policies

ADDITIONAL OPINION IN RELATION TO IFRSASADOPTED BY THE EUROPEAN UNION

Asexplained in Note 1 to the group financial statements, the Group and the Parent company, in addition to complying with its legal
obligation to apply UK-adopted international accounting standards, has also applied International Financial Reporting Standards
adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it appliesin the European Union (“IFRSs as adopted by the EU"). In our
opinion the group and the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by
the EU.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“1SAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our
responsibilities are described below. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion. Our audit opinion and mattersincluded in this report are consistent with those discussed and included in our reporting to the
Board Audit Committee (“BAC").

We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, and we remain independent of the Group in accordance with, UK ethical
requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities.
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2. OVERVIEW OF OUR AUDIT

FACTORS
DRIVING OUR
VIEW OF RISKS

Following our FY 22 audit and considering Key Audit Matters Item
developments affecting the Barclays Bank PLC
Group since then, we have updated our risk
assessment.

Impairment allowance on 4.1
loans and advances at

amortised codt, including

The macro-economic environment continues to drive off- balance sheet elements

our risk assessment as the general economic of the allowance

uncertainty has led to sustained affordability

. G . i inanci - 4.2
pressures associated with rising inflation and interest m:rﬂ?nghgﬁigr
rates.
value
This economic uncertainty and change has brought Valuation of the gross - 43

both pressures and opportunities. The higher interest defined benefit pension
rate environment has provided an uplift to net interest obligation in respect of the

incom_e, and has driven increased competition for UK Retirement Fund
deposits. (UKRF)
Lower market volatility and reduced client activity User access management - 4.4

have created a challenging environment within the
Corporate and Investment Bank, resulting in lower

income for FY 23. o )
Similar risk to FY 22 -

As part of our risk assessment, we have maintained o

our focus on future economic assumptions used by the ~ Increased risk since FY 22
Group inits key estimates both at the year end and,

where relevant, on aforward-looking basis.

Our risk assessment also considered instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations (including open
enforcement actions against the Group) and
specifically those that could reasonably be expected
to have amateria effect on the financial statements.
We considered management’ s assessment of how
these occurred and their assessment of whether the
risk could be more pervasive.

OUR USE OF
SPECIALISTS
AND
INNOVATION

Using the work of speciaists and specific team members with expertise in a specialised area of accounting
or auditing: We used our specialists and specific team members with expertise in a specialised area of
accounting or auditing to assist us in various aspects of our audit. Thisincluded, for example:

- Credit risk modellers for our testing of the ECL models

- Economics specialists for our work related to the macro economic variables and scenarios used in the
determination of the ECL provisions

- Valuation specialists for our independent repricing of samples of financial instruments

- Actuarial pensions specialists for our work on the valuation of the defined benefit obligation

- Tax specialists for our work over thetax charge, the effective tax rate and uncertain tax positions
- 1T auditors for our testing of automated and general IT controls

Incorporating unpredictability into our audit: A requirement of the auditing standardsis that we undertake
procedures which are deliberately unexpected and could not have reasonably been predicted by Barclays
Bank PLC's management. As an example, we update our criteriafor selecting journals with a higher risk of
management override each year so that the selection criteria do not become predictable. Outside of journals,
for aselection of fair value financial instruments, we performed intra-month independent re-pricing to
incorporate an element of unpredictability in our audit procedures.

Innovation in the audit: Our audit is committed to driving innovation and the increased use of technology.
In 2023 we have continued to deploy alarge number of data and analytics tools across our audit. We have
also continued to innovate our audit of valuation of financial instruments, by using the Digital Media
Analyticstool to gather market news and key principal investments and leveraged finance exposures for
consideration as part of our risk assessment procedures.
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During the year, the BAC met 11 times. KPMG are invited to attend all BAC meetings and are provided an
opportunity to meet with the BAC in private sessions without the Executive Directors being present. For
each Key Audit Matter, we have set out communications with the BAC in section 4, including matters that
required particular judgement for each.

In addition, our audit team includes a senior partner who has specific responsibility for ensuring audit

gg:\AF;AD”érLéEIT quality (our “Audit Quality Partner”). The Board Audit Committee met with the Audit Quality Partner,
(“BAC") twice in the year to receive areport on his assessment of audit quality. The Board Audit Committee also
INTERACTION met with KPMG's Head of Audit Quality who provided an update on the initiatives KPMG is taking to
sustain high levels of audit quality.
The mattersincluded in the BAC Chair's report on pages 19 to 20 are materially consistent with our
observations of those meetings.
In addition, KPMG are invited to attend the Board Risk Committee meetings.
We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, Total audit fee £40m
and we remain independent of the Group in -
accordance with, UK ethical requirementsincluding Other audit related fees  £8m
the FRC Ethical Standard as applied to public interest Other services £1m
entities.
Date first appointed 31 March 2017
Apart from the matters noted below, we have not - ]
performed any non-audit services during the year Uninterrupted audit 7years
ended 31 December 2023 or subsequently whichare  _tenure
prohibited by the FRC Ethical Standard. Next financial period 31 December 2027
We have identified that aKPMG member firm has which require atender
provided preparation of local financial statement Tenure of Group lead 2 vears
services over the period 2018 to 2023, including to a engagement pafc)ner y
branch of the Company. That member firm had no
involvement in the group or parent company auditsof ~ Average tenureof key 2 years
Barclays Bank PLC. The services, which have been audit partners
terminated, were administrative in nature and did not
involve any management decision-making or
bookkeeping. The work was undertaken after the
group audit opinion was signed by KPMG LLP for
each of the related financia years and had no direct or
indirect effect on Barclays Bank PLC’s parent
OUR company or consolidated financial statements.
INDEPENDENCE

In our professional judgment, we confirm that based
on our assessment of the breach, our integrity and
objectivity as auditor has not been compromised and
we believe that an objective, reasonable and
informed third party would conclude that the
provision of these services would not impair our
integrity or objectivity for any of the impacted
financial years. The audit committee concurred with
thisview.

We were first appointed as auditor by the

shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2017.
The period of total uninterrupted engagement is for
the seven financial years ended 31 December 2023.

The Group lead engagement partner is required to
rotate after five years. Thisisthe second set of UK
Financial Statements that Stuart Crisp has signed and
he will be required to rotate after the FY 26 audit.

The average tenure of key audit partnerswho are
responsible for component audits, as set out in
section 7 below istwo years, with the shortest being
their first year of involvement and longest being five
years.
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MATERIALITY

(ITEM 6
BELOW)

The scope of our work isinfluenced by our view of
meateriality and our assessed risk of material
misstatement.

We have determined overall materiality for the
Barclays Bank PLC Group to be £230m (FY 22:
£170m).

We determined that profit before tax (PBT) remains the
key benchmark for the Barclays Bank PLC Group. For
FY 23, we adjusted PBT for items which do not
represent the normal, continuing operations of the
Group. As such, for FY 23 we based our materiality on
normalised profit before tax of £4,681m, of which it
represents 4.9% (FY 22: 3.5%).

Materiality for the Parent Company financia
statements was set at £140m (2022: £130m),
determined with reference to a benchmark of Parent
Company profit before tax of which it represents 4.7%
(2022: 4.7%).

Profit before tax £4,681m
(2022 PBT: £4,867m)

£230m
Whole financial statements
materiality (2022: £170m)

£14Fm
Performance materiality
(2022: £111m)

468 1m E230em:

Mormalisad profit
before tax
1 Group materiality

E11m

Misstatements reported to
Board Audit Committes
[2022: £8m)

GROUP
SCOPE

(ITEM 7
BELOW)

We have performed risk assessment and planning
procedures to determine which of the Group’s
components are likely to include risks of material
misstatement to the Group financial statements, the
type of procedures to be performed at these
components and the extent of involvement required
from component auditors around the world for the
purpose of our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

We have also considered the extent to which the Group
has established central hubs in shared service centre
structuresin India. The outputs from these hubs are
included in the financial information of the reporting
components and so the India operations are not
considered to be a separate component.

We have performed certain audit procedures centrally
across the Group, set out in more detail in Section 7. In
addition, we have performed Group level analysison
the remaining components to determine whether further
risks of material misstatement exist in those
components.

We consider the scope of our audit, as agreed with the
Board Audit Committee, to be an appropriate basis for
our audit opinion.

The components within the scope of our work
accounted for the following percentages:

B 2023 Full scope audit

B 2023 Audit of account balances

B 2023 Specified audit procedures

B 2023 Other risk assessment procedures
2022 Full scope audit

2022 Audit of account balances

2022 Other risk assessment procedures

Coverage of Group financia statements

Group total income®

96%

(2022: 94%)

Group total assets*

97%

(2022: 96%)

* Percentage of Group total income and assets over
which we performed full scope audit of account
balances.
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THE IMPACT
OF CLIMATE
CHANGE ON
OUR AUDIT

In planning our audit, we have considered the potential impact of risks arising from climate change on the
Group'’s business and its financial statements. The Group has set out its ambition under the Paris Accord to be
anet zero bank by 2050. Further information is provided in the Group’s Annual report on pages 48-52.

Climate change risks, opportunities and the Group’s own commitments and changing regulations could have a
significant impact on the Group’s business and operations. There is the possibility that climate change risks,
both physical and transitional, could affect financial statement balances, through estimates such as credit risk
and market risk. There is enhanced narrative in the Annual Report on climate matters.

As part of our audit we performed arisk assessment of the impact of climate change risk and the commitments
made by the Group in respect of climate change on the financial statements and our audit approach. As a part
of thiswe held discussions with our own climate change professionals to challenge our risk assessment. In
doing this we performed the following:

- Understanding management’ s processes. we made enquiries to understand management’s assessment of
the potential impact of climate change risk on the Group’s Annua Report and Accounts and the Group’s
preparedness for this. As apart of this we made enquiries to understand management’s risk assessment
process as it relates to possible effects of climate change on the Annual Report and Accounts including
the way in which the accounting policies of the Group (including those relating to products with specific
climate features) are updated to reflect climate change risks. We also read and discussed with
management the quantitative analysis prepared by the Group to support its assessment of the impact of
climate risk on credit risk.

- Corporate credit risk: we assessed how the Group considers the impact of climate risk on corporate
counterparties through our individual loan assessments where, for performing counterparties, we assessed
how climate change risk impacts certain counterparties within the commercial bank, including the impact
on their credit rating as applicable. The focus of our procedures was on certain counterparties who operate
in industries with greater exposure to climate risk - the energy, transportation, materials and buildings,
agriculture, food and forest product sectors.

- Market risk: as part of our risk assessment, we incorporated a consideration of the climate change impact
on unobservable inputs used in the valuation of certain financial instrumentsin elevated risk sectors
including energy, metals and mining.

- Annual report narrative: we made enquiries of management to understand the process by which climate
related narrative is developed including the primary sources of data used and the governance processin
place over the narrative. Asapart of our risk assessment, we read the climate related information in the
front half of the Annual Report and considered consistency with the financial statements and our audit
knowledge.

On the basis of the procedures performed above, we concluded that, while climate change posed arisk to the
determination of asset values in the current year, the risk was not significant when we considered the nature of
the assets and the relevant contractual terms. As aresult, there was no material impact from climate change on
our key audit matters.
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The Directors have prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Parent Company
or the Group or to cease their operations, and they have concluded that the Parent Company’s and the Group's financial position
means that thisis realistic. They have also concluded that there are no material uncertainties that could have cast significant doubt
over their ability to continue as a going concern for at least ayear from the date of approval of the financial statements (“the going

concern period”).

GOING CONCERN

We used our knowledge of the Group and Parent Company, the financial
services industry, and the general economic environment to identify the
inherent risks to the business model and analysed how those risks might affect
the Group's and Parent Company’s financial resources or ability to continue
operations over the going concern period. The risks that we considered most
likely to adversely affect the Group’s and Parent Company’s available
financial resources over this period were:

- theavailability of funding and liquidity in the event of amarket wide
stress scenario; and

- theimpact on regulatory capital requirementsin the event of an
economic slowdown.

We considered whether these risks could plausibly affect the availability of
financial resources in the going concern period by comparing severe, but
plausible downside scenarios that could arise from these risks individually and
collectively against the level of available financial resources indicated by the
Group'’s financial forecasts.

Our procedures also included an assessment of whether the going concern
disclosure in note 1 to the financial statements gives a complete and accurate
description of the Directors assessment of going concern.

Accordingly, based on those procedures, we found the directors' use of the
going concern basis of preparation without any material uncertainty for the
Group and Parent Company to be acceptable. However, aswe cannot predict

all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes
that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were
made, the above conclusions are not a guarantee that the Group or the Parent
Company will continue in operation.

Our conclusions

We consider that the directors use of the
going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the Group’s and Parent
Company’s financia statementsis
appropriate;

We have not identified, and concur with the
directors assessment that thereis not, a
material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively,
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s or
Parent Company's ability to continue asa
going concern for the going concern period;
and

We have nothing material to add or draw
attention to in relation to the directors
statement in Note 1 to the financia
statements on the use of the going concern
basis of accounting with no material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
over the Group and Parent Company’s use of
that basis for the going concern period, and
we found the going concern disclosure in
note 1 to be acceptable.

4. KEY AUDIT MATTERS

What we mean

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us,

including those which had the greatest effect on:
the overall audit strategy;
the allocation of resourcesin the audit; and

directing the efforts of the engagement team.

We include below the Key Audit Matters in decreasing order of audit significance together with our key audit procedures to
address those matters and our results from those procedures. These matters were addressed, and our results are based on procedures
undertaken for the purpose of our audit of the financial statements as awhole. We do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters.
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4.1. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES AT AMORTISED COST, INCLUDING OFF-

BALANCE SHEET ELEMENTS OF THE ALLOWANCE

Financia Statement Elements

FY23 FY?22
Impairment allowances onloans  £4.5bn £4.4bn
and advances at amortised cost,
including off-balance sheset
elements of the allowance -
Group (see page 63) £11bn  £1.2bn
Impairment allowances on loans
and advances at amortised cost -
Parent (see page 70) £0.4bn £0.4bn

Impairment allowances on loan
commitments and financia
guarantee contracts - Parent (see
page 70)

Our assessment of risk vs FY 22

Our assessment is that the risk has
increased since FY 22. There isincreased
uncertainty arising from higher interest
rates and continued inflationary pressures.

Our results

FY 23: Acceptable
FY 22: Acceptable

Description of the Key Audit Matter

Our response to the risk
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Subjective estimate

The estimation of expected credit losses
(“ECL") onfinancia instrumentsinvolves
significant judgement and estimates. The key
areas where we identified greater levels of
management judgement and therefore increased
levels of audit focusin the Group and Parent
Company’s estimation of ECLs are:

Model estimations - Inherently judgemental
modelling and assumptions are used to
estimate ECL which involves determining
Probability of Default (“PD”), Loss Given
Default (“LGD"), and Exposure at Default
(“EAD"). ECL may be inappropriate if
certain models or underlying assumptions do
not accurately predict defaults or recoveries
over time, become out of line with wider
industry experience, or fail to reflect the
credit risk of financial assets. As aresult,
certain IFRS 9 models and model
assumptions are the key drivers of
complexity and uncertainty in the Group and
Parent’s calculation of the ECL estimate.

Economic scenarios - IFRS 9 requires the
Group and Parent to measure ECL on an
unbiased forward-looking basis reflecting a
range of future economic conditions.
Significant management judgement is
applied in determining the forward-looking
economic scenarios used as an input to
calculate ECL, the associated scenario
probability weightings and the key economic
variables that drive the scenarios. Thereis
also ahigh level of complexity of models
used to derive the probability weightings.

Quialitative adjustments - Adjustmentsto
the model-driven ECL results are raised by
management to address known impairment
model limitations, emerging trends, or risks
not captured by models. They represent
approximately (0.4)% of the ECL. These
adjustments are inherently uncertain and
significant management judgement is
involved in identifying and estimating
certain post model adjustments (“PMA’S")
and management overlays.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Risk assessment: We performed granular and detailed risk assessment
procedures over the entirety of the loan and advances at amortised cost
including off-balance sheet elements of the allowance within the Group and
Parent Company’s financial statements. As part of these risk assessment
procedures, we identified the portfolios associated with arisk of material
misstatement including those arising from significant judgements over
estimation of ECL either due to inputs, methods or assumptions.

Controls testing: We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the
key systems, applications and controls used in the ECL processes. We tested the
relevant manual, general IT and application controls over key systems used in
the ECL process.

Key aspects of our controls testing involved evaluating the design and
implementation and testing the operating effectiveness of the key controls over
the:

completeness and accuracy of the key inputsinto the IFRS 9 impairment
models;

application of the staging criteria;
model validation, implementation and monitoring;

compl eteness, authorisation and calculation of post model adjustments
and management overlays;

selection and implementation of economic variables and the controls over
the economic scenario selection and probabilities; and

credit reviews that determine customer risk ratings for a population of
wholesale customers, including a risk-based selection.

Our credit risk modelling expertise: We involved our own credit risk modellers
who assisted in the following:

evaluating the Group and Parent’ s impairment methodol ogies for
compliance with IFRS 9;

inspecting model code for the calculation of certain components of the
ECL model to assessits consistency with the Group and Parent’s model
methodology;

evaluating whether model changes (including updated model code), for a
selection of models which were changed or updated during the year, were
appropriate by ng the updated model methodology against the
applicable accounting standard;

reperforming the calculation of certain adjustments to assess consistency
with the qualitative adjustment methodologies;

assessing and reperforming, for a selection of models, the reasonableness
of the model predictions by comparing them against actua results and
evaluating the resulting differences;

evaluating the model output for a selection of models by inspecting the
corresponding model functionality and independently implementing the
model by rebuilding the model code and comparing our independent output
with management’ s output; and

independently recal culating a selection of model assumptions using more
recent datafor certain portfolios. Thisis used to develop arange for ECL
which is compared to management’s point estimate.
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The effect of these mattersisthat, as part of our
risk assessment, we determined that the
impairment of loans and advances to customers
including off-balance sheet elements of the
alowance has a high degree of estimation
uncertainty, with a potential range of
reasonable outcomes greater than our
materiality for the financial statementsasa
whole, and possibly many times that amount.
The credit risk sections of the financial
statements (page 63-110) disclose the
sengitivities estimated by the Group and Parent.

Disclosure qudity

The disclosures regarding the Group and Parent
's application of IFRS 9 are key to explaining
the key judgements and material inputs to the
IFRS 9 ECL results.
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Our economics expertise: We involved our own economic specialists who
assisted usin:

assessing the reasonabl eness of the Group and Parent’s methodology and
models for determining the economic scenarios used and the probability
weightings applied to them;

assessing key economic variables which included comparing samples of
economic variables to external sources;

assessing the overall reasonableness of the economic forecasts by
comparing the Group and Parent’s forecasts to our own modelled forecasts;
and

assessing the reasonabl eness of the Group and Parent’s qualitative
adjustments by challenging key economic assumptions applied in their
calculation based on external sources.

Other test of details: Key aspects of our testing in addition to those set out
above involved:

sample testing over key inputsinto the ECL calculations;

selecting a sample of post model adjustments, considering the size and
complexity of management overlays, to assess the reasonableness of the
adjustments by challenging key assumptions, inspecting the calculation
methodology and tracing a sample of the data used back to source data;

assessing the compl eteness of post model adjustments identified based on
our knowledge gained from other risk-assessment and substantive audit
procedures; and

selecting a sample of credit reviews to assess the reasonableness of
customer risk ratings by challenging key judgements and considering
disconfirming or contradictory evidence.

Assessing transparency: We assessed whether the disclosures appropriately
disclose and address the uncertainty which exists when determining the ECL.
In addition, we assessed whether the disclosure of the key judgements and
assumptions was sufficiently clear.

Areas of particular auditor judgement

reflect the current economic environment.

Our results

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee
Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included:
The effectiveness of the control environment operating over the calculation of the ECL provisions,
The determination and utilisation of judgemental post model adjustments recognised;
Model monitoring results and adjustments made;
Management’s economic forecast and associated scenario probability weights; and

The disclosures made to explain ECL, including explaining the resulting estimation uncertainty.

We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:

The appropriateness of the model estimations and qualitative adjustments recorded to the model driven ECL calculations to

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we considered the impairment allowances on loans and advances at

amortised cost, including off- balance sheet elements and the related disclosures to be acceptable (2022 result: acceptable).

Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See the Board Audit Committee Report on pages 19 to 20 for details on how
the Board Audit Committee considered impairment as an area of focus, page 187 for the accounting policy on accounting for the
impairment of financia assets under IFRS 9, pages 63-110 for the credit risk disclosures, and pages 187 to 190 for the financial

disclosure note 8; Credit Impairment charges.
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Financial Statement Elements

Our assessment of risk vs FY22

FY23 FY22
Group:
Leve 2 assets at fair value* £549bn £582bn
(note 16)
Level 2ligbilities at fair value* £571bn £572bn
(note 16)

Level 3assetsat fair value (note 16)  £16.2bn £17.8bn

Level 3liabilitiesat fair vaue (note  £6.2bn £7.5bn
16)

Parent:

Level 2 assets at fair value* £554bn  £569bn
(note 16)

Level 2liabilitiesat fair value* (note 16) £583bn £561bn
Level 3assetsat fair value (note 16) £14.0bn £16.3bn
Level 3liabilitiesat fair value (note 16) £5.7bn  £7.1bn

*|n addition to Level 3 portfolios, the key audit matter identified
relates to one Level 2 derivatives portfolio within these
balances, and certain XVA adjustments made to derivative
valuations, both of which we considered to be harder-to-value.

Our assessment is that the
risk issimilar to FY 22.

Our results

FY 23: Acceptable
FY 22: Acceptable

Description of the Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk
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Subjective valuation

Thefair value of the Group’s and Parent’s
financial instrumentsis determined through the
application of valuation techniques which can
involve the exercise of significant judgement by
the Group in relation to the choice of the
valuation models, pricing inputs and post-
model pricing adjustments, including fair value
adjustments (FVAs) and credit, collateral and
funding adjustments (together referred to as
XVAs).

Where significant pricing inputs are
unobservable, management has limited reliable,
relevant market data available in determining
the fair value and hence estimation uncertainty
can be high. Thesefinancia instruments are
classified asLevel 3, with management having
controlsin place over the boundary between
Level 2 and 3 positions. Our significant audit
risk for the Level 3 portfoliosistherefore
primarily due to these unobservable inputs.

In addition, for the Level 2 portfolios, there
may also be valuation complexity, specifically
where valuation modelling techniques result in
significant limitations or where there is greater
uncertainty around the choice of an appropriate
pricing methodology, and consequently more
than one valuation methodology could be used
for that product across the market.

We identified two areas of such complexity.
Thefirst aderivatives portfolio that we
considered to be harder to value Level 2 dueto
an element of modelling complexity associated
with the product, and the second the XVA
adjustments made to uncollateralised and
partially collateralised derivative valuations.

The effect of these mattersis that, as part of our
risk assessment, we determined that the
subjective estimates in fair value measurement
of Level 3 portfolios and harder-to-value Level
2 portfolios, have ahigh degree of estimation
uncertainty, with a potential range of reasonable
outcomes greater than our materiality for the
financial statements as awhole, and possibly
many times that amount. The financial
statements (note 16) disclose the sensitivity
estimated by the Group and Parent.

Disclosure quaity

For the Level 3portfolios, the disclosures are
key to explaining the valuation techniques, key
judgements, assumptions and material inputs.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Risk assessment: We performed granular and detailed risk assessment
procedures throughout the audit period over the entirety of the balances within
the Group and Parent’s financial statements (i.e. al of the fair value financial
instruments held by the Group and Parent). As part of these risk assessment
procedures, we identified which portfolios and the associated valuation inputs
have arisk of material misstatement including those arising from significant
judgements over valuation either due to unobservable inputs or complex
models.

Controls testing: We attended management’s Vauation Committee throughout
the year and observed discussion and challenge over valuation themes including
items related to the valuation of certain harder-to-value financial instruments
recorded at fair value.

We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the key systems,
applications and controls used in the valuations processes. We tested the design
and operating effectiveness of key controls relating specifically to these
portfolios.

Key aspects of our controls testing involved evaluating the design and
implementation and testing the operating effectiveness of the key controls over:

independent price verification (IPV), performed by a control function, of
key market pricing inputs, including completeness of positions and
valuation inputs subject to the IPV control;

FVAs, including exit adjustments (to mark the portfolio to bid or offer
prices), model shortcoming reserves to address model limitations and
XVAs, and

the validation, compl eteness, implementation and usage of valuation
models. Thisincluded controls over assessment of model limitations and
assumptions.

Our valuations expertise: We involved our own valuations specialistsin the
following:

independently re-pricing a selection of fair value financia instruments
and challenging management on the valuations where they were outside
our tolerance; and

challenging the appropriateness of significant models and methodol ogies
used in calculating fair values, risk exposures and in calculating FVAs and
XVAs, including comparison to industry practice.

Seeking contradictory evidence: For a selection of collateral disputes identified
through management’s control where significant fair value differences were
observable with the market participant on the other side of the trade, we
challenged management’ s valuation by inspecting evidence of the investigation
and resolution of the disputes. We also utilised collateral dispute datato
identify fair value financial instruments with significant fair value differences
against market counterparties and sel ected these to independently reprice.

Inspection of movements. We inspected trading revenue arising on level 3
positions to assess whether material gains or losses were in line with the
accounting standards.

Historical comparison: We performed a retrospective review by inspecting
significant gains and losses on a selection of new fair value financial
instruments, position exits and restructurings throughout the audit period and
evaluated whether these data points indicated elements of fair value not
incorporated in the current valuation methodologies. We also inspected
movements in unobservable inputs throughout the period to challenge whether
any gain or loss generated was appropriate.

Assessing transparency: For the Level 3 portfolios, we assessed the adequacy
of the Group and Parent’s financial statements disclosures in the context of the
relevant accounting standards.
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Communications with the Barclays PLC Board Audit Committee

Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included:
Our approach to the audit of the fair value of Level 3 and harder-to-value Level 2 financial instrument assets and liabilities.
Thisincluded details of our risk assessment, controls and substantive procedures.
Our conclusions on the appropriateness of the Group’s fair value methodology, models, pricing inputs, and fair value
adjustments.
Areas of particular auditor judgement
We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:
The appropriateness of the valuation of Level 3 and harder-to-value level 2 financial instruments, and particularly the

selection of market data inputs and valuation models.

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we consider the fair value of Level 3 and harder-to-value Level 2

financial instrument assets and liabilities recognised and the related disclosures to be acceptable (2022 result: acceptable).

Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See the Board Audit Committee Report on pages 19 to 20 for details on how
the Board Audit Committee considered VValuations as an area of focus, page 210 for the accounting policy on financial assets and

liabilities, and pages 210 to 222 for the financial disclosure note 16; Fair value of financial instruments.
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4.3. VALUATION OF THE GROSS DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION OBLIGATION IN RESPECT OF THE UK

RETIREMENT FUND (‘UKRF)

Financid Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY 22 Our results
FY23 FY 22
Defined benefit obligationrelatedto  £20.6bn £20.0bn .
UKRF - Group and garem Q;J(r assessurer:t i; \t(héa; the FY23: Acceptable
risk issimilar to . .
(note 30) FY22: Acceptable
Description of the Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk

Subjective valuation

The valuation of the defined benefit obligation
in respect of the UKRF is dependent on key
actuarial assumptions, including the discount
rates, retail priceindex (‘RPI’) and mortality
assumptions. Small changes to these
assumptions may still have a significant impact
on the measurement of the defined benefit
pension obligation.

As part of our risk assessment, we determined
that the defined benefit pension obligation has
ahigh degree of estimation uncertainty, with a
potential range of reasonable outcomes greater
than our materiality for the financial
statements, and possibly many times that
amount.

Disclosure quaity

The disclosures regarding the Group and Parent
's application of IAS 19 (including
assumptions and sources of estimation
uncertainty) are key to explaining the key
judgements applied in the IAS 19 Defined
Benefit Obligation calculation.

Our procedures to address the risk included:

Control testing: We performed end to end process walkthroughs to identify the
key systems, applications and controls used in the defined benefit obligation
process. We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key controls
relating to the process. These included:

controls over management's review of |AS19 assumptions including the
discount rate, RPI and mortality assumptions; and

reconciliation controls of the |AS19 disclosures to underlying data.

Evaluation of management’s expert: We evaluated the objectivity and
competence of management’s actuarial expert involved in the valuation of the
defined benefit pension obligation.

Our actuarial expertise: We involved our own actuarial professionalsin the
following:

evaluating the judgements made and the appropriateness of
methodol ogies used by management and management’s actuarial expert in
determining the key actuarial assumptions; and

comparing the assumptions used by Barclays Bank PLC to our
independently compiled expected ranges based on market observable
indices and our market experience.

Assessing transparency: We assessed the adequacy of the Group and Parent's
financial statements disclosuresin the context of the relevant accounting
standards.

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee

Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included;
Our definition of the Key Audit Matter relating to the valuation of the defined benefit pension obligation including the
rationale for not including the valuation of the pension assets in the key audit matter.
We also discussed our audit response to the key audit matter which included the use of specialists to challenge key aspects of

management’s actuarial valuation.

Areas of particular auditor judgement

We identified the following as areas of particular auditor judgement:

Subjective and complex auditor judgement was required in evaluating the key actuarial assumptions used by the Group and

Parent (including the discount rate, retail price index and mortality assumptions).

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed we consider the valuation of the defined benefit pension obligation in
respect of UKRF and the related disclosures to be acceptable (2022 result: acceptable).
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Further information in the Annual Report and Accounts: See page 249 for the accounting policy on defined benefit schemes, and
pages 249 to 256 for the financial disclosure note 30; Pensions and post-retirement benefits.
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4.4. USER ACCESS MANAGEMENT
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Financia Statement Elements Our assessment of risk vs FY22 Our results

User access management has a potential FY23 and FY22:

impact throughout the financial statements.
Our testing did not identify unauthorised

Our assessment istherisk is user activities in the systems relevant to

similar to FY 22. financial reporting which would have
required us to significantly expand the
extent of our planned detailed testing.
Description of the Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk
Control Performance Our procedures to address the risk included:

Operations across several countries support a | Control testing: We tested the design, implementation and operating effectiveness
wide range of products and services resulting | of automated controls that support material balancesin the financial statements.
inalarge and complex IT infrastructure We also tested the design and operating effectiveness of the relevant preventative
relevant to the financial reporting processes | and detective general I T controls over user access management including:

and related internal controls. o . o
authorising access rights for new joiners;

User access management controls are an
integral part of the IT environment to ensure
both system access and changes made to logging and monitoring of user activities;
systems and data are authorised and
appropriate. Our audit approach relies on the

timely removal of user accessrights;

privileged user access management and monitoring;

effectiveness of IT access management devel oper access to transaction and balance information;

controls. Our audit procedures identified . .

deficienciesin certain I T access controls for segregation of duties;

systemsrelevant to financial reporting. re-certification of user access rights; and

More specifically, previously identified restricting access to make changes to systems and data.

control deficiencies remain open around

monitoring of activities performed by We performed procedures to assess whether additional detective compensating
privileged users on infrastructure controls operate at the required level of precision to support our assessed risk of
components. Management has an ongoing unauthorised activities and we tested management’s detective controls.

programme to remediate the deficiencies.

Since these deficiencies were open during
the year, we performed additional
procedures to respond to the risk of
unauthorised changes to automated controls
over financial reporting, such asan
assessment of compensating controls
implemented by management.

Communications with the Barclays Bank PLC Board Audit Committee

Our discussions with and reporting to the Board Audit Committee included;
Our response to the Key Audit Matter.

Areas of particular auditor judgement

We identified the following as the areas of particular auditor judgement:
The Key Audit Matter relates to determining whether user access management controls were designed and implemented and
operated effectively. Limited auditor judgement was required relative to the other Key Audit Matters which have been
identified.

Our results

Based on the risk identified and our procedures performed, we did not identify unauthorised user activities in the systems relevant

to financia reporting which would have required us to significantly expand the extent of our planned detailed testing.
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We continue to perform procedures over recoverability of the parent company’s investment in subsidiaries. However, given that
impairment indicators which existed in the prior year are not present this year, we have not assessed this as one of the most significant
risksin our current year audit and, therefore, it is not separately identified in our report this year.
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5. OUR ABILITY TO DETECT IRREGULARITIES, AND OUR RESPONSE

FRAUD - IDENTIFYING AND RESPONDING TO RISKS OF MATERIAL MISSTATEMENT DUE TO FRAUD

FRAUD RISK To identify risks of material misstatement due to fraud (“fraud risks’) we assessed events or conditions
ASSESSMENT

that could indicate an incentive or pressure to commit fraud or provide an opportunity to commit fraud.
In this risk assessment we considered the following:

Our meetings throughout the year with the Group Head of Risk, Group Head of Compliance and
Group Head of Legal and inspection of Barclays Bank PLC's internal ethics and compliance

Enquiries of operational managers, internal audit, and the Board Audit Committee and inspection of
policy documentation as to the Group’s high-level policies and procedures relating to:

detecting and responding to the risks of fraud as well as whether they have knowledge of any
actual, suspected or alleged fraud; and

theinternal controls established to mitigate risks related to fraud, including the
appropriateness and impact of changes made to these controls to facilitate remote/hybrid

working;

The Group’'s remuneration policies and key drivers for remuneration and bonus levels; and

Discussions among the engagement team regarding how and where fraud might occur in the
financial statements and any potential indicators of fraud. The engagement team includes audit
partners and staff who have extensive experience of working with banks, and this experience was
relevant to the discussion about where fraud risks may arise. The discussions also involved our
forensic specialists to assist usin identifying fraud risks based on discussions of the circumstances of
the Group and Company, including consideration of fraudulent schemes that had arisen in similar
sectors and industries. The forensic specialists participated in theinitial fraud risk assessment
discussions and were consulted as required where further guidance was necessary.

FRAUD RISK
COMMUNICATION We communicated identified fraud risks throughout the audit team and we remained alert to any

indications of fraud throughout the audit. This included communication from the Group to component

audit teams of relevant fraud risks identified at the Group level.
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FRAUD RISKSAND

OUR PROCEDURES o ) ) . . .
TO ADDRESS THEM fraud risksis substantially unchanged from the prior year. The fraud risks we identified are set out below:

We identified four fraud risks which were communicated to component audit teams. The nature of these

1) IFRS 9 ECL: Judgemental qualitative adjustments made to the ECL provision
2) Valuations- risk relating to unobservable pricing inputs used to price level 3 fair value instruments
3) Existence and accuracy of unconfirmed over-the-counter bilateral derivatives

4) The risk of management override of controls, common with all audits under |SAs (UK).

As required by auditing standards and taking into account our overall knowledge of the control
environment, we performed procedures to address the above risks, the risk that Group and component
management may be in a position to make inappropriate accounting entries and the risk of bias in
accounting estimates and judgements. On this audit, we have not identified a significant risk of fraud

related to revenue recognition for the Group as awhole.

Our audit procedures included evaluating the design and implementation and operating effectiveness of
relevant internal controls, assessing significant accounting estimates for bias, as well as substantive

procedures to address the fraud risks.

These procedures also included identifying journal entries to test based on risk criteria and comparing the

identified entries to supporting documentation.

Incorporating unpredictability into our audit: A requirement of the auditing standards is that we
undertake procedures which are deliberately unexpected and could not have reasonably been predicted by
Barclays Bank PLC’s management. As an example, we update our criteria for selecting journals with a
higher risk of management override for testing each year so that the selection criteria do not become
predictable. Outside of journals, for a selection of fair value financial instruments, we performed intra-
month independent re-pricing to incorporate an element of unpredictability in our audit procedures.

LINK TO KEY Further details of the testing we perform over the identified fraud risks for ECL and fair value of
AUDIT MATTERS

financial instruments are included in the respective key audit matters sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this report,

as the procedures relating to those estimates al so address the risk of fraud.
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TO NON- COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
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RISK ASSESSMENT

We identified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected to have a material
effect on the financial statements. For this risk assessment, matters considered include the
following:

our general commercial and sector experience;

inquiries with the directors and other management (as required by auditing standards);
inspection of the Group’s key regulatory and legal correspondence;

inspection of the policies and procedures regarding compliance with laws and regulations;
relevant discussions with the Group's external legal counsel;

relevant discussions with the Group’s key regulatory supervisors including the Prudential
Regulation Authority, Financial Conduct Authority, Federal Reserve Board, Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and the Joint Supervisory Team; and

the Group’s own assessment of the risks of non-compliance with laws and regulations, and
the internal controls established to mitigate these. This assessment was considered and
approved by the Board.

Our risk assessment also considered instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations and
enforcement actions against the Group during the year and specifically those that could reasonably
be expected to have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Asthe Group operates in a highly regulated environment, our assessment of risks of material
misstatement also considered the control environment, including the Group’s higher-level
procedures for complying with regulatory requirements. Our assessment included inspection of key
frameworks, policies and standards in place, understanding and evaluating the role of the
compliance function in establishing these and monitoring compliance and testing of related controls
around whistleblowing and complaints.

RISK COMMUNICATION

Our identified laws and regulations risks was communicated throughout our team and we remained
alert to any indications of non-compliance throughout the audit. This included communication from
the Group to component audit teams of relevant laws and regulations identified at Group level.

DIRECT LAWS
CONTEXT AND LINK TO
AUDIT

The potentia effect of these laws and regulations on the financial statements varies considerably.

Firstly, the Group is subject to laws and regulations that directly impact the financial statements
including:

financial reporting legislation (including related companies legislation);
distributable profits legisation; and
taxation legidation (direct and indirect).

We assessed the extent of compliance with these laws and regulations as part of our procedures on
therelated financial statement items.
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Secondly, the Group is subject to many other laws and regulations where the consequences of non-
compliance could have a materia effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial statements, for
instance through the imposition of fines, remediation payments or litigation, or the loss of the
Group’s permission to operate in countries where the non- adherence to laws could prevent trading
in such countries.

We identified the following areas as those most likely to have such an effect:
Specific aspects of regulatory capital and liquidity requirements
Other banking laws and regulations including securities issuance law

Customer conduct rules
MOST SIGNIFICANT )
INDIRECT LAW/ Money laundering

REGULATION AREAS Sanctions list and financial crime

Market abuse regulations

Certain aspects of companies legislation recognising the financial and regulated nature of the
Group’s activities.

Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures to identify non-compliance with these laws
and regulations to enquiry of the directors and other management and inspection of regulatory and
legal correspondence, if any. If abreach of operational regulations is not disclosed to us or evident
from relevant correspondence, an audit will not detect that breach.

In relation to the legal, competition and regulatory matters disclosed in note 24 we performed audit

procedures which included making enquiries of Barclays Bank PLC's internal counsel and

inspection of minutes of meetings and of regulatory correspondence. For a subset of these matters

which we deemed to be more significant we also made enquiries of external counsel and obtained
AUDIT RESPONSE legal confirmations from Barclays Bank PLC's external counsel.

In respect of regulatory matters relating to conduct risk as disclosed in note 24 our procedures
included inspection of regulatory correspondence, independent enquiry of the Group’s main
regulators and performing audit procedures to respond to risks of material misstatement identified
in recognised conduct provisions.

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have
detected some material misstatements in the financial statements, even though we have properly
planned and performed our audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example, the further
CONTEXT OF THE removed non-compliance with laws and regulations is from the events and transactions reflected in
ABILITY OF THE AUDIT the financial statements, the less likely the inherently limited procedures required by auditing

TO DETECT FRAUD OR standards would identify it.

BREACHES OF LAW OR In addition, as with any audit, there remained a higher risk of non-detection of fraud, as these may

REGULATION involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controls. Our audit procedures are designed to detect material misstatement. We are not responsible
for preventing non-compliance or fraud and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with all
laws and regulations.
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6. OUR DETERMINATION OF MATERIALITY

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set quantitative thresholds and overlay qualitative
considerations to help us determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our procedures, and in evaluating the
effect of misstatements, both individually and in the aggregate, on the financia statements as a whole.

oOoOooodn

MATERIALITY FOR
THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ASA
WHOLE

2023: £230m
2022: £170m

What we mean

A quantitative reference for the purpose of planning and performing our audit

Basis for determining materiaity and judgements applied

We have determined overall materiality for the Barclays Bank PLC Group to be £230m (FY22:
£170m).

We determined that profit before tax (PBT) remains the key benchmark for the Barclays Bank PLC
Group. We selected PBT as the benchmark because it is the metric in the primary statements which
best reflects the focus of the users of the financial statements. During FY 23, Barclays Bank PLC took
actions that resulted in significant additional costs of £458m in Q4 as disclosed on page 4. These are
one-off costs to help drive future returns. Given the nature of these costs, we normalised PBT by
adding back these items because they do not represent the normal, continuing operations of the
Group. As such, for FY 23 we based our Group materiality on Group normalised PBT of £4,681m
(2022: £4,867m).

Our Group materiaity of £230m (2022: £170m) was determined by applying a percentage to
normalised PBT. When using a profit-related measure to determine overall materiality, KPMG's
approach is to apply a percentage between 3% and 5% to the measure. In setting overall materiality,
we applied a percentage of 4.9% (2022: 3.5%) to the benchmark.

Materiality for the Parent Company financial statements was set at £140m (2022: £130m), determined
with reference to a benchmark of Parent Company profit before tax of which it represents 4.7%
(2022: 4.7%) of PBT.

PERFORMANCE
MATERIALITY

2023: £149m
2022: £111m

What we mean

Our procedures on individual account balances and disclosures were performed to alower threshold,
performance materiality, so as to reduce to an acceptable level the risk that individually immaterial
misstatements in individual account balances add up to a material amount across the financial
statements as awhole.

Basis for determining performance materiaity and judgements applied

We have considered performance materiaity at a level of 65% (2022: 65%) of materidity for
Barclays Bank PLC Group’s financial statements as awhole to be appropriate.

The Parent Company performance materiality was set at £91m (2022: £85m) which equates to 65%
(2022: 65%) of materiality for the Parent Company financial statements as awhole.

We applied this percentage in our determination of performance materiality based on the level of
control deficiencies during the prior period.
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What we mean

This is the amount below which identified misstatements are considered to be clearly trivia from a

quantitative point of view. We may become aware of differences below this threshold which could
AUDIT dter the nature, timing and scope of our audit procedures, for example if we identify smaller
MISSTATEMENT differences which are indicators of fraud.

POSTING THRESHOLD
This is also the amount above which all differences identified are communicated to Barclays Bank

2023: £11m PLC's Board Audit Committee.

2022: £8m Basis for determining the audit misstatement reporting threshold and judgements applied

The audit misstatement posting threshold has been set at alevel of 5% (2022: 5%) of materiality for
Barclays Bank PLC's Group financial statements.

We also report to the Audit Committee any other identified misstatements that warrant reporting on
qualitative grounds.
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The overall materiality for the Group financia statements of £230m (2022: £170m) compares as follows to the other main financial
statement elements amounts.

Tota Revenue Total Assets Net Assets
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
£18,268m £18,194m £1,185,166m £1,203,537m £60,504m £58,953m
Group
Materidity as 1.26% 0.93% 0.02% 0.01% 0.38% 0.29%
% of caption

7. THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT

What we mean

How the Group audit team determined the procedures to be performed across the Group.

We have subjected three (2022: three) of the Group's components to full scope audits for Group
purposes. Our approach to scoping the three components was as follows:

For two components, Barclays Bank Delaware and Barclays Capital Inc, we directly instructed
the component audit teams to conduct and report to us on full scope audits;

For the third full scope component, Barclays Bank Solus, was subjected to afull scope audit by
us.

We have subjected two (2022: four) of the Group’s components to an audit of specific account
balances. For Barclays Bank Ireland PLC and Barclays Capital Securities Ltd, we directly instructed
the component audit team to conduct and report to us on an audit of certain account balances

In addition, the group has a large number of other components, and we performed specified, risk-
focused audit procedures over some account balances selected from amongst those components. The
components over which we performed work represented 7.75% (2022: 4.67%) of Barclays Bank PLC
Group'’s total income and 3.07% (2022: 2.96%) of the Group’s total assets.

Scope Number of components Range of materiality applied
GROUP SCOPE Full scope audit 3 £58m - £140m
Audit of account balance 2 £40m - £48m

Barclays Bank PLC has centralised certain Group-wide processes in a shared service centre in India,
the outputs of which are included in the financial information of the reporting components it services
and therefore it is not a separate reporting component. This service centre is subject to specified audit
procedures, predominantly the testing of transaction processing, reconciliations and review controls.
Additiona procedures are performed at certain reporting components to address the audit risks not
covered by the work performed by the shared service centre.

The Group audit team has also performed certain audit procedures on the following areas on behalf of
relevant components:

Testing of IT systems and automated business controls; and
Operating expenses and Group recharges.
The Group team communicated the results of these procedures to the applicable component teams.

In addition, we have performed Group level analysis on the remaining components to determine
whether further risks of material misstatement exist in those components.

We were able to rely upon the Group's internal control over financial reporting in all areas of our audit,
and where our controls testing supported this approach, which enabled us to reduce the scope of our
substantive audit work.
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GROUP AUDIT TEAM
OVERSIGHT

Wha we mean

The extent of the Group audit team’s involvement in component audits.

A hybrid communication and oversight strategy was implemented between the Group audit team and
the components during the year. Thisincluded:

A globa planning conference held in London and led by the Group audit team to discuss key audit
risks and obtain input from component teams and other participating |ocations.

The components in scope for Group reporting purposes were either visited by the Group audit
team to assess the audit risk and strategy, or such review occurred remotely. Throughout the
audit, we inspected the components key working papers to understand and challenge the audit
approach and audit findings of each component, the findings reported to the Group team were
discussed in more detail, and any further work required by the Group team was then performed by
the component auditors.

Instructions issued by the Group audit team to component auditors setting out the significant areas
to be covered, including the relevant key audit matters identified above and the information to be
reported back to the Group audit team. For example, minimum criteria for high-risk journals were
set by the Group team and applied consistently across the audit.

Review and approval by the Group audit team of the component materiality for all components.

Risk assessment and challenge sessions with each component audit team were held in the
planning, interim and final phases of the audit led by the Group lead engagement partner and
audit quality partner;

Monthly video conferences with the partners and directors of the Group and component audit
teams along with regular ad hoc contact in person and via video calls and email exchanges to
challenge the component audit approach and findings

Stuart Crisp, the Group Lead Engagement Partner (and Senior Statutory Auditor), attended each
Board Audit Committee and Board Risk Committee for Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC
and at |least one Board Audit Committee for Barclays Bank UK, Barclays Bank Europe, and the
IHC covering Barclays Capital Inc. and Barclays Bank Delaware.
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8. OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial statements. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or,
except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ALL OTHER INFORMATION

Our responsibility Our reporting

Our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing so, Based solely on that work we have not identified
consider whether, based on our financial statements audit work, the . : : : e

) . L ) X . : S material mi r incon ies in th
information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the ot?eerrialform;ﬁ?:mems or inconsistencies the
financial statements or our audit knowledge. ’

STRATEGIC REPORT AND THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Our responsibility and reporting

Based solely on that work on the other information described above we
report to you as follows:

we have not identified material misstatementsin the strategic report
and the directors reports;

in our opinion the information given in the strategic report and the
directors report for the financial year is consistent with the financial
statements; and

in our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006.

OTHER MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

Our responsibility Our reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006, we are required to report to you if, inour  We have nothing to report in this respect.
opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent
Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

the Parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with
the accounting records and returns; or

certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are
not made; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we
require for our audit.

9. EUROPEAN SINGLE ELECTRONIC FORMAT (ESEF)

Barclays Bank PLC has prepared its consolidated financial statements, which comprise the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated balance sheet, and
consolidated cash flow statement and the related notes, in ESEF. The requirements for this format are set out in the Commission
Delegated Regulation (EU) 2019/815 with regard to regulatory technical standards on the specification of a single electronic reporting
format (“the ESEF Regulation”).

The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with the ESEF regulation. We were engaged by
Barclays Bank PLC to report on whether the consolidated financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the ESEF regulation.

We have examined the consolidated financia statementsin order to determine whether the consolidated financial statements of the
Group as at 31 December 2023 have been prepared in compliance with the relevant requirements in the ESEF Regulation that are

applicableto financial statements. Thisrelates to financial statements prepared in avalid xHTML format, and the XBRL markup of
the consolidated financia statements using the core taxonomy and the common rules on markups specified in the ESEF Regulation.

In our opinion the consolidated financia statements of Barclays Bank PLC as at 31 December 2023, identified as bbplc-2023-12-31
have been prepared, in all material respects, in compliance with the requirements of the ESEF Regulation.
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10. RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

Directors responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 27 the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the financial
statements including being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Group and
Parent Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Group or the parent Company or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor' s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor’s report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financia statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilitiesis provided on the FRC's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

11. THE PURPOSE OF OUR AUDIT WORK AND TO WHOM WE OWE OUR RESPONSIBILITIES

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
and the terms of our engagement by the Company. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and the further matters we are required to state to themin
accordance with the terms agreed with the Company, and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for
this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Stuart Crisp

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square London
E14 5GL

19 February 2024

579/579



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	(1)提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	(2)提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１経営方針、経営環境及び対処すべき課題等
	２サステナビリティに関する考え方及び取組
	３事業等のリスク
	４経営者による財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析
	５経営上の重要な契約等
	６研究開発活動

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	(1)株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	(2)行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	(3)発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	(4)所有者別状況
	(5)大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	(1)コーポレート・ガバナンスの概要
	(2)役員の状況
	(3)監査の状況
	(4)役員の報酬等
	(5)株式の保有状況


	第６経理の状況
	1財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４国際財務報告基準と日本における会計原則及び会計慣行の相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	第１保証会社情報
	第２保証会社以外の会社の情報
	１当該会社の情報の開示を必要とする理由
	２継続開示会社たる当該会社に関する事項
	３継続開示会社に該当しない当該会社に関する事項

	第３指数等の情報
	１当該指数等の情報の開示を必要とする理由
	２当該指数等の推移


	監査報告書

